PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
CITY OF CAMARILLO, CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
601 CARMEN DR., CAMARILLO, CALIFORNIA

- BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
February 7, 2018
6:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING NEXT RESOLUTION #586
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
4. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA - This is the time and place to change the order of the
agenda, delete, or add any agenda item(s) and to remove any consent agenda items for discussion.
5. PRESENTATIONS
A. District Highlights
B. American Youth Soccer Organization (AYSO)
C. Roadrunners Radio Control Auto Racing Club
D. Pleasant Valley Co-op Preschool
6. PUBLIC COMMENT - In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.3, the Board
reserves this time to hear from the public. If you would like to speak about an item on the
agenda, we would prefer you complete a Speaker Card, give it to the Clerk of the Board, and wait
until it comes up. If you would like to make comments about other areas not on this agenda, in
accordance with California law, we will listen, note them, and bring them back up at a later date
for discussion. Speakers will be allowed three minutes to address the Board.
7. CONSENT AGENDA - Matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and

shall be acted upon without discussion and by one motion. If discussion is desired the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and voted on as a separate item. If no discussion
is desired, then the suggested action is for the Chair to request that a motion be made to approve
the Consent Agenda.

A. Minutes for Regular Meeting of January 3, 2018
Approval receives and files minutes.

B. Warrants, Accounts Payable & Payroll
Approval of District's disbursements dated on or before January 18, 2018.

C. Financial Report
Monthly unaudited financial reports are presented to the Board for information. Approval
receives and files the financial reports for December 31, 2017.

Page 1 of 4



PVRPD Board Meeting
February 7, 2018

D. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 584 Directing SCI Consulting Group
to Prepare the FY 2018-2019 Engineer’s Report for the Assessment District
The Engineer’s Report is prepared annually to establish the budget for the services that
would be funded by the proposed fiscal year.

E. Creation and Implementation of Fund 30 - Informational Item Only
For transparency purposes, Fund 30 will be created solely for the purpose to record
Quimby Fees along with Quimby Investments and interest earned from the Quimby Fee.

F. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 585 Approving a Written Request for
LAFCo to Appoint a Special District Representative to the Countvwide Oversight
Board
A resolution will record the District’s request for LAFCo to appoint a representative.

8. NEW ITEMS - DISCUSSION/ACTION
A. Consideration and Approval of Mid-Year Budget Revisions
The budget at mid-year is reviewed and analyzed by staff and the General Manager before
going to the Board for any budget adjustment approvals.

Suggested Action: A MOTION to Approve the mid-year budget revisions to the FY 2017—
2018 Budget.

B. Approval and Award of the Contract Agreement Between the District and Natural
Green Landscape Inc. for Landscape Maintenance Services
The RFP and bid specifications developed for this landscape maintenance contract allow
the District the option to reduce services at any of the site(s) identified to maintain
adherence to the budget.

Suggested Action: A MOTION to Approve the contract between the District and Natural
Green Landscape Inc. for landscape maintenance services.

C. Approval and Award of the Contract Agreement Between the District and Brichtview
Landscape Inc. for Landscape Maintenance and Janitorial Services for Pleasant
Valley Fields Sports Complex
Staff reviewed Brightview’s proposal and determined that Brightview Landscape Services
Inc, met the criteria to be re-considered as the contractor for maintenance at Pleasant
Valley Fields.

Suggested Action: A MOTION to Approve and award the contract agreement between the
District and Brightview Landscape Services Inc. for landscape maintenance and janitorial
services at Pleasant Valley Fields Sports Complex.

D. Consideration and Approval of Water Conservation Agreement Between the District
and Camarille Village Homes. LLC
Implementation of the recommendations will result in an estimated water savings to the
District of more than the approximate 40 AFY needed as the Water Demand Offset
Amount required for the development.

Page 2 of 4



PVRPD Board Meeting
February 7, 2018

Suggested Action: A MOTION to Approve the agreement with Camarillo Village Homes,
LLC to incorporate a Water Conservation Project.

E. Comparison of California Association for Parks & Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI)
versus Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Training
Opportunities
Staff had been directed to seek additional information about training opportunities offered
thru both CAPRI and SDRMA to compare as part of the overall cost comparison.

Suggested Actions: A MOTION to Approve the continuation of coverage with California
Association for Parks & Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI).

F. Consideration and Approval of Bid Specifications for Wood Replacement for Bob
Kildee Pavilion
The wooden pavilion covering at Bob Kildee Park’s Picnic Area #1 is original and in need
of repair.

Suggested Actions: A MOTION to Approve the bid specifications for the wood
replacement work needed at the Bob Kildee pavilion and direct staff to solicit proposals.

G. Capital Improvement Projects
A PowerPoint presentation of an update to the District’s Capital Improvement Projects will
be presented.

Suggested Actions; None

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS, which do not require action, will be reported by members of
the Board and staff:

A. Chairman Malloy

B. Ventura County Special District Association/California Special District Association
C. Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy

D. Standing Committees — Personnel, Finance and Liaison

E. Foundation for Pleasant Valley Recreation and Parks

F. General Manager’s Report

10. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS- Informal items from Board Members or staff not requiring action.

Page 3 of 4



PVRPD Board Meeting
February 7, 2018

11. ADJOURNMENT

Notes: The Board of Directors reserves the right to modify the order in which agenda items are heard, Written
materials related to these agenda items are available for public inspection in the Office of the Clerk of the Board located at
1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo during regular business hours beginning the Friday preceding the Wednesday Board
meeting,

Announcement: Public Comment: Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda item before or during
consideration of the item. [Government Code section 54954.3] Should you need special assistance (i.e. a disability-related
modification or accommodations) to participate in the Board meeting or other District activities (including receipt of an
agenda in an appropriate alternative format), as outlined in the Americans With Disabilities Act, or require further
information, please contact the General Manager at 482-1996, extension 114. Please notify the General Manager 48 hours
in advance to provide sufficient time to make a disability-related modification or reasonable accommodation.

Page 4 of 4



f‘l v PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
- CO-SPONSORED GROUP
ANNUAL UPDATE

wwu.pvepd.org * 805-4821996 Group: _ American Youth Soccer Organization

Date: - 19-Jan-18
One representative from your organization must attend the following PVRPD Board Meeting on:
Wednesday, February 7, 2018 at 6pm at the City of Camarillo Council Chambers

OFFICERS NAME ADDRESS DAY PHONE CELL PHONE
President Mike Harrison 4874 Chula Vista Court, Camarillo (805) 904-5634
Vice President Rich Frank (805) 377-7450
Treasurer Alan Anderson (805) 212-0687
Secretary Gerallie Gutierrez (805) 3774177
Number of participants last year: players - 1,906 volunteers - 889

Projected number of participants upcoming year: 1,850 players

Changes Organization has made from previous year:

AYSO National collects membership fees directly beginning FY2017-2018

Comments for the PVRPD Board of Directors:

Thank you for your continued support to provide more opportunities for more kids to play soccer.

Primary Facility (ies) Used? Pleasant Valley Fields

What Time are Board Meetings Held? third Wednesday of every month at 7:00 pm
Where are Board Meetings Held? 1161 Calle Suerte, Suite F, Camarillo

When are new Board Members Elected? third Wednesday of January

When are new Board Members Installed? third Wednesday of January

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District Liaison: Lanny Binney, Recreation Supervisor

Please attach a copy of your By-Laws to this form.

Please Complete and Return the Annual Update and Financial Statement by January 13, 2017 to:

Lanny Binney

1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010
Phone: 482-1996 x 17

Fax: 805-482-3468

Form Completed by (print): Mike Harrison Date 19-Jan-18

Sign: VI

1/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

NAME OF ORGANIZATION

Last Year's Financial Statement

COMMUNITY SERVICE GROUP - ANNUAL REVIEW
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Camarillo AYSO Region 68

Proposed Budget

Period: 7/1/16 - 6/30/17 Period: 7/1/17 - 6/30/18

CHECKING CHECKING

Beginning Balance: 331,207 Beginning Balance: $ 341,525
Revenue: Revenue:

Registration: $ 272,001 Registration: $ 242 520

Tournaments: 3 281,664 Tournaments: $ 233,930

Fundraisers: $ 22,455 Fundraisers: $ 2,440

Snack Bar: Snack Bar:

Interest: $ 21 Interest; $ -

Dues: Dues:

Miscellaneous Income: $ 30,699 Miscellaneous Income: $ 3,300

Total Revenue $ 606,840 Total Revenue $ 482,190
Expenses: Expenses:

Admin Expense $ 11,213 Admin Expense $ 16,300

Advertising $ 9,843 Advertising $ 9,100

Awards $ 94,926 Awards $ 102,708

Equipment $ 19,603 Equipment $ 17,850

Facility/Field Maint. $ 81,372 Facility/Field Maint. $ 83,318

Insurance $ 10,958 Insurance $ 3,108

Internet (online registration) $ 1,629 Internet (online registration) $ 1,624

Licensing/Membership $ 55,747 Licensing/Membership $ 18,940

Maintenance (field/facility) Maintenance (field/facility)

Miscellaneous $ 34,204 Miscellaneous $ 38,485

Paid Staff Paid Staff

Professional Services (refs) $ 4,820 Professional Services (refs) $ 4,200

Refunds Refunds

Rentals $ 27,124 Rentals $ 27,773

School District School District

Snack Bar Resale $ - Snack Bar Resale $ -

Supplies $ 28,346 Supplies $ 21,310

Tournament Entries $ 155,188 Tournament Entries $ 76,010

Uniforms $ 61,549 Uniforms $ 68,430

Contingency Contingency

Total Expense: $ 596,522 Total Expense: $ 489,155

Ending Balance: $ 341,525 Ending Balance: 3 334,560

List Savings/CDs/Investments here: List Savings/CDs/Investments here:

Savings Account $ Savings Account

CD Account _12_month $ 166,216 CD Account _____month 3 166,715

CD Account ____month $ CD Account ____month $

Investment Account $ Investment Account $

Other Account $ 93,200 Other Account $ 93,200

Total Other Accounts $ Total Other Accounts $

Checking + Other $ 600,941 Checking + Other 9 594 475

2/321



-("}. PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

PR el CO-SPONSORED GROUP
P ANNUAL UPDATE
winw.pvrpd.org - 8054821996 Group: Roadrunners R/C Club
Date: 1/22/2018

One representative from your organization must attend the following PVRPD Board Meeting on:
Wednesday, February 1, 2017 at 6pm at Camarillo City Hall

OFFICERS NAME ADDRESS DAY PHONE CELL PHONE
President Brian Bosley 382 Country Club Dr. B, 93065  310.754.0246

Vice President Cody Wayne

Treasurer Cody Wayne

Secretary Wes Raven

Number of participants last year: 45

Projected number of participants upcoming year: 60

Changes Organization has made from previous year: Ent:rely new board members, reduced

entry fees as well as the membershlp to encourage growth. The previous year, the rates
were increased and we saw a sharp decline

Comments for the PYRPD Board of Directors: We've enjoyed working with you for the
limited months so far and appreciate your flexibility and are looklng forward to another
great year of racing in Camarillo

Primary Facility (les) Used? Freedom Park

What Time are Board Meetings Held? 6:30PM

Where are Board Meetings Held? Various Camarillo restaurants

When are new Board Members Elected? November

When are new Board Members Installed? November this is likely going back to Jan
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District Liaison: Lanny Binney, Recreation Supervisor

Please attach a copy of your By-Laws to this form.

Please Complete and Return the Annual Update and Financial Statement by January 13, 2017

Lanny Binney

1605 E. Bumnley Street, Camarillo, CA 83010

Phone: 482-1996 x 17

Fax: 805-482-3468

Form Completed by (print): Brian Bosley _ Date 22-Jan-18
Sign: BriowvBosley

3/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
COMMUNITY SERVICE GROUP - ANNUAL REVIEW
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NAME OF ORGANIZATION

Roadrunners RC Club

Last Year's Financial Statement
Date: Jan 1- Dec 31, 2017

Proposed Budget

From: January 1 - Dec 31, 2018

Beginning Balance: $19,000.00 Beginning Balance: S 30,550.00
(Include all accounts, i.e. savings and CDs) (Include all accounts, i.e. savings and CDs)
Revenue: Revenue:

Registration: S 20,000.00 Registration: S 19,000.00
Tournaments: S 8,500.00 Tournaments: S 6,500.00
Fundraisers: S - Fundraisers: S -
Snack Bar: S - Snack Bar: S

Interest: S - Interest: S

Dues: S 2,025.00  Dues: S 1,200.00
Miscellaneous Income: S - Miscellaneous Income: S

Total Revenue S 49,525.00 Total Revenue 3 57,250.00
Expenses: Expenses:

On Road Expense S 3,000.00 On Road Expense S 22,000.00
Advertising S - Advertising S -
Off Road Expense S '3,000.00 Off Road Expense S 6,000.00
Equipment S 1,200.00 Equipment S 3,600.00
Facility/Field Maint. S 4,000.00 Facility/Field Maint.- S 4,500.00
Insurance S '1,100.00 Insurance ‘ S 1,300.00
Internet (online registration) ~ 3 400.00 Internet (online registration) "3 400.00
Licensing/Membership S - Licensing/Membership S ] _'-
Maintenance (field/facility) ~S 3,500.00 Maintenance (field/facility) "3 4,500.00
Miscellaneous S 1,000.00 Miscellaneous S 1,000.00
Equipment Repair S R Equipment Repair S -
Computer Repair S 300.00 Computer Repair S 200.00
Refunds S Refunds S -
Rentals S 1,127.00 Rentals S 4,500.00
School District S - School District S

Snack Bar Resale S - Snack Bar Resale S

Supplies S 348.00 Supplies [ 400.00
Tournament Entries S - Tournament Entries S

Uniforms S - Uniforms S

Contingency S - Contingency S ‘

Total Expense: S 18,975.00 Total Expense: S 48,400.00
Ending Balance: S 30,550.00 Ending Balance: S 8,850.00
List Savings/CDs/Investments here: List Savings/CDs/Investments here:

Savings Account S Savings Account S

CD Account ___month S CD Account ____month S

CD Account ___month g CD Account ____month 3

Investment Account S Investment Account S

Other Account S Other Account g

Total Other Accounts S Total Other Accounts S

Checking + Other 8§ 2800000  Checking + Other g 31,650.0

4/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CO-SPONSORED GROUP
ANNUAL UPDATE

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
www.pvipd.org « 805-482-1996

Date: January 3, 2018
One representative from your organization must attend the following PVRPD Board Meeting on:
Wednesday, January 3, 2018  City Hall

OFFICERS NAME ADDRESS DAY PHONE CELL PHONE
President  Shannan Roberson 853 E La Loma Ave, Somis, CA 93066 805-479-9805
Vice Preside Courtney Snell 3356 Dusk Drive Camarillo, CA 93012 805-827-5587
Secretary  Megan Destito 474 Park Cottage Place Camarillo, CA 93012 805-766-6897
Treasurer  Shari Barden 917 Paseo Brisas Lindas Oxnard, CA 93030 805-302-5407
Number of participants last year: 57

Projected number of participants upcoming year: 52

Changes Organization has made from previous year:

a)annual spraying for ants and spiders b) Nature Art Area- created an incorporating curriculum into outdoor
area d)conitnue with teacher evaluations e)continue with goal setting processes e) Installed a film protection to all\
fcontinue with philanthropic work with St Jude's, Trick or Treat for UNICEF and local charity to foster children Toy Drive Chi
Auxillary gjcontinue to do earthquake and fire drills h)teachers renewed their CPR certifications i)continued teacher training
conferences and workshops j)mud pit and mud kitchen in the outdoor space k)new privacy "screen” on the back fen
k)new public FB page to expand our marketing for new membership |)hired a professional bookkeeper to keep frack of finan
and taxes. _m) Made contact with a neighboring farm regarding spraying schedules. Our director, Annie Barker, was able
get the owner to agree to conduct aerial spraying outside of school hours n)added new play structures in the back vard mad
eco-friendly wood

Comments for the PVYRPD Board of Directors: Since 1968, P.V. Coop is a non-profit organization that has
provided an educational environment for Camarillo's children. Our school serves families that are seeking high
participation in their child's preschool years while keeping tuition cost low, With the guidance of our knowledgeable
teachers and parents, we collectively use our talents and skills to provide meaningful experiences in our classrooms.
We thank you for the use of your facility and appreciate the support and relationship with PVRPD.

Primary Facility (ies) Used? Liberty and Independence Buildings by Freedom Park
What Time are Board Meetings Held? Third Monday of each month, 6:30p.m.

Where are Board Meetings Held? . Restaurant or private home

When are new Board Members Elected? First week in May

When are new Board Members Installed? First week in June

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District Liaison: Jane Raab, Acting Recreation Services Manager

Please attach a copy of your By-Laws to this form.

Please Complete and Return the Annual Update and Financial Statement by Monday. November 6. 2017 to:

Jane Raab

1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010
Phone: 482-4881

Fax: 805-482-3468

Form Completed by (pi Shannan Roberson Date 25-Oct-17

Sign:

5/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
COMMUNITY SERVICE GROUP - ANNUAL REVIEW

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
NAME OF ORGANIZATION Pleasant Valley Cooperative Preschool
Last Year's Financial Statement | |Proposed Budget
7/1/16 - 6/30/17 _ | ' .
Date: 6/30/2017,  From: 7172017 - 6/30/18
Beginning Balance: | 8,114.98 Beginning Balance: 13,810.59
Revenue: _  Revenue:
Registration: 5,700.00 Registration: 5,700.00
Donations: | 10,900.00  Donations: $
Fundraisers: | 10,645.96  Fundraisers: 10,000.00
Tuition: | 87,998.87  Tuition: 84,840.00
Interest: | [Interest:
Dues: 2,625.00  Dues: 2,745.00
IMiscellaneous Income: | 315.00  Miscellaneous Income: 0.00
Total Revenue | 118,184.83  Total Revenue 103,285.00
Expenses: ] | Expenses: :
Admin Expense | ‘Admin Expense $
Advertising | 215.54  Advertising/good will 400.00
(Awards | $ Awards - $
Capital Exp (BY swing, NA) 10,043.49  Equipment $
Building Maintenance 2,204.00  Building Maintenance 1,000.00
Property Maintenance "Property Maintenance
Insurance - 4,714.90 Insurance 4,760.00
Internet (online registration) $ Internet (online registration) $
Licensing/Membership 305.00 Licensing/Membership 305.00
Miscellaneous _ 4,735.13 Miscellaneous 4,211.00
Paid Staff | 72,535.88  Paid Staff 78,521.00
Professional Services 5,819.41  Professional Services 6,734.00
Refunds - _ 'Refunds $
Rentals - | $ 'Rentals $
School District | ‘School District $
PVRPD Rent | 6,000.00  PVRPD Rent | 6,000.00
Supplies I 5178.99  Supplies 5,525.00
Utilities _ 1,273.45 Utilities 1,400.00
Other:_Events_ _ 1,471.07 Other:_Events 1,375.00
Contingency/taxes 297.93  Contingency
Uncleared Transactions -2,305.57 | - B
Total Expense: $ 112,489.22  Total Expense: $ 110,231.00
Endingr_ Balance: $ 13,810.59 En?mg Balance: $ 6,864.59
List Savings/CDs/Investments here: - | |List 8 Sawngs/CDs/lnvestments here:
Savings Account | 21,716.03  Savings Account 21,716.03
CD Account _12_month 20,483.70  CD Account__12__month 20,483.70
CD Account ___month _ $ 'CD Account _ ___month §
Investment Account $ Investment Account $
Other Account : Other Account
Total Other Accounts 42,199.73]  Total Other Accounts 42,199.73
Checking + Other 5501032 Checking + Other 49,064 .32

6/321



Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Minutes of Regular Meeting
January 3, 2018

1. CALL TO ORDER Call to Order
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and
Park District was called to order at 5:58 p.m. by Chairman Malloy.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mark Malloy led the pledge.

3. ROLL CALL
Ayes: Dixon, Mishler, Magner, Kelley, Chairman Malloy
Absent:
ALSO PRESENT: General Manager Mary Otten, Administrative Services Manager
Leonore Young, Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo, Recreation Services Manager
Eric Storrie, Administrative Analyst Megan Hamlin, Customer Service Lead and
Recording Board Secretary Karen Roberts, Park Supervisors Nick Marienthal and
Matthew Parker, Recreation Supervisors Lanny Binney and Jane Raab, Recreation
Coordinator Katlyn Simber-Clickener, Recreation Program Specialist Connor Soudani,
Karen Riggin, David Nadon, Al Alvarez, Trish Zakas, Taina Garcia, Danny Pereira,
Dave Orr, Len Zakas, Johnny Lovato, Bob Aaron, Patty Rogozinski, Richard Frank,
Walt Kainz, Don Law, Carol and Al Haverty, Gary Sugich, Pete Bayr, Mary Norsa,
Linda Fercho, Bob Garcia, Mark Borton, and Jay Evans.

Roll Call

4. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA
General Manager Mary Otten requested that Agenda Item. 5. B. Pleasant Valley Co-op
Preschool be pulled from the agenda and brought back at a later date.

Chairman Malloy called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and Motion to

seconded by Director Mishler to approve the Agenda as amended. Approve
Amended

Voting was as follows: Agenda

Ayes: Magner, Mishler, Dixon, Kelley, Chairman Malloy

Noes:

Absent: Carried

Motion: Carried

5. PRESENTATIONS

A. District Highlights

Recreation Program Specialist Connor Soudani presented the highlights of the January
and February 2018 District activities, programs, and special events. Adult softball and
kickball manager meetings are scheduled for January and there are a couple of nature
hikes coming up at Camarillo Grove Park. The Senior Center is holding a Valentine’s
Dance on February 13 and is planning several excursions. The three parks highlighted
this month are Dos Caminos, Laurelwood and Quito Park. Dos Caminos is a 5 acre park
with a large sand playground and a building for classes. Laurelwood Park is a great
neighborhood park with play equipment and open space. Quito Park has a playground

7/321



Regular Meeting

January 3, 2018

Page 2 of 8

and a lighted concrete walkway around the perimeter of the park which is about 5 acres
in size.

B. Pleasant Valley Co-op Preschool
Pulled from the agenda.

C. Freedom Park Arena

Recreation Supervisor Lanny Binney introduced Patty Rogonzinski, the director of the
roller hockey program at the Freedom Park Arena. Roller hockey had a rough start this
year with the weather and then the fires, but they are starting up some novel activities
like Tron Hockey in the Dark with goals and pucks lit up and Friday Night Skating open
to the public. The organization has a non-profit status and is looking forward to start
working with the local schools.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Administrative Analyst Megan Hamlin received 11 speaker cards and presented them to
Chairman Malloy. The first speaker Bob Garcia of Camarillo stated that he has been in
front of the Board several times requesting that Victor Galvan be recognized by the
District for his heroism as a crewman during the Korean War. Mr. Galvan’s family is
still in the area and would like to see that an acknowledgement is made. Mr. Galvan
played semi pro ball and Mr. Garcia suggested that a ballfield be named after the hero
who went missing in action. Mr. Garcia brought several people who were in support of
recognizing Mr. Galvan and he offered to donate money to help with the recognition.

Linda Fercho of Camarillo’s American Legion Post 741 stated that members of the non-
profit organization were present to support Bob Garcia’s request to honor Victor Galvan
and place a plaque at Freedom Park. They would like to assist with this effort.

David Nadon of Camarillo stated that he is also in support of a recognition for Victor
Galvan and over 25 audience members stood up when he asked for those who were in
support of such an action. Mr. Nadon would like to see a plaque named after Victor
Galvan.

7. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes for Regular Board Meeting December 7, 2017
B. Warrants, Accounts Payable & Payroll thru December 21, 2017
C. Financial Report
D. Ordinance 8, Governing the Use of Parks, Recreation Areas and Facilities

Chairman Malloy called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and
seconded by Director Dixon to approve the Consent Agenda.

Motion to
Voting was as follows: Approve
Ayes: Magner, Dixon, Mishler, Kelley, Chairman Malloy Consent
ioes: Agenda
Noes:
Absent:
Carried

Motion: Carried

8/321



Regular Meeting
January 3, 2018
Page 3 of 8

8. NEW ITEMS - DISCUSSION/ACTION

A. Consideration and Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with Jordan, Gilbert
& Bain Landscape Architects Inc. for Revised Drawings for Construction Plan
Documents for Two Additional Baseball Fields at Freedom Park

General Manager Mary Otten reviewed information from a meeting with Camarillo Pony
Baseball Association (CPBA), Musco Lighting and Jordan, Gilbert & Bain Landscape
Architects, Inc. regarding the construction plans for additional Pinto and Mustang/Pinto
fields on the west side of Freedom Park. Lights are needed for night play and a redesign
is needed to place the two fields back to back to save on lighting costs. CPBA will be
able to contribute $8000 towards the design phase. Johnny Lovato, president of CPBA
and Jay Bain with the architect group were present. Discussion included subtracting the
cost of a new presentation drawing from the project, the increase in the design plan
budget due to layout and lighting changes, the fact that the initial lighting at Freedom
Park was set up for soccer play, lighting issues at Pleasant Valley Fields, CPBA’s
commitment with additional fundraising, CPBA’s maintenance costs for the Temple
Avenue and Freedom Park baseball fields, the impact of CPBA’s cancelled tournaments
in 2017 due to rain, the fact that the school district is able to use/change the use of the
Temple Avenue property that CPBA currently occupies and the uncertainty of future
school district needs.

Bob Aaron of Camarillo inquired why there was discussion on new baseball fields when
the needs assessment has not been completed for the District. Mr. Aaron also wanted to
know if the proposed new ballfields would be used exclusively by PONY baseball. Mr.
Aaron asked how the Board was going to vote since one or more directors are currently
involved with league baseball.

Further discussion included concern about the need of the two additional fields and the
extra costs, consideration of the needs assessment results before proceeding, the lack of
lighted fields in Camarillo, the increase in state mandated density housing developments,
the ability of the Freedom Park property to be retained for multi-use sports including
soccer and football, and the continuation of plans set in place years ago for Freedom
Park.

Chairman Malloy called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Mishler and
seconded by Director Kelley to approve and authorize the General Manager to enter into
a professional services agreement between the District and Jordan, Gilbert & Bain
Landscape Architects, Inc. for the revised drawings for construction plan documents for
two additional baseball fields at Freedom Park less the presentation drawing which costs Motion to

an estimated $2355.00. Approve
Agreement with
Voting was as follows: g::g):e]itl?figds
Ayes: Mishler, Kelley, Magner, Chairman Malloy
- At Freedom
Noes: Dixon
Absent:
Carried

Motion: Carried

9/321



Regular Meeting

January 3, 2018

Page 4 of 8

B. Consideration and Approval of a Professional Services Agreement with Delane
Engineering. Inc for the Design and Construction Plans for Springville Dog Park

Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo presented a proposed agreement with Delane

Engineering, Inc. for the construction plans of a retaining wall along the north side of the

slope at the Springville Dog Park to mitigate erosion. Discussion included a proposed

two tiered block wall along with decomposed granite and chain link fencing, city

reporting requirements, cross section of slope, need for hillside protection due to dog

traffic, and the request to consider a simpler and less expensive design.

Bob Aaron commented that he liked that the Board’s discussion was including a
decrease in costs for the project and inquired if the needs assessment results should be
obtained first before proceeding with capital projects.

Chairman Malloy called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and
seconded by Director Dixon to approve and authorize the General Manager to enter into
a professional services agreement between the District and Delane Engineering for the
design and construction plan documents for the Springville Dog Park hillside.

Voting was as follows:

Ayes: Magner, Dixon, Kelley, Chairman Malloy
Noes: Mishler

Absent:

Motion: Carried

C. Update on Proposed Conversion of Tennis Courts to Pickleball Courts at Bob Kildee
Park

Recreation Supervisor Lanny Binney presented an update on the tennis courts and
pickleball courts at Bob Kildee Park. With the recent increase of pickleball players, the
District has been looking at converting some outdoor tennis courts at Bob Kildee Park to
pickleball courts. Staff researched various options pertaining to court conversion, court
resurfacing, sound barriers, wind screens, fencing and landscaping. Discussion included
tightening the existing fence versus replacement, the various materials for sound
proofing a fence, the specifications needed for the heavier Acoustifence, the
incorporation of a mixture of landscape materials, paddleball paddle types, player
statistics, and the possibility of losing Freedom Gymnasium as a site for pickleball along
with many other indoor programs and rentals.

Karen Riggin of Camarillo is a tennis player and stated that the noise from pickleball
players playing in the handball courts is very disturbing to tennis players. Ms. Riggin
also stated that the lines painted in the wrong tennis courts for pickleball are still there
and are very confusing to tennis players. She would like to see the lines removed and
would like to know that their needs are being considered.

Trish Zakas of Camarillo stated that there is no noise issue with pickleball at Leisure
Village and that CBS Sports is now covering and broadcasting pickleball activities at a
national level. Ms. Zakas stated that she was happy to see that four pickleball courts are
being recommended and that there should be dual lines on the 5% and 6™ courts which

Motion to
Approve
Agreement with
Delane Eng. For
Springville Wall

Carried

10/321



Regular Meeting

January 3, 2018

Page 5 of 8

would be better for tournaments. Ms. Zakas stated that there about 75 players so far and
that the sport will continue to grow since some schools are starting to teach the sport,

Jay Evans of Camarillo plays pickleball two to four times a week. Mr. Evans urged the
Board to break the proposed conversion project into phases in an effort to move forward
but address the current needs. Mr. Evans suggested the District convert the courts in the
current capital budget with phase 2 addressing fencing and phase 3 addressing the noise
abatement issue. Mr. Evans stated that more information is needed on the need for noise
abatement.

Dave Orr of Camarillo supports the proposed conversion of tennis courts to pickleball
courts, Mr. Orr drives to Newbury Park and to Simi Valley because they have nice
courts. Newbury Park has 6 courts for about 36 thousand people. Within the pickleball
conversion at Bob Kildee Park, if the courts are resurfaced and the fencing is fixed, the
courts would be on the same level as the Newbury Park courts.

Walt Kaines has lived in Camarillo since 1969 and has played pickleball for the last 2
years. Mr. Kaines stated that the conversion process has been very long and slow and
there still is no regulation pickleball court in Camarillo with the correct net height and
length. The number of players has grown in just the past few months alone. Mr. Kaines
stated that an official sound meter should be used to record if there are any noise issues
before any sound barriers are put up at any courts.

Mark Borton of Camarillo is new to pickleball and has played at Bob Kildee Park and in
Moorpark and Newbury Park. Mr. Borton requested that the District look at other courts
before assessing what changes they will make. Mr. Borton reported that the growth of
pickleball is at about 445 players per month nationally.

Carol Haverty, a contract instructor with the District requested that the District look at
the various types of landscape sound barriers that could be installed at Bob Kildee Park.
The landscape would be less expensive than the proposed sound barriers, would be nice
to look at and would create an effective wind break and a graffiti free option.

Additional discussion included pricing ranges and options, the need to resurface all of
the Bob Kildee courts, addressing the project in phases and including the project in the
mid-year budget. Staff was directed to consider option #3 in phases with the conversion
of two courts along with the repair and painting of the entire court complex, the addition
of a wind screen and landscaping and the tightening and replacement of the bottom fence
rail for a maximum of $83,091. Staff will move forward to work on an REFP and
specifications for the project.

The Board recessed at 8:30 p.m. and reconvened at 8:38 p.m.

D. Maturity of the 2017 One Year and the 2016 Two Year Certificates of Deposit (CD)

Administrative Services Manager Leonore Young presented options for two CD’s which
are maturing in February 2018. Discussion included rising interest rates, concern for
additional expenses with the needs assessment and upcoming capital projects, Finance
Committee recommendation to rollover both CD’s at this time into the Ventura County
Pool, funds earmarked as Quimby Funds, a proposal to roll over one CD into a one year

11/321



Regular Meeting

January 3, 2018

Page 6 of 8

CD which matures in 2019 and one CD into the Ventura County Pool, questioning of the

need to increase the currently sufficient amount of accessible liquid assets, and the fiscal
responsibility to maintain and grow the funds.

Chairman Malloy called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Mishler and
seconded by Director Kelley to approve and rollover the CD’s which mature in F ebruary
2018 to the Ventura County Pool. :

Voting was as follows:

Ayes: Mishler, Kelley, Chairman Malloy
Noes: Dixon, Magner

Absent:

Motion: Carried

E. Consideration and Approval of Auditorium Restroom Remodel

Park Services Manager Bob Cerasuolo presented a request to move forward with the
remodel of the Community Center auditorium restrooms. Discussion included the
increased use of the auditorium and restrooms, labor savings with J ourney the Church
volunteers. and staff, the redesign, toilet type, ADA compliance, and use of floor
materials conducive to an indoor facility.

Chairman Malloy called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and
seconded by Director Mishler to approve and authorize the General Manager to direct
staff to move forward with the auditorium restroom remodel with a budget amount not to
exceed $65,000.

Voting was as follows:

Ayes: Magner, Mishler, Dixon, Kelley, Chairman Malloy
Noes:

Absent:

Motion: Carried

F. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 582 Amending Board Bvlaws and
Rules of Procedure

Administrative Analyst Megan Hamlin presented an updated version of the Board
Bylaws and Rules for Procedure. The specification of Robert’s Rules of Order for the
conduct of Board business was noted along with a few minor clarifications.

Chairman Malloy called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Mishler and
seconded by Director Dixon to adopt Resolution No. 582 amending the Board Bylaws
and Rules of Procedure for the conduct of Board business.

Voting was as follows:

Ayes: Mishler, Dixon, Magner, Kelley, Chairman Malloy
Noes:

Absent:

Motion: Carried

Motion to
Approve CD
Rollover to VC
Pool

Carried

Motion to
Approve Aud.
Restroom
Remodel

Carried

Motion to
Adopt Reso No.
582 Board Bylaw

Carried

12/321



10.

Regular Meeting
January 3, 2018
Page 7 of 8

G. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 583 Amending District Setting
Compensation. Reimbursement of Board Member Expenses. Providing for Fthics
Training and Related Matters

Administrative Analyst Megan Hamlin presented an amended document addressing
Board compensation, reimbursement, and Board trainings. To comply with changes in
the Public Resources Code Section 5784.15, the updates were needed and minor
clarifications noted.

Chairman Malloy called for a motion. A motion was made by Director Magner and
seconded by Director Dixon to adopt Resolution No. 583 amending Board
compensation, reimbursement, providing for ethics training and related matters.

Voting was as follows:

Ayes: Magner, Dixon, Mishler, Kelley, Chairman Malloy
Noes:

Absent:

Motion: Carried

H. Board Committee Assignments for 2018
General Manager Mary Otten presented Chairman Malloy’s Board Member Committee

assignments for 2018. The assignments will remain the same as 2017.

Standing Committees

Finance: Malloy, Mishler
Foundation: Magner
Liaison: Magner, Dixon

Long Range Planning:  Malloy, Kelley
Personnel: Magner, Kelley

Policy: Mishler, Dixon
Ad Hoc Committees
None

Outside Committees

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy (SMMC): Mishler
Ventura County Special District Association (VCSDA): Magner
California Special Districts Association: Magner

1. Consideration to Conduct the Annual Board Goal Setting Meeting

General Manager Mary Otten presented dates for the Board to consider for the annual
Board Goal Setting Workshop. After discussion, the chosen date for the meeting will be
January 29, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Chairman Malloy — Chairman Malloy requested that the General Manager arrange a
meeting with Linda Fercho, the auxiliary president of the American Legion Post 741,

Motion to Adopt
Reso. No. 583,
Board Comp.

Carried

13/321



11.

=R

Regular Meeting
January 3, 2018
Page 8§ of 8
Bob Garcia and himself to address Mr. Garcia’s request for recognition for Victor
Galvan. Mr. Malloy requested that the Administrative Services Manager provide CD
rates to the Finance Committee every month.
Ventura County Special District Association/California Special District Association-
Director Magner reported that the annual VCSDA meeting will be held on February
6 and Sheriff Geoff Dean will be the guest speaker at Sterling Hills. CSDA -
Director Magner is the chair of the membership services committee and has two
board meetings coming up.
Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy — Director Mishler — No meeting.

. Standing Committees — Personnel — Director Magner — No meeting, Finance —

Chairman Malloy reported that the District is on track as it recently received a
property tax check. Liaison — Director Dixon stated that the needs assessment is
currently being reviewed. Policy — Director Mishler stated that the reviewed policies
were on the agenda.

Foundation for Pleasant Valley Recreation and Parks — Director Magner reported
that the Foundation is working with Cavalia to offer another raffle for 2 more tickets.
They have received over $2800 from the Cavalia raffles and also the Painting with a
Twist fundraiser. Cavalia donated tickets to a family affected by the fire in Ventura
County and the Brock Family was selected to attend Cavalia’s Holiday Spectacular
on December 22, 2017. The current raffle is to raise funds for a park in Ventura
which has been devastated by the Thomas Fire.

General Manager’s Report — General Manager Otten reported that the Pleasant
Valley Fields sign which was damaged by a vehicle about 6 months ago will be
completed in February. The needs assessment surveys received included about 320
of the statistically valid surveys and about 760 received online. Greenplay will be
back on January 30 to hold a public forum and then will come back in March to
present their findings to the Board. Ms. Otten introduced Eric Storrie as the new
Recreation Services Manager who is a native of southern California and recently
came from El Paso, Texas. Ms. Otten acknowledged Jane Raab who stepped up since
Amy Stewart retired in October 2017.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

Director Dixon stated that he was pleased to have served as chair last year and he is
proud of the Board even if the directors do not all agree on all of the subjects. Director
Kelley requested that people avoid crowds while everyone is sick. He attended the
Cavalia show and stated that it was great. Director Magner welcomed Eric Storrie and
thanked Jane Raab for stepping up and covering. Ms. Magner wished Sheriff Dean well
on his retirement and thanked him for his service which spanned over 40 years. Director
Mishler thanked Jane Raab for assisting with the Recreation Department and welcomed
Eric Storrie. Director Mishler thanked all the citizens who attended the meeting.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Malloy adjourned the meeting at 9:48 p.m.
Respectfully submitted, Approval,
Karen Roberts Mark Malloy
Recording Secretary Chairman

14/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER

By: Leonore Young, Administrative Services Manager
DATE: February 7, 2018
SUBJECT: FINANCE REPORT DECEMBER 2017
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board review and approve the District’s Financial Statements for December
31, 2017 for Fund 10 and Fund 20.

ANALYSIS OF COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL THROUGH DECEMBER 31. 2017
Attached you will find the District’s Statements of Revenues and Expenditures for the period of
July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017 with a year-to-date comparison for the period of July 1,
2016 through December 31, 2016. The percentage rate used for the 2017-2018 fiscal year budget
is 50% for Period 6 of the fiscal year.

REVENUES

Total revenue for the 6th month ending December 31, 2017 for Fund 10 (General Fund) has an
overall decrease of $2,877,816 in comparison to fiscal year 2016-2017. Most of the decrease is
due to the Park Dedication Fees ($3,123,562); if the Park Dedication Fees from fiscal year 2016-
2017 are not factored in, fiscal year 2017-2018 revenue has an increase of $245,746. ROPS
($129,641) and the Current Year Unsecured ($106,202) have an increase over the same period as
last year. These variances are due to receiving additional ROPS funds from California State
University Channel Island and the July through December receipts of Current Year Secured Tax
Apportionments higher than the same time period as prior year.

Total revenue for the 6th month ending December 31, 2017 for Fund 20 (Assessment District) is
at 55.8% of budget, which includes the first installment of the Assessment District Tax
Apportionment.

EXPENDITURES

Personnel Expenditures have increased by $183,785 for FY 2017-2018 in comparison to personnel
expenses for the same time last year. In comparing the prior fiscal year with the current fiscal year,
the variances are in CalPERS Unfunded Liability ($131,420). The remaining variance ($52,365)
is part-time wages.

15/321



Service and Supply Expenditures have increased $309,727 in comparison to the same period as
last year. This increase is primarily due to the following items: 1) COP Debt Service Payment PV
Fields ($123,204) 2) Reserve Line Items ($62,500) 3) RDA Collection Fees ($24,078) 4) Business
Services ($18,249) and Water ($12,894) and various other line items that make up the balance of
the variance. The Debt Service payment increase is due to moving a portion of the 2017 COP
payment to the General Fund, as this expense has been paid out of the Assessment District Fund
in prior years; this variance will be a constant through most of the fiscal year, RDA Collection
Fees are calculated by the County of Ventura and the fees reflect a significant increase over the
prior fiscal year. Business Service increased due to timing of payments with a due date of July 1,
2017 which is the beginning of the fiscal year, therefore the expense line item is affected
immediately and throughout the entire fiscal year. Water is up in comparison to the prior year
which is due to weather conditions. As the fiscal year progresses, the Percentage Used will catch
up with the Percentage of Budget Used column on the finance report and the variance will not be
as large.

Fund 20 is at 41.1% in Personnel and 44.4% in Service and Supplies. The Assessment District is
staying within budget in all categories. ,

The Capital projects are underway and currently the District is at 57.2% of budget on capital
projects.

FISCAL IMPACT
Overall the District is under the approved budget for Fund 10 by 3.6% and Fund 20 by 5.9%.

RECOMMENDATION _
It is recommended the Board review and approve the Financial Statements for December 31, 2017
for Fund 10 and Fund 20.

ATTACHMENTS
1) Financial Statement of Revenues and Expenditures as of December 31, 2017 Fund 10
(3 pages)
2) Financial Statement of Revenue and Expenditures as of December 31, 2017 Fund 20
(1 page)

16/321



General Ledger

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Fund 10 General Fund
December 2017 50%

Description Account  Period Amount One Year Prior Year to Date Budget Budget Remaining % of
Actual Budget

Revenue
Tax Apport Cur Year Secured 5110 $ 3,274,620.96 $ 3,168,418.70 $ 3,274,62096 $  6,126,646.00 $ 2,852,025.04 53.45%
Tax Apport Cur Year Unsec 5120 $ - $ 115,960.05 § 85,570.17 $ - $ 85,570.17 0.00%
Tax Apport Prior Year Sec 5130 $ $ 43,61397 $ 17.454.54 $ - $ 17,454.54 0.00%
Tax Deeded Sales 5150 $ - $ - $ 26.30 % - $ 26.30 0.00%
Cur Supplemental Pass Thru 5210 $ 9,750.54 ¢ 17.287.89 $ 19,778.75 $ - $ 19,778.75 0.00%
HOPTR 5230 $ 7.033.72 % 6,913.09 ¢ 7.033.72 ¢ - $ 7.033.72 0.00%
HOPTR Prior Year 5231 $ ] $ - $ 15,982.52 $ - $ 15,982.52 0.00%
Supplemental Assessment Roll 5240 $ - $ 60.25 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Interest Earnings 5310 $ 9,120.88 $ 1343546 $ 11,165.15 $ 18,690.00 $ 7.524.85 59.74%
MBS Interest Earninas 5320 $ - $ 8,763.42 $ 7.860.15 §% . $ 7.860.15 0.00%
Park DedicationFees 5400 $ - $ 3,123,562.00 $ - $ . $ - 0.00%
Park Patrol Citations 5506 $ 711.77 % 2,14532 § 1,341.43 $ 3,025.00 $ 1,683.57 44.34%
Plan Check Fee 5507 $ - $ - 5 ¢ $ 100.00 $ 100.00 0.00%
Contract ClassesPublic Fees 5510 $ 15,749.75 § 25862141 $ 116,271.88 $ 235,111.00 ¢ 118,839.12 49.45%
Public Fees 5511 $ 2,883.55 § - $ 138,255.61 $ 413,610.00 ¢ 275,354.39 33.43%
Swim PassAdult Splash (20) 5513-5529 $ 4,04846 $ 27,778.74 % 27,519.09 $ 65,445.00 $ 37,925.91 42.05%
Rental 5530 $ 23,295.82 $ 160,937.39 $ 189,206.48 $ 347,727.00 $ 158,520.52 54.41%
Cell Tower Revenue 5535 $ 719467 ¢ 36,916.40 $ 41,566.29 $ 82,272,000 $ 40,705.71 50.52%
Annual Passes 5536 $ 501.00 $ 762.30 $ 4,190.25 $ - $ 4,190.25 0.00%
Parking Fees 5540 $ 660.21 $ 8,576.94 % 9,614.25 $ 12,024.00 $ 2,409.75 79.96%
Dues 5550 $ 88.00 $ 718.00 $ 696.00 ¢ 2,208.00 $ 1,512.00 31.52%
Activity Guide Revenue 5555 $ 1,150.00 $ 4,390.00 $ 7.040.00 $ 8,800.00 $ 1,760.00 80.00%
Gain/(Loss) LAIF Investments 5565 $ ¥ $ 1,703.98 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
General Donation 5569 $ - $ - $ - $ = $ - 0.00%
Donations 5570 $ 21095 ¢ 82,335.00 ¢ 80,603.45 $ 80,620.00 $ 16.55 99.98%
Grant HCF 5573 $ - $ 19.00 ¢ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Other/Purchase Discount Taken 5575 $ 227182 $ 32,880.44 ¢ 33,823.69 § 53,133.00 $ 19,309.31 63.66%
Cash Over/Under 5580 $ - $ 25.00 $ 65.00 $ - $ 65.00 0.00%
Incentive Income 5585 $ 697.55 ¢ 101664 ¢ 1,331.61 $ 3,340.00 $ 2,008.39 39.87%
Reimbursement ROPS 5600 $ 186,177.25 § 164,882.89 ¢ 294,523.81 $ 90,000.00 $ 204,523.81 327.25%
Reimb Needs Assessment 5605 $ 13,779.75 § - s 18,367.25 % - s 18,367.25 0.00%
Revenue $ 3,559,946.65 7,281.724.28 4,403,908.35 7 751.00 3.900,547.57 58.39%
YTD Comparison $ (2,877,815.93)
Personnel
Full Time Salaries 6100 $ 151,970.75 $ 1,020,699.73 $ 1,025,717.99 ¢ 2,235781.00 $ 1,210,063.01 45.88%
Overtime Salaries 6101 $ 695.55 ¢ 6,587.06 $ 5,518.04 ¢ 32,225.00 $ 26,706.96 17.12%
Car Allowance 6105 $ 900.00 $ 4,804.78 $ 5,400.00 ¢ 10,800.00 $ 5,400.00 50.00%
Cell Phone Aliowance 6108 $ 1.462.50 $ 6,79051 $ 8,775.00 $ 17,550.00 ¢ 8,775.00 50.00%
PartTime Salaries 6110 $ 36,557.26 $ 268,742.03 $ 310,518.32 § 707,997.00 $ 397,478.68 43.86%
Retirement 6120 $ 2487232 166,871.57 $ 168.063.77 $ 399,353.00 $ 231,289.23 42.08%
457 Pension 6121 $ 135.22 % 6,635.96 $ 6,635.96 $ 794500 ¢ 1,309.04 83.52%
Employee Insurance 6130 $ 16,852.10 ¢ 106,383.07 $ 101,574.50 $ 330,067.00 ¢ 228,492.50 30.77%
Workers Compensation 6140 $ 10,553.02 $ 63,476.14 $ 70,858.55 $ 145,957.00 $ 75.098.45 48.55%
Unemployment Insurance 6150 $ = $ 3,322.89 $ - $ 9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 0.00%
Loan Pension Obligation 6160 $ 19,836.92 ¢ 115,404.00 ¢ 119,021.50 $ 238,043.00 $ 119,021.50 50.00%
OPEB Expense 6161 $ - $ - $ - $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 0.00%
PERS Unfunded Liability 6170 $ - s 100,923.96 % 232,344.00 ¢ 24519500 s 12,851.00 94.76%
Personnel $ 263,835.64 % 1,870,641.70 $ 2.054,427.63 $ 4,384913.00 $ 2,330,485.37 46.85%
YTD Comparison $ 183,785.93
Services and Supplies
Telephone 6210 $ 78591 % 6,210.67 $ 5,156.17 $ 11,556.00 $ 6,399.83 44.62%
Internet Services 6220 $ 1,729.47 $ 13,275.05 $ 11,281.69 $ 33,882.00 $ 22,600.31 33.30%
Pool Chemicals 6310 $ 127.50 % 236292 $ 3,106.37 $ 12,000.00 $ 8,893.63 25.89%
Janitorial Supplies 6320 $ 94735 ¢ 24,427.33 4 22,580.95 $ 48,32500 $ 25,744.05 46.73%
Kitchen Supplies 6330 $ - $ 198.16 $ 348.02 $ 1,510.00 $ 1,161.98 23.05%
Food Supplies 6340 $ - $ 2,274.82 $% 2,405.08 $ 8.811.00 $ 6,405.92 27.30%
Water Maint & Service 6350 $ 6355 $ 561.35 $ 343.60 $ 1,380.00 $ 1,036.40 24.90%
Laundry/Wash Service 6360 $ - $ - $ 20.00 $ 680.00 $ 660.00 2.94%
Insurance Liability 6410 $ - $ 43,960.50 $ 48,579.00 $ 125434.00 $ 76.,855.00 38.73%
Fuel 6510 $ 252269 ¢ 16,225.56 ¢ 16,066.90 $ 41,000.00 $ 24,933.10 39.19%
Vehicle Maintenance 6520 $ 404.13 ¢ 14,329.88 ¢ 15,656.36 $ 34,200.00 $ 18,543.64 45.78%
Office Equipment Maintenance 6530 $ - $ - $ 400.00 $ 900.00 ¢ 500.00 44.44%
Computer Equip Maintenance 6540 $ - $ - $ 75.06 $ 2,800.00 $ 2,724.94 2.68%
Building Repair 6610 $ 4,72293 § 26,067.32 ¢ 23,929.62 $ 78,315.00 $ 54,385.38 30.56%
Blda Equip Maint/Repair 6620 $ 1.427.70 $ 703842 ¢ 11,990.01 $ 3570000 $ 23,709.99 33.59%
Improvements/Maintenance 6630 $ 3.251.72 § 14,059.93 ¢ 5,178.05 $ 31,200.00 ¢ 26,021.95 16.60%
Incidental Costs Assess 6709 5 3,000.00 $ - $ 3,000.00 $ . $ 3,000.00 0.00%
Grounds Maintenance 6710 $ 3.316.26 % 46,784.98 $ 37,983.77 § 88,980.00 $ 50,996.23 .42.69%
Tree Care Assess 6719 $ - $ - $ 22500 ¢ - $ 225.00 0.00%
Park Amenities Assess 6722 $ - $ - $ 1,652.75 $ - $ 1,652.75 0.00%
Park Signage (Branding) 6725 $ - $ 1,547.19 $ 304.00 $ - $ 304.00 0.00%

17/321



Statement of

General Ledger
f Revenues and Expenditures

Fund 10 General Fund
December 2017 50%

Description Account  Period Amount One Year Prior Year to Date Budget Budget Remaining % of
Actual Budget

Contracted Pest Control 6730 $ - $ - $ : $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 0.00%
Rubbish & Refuse 6740 $ 4,770.61 $ 20,367.99 ¢ 28,692.87 $ 56,800.00 ¢ 28,107.13 50.52%
Vandalism/Theft 6750 $ - $ - $ 18134 § 2,000.00 ¢ 1,818.66 9.07%
Memberships 6810 $ 6.842.00 $ 6,31093 $ 11,603.18 $ 14,310.00 $ 2,706.82 81.08%
Office Expense 6900 $ - $ - $ - $ 100.00 ¢ 100.00 0.00%
Office Supplies 6910 $ 1,180.94 ¢ 6.824.62 $ 10,790.22 $ 23,314.00 $ 12,523.78 46.28%
Postage Expense 6920 $ 546.15 $ 10,635.12 $ 12,742.40 ¢ 26,100.00 $ 13,357.60 48.82%
Advertising Expense 6930 $ 516.00 $ 5.870.65 $ 4,812.90 $ 15,592.00 $ 10,779.10 30.87%
Printing Charges 6940 $ 79220 $ 515974 $ 4,631.10 $ 19,543.00 $ 14,911.90 23.70%
Bank & ActiveNet Charaes 6950 $ 1,637.98 $ 22,763.17 $ 22,572.05 $ 45,990.00 $ 23,417.95 49.08%
Approp Redev/Collection Fees 6960 $ 18703142 $ 162,953.47 $ 187,03142 $ 369.470.00 $ 182,438.58 50.62%
Minor Furn Fixture & Equip 6980 $ 258.44 $ 858.22 $ 77532 % 1,683.00 $ 907.68 46.07%
Comp Hardware/Software Exp 6990 $ - $ 1,976.26 $ 2,777.48 $ 13,564.00 $ 10,786.52 20.48%
Fingerprint Fees (HR) 7010 $ 132.00 $ 619.00 $ 600.00 $ 2,440.00 $ 1,840.00 24.59%
Fire & Safety Insp Fees 7020 $ - $ 956.05 $ 1,990.10 $ 3,140.00 $ 1,149.90 63.38%
Permit & Licensing Fees 7030 $ 790.06 $ 1,725.34 5,397.29 $ 4,400.00 $ 997.29 122.67%
State License Fee 7040 $ - $ - $ 341.25 §$ - $ 341.25 0.00%
Professional Services 7100 $ - $ - $ 400.00 $ 500.00 $ 100.00 80.00%
Leqal Services 7110 $ 1,339.46 $ 11,476.35 $ 16,013.04 $ 69,150.00 $ 53,136.96 23.16%
Typeset and Print Services 7115 $ 1181144 $ 11,745.39 % 24,011.70 § 50,14700 ¢ 26,135.30 47.88%
Instructor Services 7120 $ 15,837.69 $ 80,343.47 $ 84,873.66 $ 169,925.00 $ 85,051.34 49.95%
PERS Admin Fees 7125 $ 114.10 $ - $ 72152 % 1,550.00 ¢ 828.48 46.55%
Audit Services 7130 $ 1,000.00 $ 9,640.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 22,260.00 ¢ 14,260.00 35.94%
Medical & Health Srvcs (HR) 7140 $ 17500 $ 73500 $ 1,165.00 $ 5,500.00 $ 4,335.00 21.18%
Security Services 7150 $ 746.46 $ 2,857.56 $ 4,693.66 $ 3,600.00 $ 1,093.66 130.38%
Entertainment Services 7160 $ - $ - $ 73753 § 3,450.00 $ 2,712.47 21.38%
Business Services 7180 $ 25.00 $ 29,37283 $ 47,621.04 % 67,375.00 % 19,753.96 70.68%
Umpire/Referee Services 7190 $ 20000 $ 1,150.00 $ 71000 $ 1,640.00 $ 930.00 43.29%
Subscriptions 7210 $ 187.89 $ 25140 $ 71949 §$ 4,322.00 ¢ 3,602.51 16.65%
Rents and Leases 7300 $ 2,418.28 ¢ - $ 241328 $ - $ 2,413.28 0.00%
Rents & Leases Equip 7310 $ 2,051.54 ¢ 8,906.82 $ 9,615.52 ¢ 27,610.00 $ 17,994.48 34.83%
Blda/Field Leases & Rental 7320 $ - $ 20.00 % 500 $ 11,466.00 $ 11,461.00 0.04%
Event Supplies 7410 $ $ 1,116.27 $ 84547 $ 2,310.00 % 1,464.53 36.60%
Supplies 7420 $ - $ 430.11 $ 2,23781 % 717500 $ 4,937.19 31.19%
Bingo Supplies 7430 $ 1,23960 $ 3,046.17 $ 4,391.44 ¢ 7.500.00 ¢ 3,108.56 58.55%
Sporting Goods 7440 $ 260.57 $ 4,065.95 $ 4,992.37 $ 8,085.00 $ 3,092.63 61.75%
Arts and Craft Supplies 7450 $ - $ 1,128.18 ¢ 1,09883 ¢ 4,820.00 $ 3,721.17 22.80%
Training Supplies 7460 $ $ - $ 20000 $ 3,095.00 % 2,895.00 6.46%
Camp Supplies 7470 $ - $ 659.52 $ 31850 $ 1,080.00 $ 761.50 29.49%
Small Tools 7500 $ 7380 ¢ 2,288.81 ¢ 5.573.27 $ 6,400.00 $ 826.73 87.08%
Safety Supplies 7510 $ 1285 $ 2,932.88 $ 1,375.78 ¢ 7.289.00 $ 5913.22 18.87%
Uniform Allowance 7610 $ 11960 $ 4,681.56 ¢ 143158 $ 12,426.00 $ 10,994.42 11.52%
Safety Clothing 7620 $ 304.14 $ 993.08 $ 72197 % 3,150.00 $ 2,428.03 22.92%
Conference&Seminar Staff 7710 $ - $ 1,882.68 $ 9.363.40 $ 20,745.00 $ 11,381.60 45.14%
Conference&Seminar Board 7715 $ - $ 21247 $ 735.00 $ 2,240.00 $ 1,505.00 32.81%
Conference&Seminar Travel Exp 7720 $ = $ 2,83493 § 2,231.28 $ 13,573.00 $ 11,341.72  16.44%
Out of Town Travel Board 7725 $ - $ 937.75 $ 111159 $ 6,615.00 $ 5,503.41 16.80%
Private Vehicle Mileage 7730 $ 102.19 $ 1,582.38 ¢ 1,235.73 ¢ 4,190.00 $ 2,954.27 29.49%
‘Transportation Charaes 7740 $ - $ - $ 228.01 ¢ 750.00 $ 521.99 30.40%
Buses/Excursions 7750 $ 6,326.00 $ 182764 $ 11,633.02 $ 22,870.00 $ 11,236.98 50.87%
Utilities Gas 7810 $ 11533 $ 7.266.29 % 6,779.69 ¢ 26,431.00 $ 19,651.31 25.65%
Utilities Water 7820 $ 66,062.07 $ 373,200.04 $ 386,094.83 ¢ 757,800.00 $ 371,705.17 50.95%
Utilities Electric 7830 $ 18,295.34 86,401.28 ¢ 9591842 $ 226,374.00 $ 130,455.58 42.37%
Airport Assessment Exp 7840 $ - $ - $ = $ - $ - 0.00%
Awards and Certificates 7910 $ 3,821.32 § 10,042.46 ¢ 8,172.11 $ 16,490.00 ¢ 8,317.89 49.56%
Meals for Staff Training 7920 $ - $ 15848 $ 91246 $ 2,710.00 $ 1,797.54 33.67%
Employee Morale 7930 $ - $ 13455 $ 165.66 $ 9,974.00 $ 9,808.34 1.66%
COP Debt PV Fields 7950 5 20,534.08 $ - $ 123,204.50 $ 246,409.00 $ 123,204.50 50.00%
Reserve Vehicle Fleet 7970 $ 83333 $ - $ 5.000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 5,000.00 50.00%
Reserve Computer Fleet 7971 $ 416.67 % - $ 2,500.00 % 5.000.00 $ 2,500.00 50.00%
Reserve Designated Project 7972 $ 1,666.67 $ - $ 10,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 10,000.00 50.00%
Reserve Dry Period 7973 s 7.500.00 % - $ 45.000.00 & 90,000.00 s 45,000.00 50.00%
Services and Supplies $ 39038743 § 1,130.666.94 ¢ 144039448 3§ 3,141,115.00 s 1,720,774.98 _45.86%
YTD Comparison $ 309,727.54
Capital
Capital 8400 $ - $ - $ 53853 § - $ 538.53 0.00%
HCF Grant Trails 8403 $ - $ 58.87 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
HCF Grant Wildlife Programs 8405 $ - $ 573150 ¢ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Eston Street Tree Removal 8408 $ - $ 13,500.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Plavaround Equipment 8410 $ - $ 189,887.74 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Equip/Facility Replacement 8420 $ - $ - $ 33,358.52 $ - $ 33,358.52 0.00%
Telephone System 8421 $ - $ 9,981.26 ¢ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Needs Assessment 8422 $ 14,924.50 % 8738 3 50,889.89 § 68,790.00 $ 17,900.11 73.98%
Bob Kildee Parking Lot 8423 $ - $ 23644 % 166,295.00 $ 150,000.00 % 16,295.00 110.86%

18/321



General Ledger

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Fund 10 General Fund
December 2017 50%

Description Account  Period Amount One Year Prior Year to Date Budget Budget Remaining % of
Actual - Budget

PV Fields Parking Lot 8424 $ $ 14,361.00 $ = $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 0.00%
Hardwalls GM/HR Offices 8425 $ ] $ - $ 15,528.45 $ - $ 15,528.45 0.00%
Charter Oak Windrow 8426 $ 900.00 $ - $ 900.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 9,100.00 9.00%
Cam Grove Parking Lot 8427 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Bob Kildee PournPlay 8429 $ 17,600.00 $ - $ 17.600.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 7.400.00 70.40%
Cam Grve Doq PkArtifical Turf 8430 $ - $ $ 19,31293 ¢ 20,000.00 $ 687.07 96.56%
Shop DriveWay 8431 $ - $ $ - $ 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00 0.00%
Freedom Pk Baseball Flds Desiq 8432 $ - $ - $ - $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 0.00%
Aguatics Tankless Wir Heaters 8433 $ - $ - $ - $ 37.000.00 $ 37.000.00 0.00%
Auditroium Patio 8434 $ - $ - $ - $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 0.00%
Auditorium Restroom Remodel 8435 $ - % -8 - 8 65,000.00 $ 65,000.00 0.00%
Springville Dog Park Watl 8436 $ - $ - $ - $ 81,000.00 $ 81,000.00 0.00%
Bob Kildee Pavilion Replacemen 8437 $ - $ - $ - $ 38,000.00 $ 38,000.00 0.00%
Mission Oaks Roof 8438 $ - $ - $ - $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 0.00%
Auditorium Ductina/Replacement 8439 $ - $ - $ - $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 0.00%
Office Desian/Carpet/Server 8440 $ - $ - $ 22,614.13 $ 53,000.00 $ 30,385.87 42.67%
Admin Bldg Roofs #6,#7.Admin 8441 H 133,091.00 ¢ - ) 133,091.00 3 125.000.00 s 8,091.00 106.47%
Capital $ 166,515.50 $ 233,844.19 $ 46012845 $ 804,790.00 $ 492,284.55 57.17%
YTD Comparison $ 226,284.26
Expenses w/out Capital $ 654,223.07 $ 3,001,308.64 $ 3,494,822.11 $ 7,526,028.00 $ 4,051,260.35 46.44%
YTD Comparison $ 493,513.47

19/321



General Ledger
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Fund 20 Assessment District
December 2017 50%

Description Account Period Amount  One Year Prior Actual Year to Date Budget Budget Remaining % of Budget Used
Revenue
Interest Earninas 5310 g 369.32 § . 17534 § 57292 ¢ 389.00 ¢ 183.92 147.28%
Assgssment Revenue 5500 $ 595.138.05 § 589.31062 & 592.707.95 '$ 1072,301.00 $ 474,593.05 55.74%
Revenue $__595.507.37 & 58948596 <& SORJA0R7 & 107260000 & 47477607 §6.77%
YTD Comparison $ - 8.794.91
Personnel
Full Time Salaries 6100 $ 6.277.63 ¢ 4438109 § 37.843.65 ¢ 91.142.00 ¢ 53.298.35 41.52%
Overtime Salaries 6101 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
PartTime Salaries 6110 $ - 4 - 3 - $ - % - 0.00%
Retirement 6120 % 1.07691 ¢ 8.252.00 ¢ 6.517.38 ¢ 15.247.00 ¢ 8.729.62 42.75%
457 Pension 6121 4 - $ - % - $ - $ - 0.00%
Emplovee Insurance 6130 $ 984.14 § 6.706.00 $ 5.270.48 $ 14.910.00 $ 9.639.52 35.35%

j 6140 $ 621,89 ¢ 404250 ¢ 376926 % 869500 ¢ 492574 4335

LEcsonnel £ ___BOROS7 < A3381.50 ¢ 5340077 994, 93.23 41 0RO
YTD Comparison $ {9.980.82)

Services and Subblies

Incidental Costs Assess 6709 % - 1 15.610.13 ¢ 15.426.15 $ 29.204.00 § 13.777.85 52.82%
Tree Care Assess 6719 ¢ - $ - $ 9.71250 ¢ 40.000.00 $ 30.287.50 24.28%
Contracted LS Services 6720 3 33.360.12 § 174.555.85 § 174.380.88 ¢ 415.596.00 ¢ 241.215.12 41.96%
Park Amenities Assess 6722 4 3.034.83 ¢ - 4 15.150.43 $ 40.000.00 4 24.849.57 37.88%
Bank & ActiveNet Charaes 6950 $ - $ 104.00 ¢ 2400 ¢ 60.00 $ 36.00 40.00%
Approp Redev/Collection Fees 6960 $ - $ 1.445.13 § - $ 7.500.00 $ 7.500.00 0.00%
Business Services 7180 $ - $ 5.000.00 ¢ - $ - $ - 0.00%
COP Debt PV Fields 7950 $ 32.738.25 ¢ 100.826.48 ¢ 196.429.50 ¢ 392.859.00 ¢ 196.429.50 50.00%
Services and Supolies $

XTD Comnarison =/ A

Total Expense $ 7809377 $ 360,923.18 $ 464,524.23 $ 1,055,213.00 $ 590,688.77 44.02% I
YTD Comparison $ 103,601.05

20/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT/AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Leonore Young, Administrative Services Manager
DATE: February 7, 2018
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO.

584 DIRECTING SCI CONSULTING GROUP TO PREPARE
THE FY 2018-2019 ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the Board adopt Resolution No. 584, directing SCI Consulting Group to prepare
the FY 2018-2019 Engineer’s Report.

BACKGROUND

SCI Consulting Group was retained in 2001 by the District to prepare and file a report. The report
was to include: estimate of costs a diagram for the assessment district and an assessment to cover the
estimated costs of the improvements pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act
of 1972 and Article XIIID of the California Constitution., The Assessment District was formed to
provide adequate revenues for park maintenance services as well as for expanding and improving
park facilities to meet the growing demand placed on the parks.

ANALYSIS

The Engineer’s Report is prepared annually to establish the budget for the services that would be
funded by the proposed fiscal year. The FY 2018-2019 projects will determine the benefits received
from the park maintenance and improvements by property within the Park District and the method of
assessment apportionment to lots and parcels within the Park District. Specifically, the Engineer’s
Report with input from District staff will reflect the projects, staffing and funding allocation for the
upcoming fiscal year. The Board will then have the opportunity to review the proposed report and
budget.

FISCAL IMPACT

The FY 2018-2019 special assessment funds will be dedicated to a portion of the debt service for the
Certificates of Participation (COP) sold as the funding source for the Pleasant Valley Fields Sports
Complex, staffing expenses, landscape maintenance program, and miscellaneous park projects.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the Board adopt Resolution No. 584 directing SCI Consulting Group to prepare
the FY 2018-2019 Engineer’s Report.

ATTACHMENT
1) Resolution No. 584 (2 pages)

21/321



RESOLUTION NO. 584

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING PREPARATION OF THE ENGINEER’S REPORT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 FOR THE
PARK MAINTENANCE AND RECREATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
FOR THE
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Governing Board (the "Board") of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and
Park District (the "District"), County of Ventura, State of California, that

1. On April 4%, 2001 by its Resolution No. 356 this Board ordered the formation of a
landscaping and lighting district pursuant to Article XIIID of the California Constitution, and the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (the "Act"), Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets
and Highways Code (commencing with Section 22500 thereof).

2. The purpose of the landscaping and lighting district shall be for the installation,
maintenance and servicing of improvements to the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
described in Section 3 below.

3. The landscaping and lighting district has been given the distinctive designation of the
"Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District", which landscaping and lighting district
is primarily described as all of the lands within the current boundaries of the Pleasant Valley
Recreation and Park District.

4. Within the landscaping and lighting district, the existing and proposed improvements
to be undertaken by the Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement District are described as
installation, maintenance and servicing of public facilities, including but not limited to, playing
fields, playground equipment, hard court surfaces, irrigation and sprinkler systems, landscaping,
turf and track facilities, gymnasiums, swimming pools, landscaping, sprinkler systems, park
grounds, park facilities, landscape corridors, and trails, as applicable, for property owned or
maintained by the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District. Maintenance means the
furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation and
servicing of said improvements, including repair, removal, or replacement of all or part of any

improvement; providing for the life, growth, health and beauty of landscaping; and cleaning,

Resolution No. 584 Page 1 of 2

22/321



sandblasting and painting of walls and other improvements to remove or cover graffiti. Servicing
means the furnishing of electric current or energy for the operation or lighting of any
improvements, and water for irrigation of any landscaping or the maintenance of any other
improvements.

5. SCI Consulting Group is hereby designated as Engineer of Work for purposes of
these proceedings and is hereby ordered to prepare an Engineer’s Report in accordance with Article
4 of Chapter 1 of the Act and Article XIIID of the California Constitution. Upon completion, the
Engineer shall file the Engineer's Report with the Clerk of the Board for submission to the Board.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of February 2018 by the following vote:

AYES :
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MARK MALLOY, CHAIRMAN
PLEASEANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ATTESTED:

ELAINE MAGNER, SECRETARY
PLEASEANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Resolution No. 584 Page 2 of 2

23/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Leonore Young, Administrative Services Manager
DATE: February 7, 2018
SUBJECT: CREATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF FUND 30 -

INFORMATIONAL ITEM ONLY

RECOMMENDATION }

The purpose of this staff report is to inform the Board that Quimby Fees will be placed into their
own fund for transparency purposes. A fund will be created (Fund 30) solely for the purpose to
record Quimby Fees, Quimby Investments and interest earned from the Quimby Fees collected.

BACKGROUND :

The District routinely collects Park-in-Lieu Fees also known as Quimby Fees. These funds are
earmarked as Quimby Funds which means they are restricted funds for developing new
parks/recreation facilities or rehabilitating existing neighborhood/community parks and
recreational facilities. Upon receipt of these fees, they are deposited into a separate bank account
but recorded to the General Fund. Currently the fees and all interest earnings are kept in a
separate bank or investment account, but appear on the General Fund (Fund 10) monthly
financials.

ANALYSIS

When Fund 30 is created, all Quimby funds along with investment records will be moved from
Fund 10 to Fund 30. This will allow for the Board along with the citizens of Camarillo to see the
balance we have in Quimby Funds along with projects the fees have been spent on. Any
projects/items purchased with Quimby Fees will be reflected in Fund 30. The Finance
Committee along with the Board will also receive monthly reports on Fund 30.

COMMITTEE
Staff met with the Finance Committee on December 13, 2017 and informed the Committee that a
Fund 30 would be created to deposit Quimby Fees and interest earnings.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no direct impact to the budget.

RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item only to inform the Board of Directors that Quimby Fees, Quimby
Investment and interest earned on Quimby Fees will now be placed in Fund 30 for transparency
purposes.

24/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
DATE: February 7, 2018

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO.
585 APPROVING A WRITTEN REQUEST FOR LAFCO TO
APPOINT A SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO
THE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD

RECOMMENDATION .

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 585 to formally approve Ventura Local
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) the need to appoint an independent special district
member to the Countywide Oversight Board.

BACKGROUND

LAFCo is an independent agency created by the State of California. It is charged with discouraging
urban sprawl, preserving open-space and agricultural lands, and encouraging orderly governmental
boundaries within Ventura County. The Commission meets these objectives by regulating the
boundaries of cities and most special districts and conducting municipal service reviews and other
special studies.

In 2015, changes were made to the California Health and Safety Code to update and clarify issues
governing the dissolution of redevelopment agencies. One of the updates provided for the
consolidation of Successor Agency Oversight Boards into a single Countywide Oversight Board,
the effective date of which is July 1, 2018. The Countywide Oversight Board is to have seven
members, one of whom “may be appointed by the independent special district selection
committee.” (Health and Safety Code § 34179()(3))

ANALYSIS

The LAFCo Executive Officer is charged with calling for meetings of the independent special
district selection committee (committee). In September 2017, the Governor signed Assembly Bill
979, expanding the circumstances under which the LAFCo Executive Officer is to call a meeting
of the committee.

25/321



Effective January 1, 2018, the Executive Officer is to call a meeting of the committee “Upon
receipt of a written request by one or more members of the selection committee notifying the
executive officer of the need to appoint a member representing independent special districts on an
oversight board pursuant to paragraph (3) of subdivision (j) of Section 34179 of the Health and
Safety Code.” (Govt. Code § 56332(b)(5), eff. Jan. 1, 2018.)

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 585 to formally approve Ventura Local
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) the need to appoint an independent special district
member to the Countywide Oversight Board.

ATTACHMENT
1) Resolution No. 585 (1 page)
2) Recommendation Letter (1 page)

26/321



RESOLUTION NO. 585
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATIONANDPARKDISTRICTAPPROVING
THE REQUEST FOR LAFCO THE NEED TO APPOINT AN INDEPENDENT
SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER TO THE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD

WHEREAS, Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District in accordance with
Section 34179(j)(3) of the California Health and Safety Code Pleasant Valley
Recreation and Park District; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley Recreation
and Park District does hereby submit a written request to the Executive Officer of
LAFCo the need to appoint a member of the independent special districts on an

oversight board.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of February,2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

MARK MALLOY, BOARD CHAIR
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

ELAINE MAGNER, SECRETARY
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Resolution No. 585

27/321



Pleasant Valley
Recreation and Park District

1605 E. Burnley St., Camarillo, CA 93010
Phone: (805) 482-1996 Fax: (805) 482-3468 www.pvrpd.org

o
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Kai Luoma

Executive Officer

Ventura Local Agency Formation Commission
800 S. Victoria Avenue

Ventura, CA 93009-7101

Regarding: Countywide Oversight Board

Dear Mr. Luoma:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MARK MALLOY
ROBERT KELLEY
ELAINE MAGNER

MIKE MISHLER

NEAL DIXON

GENERAL MANAGER
Mary Otten

The District is aware of the consolidation of the Successor Agency Oversight Boards
into a single Countywide Oversight Board, which has an effective date of July 2018.

On behalf of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, I am writing to request
LAFCo appoint a member of an independent special district to the County Oversight

Board.

Respectfully,

Mark Malloy
Board Chair
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District

28/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Leonore Young, Administrative Services Manager
DATE: February 7, 2018
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF MID-YEAR
BUDGET REVISIONS
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board review and approve the mid-year budget revisions to the FY 2017—
2018 Budget.

BACKGROUND

The Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget was approved July 5, 2017. The budget was developed by
staff and reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors. The budget is adjusted at mid-year
when there are changes in budget line items which represent noteworthy changes. The budget at
mid-year is reviewed and analyzed by staff and the General Manager before going to the Board
for any budget adjustment approvals. Budget revisions during the fiscal year are consistent with
accounting practices and recommended by the District’s auditors.

ANALYSIS

District Wide, the revenue is at 58.39%, which is primarily due to the District receiving the
scheduled Tax Apportionment in December and receiving an increase in the Reimbursement
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) due to a settlement with California State
University Channel Islands. Revenue is up 8.39% from the budgeted 50% for mid-year. This is
primarily due to the Reimbursement ROPS line item, which is up 227.25% at mid-year or
$204,524. Tax Apportionment is showing higher than 50%, due to receiving 3.45% more at mid-
year. Overall the District’s revenues are doing well and coming in higher than budgeted.

There are no revenue budget adjustments for Fund 20, the Assessment District.

Overall the District’s expenses (Personnel and Service and Supplies) are running at 45.88%
below the budgeted amount of 50% for mid-year. The General Fund Service & Supply
expenditures are at 45.86% (a decrease of 4.14%) for the period ending December 31, 2017.
Even though the District is doing well managing the expenses, there are a few line items that will
need budget adjustments in both revenue and expenses. They are as follows:

Revenue:
Reimb ROPS Increase $200,000 CSUCI Pass-Through
Public Fees Decrease $10,000 Cancelled Parade

29/321



Personnel:

Parks Wages/Benefits Increase $ 9,614 Transfer from Fund 20
Employee Insurance Decrease $21,000 Projected High

Service and Supplies:

Insurance Liability Decrease $25,000 Over Projected

Food Supplies Decrease $ 1,000 Cancelled Parade
Business Supplies Decrease $ 4,200 Cancelled Parade

Rents & Leases Decrease $ 2,500 Cancelled Parade

Postage Increase $ 1,000 Rate Increase/Recruitments
RDA Appropriation Increase $ 4,600 Under Projected

Park Signs Increase $ 17,000 Finish Phase II Signs
Vehicle Logos Increase $ 7,000 New Project

Air Handlers/Aquatics Ctr. Increase $ 9,000 New Project

Trees Increase $ 11,000 Project

Capital Qutlay:.

Pickle Ball Courts:

Fix and Paint Courts Increase $56,400 Mid-Year CIP Adjustment
Tighten and Replace Bottom Rail  Increase $12,000 Mid-Year CIP Adjustment

Assessment District:

Parks Wages and Benefits Decrease $ 9,614 Transfer to Fund 10
Landscape Contract Increase $10,905 Contract Adj thru 6/30/18
PV Fields Sports Complex Increase $14,235 Contract Adj thru 6/30/18

With these mid-year budget adjustments taken into consideration, revenue exceeds expenses by
$201,209 which is an improvement of $184,486 from the original budget adopted in July 2017.

Capital Outlay has two budget adjustments which are mid-year projects. These two lines
increase the Capital Outlay budget by $68,400 or to $873,190.

The Assessment District has a landscape contract adjustment of $25,140. At the July 1, 2017
budget adoption revenue exceeded expenses by $17,477. With this budget adjustment a Crew
Lead position needed to be moved back to the General Fund for the remainder of fiscal year
2017-2018 to keep the Assessment District budget in balance with revenue exceeding expenses.
The transfer of the Crew Lead equaled $9,614. With these changes in the Assessment District
budget the revenue exceeded the expenses by $1,951.

As mentioned above the overall expenses at mid-year for Fund 10 are below budget by 5.3% and
for Fund 20 by 20.9%. This is primarily due to the effort made by the General Manager and
Department Managers budgeting conservatively and monitoring their department line items
closely.

FISCAL IMPACT

Keeping in mind the changes that are mentioned above, the impact on the District Wide budget
in fiscal year 2017-2018 is an increase of $168,960 in budget savings. The new total for mid-year
went from $34,200 in revenue over expenses to $203,160 in revenue over expenses.

30/321



STAFF RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the Board review and approve the mid-year budget revisions to the FY 2017—

2018 Budget.

ATTACHMENTS
1) District Wide Mid-Year Budget Summary Pages (4 pages)

31/321



General Ledger
Mid-Year Budget Adjustments Fund 10
Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Description A One Year Original Budget Adj | Mid-Year Budget Year to Date % of Budget Used
Prior Actual’ Budget 17-18

Revenue
Tax Apport Cur Year Secured 5110 | § 3,168,418.70 | $ 6,126,646.00 $  6,126,646.00 | $ 3,274,620.96 |53.45%
Tax Apport Cur Year Unsec 5120 | § 115,960.05 | $ - 3 - 18 85,570.17 [0.00%
Tax Apport Prior Year Sec 5130 |$ 43,613.97 | § - $ - $ 17,454.54 10.00%
Tax Deeded Sales 5150 | $ - $ - $ - 3 26.30 [0.00%
Cur Supplemental Pass Thru 5210 | $ 17,287.89 | $ - $ - $ 19,778.75 10.00%
HOPTR 5230 | § 6,913.09 | $ - $ - $ 7,033.72 |0.00%
Supplemental Assessment Roll 5240 | $ 60.25 | § - $ - $ - [0.00%
Interest Earnings 5310 |$ 13,435.46 | § 18,690.00 $ 18,690.00 | § 11,165.15 |59.74%
MBS Interest Eamings 5320 |$ 8,763.42 | § - $ - $ 8,376.60 10.00%
Park DedicationFees 5400 | $ 3,123,562.00 | § - 3 - 3 - 10.00%
Park Patrol Citations 5506 | $ 2,14532 | § 3,025.00 $ 3,025.00 | § 1,341.43 |44.34%
Plan Check Fee 5507 |$ - $ 100.00 $ - 100.00 | § - 10.00%
Contract ClassesPublic Fees 5510 | §$ 258,621.41 | § 235,111.00 $ 235,111.00 | § 116,271.88 |49.45%
Public Fees 5511 $ - $ 413,610.00 { ) $ 138,255.61 [33.43%
Swim PassAdult Splash (20) 5513 | § 1,683.00 | § 7,344.00 $ 7,344.00 | $ 3,215.98 |43.79%
Swim PassSenior Splash (10) 5514 [ § 833.50 | § 1,890.00 $ 1,890.00 | $ 472.50 [25.00%
Senior Services Revenue 5515 [ $ 65.00 | $ - $ - $ - 10.00%
Swim Pass Senior Splash (20) 5516 | $ 2,249.50. | $ 4,590.00 $ 4,590.00 | § 1,870.00 |40.74%
Swim PassSenior Splash (20) 5517 | § 27000 | § 1,620.00 3 1,620.00 | § 675.00 |141.67%
Swim PassSenior Fitness (10) 5518 $ 6,192.00 | $ 10,692.00 $ 10,692.00 | $ 5,904.00 |55.22%
Swim PassSenior Fitness (20) 5520 | $ 10,350.00 | $ 22,329.00 $ 22,329.00 | § 10,375.97 |46.47%
Swim PassAdult Splash (10) 5524 | $ 1,230.50 | $ 5,508.00 $ 5,508.00 | § 1,138.50 |20.67%
Vending Concessions 5525 | $ 325524 | § 3,312.00 $ 3,312.00 | $ 2,057.14 |62.11%
Swim PassAdult Fitness (10) 5526 | $ 200.00 |-$ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 | § 150.00 |12.50%
Swim PassAdult Fitness (20) 5527 | $ 893.00 | $ 4,320.00 $ 4,320.00 | § 594.00 [13.75%
Swim Passes Summer Single 5528 | $ 130.00 | $ 960.00 $ 960.00 | $ 460.00 [{47.92%
Swim Passes Summer Family 5529 |'$ 427.00 | § 1,680.00 $ 1,680.00 | § 606.00 [36.07%
Rental 5530 |8 160,937.39 | 347,727.00 3 347,727.00 | $ 189,206.48 [54.41%
Cell Tower Revenue 5535 |$ 36,916.40 | § 82,272.00 $ 82,272.00 | $ 41,566.29 |50.52%
Annual Passes 5536 | $ 762.30 | $ - $ - $ 4,190.25 |0.00%
Parking Fees 5540 | $ 8,576.94 | § 12,024.00 $ 12,024.00 | § 9,614.25 179.96%
Dues 5550 | § 718.00 | $ 2,208.00 $ 2,208.00 | § 696.00 (31.52%
Activity Guide Revenue 5555 $ 4,390.00 | $ 8,800.00 $ 8,800.00 | § 7.040.00 |80.00%
Gain/(Loss) LAIF Investments 5565 | $ 1,703.98 | $ - $ - $ - 10.00%
Donations 5570 | $ 82.335.00 | $ 80,620.00 3 80,620.00 | § 80,603.45 [99.98%
Grant HCF 5573 |8 19.00 | § - $ - 3 - 0.00%
Other/Purchase Discount Taken 5575 | $ 32,880.44 | $ 53,133.00 $ 53,133.00 | § 33,823.69 |63.66%
Cash Over/Under 5580 | $ 25.00 | 8 - $ - $ 65.00 10.00%
Incentive Income 5585 ['$ 1.016.64 | $ 3,340.00 $ 3,340.00 | $ 1,331.61 |39.87%
Reimbursement ROPS 5600 | $ 164,882.89 | $ 90,000.00 $ 294,523.81 |327.25%
Reimb Needs Assessment 5605 | $ - 3 - $ - $ 18,367.25 |0.00%
Revenue $ 7,281,724.28 | $ 7.542,751.00 | § 190,000.00 | $  7,732,751.00 | § 4,388.442.28 |58.18%
Full Time Salaries 6100 | S 1,020,699.73 | $ 2,235,781.00 & $ 1,025,717.99 |45.88%
Overtime Salaries 6101 $ 6,587.06 | 32,225.00 $ 3222500 | § 5,518.04 [17.12%
Car Allowance 6105 | $ 4,804.78 | $ 10,800.00 $ 10,800.00 | § 3,006.73 |27.84%
Cell Phone Allowance 6108 $ 6,790.51 | § 17,550.00 $ 17,550.00 | § 7,099.85 [40.45%
PartTime Salaries 6110 | § 268,742.03 | § 707,997.00 $ 707,997.00 | $ 310,518.32 |43.86%
Retirement 6120 | § 166,871.57 | § 399,353.00 ; $ 168,063.77 |42.08%
457 Pension 6121 $ 6,635.96 | $ 7,945.00 $ 7,945.00 | § 6,635.96 |83.52%
Emplovee Insurance 6130 $ 106,383.07 | $ 330,067.00 (21,000.00) ] $ 101,574.50 |30.77%
Workers Compensation 6140 $ 63,476.14 | $ 145,957.00 $ 145,957.00 | $ 70,858.55 |45.35%
Unemployment Insurance 6150 |$ 3,322.89 | § 9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 | $ - 10.00%
Loan Pension Obligation 6160 $ 7,92841 | § 238,043.00 $ 238,043.00 | $ 27,011.50 |11.35%
OPEB Expense 6161 $ - $ 5,000.00 3 5,000.00 | § - [0.00%
PERS Unfunded Liability 6170 3 100,923.96 | § 245,195.00 $ 245,195.00 | $ 232,344.00 [94.76%
Personnel $ 1,763,166.11 | 4,384.913.00 | § (11.386.00)| $  4,373,527.00 | § 1.958,349.21 [44.66%
Services and Supplies
Telephone 6210 $ 6,21067 | § 11,556.00 $ 11,556.00 | § 5,156.17 |44.62%
Internet Services 6220 3 13,275.05 | $ 33,882.00 $ 33,882.00 | § 11,281.69 [33.30%
Pool Chemicals 6310 | $ 2,362.92 | $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 | § 3,106.37 [25.89%
Janitorial Supplies 6320 | $ 2442733 | 8 48,325.00 $ 48,325.00 | $ 22,580.95 146.73%
Kitchen Supplies 6330 |$ 198.16 | § 1,510.00 $ 1,510.00 | § 348.02 |23.05%

32/321



General Ledger
Mid-Year Budget Adjustments Fund 10

Fiscal Year 2017-2018
Description Account One Year Original Budget Adj | Mid-Year Budget Year to Date % of Budget Used
Prior Actual Budgpet 17-18
Food Supplies 6340 | § 2,274.82 | § 8,811.00 $ 2,903.71 [32.96%
Water Maint & Service 6350 | $ 561.35 | § 1,380.00 $ 1,380.00 | $ 343.60 [24.90%
Laundry/Wash Service 6360 | $ - 3 680.00 $ 680.00 | § 20.00 |2.94%
Insurance Liabiliny 6410 | $ 43,960.50 | § 125,434.00 l | 3 48,579.00 |38.73%
Fuel 6510 | $ 16,225.56 | $ 41,000.00 3 41,000.00 | § 16,368.06 |39.92%
Vehicle Maintenance 6520 | $ 14,329.88 | § 34,200.00 $ 34,200.00 | § 16,827.00 [49.20%
Office Equipment Maintenance 6530 |$ - $ 900.00 3 900.00 | § 400.00 |44.44%
Computer Equip Maintenance 6540 | § - $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00 | § 75.06 |2.68%
Building Repair 6610 | § 26,067.32 | § 78,315.00 3 78.315.00 | § 24,485.62 [31.27%
Bldg Equip Maint/Repair 6620 | % 7,038.42 | § 35,700.00 $ 35,700.00 | $ 11,990.01 [33.59%
Improvements/Maintenance 6630 | $ 14,059.93 | § 31,200.00 3 31,200.00 | § 5,178.05 [16.60%
Incidental Costs Assess 6709 | $ - $ - $ - $ 3,000.00 10.00%
Grounds Maintenance 6710 | % 46,784.98 | § 88,980.00 $ 88,980.00 | § 37,983.77 |42.69%
Tree Care 6719 | $ - 3 - $ 225.00 |0.00%
Park Amenities Assess 6722 | § - $ - 3 - $ 1,652.75 [0.00%
Park Signage (Branding) 6725 | % 1,547.19 | § - $ 304.00 [0.00%
Contracted Pest Control 6730 | § - $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 | $ - 10.00%
Rubbish & Refuse 6740 | $ 20,367.99 | $ 56,800.00 $ 56,800.00 | § 28,692.87 150.52%
Vandalism/Theft 6750 | § - $ 2,000.00 3 2,000.00 | § 181.34 [9.07%
Memberships 6810 | § 6,310.93 | § 14,310.00 $ 14,310.00 | § 11,793.18 |82.41%
Office Expense 6900 |3 - $ 100.00 3 100.00 | § - 10.00%
Office Supplies 6910 | % 6,824.62 | $ 23,314.00 $ 23,314.00 | § 11,326.16 |48.58%
Postaie Expense 6920 | § 10,635.12 | § 26,100.00 . $ 12,742.40 |48.82%
Advertising Expense 6930 | § 587065 | $ 15,592.00 $ 15,592.00 | $ 4,812.90 [30.87%
Printing Charges 6940 | § 515974 | § 19,543.00 $ 19,543.00 | § 4,631.10 |23.70%
Bank & ActiveNet Charpes 6950 | § 22,763.17 | § 45,990.00 $ 45,990.00 | $ 23,955.32 [52.09%
Approp Redev/Collection Fees 6960 | § 162,953.47 | § 369,470.00 $ 187,031.42 |50.62%
Minor Furn Fixture & Equip 6980 | § 858.22 | $ 1,683.00 $ 1,683.00 | $ 775.32 |46.07%
Comp Hardware/Software Exp 6990 | § 1,976.26 | $ 13,564.00 $ 13,564.00 | § 4,404.32 [32.47%
Fingerprint Fees (HR) 7010 | $ 619.00 | $ 2,440.00 3 2,440.00 | § 600.00 |{24.59%
Fire & Safity Insp Fees 7020 | $ 956.05 | $ 3,140.00 3 3,140.00 | § 1,990.10 |63.38%
Permit & Licensing Fees 7030 | % 1,725.34 | § 4,400.00 $ 4,400.00 | § 5,397.29 |122.67%
State License Fee 7040 | $ - $ . - $ - $ 341.25 [0.00%
Professional Services 7100 |§ - $ 500.00 3 500.00 | 400.00 [80.00%
Leyal Services 7110 | § 11,476.35 | § 69,150.00 $ 69,150.00 | § 16,013.04 [23.16%
Typeset and Print Services 7115 | § 11,745.39 [ $ 50,147.00 $ 50,147.00 | § 24,011.70 |47.88%
Instructor Services 7120 | § 80,34347 | § 169,925.00 $ 169,925.00 | § 84,873.66 |49.95%
PERS Admin Fees 7125 3 - $ 1,550.00 3 1.550.00 | $ 721.52 |46.55%
Audit Services 7130 | § 9.640.00 | $ 22,260.00 $ 22,260.00 | $ 8,000.00 {35.94%
Medical & Health Srvcs (HR) 7140 | § 73500 | § 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 | § 1,165.00 [21.18%
Security Services 7150 | § 2,857.56 | $ 3,600.00 $ 3,600.00 | § 4,693.66 |130.38%
Entertainment Services 7160 | § - $ 3,450.00 $ 3,450.00 | § 737.53 |121.38%
Business Services 7180 | § 29,372.83 | § 67,375.00 { | $ 47,621.04 |70.68%
Umpire/Referee Services 7190 | § 1,150.00 | $ 1,640.00 $ 1,640.00 | § 710.00 |143.29%
Subscriptions 7210 | § 25140 | § 4,322.00 $ 4,322.00 | § 1,083.60 {25.07%
Rents and Leases 7300 | $ - $ - $ - $ 2,413.28 [0.00%
Rents & Leases Equip 7310 | § 8,906.82 | § 27,610.00 | | ] $ 9,659.93 [34.99%
Bldg/Field Leases & Rental 7320 | % 20.00 | $ 11,466.00 $ 11,466.00 | § 5.00 |0.04%
o

Event Supplies 7410 | $ 1,11627 | § 2,310.00 $ 2,310.00 | $ 845.47 [36.60%
Supplies 7420 | § 430.11 | § 7.175.00 $ 7,175.00 | § 2,311.84 [32.22%
Bingo Supplies 7430 | § 3,046.17 | $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 | § 4,391.44 |58.55%
Sporting Goods 7440 | $ 4,065.95 | $ 8,085.00 $ 8,085.00 | $ 4,992.37 161.75%
Arts and Craft Supplies 7450 | % 1,128.18 | $ 4,820.00 $ 4,820.00 | § 1,333.73 [27.67%
Training Supplies 7460 | $ - $ 3,095.00 $ 3,095.00 | § 200.00 [6.46%
Camp Supplies 7470 $ 659.52 | § 1,080.00 $ 1,080.00 | $ 318.50 |29.49%
Small Tools 7500 | $ 2,288.81 | § 6,400.00 $ 6,400.00 | § 5,573.27 [87.08%
Safety Supplies 7510 | $ 2,932.88 | $ 7,289.00 $ 7,289.00 | § 1,566.62 |21.49%
Uniform Allowance 7610 $ 4,681.56 | $ 12,426.00 $ 12,426.00 | § 1,431.58 |11.52%
Safety Clothing 7620 | § 993.08 | $ 3,150.00 3 3,150.00 | § 721.97 |22.92%
Conference&Seminar Staff 7710 $ 1,882.68 | § 20,745.00 3 20,745.00 | $ 9,363.40 |45.14%
Conference& Seminar Board 7715 |'$ 21247 | 8 2,240.00 $ 2,240.00 | § 735.00 |32.81%
Conference& Seminar Travel Expi 7720 | $ 2,83493 | § 13,573.00 $ 13,573.00 | § 1,339.63 19.87%
Out of Town Travel Board 7725 $ 937.75 | § 6,615.00 $ 6,615.00 | § 1,111.59 |16.80%
Private Vehicle Mileage 7730 | $ 1,582.38 | § 4,190.00 $ 4,190.00 | $ 1,364.90 |32.58%
Transportation Charges 7740 $ - $ 750.00 3 75000 | § 228.01 |30.40%
Buses/Excursions 7750 |$ 1,827.64 | $ 22,870.00 $ 22,870.00 | $ 11,633.02 |50.87%

33/321



General Ledger
Mid-Year Budget Adjustments Fund 10
Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Description Accouni One Year Original Budget Adj | Mid-Year Budget Year to Date % of Budget Used
Prior Actual Budget 17-18

Utilities Gas 7810 |§ 7,266.29 | $ 26,431.00 $ 26,431.00 | § 6,779.69 |25.65%
Utilities Water 7820 | % 373,200.04 | § 757,800.00 3 757,800.00 | § 386,094.83 |50.95%
Utilities Electric 7830 |$ 86,401.28 | § 226,374.00 $ 226,374.00 | § 95,918.42 142.37%
Awards and Certificates 7910 |$ 10,042.46 | 8 16,490.00 $ 16,490.00 | § 8,241.41 |49.98%
Meals for Staff Training 7920 |§ 15848 | § 2,710.00 $ 2,71000 | $§ 1,173.14 |43.29%
Employee Morale 7930 |$ 13455 | § 9,974.00 3 9,974.00 | § 487.11 [4.88%
COP Debt PV Fields 7950 |§ - $ 246,409.00 $ 246,409.00 | $ 123,204.54 |50.00%
Reserve Vehicle Fleet 7970 | $ - 3 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 | § 5,000.04 50.00%
Reserve Computer Fleet 7971 | § - $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 | § 2,500.00 |50.00%
Reserve Designated Project 7972 |'$ 30,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 |50.00%
Reserve Dry Period 7973 |$ 91,000.00 | $ 90,000.00 3 90,000.00 | $ 45,000.00 [50.00%
Services and Supplies $ 1,251.666.94 | § 3,141,115.00 | § 16.900.00 | $  3,158,015.00 | § 1,447.454.28 146.08%
Capital
Capital 8400 | % - $ - 3 - $ 538.53 [0.00%
HCF Grant Trails 8403 | % 5887 | $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
HCF Grant Wildlife Programs 8405 | § 5,731.50 | $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Eston Street Tree Removal 8408 | § 13,500.00 | $ - $ - $ 0.00%
Playground Fquipment 8410 | % 189,887.74 | § - $ - $ - 10.00%

‘quip/Facility Replacement 8420 | $ - $ - 3 - 8 33,358.52 [0.00%
Telephone Svstem 8421 |§ 9,981.26 | § - $ - $ - [0.00%
Needs Assessment 8422 | § 87.38 | § 68,790.00 3 68,790.00 | § 50,889.89 |73.98%
Bob Kildee Parking Lot 8423 $ 23644 | § 150,000.00 $ 150,000.00 | § 166,295.00 |110.86%
PV Fields Parking Lot 8424 | § 14,361.00 | § 15,000.00 3 15,000.00 | § - [0.00%
Hardwalls GM/HR Offices 8425 |§ - $ - $ - 3 15,528.45 |10.00%
Charter Oak Windrow 8426 |8 - $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 | § 900.00 9.00%
Bob Kildee PournPlay 8429 |§ - $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 | $ 17,600.00 |70.40%
Cam Grve Dog PkArtifical Turf 8430 |8 - $ 20,000.00 3 20,000.00 | $ 19,312.93 |96.56%
Shop DriveWay 8431 |§ - 3 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00 [ $ - [0.00%
Freedom Pk Baseball Flds Desig 8432 | $ - $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 | § - [0.00%
Aquatics Tankless Wtr Heaters 8433 | § - $ 37,000.00 $ 37,000.00 | $ - 10.00%
Auditorium Patio 8434 | % - $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 | $ - [0.00%
Auditorium Restroom Remodel 8435 | % - $ 65,000.00 $ 65,000.00 | $ - |0.00%
Springville Dog Park Wall 8436 | % - $ 81,000.00 $ 81,000.00 | $ - 10.00%
Bob Kildee Pavilion Replacemen 8437 | § - $ 38,000.00 $ 38.000.00 | $ - 10.00%
Mission Oaks Roof 8438 | § - $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 | $ - 10.00%
Auditorium Ducting/Replacement 8439 | § - 3 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 | § - 10.00%
Office Design/Carpet/Server 8440 | % - $ 53,000.00 $ 53,000.00 | $ 22,614.13 |42.67%
Admin Bldg Roofs #6,#7,Admin 8441 | % - $ 125,000.00 $ 125,000.00 | 133,091.00 |106.47%
Pickle Ball- Courts and Rails .
Capital $ 233844.19 | § 804.790.00 | § 68.400.00 | $ 873,190.00 | § 460,128.45 |57.17%
Total Revenue $ 7,281,724.28 $ 7,542,751.00 § 190,00000 $  7,732,751.00 § 4,388,442.28
Total Expense w/out Capital $ 3,014,833.05 $ 7,526,028.00 § 551400 $  7,531,542.00 § 3,405,803.49

Budgeted Revenue Over Expenses at Mid-Year

$ 201,205.00

34/321



General Ledger

Mid-Year Budget Adjustment Fund 20

Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Description Account |One Year Original Budget Adj |Mid-Year Budget |Year to Date  |% of Budget Used
Revenue Prior Actual Budget 17-18

Interest Earnings 5310 $ 17534 | § 389.00 $ 389.00 | § 572.92 (147.28%
Assessment Revenue 5500 $ 589,310.62 | § 1,072,301.00 $ 1,072,301.00 | § 597,707.95 |55.74%
Revenue $ 597,350.75 | $ 1,072,690.00 $ 1,072,690.00 | $ 1,383,997.23 |129.02%
Personnel

Full Time Salaries 6100 $ 44,381.09 | $ 91,142.00 $ 37,843.65 |41.52%
Car Allowance 6105 $ 618.00 | § - $ - 3 2,406.03 [0.00%
Cell Phone Allowance 6108 $ 48750 | $ - $ - $ 390.96 |0.00%
Retirement 6120 $ 8,252.00 | § 15,247.00 | § (1,411.00)] § 13,836.00 | $ 6,517.38 [42.75%
Employee Insurance 6130 3 6,706.00 | § 14,910.00 $ 14,910.00 | § 5,270.48 135.35%
Workers Compensation 6140 $ 4,042.50 | § 8,695.00 $ 8,695.00 | § 3,769.26 |43.35%
Personnel $ 64,487.09 [ $ 129,994.00 | $ (9,614.00)| $ 120,380.00 | § 56,197.76 |43.23%
Services and Supplics

Incidental Costs Assess 6709 $ 15,610.13 | $ 29,204.00 $ 29,204.00 | $ 15,426.15 |52.82%
Tree Care Assess 6719 $ - $  40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 | $ 9,712.50 |24.28%
Contracted LS Services 6720 $ 174,555.85 | $ 415,596.00 | § 25,140.00 | § 440,736.00 | $  174,380.88 141.96%
Park Amenities Assess 6722 $ - $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 | $ 15,150.43 |37.88%
Bank & ActiveNet Charges 6950 $ 104.00 | $ 60.00 $ 60.00 | § 24.00 140.00%
Approp Redev/Collection Fees 6960 $ 1,445.13 | § 7,500.00 3 7,500.00 | $ - 10.00%
Business Services 7180 $ 5,000.00 | $ - $ - $ - 10.00%
COP Debt PV Fields 7950 $ 100,826.48 | §  392,859.00 $ 392,859.00 | $ - 10.00%
Services and Supplies $ 297,541.59 | $§ 925,219.00 | $ 25,140.00 | $ 950,359.00 | $  214,693.96 |23.20%
Total Revenue $ 597,350.75 | § 1,072,690.00 | § - $ 1,072,690.00 | $ 1,383,997.23

Total Expenses $ 362,028.68 | § 1,055,213.00 | $ 15,526.00 | $ 1,070,739.00 | §  270,891.72

Budgeted Revenue over Expenses $ 1,951.00

35/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Nick Marienthal, Park Supervisor
DATE: February 7, 2018
SUBJECT: APPROVAL AND AWARD OF THE CONTRACT

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT AND
NATURAL GREEN LANDSCAPE INC. FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board approve and award the contract agreement between the
District and Natural Green Landscape Inc. for landscape maintenance services.

BACKGROUND

In FY 2008-2009 the District re-allocated funding from vacant Grounds positions to
Professional Services and has continued this model. This funding initiated the utilization of
contractual services to augment in-house staff with the goal of increasing the maintenance
level the District provides at twenty-five (25) of the District’s twenty-eight (28) park sites.

Utilizing a blend of in-house and contractual support helped increase both service delivery
and quality of standard maintenance in the parks. Staff evaluated the current landscape
contract specifications and modified them to better suit the District’s needs, allowing
budgeted funds to be stretched to include more sites.

In July 2013, the modified contract identified twenty-five (25) park sites for maintenance
which were utilized in the Request for Proposal (RFP) process. After receiving and
completing the review of the RFP package, staff interviewed the top three responsible bidders.

In February 2016, staff initiated a two-year (2) contract with an original budget of $159,996
(or $13,333 monthly) for landscape maintenance services with Quality Landscape Care at
twenty-five (25) District sites. This contract expired February 2, 2018.

Currently, the District’s maintenance contract requires the contractor to maintain the turf,
trees and shrubs, clean walkways, and empty trash cans. This service is provided on a weekly
basis, Monday through Friday. Additionally, the contractor provides herbicide chemicals as
needed for weed abatement and management. Staff has evaluated the current contract and
initiated a number of modifications to better suit the District’s maintenance needs.

36/321



The RFP requested that contractors provide a cost breakdown for the entire scope of work:
1. Turf maintenance service (mow, blow, edge, weed whip) at all District facilities
excluding Freedom Park, Pleasant Valley Fields and Equestrian Park.
2. Planters detail to include trimming at those same locations

ANALYSIS

Staff has developed the RFP and bid specifications for this landscape maintenance contract in
a way that allows the District the option to reduce services at any of the site(s) identified to
maintain adherence to the adopted fiscal budget.

This approach has proven to be of benefit here in the District, allowing for a significant
number of park facilities to be maintained by the contractor, reducing weekly routine mowing
and other miscellaneous landscape duties, and allowing District staff the opportunity to pursue
projects that otherwise would not be completed. Based on the success of the program, staff is
recommending that the District continue contractual maintenance services.

After completing the RFP package review and reference checks, staff scheduled interview
meetings with representatives from Brightview, Natural Green as well as Quality Landscape
Care. The interviews were designed to allow the contractors an opportunity to provide
background information on the company and their perspective on the various service levels.
These interviews also allowed District staff an opportunity to ask questions regarding service
levels, customer service, response times and cost breakdown in regard to the RFP.

After completing the interview and review process Natural Green Landscape Inc was
identified as the recommended contractor for the level of service requested. Mr. Zaragoza
assured staff that the company has the ability to supply the following services: availability of
key staff, newer equipment, an account manager with thirty years’ experience in municipal
grounds maintenance, safety protocol and weekly communication with District staff.

Currently the District's budget for landscape maintenance excluding Pleasant Valley Fields,
Freedom Park and Equestrian Park is $159,996 annually. With the lowest bid coming back
from the RFP at 17% higher due to new prevailing and minimum wage laws, the District's
new budget would be $186,166 for the first year and rise 1% over the next two (2) years with
the total budget being $561,928 for a three (3) year contract.

During the preparation of the FY 2017-2018 Parks Budget, staff evaluated the current
landscape maintenance service contract with the anticipation of initiating a RFP process for
the current landscape maintenance contract prior to its expiration. Currently, there is $415,596
allocated in the FY 2017-2018 budget for contract maintenance for all parks to include
Pleasant Valley Fields.

FISCAL IMPACT

The fiscal impact before the Board would be an additional $10,905 for the remainder of this
fiscal year bringing the total landscape contract budget to $170,901 excluding the Pleasant
Valley Fields contract.

37/321



RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board approve the contract between the District and Natural Green

Landscape Inc. for landscape maintenance services.

ATTACHMENT
1) Natural Green Landscape Inc. Contract (86 pages)

38/321



1 afieg
00'881'568% 00°0B0'¥69$ | 00°008°619% | 00°0ZH'025$ | ¥T'Z9E'295$ 00°826'495$ |Bl0L
00°ZER'Z1LES 00'09€°LEES | 00°000'0LZ$ | 00'9EE'S6LS | 00'ZSE8'PELS 00°18E'881$ 4eah pag
00'26€'36¢$ 00'09¢°1£2$ | 00°000'20Z¢$ | 00'ZSY'06L$ | 00'8SE'28LS 00'L8E'28L$ 1eak pug .
00¥96'8.2% 0009¢'1€2$ | 0D0'008'Z0Z$ | 00'ZE0'VBLE | ve'LGL08LS 00'991'981$ Jeal sy ;
esodliepn sadessmoys haacu“”_w_._.:e._a Ayeng mayBug UdE [BIMEN g .
ajejduiog esodoag
i(sAep i) Ayige)eay
6¥Q/190'V' 220 ovei6L €12622 89054 112992 L¥9SBLZ Jaquiny asuaal]
:Junoasig Juawhed
‘Suus | JuswAed
oys enysop FrenBupoy eassar | ue|ssipaay AueH [:osuiqoy 19eud) eRWR)UES Baagy Buijoy wep :Ag pajonp
eBpuUWY| ojjuBWwED ojjuewes) BINJUSA BINUSA preuxQ HTh)
21/¥8-096-929 /N vipL-£86 8¥8L-859 VIN VN slaquunp xe4
9610-096-929 67858y S6CE-£86 8E81-859 00€6-2t9 950-v28 :J3quinN suoyd
esodye sedeasmous a%e._.“n._:eo Anenp melBug uoaIp [eangeN :Aurdwiog
{BYIIBLEN HOIN :Ag pasedaid
8102 *2 Aerugay :ajeq

spig edeosspue joenuo)

jousiq died pue
uopjealoay Asjjep Juesesid

39/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

BECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
www.pvrpd.org« §05-1824996

RFP RELEASE DATE:
December 11, 2017

PROPOSALS DUE:
2:00 P.M.
Tuesday, January 9, 2018

DELIVER PROPOSALS TO:
Administrative Office
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010
Phone (805) 482-1996

40/321



‘TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
NOTICE INVITING PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES... ... 2
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS ......oceeeeveeuememmmreessssssassesssemsosesessmeossessessssssessseses s sesses s eessesen 6
PROPOSAL FORM....oouuarritsrnecvcamseeressssesssssssssssssssssensnsssssasessismmnesssesssssoessmsses s eeseessoesesess oo 10
STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE .....ccoveoeceumimmsriseennssesemmssssssssssmeseseeessesseessessesssssssseseseee oo 15
LIST OF EQUIPMENT .........cccovuuumeereessrmesssssmssssssssssmsmsesemmmssssssessesessssssssssmssss e eeeeeemssoeeee s 16
STATEMENT OF TRANSITION PLAN ......coommmruummeisuseenenseeeseemosseesessesessesss s eeseesss s 17
FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND ...c...ccuercuamerensieneessssssseseenseessssssees s esssseseseseseeseeseeeee. 18
LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND (PAYMENT BOND) .........cc. oo v 19
SAMPLE CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES........ouiittecsecemmrcessssessassssssscsssesssssesssssssstsssessmsesssssssses s sesesssseeesesssess 21
1.0 SERVICES OF CONTRACTOR ......ooumrvvrnmrsmmensesseeemesssssssssos s eoeeeseeeeesosoo. 21
2.0 (6101351 51754 (6) N [ 22
3.0 PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE ...........oovvuemmmescssseeemsesemesssessosssss oo oeeeeoessssesessen 23
4.0 COORDINATION OF WORK ....ccrvvveeeremmenreemenesseemssesseessesssossssosseeseseeeeeeeoeoe 23
5.0 INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION .......coomeeeeeerreesssvessoosoeoeeeosoesssoss oo 24
6.0 RECORDS AND REPORTS ......cvcvvvurmmmeemsecmemsemsessiesessssessosseesoeoeeeeseeseeeseeesesooe 26
7.0 ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT ........coouoveemomeressereeesesscvoss s 26
8.0 DISTRICT OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES: NON-DISCRIMINATION ... 27
9.0 MISCELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS.......oocommerovsrererreoenennn. T ressasets Fesssasiancserecaeee et 28
EXHIBIT “A” SCOPE OF SERVICES......cocouemrureumsesmssssseenseeesessmsssseessemssoessses oo esoseseesoeeee . A-1
EXHIBIT “B” SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS ......c..oooorovveosrereomnneseeseseeeess s seeeeeees e B-1
EXHIBIT “C” SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION «......ooseeooooeooeeoeoeeeooeooooeoeooeoeoeooooooo C-1
EXHIBIT “D” SCHEDULE OF PERFORMANCE.........coosvvoecomeeeeeeeeseeseees oo ooeeoooeoeoeo D-1
EXHIBIT “E” TECHNICAL PROVISIONS — SERVICE LEVEL STANDARDS ........oooooon... .. E-1
1

41/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

'NOTICE INVITING PROPOSALS FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

1.1 ANNOUNCEMENT

The Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District (District) is soliciting proposals from qualified firms
to provide all labor, services, materials, equipment, and to perform work for weekly landscape
maintenance services.

1.2 PROCEDURES INVITING PROPOSALS

Submitted proposals shall comply with the procedures set forth in the GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
of these documents,

The RFP documents may be obtained from the Parks Department office located at 480 Skyway Drive,
Camarillo, California, (805) 482-1996, for a copy fee of $0.25 per page or on the District website for
free at: ;

1.3~ SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

Requirements for the RFP are enclosed. In order to be considered in the selection process, interested
parties shall submit one (1) original and four (4) copies of their proposal no later than Tuesday,
January 9th, 2018 at 2:00 pm. No late proposals will be accepted. The original proposal shall be
submitted in loose leaf format (unbound and unstapled). The four (4) copies of the proposal may be
stapled. Proposals shall be submitted in a sealed envelope to:

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Administrative Office

1605 E Burnley St.

Camarillo, CA 93010

PROPOSAL - DO NOT OPEN
Please note that FAXED RESPONSES WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.
14 FORM AND STYLE OF PROPOSALS

Proposals must be prepared on the forms provided with the PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS herein and
must be in compliance with the GENERAL REQUIREMENTS described herein. Proposers shall not
change the wording of the forms except as required by any Addendum issued by the District.

1.5 TERM OF A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

The term of the contract will be for a three (3) year period from March 1, 2018 to the termination date
of February 28, 2021 with the option to renew for up to a maximum of two (2) additional two (2)-year

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
2

42/321



periods for a combined maximum of seven (7) years. The optional renewal shall be at the District’s
sole discretion. To exercise its extension option, the District may give Contractor written notice of its
election to exercise the option at least 90 days prior to Agreement expiration. Upon the provision of
such notice by the District, an amendment to the Agreement will be presented to the District Board to
extend the term.

1.6 CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE

At the time of “Award of Contract”, the Contractor must have a valid California State Contractor’s
License with a classification of “C-27” in accordance with Provisions of Chapter 9, Division 111,
Sections 7000 through 7145 of the Business and Professions Code of the State of California.

1.7 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

The District hereby notifies all Proposers that it will affirmatively insure that in any contract entered
into pursuant to this advertisement, minority business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to
submit proposals in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of
sex, race, color, or national origin in consideration for an award.

1.8 PRELIMINARY AWARD OF CONTRACT SCHEDULE

The following dates reflect the anticipated schedule for proposal solicitation, selection of Consultant
and award of contract.

® Solicit Proposals for Services December 11, 2017

° Mandatory Job Walk December 21, 2017 (9:00 am)
. Proposals Due January 9, 2018

° Review Proposals January 11, 2018

. Interviews (if needed) January 15% 2018

® Recommend Award to District Board February 7, 2018

) Issue Notice of Award/ Notice to Proceed February 12, 2018

° Contract Commences February 26, 2018

1.9  RIGHT TO REJECT PROPOSAL(S)

The District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals or to waive any irregularities or
informalities in any proposals or in the proposal process should it deem this necessary for the public
good. The District also reserves the right to reject the proposal of any Proposer that has been
delinquent or unfaithful in any former contract with the District. No Proposer may withdraw its
proposal for a period of sixty (60) days after the date from the opening thereof. If the District cancels
or revises this RFP all firms invited to participate in the process shall be notified in writing,

This RFP does not commit the District to award a contract, to defray any costs incurred in the
preparation of the Proposal pursuant to this RFP, or to procure or contract for work.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP become the property of the District, and will
ultimately become public records available for public review. The District reserves the right to request
additional information or clarification during the evaluation process.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
3

43/321



.10 WAGES

Contractor shall pay prevailing wages in accordance with State of California Department of Industrial
Relations General Prevailing Wage Determination for Landscape Maintenance for Ventura County.
(Refer to Exhibit “B” - Special Requirements Item 19 for additional information).

1.11 MANDATORY JOB WALK

There will be a mandatory job walk with the Park Services Manager and/or Field Crew Representative
on Thursday December 21,2017 at 9:00 am. All contractors shall meet promptly at 8:45 am at 16035
E Burnley Street, Camarillo, California 93010. Attendance of this Pre-Bid Walk-Through is mandatory
in order to submit a proposal. Proposers must participate in the walk-through inspection and
familiarize themselves with all conditions that may affect performance and proposal prices. Any
proposal received from a business that did not attend this walk-through meeting will be considered
non-responsive and rejected.

1.12  SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR WORK ON SCHOOL PREMISES
Norne. This project does not involve work on school premises.
1.13  CONTRACTOR’S EXAMINATION OF SITE

Each contractor shall examine carefully each site of the proposed work and the contract documents
herein. It will be assumed that the contractor has investigated and is satisfied as to the conditions to be
encountered; as to the character, quality, and quantity of the materials to be furnished: and as to the
requirements of the contract and specifications.

1.14 EXECUTION OF CONTRACT; SUFFICIENCY OF INSURER AND SURETIES

The contractor to whom award is made shall execute a written contract with the District on the form
agreement provided below and shall provide proof of all insurance and bonds as herein provided
within fifteen (15) days from the date of written notice of the award.

All insurers and sureties must be rated A or better according to the most recent A.M. Best Co. Rating
Guide. The selected contractor shall deliver, concurrently with execution of the agreement and
delivery of said payment bond and performance bond, to the District the following documents:

(a) A copy of the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or Surety issued by the
Insurance Commissioner, which authorizes the Insurer or Surety to transact
surety insurance in the State of California; or

(b) A certificate from the Clerk of the County of Ventura that the “Certificate of
Authority” of the Insurer or Surety has not been surrendered, revoked, canceled,
annulled, or suspended or, in the event the “Certificate of Authority” of the
Insurer or Surety has been suspended, that renewed authority has been granted.

Failure of contractor to deliver these documents by the time of execution of the agreement shall require
the District to refrain from entering the agreement, as contractor will be deemed to have failed to
ensure the sufficiency of the Insurer or Surety to the satisfaction of the District, as required by the

Pleasant Valley Recréation‘ and Park District - Rec'l't_lést”for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
4

44/321



provisions of the Bond and Undertaking Law, Code of Civil Procedure 995.660. Upon receipt of any
bonds, District shall contact the bond company to verify the bond’s validity.

1.15 INSURANCE

The contractor shall not commence work under the agreement until he has secured all insurance
required. All insurance issued in compliance with this section shall be issued in the form and by an
insurer or insurers satisfactory to and first approved by the District in writing. Certificates of
insurance in the amounts required shall be furnished by the Contractor to the District within
fifteen (15) days from the date of written notice of the award and prior to commence of the work.

1.16 EMERGENCY INFORMATION

The names and telephone numbers of the contractor and its representatives shall be filed with the
Department of Parks prior to beginning work to ensure contractor availability and response as required
for emergency landscape repairs or remediation.

1.17 OTHER PERMITS, FEES, AND LICENSES

The Contractor shall, prior to the start of work, possess a valid City of Camarillo business license,
State of California C-27 landscape Contractor’s license and a pesticide applicators/operators
certificate for the duration of the contract.

Park Services Manager Date

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
5

45/321



1.17.1

1.17.2

1.17.3

1.17.4

1.17.5

1.17.6
1.17.7

1.17.8

1.17.9

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Each proposer is instructed to carefully examine all of the Proposal Documents
which will form a part of the agreement; namely, the Request for Proposals,
including these General Requirements, the Contract Services Agreement and all
revisions or addenda setting forth any modifications or interpretations of any of
said documents.

Each proposer is required to become familiar with the Scope of Services and
requirements of the services to be performed pursuant to the Contract Services
Agreement. The District will assume that each proposer has investigated and is
satisfied as to the conditions to be encountered, the character, quality and
quantities of work to be performed, all work sites, and the materials and
equipment to be furnished.

The undersigned fully understands the Scope of Services attached to the
Contract Servioes Agreement and has checked carefully all words and figures
inserted ini his/her Proposal Documents and he/she further understanids that the
District will in mo way be responsible for any errors or omissions in the
preparation of the proposal.

Proposals shall be made on the forms {(Proposal Documents) provided by the
District. Each proposal shall be signed by an authorized representative of the
proposer and shall guarantee corpliance with all contract documents or, in the
alternative, list any exceptions taken 1o the coritract documents.

Complete proposals must be submitted to the District’s Office located at 1605 E
Bumley Street Camarillo, California 93010 on or before the date and time
specified in the Request for Proposals.

The fee proposal shall be submitted in a separate, sealed envelope.

Proposals shall include a list of cities, counties or other public agencies for
which the proposer has provided landscape maintenance services during the past
five (5) years. Said list shall include the current name and telephone number of
the proposer’s contact person. A proposer must have a current (within past two
years) landscape maintenance service contract with a local municipality of
equivalent size and equivalent landscape services to be deemed a qualified
company.

Proposals shall include a list of equipment that will be used for landscape
maintenance in the District.

Proposals will be evaluated on the basis of:

(@ Qualifications of the proposer

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
6

46/321



(b)  References

(c)  Proposed Fee

(d)  Completeness of the proposal and compliance with the required format.

(& Understanding of general Parks procedures and requirements as per the
Public Contract Code, and any additional procedures explained during
the Mandatory Job Walk.

63)] Experience in landscape servicers for similar sized projects.

()  Experience and qualifications of the proposer and its work force
members,

1.17.10Upon receipt of the submittals, the District may select the most qualified
proposer in a “one-step” process or may conduct interview(s) with some of the
proposers. The proposed fee shall be submitted under separate, sealed cover.
The District may/will negotiate a final scope and fee with the most qualified
consultant as determined by District staff in its sole discretion.

1.17.11Upon completion of the evaluation and selection process the District’s Park
Services Manager will make a recommendation to the District Board regarding
the award of the contract.

1.17.12The District is not obligated to award a contract and reserves the right to reject
all proposals.

1.17.13Following the award of the contract, a Landscape Maintenance Services
Agreement, substantially in the form attached hereto, shall be executed by and
between the selected contractor and the District. Each proposer must review the
attached Agreement carefully as it contains many details and requirements not
set forth in these General Requirements or elsewhere.

1.17.14The undersigned shall execute the Landscape Maintenance Services Agreement
and furnish the certificates of insurance after notice acceptance of the proposal
by the District and prior to commencing services.

1.17.15The contract shall commence March 1, 2018 and end on February 28, 2021 with
annual renewal options as described above.

1.17.16The District desires a fair, equitable, competitive and timely contract award. -

Therefore, from the time the District issues the Request for Proposals and until
the District Board receives District Staff’s recommendation for contract award,
all contact with the District shall be through:

Nick Marienthal

District Park Supervisor

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park

1605 E. Burnley St., Camarillo, CA 93010
Telephone: (805) 482-5396 Ext 304
nmatienthal@pvrpd.org

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
7

47/321



During this period of restricted contact any attempt by a proposing contractor, its representative or
agent to contact, lobby or make a representation to a member of the District Board, or any other
official, employee, or agent of the District, other than the designated District contact, will be grounds
for disqualification. It is the responsibility of each proposer to make its own estimates prior to
submitting its proposal and to base its proposal cost on its own estimates or assessments. Each
proposer shall examine carefully the facilities of the proposed maintenance work. The
submission of a proposal shall be prima facie evidence that the proposer has investigated and is
satisfied that it understands the conditions to be encountered.

1.17.17All proposals shall include the following executed documents, signed by people
authorized to bind the proposer, to be submitted with each written proposal.

1. General Requirements (signed)

2. Proposal and Proposer’s Certification (pages 10-17 in this RFP)
a. References’ List
b. Equipment List

We have read and understand the General Requirements of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park
District’s Request for Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services.

T — /] /5 /1%

“SIGNATURE "DATE
Gl pucet Lacpza’ Je. Puwnell
NAME/TITLE (PRENT)

/)5 )18
SIGNATURE T - " DATE
Gt fpert? Zowaroazad Te. Owwel)
NAME/TITLE (PRIXT)

[lotoral Green émaé’ﬂqpé) Juc

COMPANY

ADDRESS w0/ p3skons RA.
O CH, 93033

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proi:osals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
8

48/321



TELEPHONE NUMBER

o5 St -5t 4

CONTACT PERSON

" Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
9

49/321



ADDENDUM # 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01/LM-2018 -01

DATE: December 27, 2017

ISUED BY: PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
1605 East Burnley St. Camarillo, Ca. 93010

(805)-482-5396 Phone; (805)482-7591 Fax

PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

ISSUED to: For Distribution to Bid Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Contract Documents as noted below.

This Addendum consists of five {5} pages and the modifications to the document
noted below.

A. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCCUMENT (Submittals) . PAGE 10 -12, Proposal
Form, PROPPSAL FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES & PAGE 44-
45, EXHIBIT “C” SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

50/321



comeany Namg: /Jaurn/ Q/gés’z /b/’lﬂl 5(’% JK

PROPOSAL FORM

PROPOSAL FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

The undersigned hereby submits this Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services and
stipulates thereto as follows:

1.  FAMILIARITY WITH AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS

The undersigned declares that he/she has carefully examined the location of the proposed
services and Scope of Services, that he/she has examined the General Requirements and Contract
Services Agreement of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District and all related
documents.

2, BASIC CONTRACT

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all
work necessary to complete the landscape maintenance services in accordance with the
Landscape Maintenance Agreement as shown in the Contract Services Agreement, at the
following prices:

. eaRAmEsS s
1. Adolfo Park — N. Adolfo/Alemendro $ A YD
2. Arneill Ranch Park— 1301 Sweetwater Avenue $ 5.7 /
3. Birchview Park — 5564 Laurel Ridge Lane $ / 3_@ -
4. Bob Kildee Park - 1030 Temple Avenue $ _// 55‘_0_
5. Calleguas Creek Park — Avenida Valencia/Via Jacara $ ﬁp -

6.  Camarillo Grove Park — 6968 E. Camarillo Springs Rd. ~ $ ‘7‘ i’ B

7. Carmenita Park — Carmen/Sevilla $ 6-7 / -
8. Charter Oak Park — 325 Charter Oak Drive $ 5-4 / -
9. Community Center Park — 1605 E. Burnley St. $ 245

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals

Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
F 53202

10

51/321



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,

25,
MONTHLY COST-First Year (Items A.1 - A.25 above)

Dos Caminos Park ~ 2198 N. Ponderosa Rd.
Encanto Park -~ Blanco/Encanto

Eldred Lokker Park — 848 Vista Coto Verde
Foothill Park — 1501 Cranbrook St.
Heritage Park —~ 1630 Heritage Trail
Laurelwood Park — 2127 Dexter St.

Mel Vincent Park — 668 Calistoga Rd

Mission Oaks Park —~ 5501 Mission Oaks Blvd.

Nancy Bush Park — 1150 Bradford Ave.
Pitts Ranch Park - 1400 Flynn Rd.
Springville Park — Tierra Santa/Via Zamora
Trailside Park — 5462 Cherry Ridge Drive
Valle Lindo Park - 89 Aileen Street
Woodcreek Park — 1200 Woodcreek Rd.
Woodside Park — 247 Japonica Ave.

Quito Park — 7073 Quito Court

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01

11

52/321



company Name: /latura! Green A;,Z/ﬂa;

C. FIRST YEAR TOTAL COST s /30 57l
D. SECOND YEAR TOTAL COST s /70 3l
E. THIRD YEAR TOTAL COST s /" ?‘/1 070

F. TOTAL THREE YEAR CONTRACT COST (Items C-E) $ 6— 70 7@ Z-

TOTAL THREE YEAR CONTRACT COST IN WORDS:

—/% 7,’ Amw/ e[/ Jf%ﬁ’ﬁ% %m)tmo/ Priv/ii /)ﬂ/’)ﬁ/ e&/ DOLLARS
fno 09/ L

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
12

53/321



EXHIBIT ““C*
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

The monthly and annual compensation for the initial three years of the contract term will be at
the rates set forth below which shall not be increased. Should the District exercise its option to
one or both of the two-year optional extensions, the parties will negotiate any compensation
adjustments applicable during such extension term.

Contractor shall furnish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all work necessary or
incidental to complete the work in accordance with the Agreement at the following prices:

A. PARK AREAS

—

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Adolfo Park — N. Adolfo/Alemendro
Arneill Ranch Park— 1301 Sweetwater Avenue
Birchview Park — 5564 Laurel Ridge Lane

Bob Kildee Park — 1030 Temple Avenue

Calleguas Creek Park — Avenida Valencia/Via Jacara

Camarillo Grove Park — 6968 E. Camarillo Springs Rd.

Carmenita Park — Carmen/Sevilla

Charter Oak Park — 325 Charter Oak Drive
Community Center Park — 1605 E. Burnley St.
Dos Caminos Park — 2198 N. Ponderosa Rd.
Encanto Park — Blanco/Encanto

Eldred Lokker Park — 848 Vista Coto Verde
Foothill Park — 1501 Cranbrook St.

Heritage Park — 1630 Heritage Trail

EXHIBIT “C"
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page C-1

ITEM COST
PER MONTH

s 490
SS9/
s 130y
s [,350
s 440
s 490
s 59/
s 59/
s 743

s 113
s 388

s 595
s 28K
s §95

| &

o

54/321



COMPANY NAME: fletural g)’wﬁ é’?&

C. FIRST YEAR TOTAL COST s /8¢ /46 . oo
D. SECOND YEAR TOTAL COST $/87 35/. oo
E. THIRD YEAR TOTAL COST $/88 ,38/. oo

F. TOTAL THREE YEAR CONTRACT COST (items C-E) iiéﬁfazﬂga

TOTAL THREE YEAR CONTRACT COST IN WORDS:

}:i VE Hkdesn STk 72, ONE  FTHo dSaP DOLLARS
NINE FANED 7296072, Erdpr
7

@

¢ |
AV
e K yWV

3
) ‘/! Lo/\
\)

Pleasant Vailey Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
iz

55/321



15. Laurelwood Park — 2127 Dexter St.

16. Mel Vincent Park — 668 Calistoga Rd

17.  Mission Oaks Park — 5501 Mission Oaks Blvd.
18. Nancy Bush Park — 1150 Bradford Ave. .

19. Pitts Ranch Park — 1400 Flynn Rd.

20. Springville Park — Tierra Santa/Via Zamora
21. Trailside Park — 5462 Cherry Ridge Drive

22. Valle Lindo Park — 89 Aileen Street

23. Woodcreek Park — 1200 Woodcreek Rd.

24, Woodside Park — 247 Japonica Ave.

25.  Quito Park — 7073 Quito Court

TOTAL MONTHLY - PARK AREAS

B. MONTHLY COST (Items A.1 - A25 above)

1. PARK AREAS - (A)

C. FIRST YEAR TOTAL COST

D. SECOND YEAR TOTAL COST

EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page C-2

ITEM COST
PER MONTH

s 15,543

s /8651

s (1073

56/321



E. THIRD YEAR TOTAL COST $ / g 040

TOTAL THREE YEAR CONTRACT COST (items C-E) s 370 79 }
s !

EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page C-3

57/321



PROPOSAL FORM

PROPOSAL FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

The undersigned hereby submits this Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services and stipulates
thereto as follows:

1. FAMILIARITY WITH AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS

The undersigned declares that he/she has carefully examined the location of the proposed services and
Scope of Services, that he/she has examined the General Requirements and Contract Services
Agreement of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District and all related documents.

2. BASIC CONTRACT

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all work
necessary to complete the landscape maintenance services in accordance with the Landscape
Maintenance Agreement as shown in the Contract Services Agreement, at the following prices:

A PARK AREAS PER MONTH
1. Adolfo Park — N. Adolfo/Alemendro i i‘/ _Q N
2. Armneil Ranch Park— 1301 Swe;:twater Avenue $ Sﬂ -
3. Birchview Park — 5564 Laurel Ridge Lane $ ﬁ ((_
4.  Bob Kildee Park — 1030 Temple Avenue $_/,g 350
5. Calleguas Creek Park ~ Avenida Valencia/Via Jacara $ L_KL/_O
6.  Camarillo Grove Park — 6968 E. Camarillo Springs Rd. $_ éf ?l 0_
7.  Carmenita Park — Carmen/Sevilla $_/‘S?_/ .
8.  Charter Oak Park — 325 Charter Oak Drive $ __gq L
9.  Community Center Park — 1605 E. Burnley St. $ 77&5

10. Dos Caminos Park — 2198 N. Ponderosa Rd. $ 74{-_—% o
s 25X
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals

Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
10

11. Encanto Park — Blanco/Encanto

COMPANY NAME:/?&TILLF&/ é,’-:&g;; /anoéa??oe,
“@,

58/321



12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

22.

23,

24.

25.

Eldred Lokker Park — 848 Vista Coto Verde
Foothill Park — 1501 Cranbrook St.
Heritage Park — 1630 Heritage Trail
Laurelwood Park — 2127 Dexter St.

Mel Vincent Park — 668 Calistoga Rd

Mission Oaks Park — 5501 Mission Oaks Blvd.

Nancy Bush Park — 1150 Bradford Ave.
Pitts Ranch Park — 1400 Flynn Rd.
Springville Park — Tierra Santa/Via Zamora
Trailside Park — 5462 Cherry Ridge Drive
Valle Lindo Park — 89 Aileen Street
Woodcreek Park — 1200 Woodcreek Rd.
Woodside Park — 247 Japonica Ave.

Quito Park — 7073 Quito Court

TOTAL MONTHLY - PARK AREAS

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals

Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01

11

59/321



COMPANY NAME: ’7477[ wal G, &61{ Zma/SC%‘/

TOTAL ANNUAL COST $_L g (p; Sty

TOTAL ANNUAL COST IN WORDS:

0/4@ ﬁuﬂﬂ/@&/ 2/% 7%—' oix 7%&7454'/75/ L /wu’}(M c?/ DOLLARS

EXTRA WORK

Extra Work as defined in the Agreement shall be at the following rates. These rates can be used for
additions to, or deletions from the Agreement.

, ITEM UNIT COST
1. Turf Mowing by walking mower $ /sf.
2. Turf Mowing by riding mower 3 /sf.
3.  TurfEdging and Trimming $ /st
4.  Turf Aeration
A Core aerification - power driven or tractor-pulled $ /ac
B. Solid tine — per acre (using '%” tine) $ fac
5.  Fertilization
A, Turf Areas granular fertilizer for turf per acre
B. Shrub Areas — planter beds per 1,000 sf. $ /sf
C. Ground Cover Areas - planter beds per 1,000 sf. $ /sf
6.  Turf Renovation (site preparation,
seeding and top dressing) $ /sf
7.  Turf Sod - Furnish and Install $ /sf
8.  Thatch Removal — cost per acre $ /st
9.  Turf Sod — Furnish and Install $ /sf
10.  Drag, Water, and Line Softball Infields $ /sf
Weed Control — Cost per 1,000 sf
Weed Control — Cost per acre
Herbicide Application
A. Pocket Gophers $ /sf.
B. Ground Squirrels $ /sf.
11.  Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Hardscape $§ ¢ /sf
12, Areas (sidewalks, patios) /st
Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Litier/Trash $
13.  Receptacles
Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Picnic Tables 3 /st
14, Steam Ciean/Pressure Wash Benches $ /st
15.  Steam Clean/Pressure Wash District Entry Signs $ /sf

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
12

60/321



16.  Clean and Pressure Wash Tennis Courts — per court
16.  Plant Material - Furnish and Install

1 Gallon Plant

5 Gallon Plant
15 Gallon Plant

17.

abor Rates

Pesticide Operator
General Laborer

TmuaQprpprIoamTmoow »

dump truck, etc.)

o

Abbreviation: sf= square feet ac = acre

PROPOSER’S CERTIFICATION

The undersigned is prepared to satisfy the District Board of the Pleasant Valley
Recreation and Park District of its ability, financially or otherwise, to perform the
contract for landscape maintenance services for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park

Flat of Groundcover

Flat of Color Annuals

Flat of 4” Potted Annuals

15 Gallon Tree - Standard Trunk
15 Gallon Tree - Multi-Trunk
24” Box Tree - Standard Trunk

Supervisor (day-to-day supervision)
Maintenance Worker

Irrigation Repair Specialist

Equipment Operator (riding mower, tractor,

Heavy Equipment Operator

@ WP B

o5 o 4 ¥ O s

ea.=each  hr=hour cy= cubic yard

District in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Name of Company /7 azﬁtfﬂ / Q_VM ZﬂﬁoAf 0!%'/70 //’lc, '

E FFEFET

M sy Perking R

Okniore!/ CA. 3033

Business Telephone Number CX 05’/’/ X 7 J7t - 05¢ %

2 3 P
Company organized under the laws of the state of \/_,Ji [/ 7%'/ M/{a-)

By: G,/M&’%ﬂ’wj‘é dated:

‘Presideni.of Owner

Pleasant VaH;Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals

Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01

13

61/321



Byié’l_ //ge,fz,rfjpw »7(—: dated:

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals o
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
14

62/321



COMPANY NAME: ﬁﬂéﬂ@ / é)//éé"-f? éﬂa/f
= , %ﬁw

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE

THIS PAGE TO BE COMPLETED BY PROPOSER AND SUBMITTED TO DISTRICT AS
PART OF PROPOSER'S QUOTATION.

GI)/WZ?[ swcvin e

Datura! CGreen Zﬂﬂa/w%)/fc_

'PROPOSER’S I@ME COMPANY NAME
St/ ?&KZM 124 Oxnard  CH, 93033
BUSINESS ADDRESS

J05 §94-0567

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER

oril hertz. 2003 € yahod,com

BYUSINESS E-MAIL ADDRESS
1. List contracts of a similar type - either currently held or held within the past ten (10) years.

CPEODOr | punue [ CONSTNAE | covmcr | cowmact
(FROMITO) .ﬁENCYICOMPANY “NUMBER . TYPE AMOUNT
Pleow s
Seer |
\Ketreriae > |

A Hachment

#/

Date //6_///{ -

B —
“SIGNATURE OF#O JTRACTOR
Name: Gi/leed! /ara~0zZa) Oe/
! 7 ; [
Title: 0,5%’7.2;4@
State Contractor’s License #;_/J2 7’524

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01

15

63/321



5 NATURAL

LANDSCAPE, INC.

EXHIBIT #1

CLIENT REFERENCE INFORMATION

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT BID

Natural Green Landscape, inc.
5661 Perkins Road, Oxnard, CA 93033
Office: (805)824-0564 Fax: {805)804-3972

64/321



NATURAL
GREEN

LANDSCAPE, EINC.

OTHER SAMPLE OF CLIENTS CURRENTLY SERVICED BY NATURAL GREEN LANDSCAPE, INC.

1) Mandalay Beach Townhomes HOA - Oxnard

2) The Collection at Riverpark {Shopping Center-Centercal Properties}

3) shea Properties Group (The Collection & Riverpark Community Homes)

4) The Colony at Mandalay Beach HOA - Oxnard

5) Westport Townhomes HOA — Channel Islans

6) The Hideaway HOA - Port Hueneme

7) Anacapa Walk HOA ~ Port Hueneme

8) Whitesails HOA - Channel Islands

9} Fairfield }l HOA — Camarillo

10) Camarillo Premium Outlets & Promenade - Camarillo

11) CPO — Numerous Store Clients for Stucco Repair & Painting - Camarilio

12) Pacific View Mall ~ Ventura

13) Excel Property Management-Parcel D-Camarillo Outlets — Camarille

14 City of Oxnard Housing (Construction Special Projects & Landscape Installs})
15) Seabridge HOA ~ Channel Islands

16) Westport HOA — Channel Islands

17) Levity Live Entertainment/Copper Blues Bar & Grill - The Collection — Oxnard
18) McCarthy Builders - Riverpark Senior Living — Oxnard

19) Deforest Construction — Levity Live - The Collection — Oxnard

20) Bailey Construction — Red Robin — The Collection — Oxnard

21) Red Robin International (Maintenance) ~ The Collection — Oxnard

22) starbucks at The Collection (Maintenance) — Oxnard

23) Ventura County Credit Union (Instalis & Maintenance) - The Collection - Oxnard
24) Yard House Bar & Grill — The Collection ~ Oxnard

25) Smart Living Homes {new installs & construction) — Moorpark

26) Sonata Apartment Homes at Riverpark — Oxnard

27) St. John's Lutheran Church - Oxnard

28) Ridgeview of Santa Paula HOA -~ Santa Paula

NAVAL BASE VENTURA COUNTY ~ LINCOLN MILITARY HOUSING ACCOUNTS

NBVC PORT HUENEME & NBVC POINT MUGU

NBVC — CATALINA HEIGHTS ~ CAMARILLO, CA

NAVAL AIR STATION — LEMOORE, CA

ALL MILITARY CONTRACTS ARE THROUGH 2019

Natural Green Landscape, inc.
5661 Perkins Road, Oxnard, CA 93033
Office: (805)824-0564 Fax: (805)804-38T2

65/321



NATURAL

| LANDSCAPE, INC.

LIST OF REFERENCES FOR PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK
DISTRICT

Mr. Steve Biddle ~ Head of Landscaping Committee
THE HIDEAWAY OF PORT HUENEME (HOA)
(659) 580-8934

Mr. Frank Jauregui ~ Property Manager
TRUST MANAGEMENT GROUP
WESTPORT TOWNHOMES HCA
(805) 496-5514 x1601

Mr. Miguel DeCastillo — Operations Manager /

Operations Manager

CENTERCAL PROPERTIES

THE COLLECTION AT RIVERPARK (OXNARD & THE 101 FWY)
(805) 607-9938

Mr. Albert Aguilera — Operations Director

SIMON PROPERTY GROUP y
CAMARILLO PREMIUM OUTLETS & THE PROMENADE
(805) 445-8515

Ms. Susan Sharpe ~ Director of Housing /
LINCOLN MILITARY HOUSING
NBVC-NAVY BASE-PORT HUENEME
(805) 483-2383

Ms. Kari Reeger — Director of Housing
LINCOLN MILITARY HOUSING
NBVC-NAVY BASE-POINT MUGU
(805) 986-0928

Mr. Randy Howard — Property Manager
TRUST MANAGEMENT GROUP

THE HIDEAWAY HOA

(805) 496-5514 x1601

Mr. Andy Santamaria — HOA President-Surfside I11 /
SURFSIDE HI

Port Hueneme, CA 93041

(805) 607-8686

Natural Green Landscape, inc.
Natural Green Construction Division
5661 Perkins Road, Oxnard, CA 93033
Office: (805)824-0564 Fax: (805)804-3024
WWW.NTLGREEN.COM

66/321



COMPANY NAME: ﬂﬂ%w’ J é\”eé// éfb/%

LIST OF EQUIPMENT

THIS PAGE TO BE COMPLETED BY PROPOSER AND SUBMITTED TO DISTRICT AS
PART OF PROPOSER’S QUOTATION.

é)/éW'Z/‘ﬂ/\?ZU Te. [latwn! GCoreert Zﬂ/’)CAWM D

PROPOSER'S NAME COMPANY NAME

sw0e]  Ferkins M Cxknare! ¢4, 23033

BUSINESS ADDRESS

s 8P -05¢4

BUSINE SS TELEPHONE NUMBER
22003 @yahod e/
BUSINESS E-MAIL ADDRESS

List equipment owned by the quoting firm or sub-contractors that is available for use on this
contract. Provide type type, make and model year. Use additional sheets if necessary.

[ 2017 Expge! 72 Fde—Dr

2207 Exeef 60 Kide - On

! 2008 Tohri Deere 144 Rocle~ Ono

2 20tr Exged G0 Kook~ lh

/ 20/t ﬁ/m,a—), Oifveraclp Cram (ob Truek

/] X1 8//—) Jex Zﬂﬂp/ﬂﬂ,oe/ Jro ek,

| 2007 Excel 97 Stander

7hSe. Stih/ 6’74'//79 TrinimierS_folwvesS Stk edyers
Date / / 5-// 8 =

SlGNAéJl?E OF ONTRACTOR
Name: fn“ffxﬂ.?/f ' Te.

Title [t s
State Contractor's License #: /0275 3 /

Pleasant Vall_ey Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
16

67/321



B trerial /57~ 0 equiipmient
20/ Ff&/ﬁ'/@f//'///m Aol! 01F Frrrok
2007 PTEC 49 Beorm Frvek
20y VemeeR 1500 Chipper

20ty VemeeR. Stemp 9rinolek

68/321



COMPANY NAm:ﬁﬂéﬂ%/ ézééff éﬂ;{?’{,

STATEMENT OF TRANSITION PLAN

THIS PAGE TO BE COMPLETED BY PROPOSER AND SUBMITTED TO DISTRICT AS
PART OF PROPOSER'S QUOTATION. :

@,//9@/71’ Z,"‘%ﬂw %: /7@74/}’ d// é)’/ zer? /4/76'/5 .

PROPOSER'S NAME _/ COMPANY NAME
Suw! Lerkins Bl Ovnare/ C4. 33233
BUSINESS ADDRESS

P05 B4 -05b%

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER

a/1bertz 2005 @ yathod ,corm
BUSINESS E-MAIL ADDRESS’

Proposer shall describe in full its plan for the transition from the existing force and how they
intend to operate that transition in a smooth, workmanlike manner. Attach more pages as
necessary.

(litwwn! Greerr Landborpe wold ke 7o mce /- with Pr.R ¢ P.D.
,/égprzs et fn przlese B ey ieanie] Fher wses and (bﬂ?p/gy/ﬁu‘
o™ ench ’/M/K Sletown/ Loari A’Ma(rezgpet, witf Pare) pﬂf‘ /77 /Q/Z?c'()
a_cualitied Fvee man proy full, a/yfa'ﬁifj Sheir fime 1o PHREP D
This crew will lave)’ walked s/ porkS 2 FimeS art- minimaum

11 0rtleR P> Famy fimrvzes FhanselveS with mam‘rg; ﬁ_aﬁm;(me,d 75
be V/ﬂdéz/ at- ench pork. They witl Prves PV.RERD repS phore
(£ there ares ann immedia®® situatin . Qntiwedf, nm@ee

"

bate_/ /9// L SﬁﬁE OF CONTRACTOR
i
Name Clbest1 7o Zzli‘ow />

Title _ psjesl.
L
State Contractor's License #: /42 75547L

Pleasant Vﬁey Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
17

69/321



Vnterar! Chreery Landscapes wit! DProdltets a baseline
Setr S RVRELD. Rep weekles prior 77 S?"ﬁf?‘f?/b
72 ensnrto Tme Olve ks and ﬂf?@— J&ﬁéo/u//iﬂaﬁ
ComrfhedS wil! 1e7 arse |

atewa! Greers éﬁna/&wyx) wil| Provioled RPy.REP.D,
vep Contnot ity 21~ all STat¥

70/321



ADDENDUM # 2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01/LM-2018 -01

DATE: January 4, 2018
ISUED BY: PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
1605 East Burnley St. Camarillo, Ca. 93010
(805)-482-5396 Phone; (805)482-7591 Fax -
PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

ISSUED to: For Distribution to Bid Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Contract Documents as noted below.

This Addendum consists of three (3) pages and the modifications to the document
noted below.

A. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCCUMENT {Submi

Performance Bond Form & PAGE 19-20, Labor
Payment Form

and Material Bond

This amendment changes the Faithful Bond requirements. Instead of the
original multi-year bond requirement, the District has decided to accepta
renewable annual bond for the term of the contract. This bond will be required
to be renewed annually and contractor must provide the District with a new
bond certificate from the surety company a minimum of thirty (30) days prior
to the expiration of the current bond. If this bond requirement is not met,
immediate cause for termination of contract agreement would be enforced.

71/321



FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
(“District”), has awarded to . - , as Contractor
(“Principal”), a Contract for the work entitled and described as follows LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES;

WHEREAS, the Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of the Contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly hound
unto the District in the sum of .
$ .. ),this amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total current
annual contract price, lawful money of the United States of America, for payment of which sum well
and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and
severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a
reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an amount 1o be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if the hereby bound
Principal, or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in ail things stand and
abide by, well and truly keep and perform all undertakings, terms, covenants, conditions, and
agreements in the said Contract and any alteration thereof, made as therein provided, all within the
time and in the manner designated and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, then
this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

FURTHER, the said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documenis or of the work to be
performed thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of such change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of
the work to be performed thereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this __ day of

—_— 20
B PRINCIPAL SURETY
Address of Surety:
CITY STATE
FAlY
TELEPHONE o
BY: BY:

(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)

72/321



LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND
(PAYMENT BOND)

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
(“District™), has awarded to ~ ___, as Contractor
(“Principal”), a Contract for the work entitled and described as follows:

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

WHEREAS, said Contractor is required to furnish a bond in conjunction with said
Contract, to secure the payment of claims of laborers, mechanics, materialmen, and other
persons as provided by law;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly
bound unto the District in the sum of ' . , _
$ __), this amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the
total current annual contract price, lawful money of the United States of America, for
payment of which sum well and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is
brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a reasonable attomey’s fee to the District in an
amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if said Principal, its
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, assigns, or subcontractor fails to pay: (1) for any
work, materials, services, provisions, provender, or other supplies, or for the use of
implements of machinery, used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work to be
done, or for any work or labor thereon of any kind; (2) for work performed by any of the
persons named in Civil Code Section 9100; (3) for any amounts due under the
Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed under the contract;
and/or (4) for any amounts required fo be deducted, withheld, and paid over to the
Employment Development Department from the wages of employees of the Principal and/or
its subcontractors pursuant to Section 13020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code with
respect to such work and labor, then the Surety herein will pay for the same in an amount
not exceeding the sum specified in this bond, otherwise the above obligation shall be void.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Civil Code
Section 9100 so as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit
brought upon the bond. Moreover, if the District or any entity or person entitled to file stop
payment notices is required to engage the services of an attomey in connection with the
enforcement of this bond, each shall be liable for the reasonable attorney’s fees incurred, with
or without suit, in addition to the above sum.

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no chan ge,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be
performed thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby
waive notice of such change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract
Documents or of the work to be performed thereunder.

73/321



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this
day of ) ,20

- PRINCIPAL SURETY
ADDRESS OF SURETY
CITY STATE
ZIP
TELEPHONE
BY: _ BY:
(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)

74/321



FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, (“District™),
has awarded to _ N __, as Contractor (“Principal”), a Contract
for the work entitled and described as follows LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES;

WHEREAS, the Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a bond for the faithful
performance of the Contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the
District in the sum of ) ($ ), this amount being
not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total contract price, lawful money of the United States of
America, for payment of which sum well and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is brought upon this
bond, the Surety will pay a reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if the hereby bound Principal, or its
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things stand and abide by, well and truly keep
and perform all undertakings, terms, covenants, conditions, and agreements in the said Contract and any
alteration thereof, made as therein provided, all within the time and in the manner designated and in all respects
according to their true intent and meaning, then this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise it shall be
and remain in full force and effect.

FURTHER, the said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension
of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be performed thereunder shall in
any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of such change, extension of time,
alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be performed thereunder,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this __dayof ,20

PRINCIPAL SURETY
Address of Surety:
CITY STATE ZIp
"TELEPHONE
BY: A BY:
(PRINCIPAL SEAL) . (PRINCIPAL SEAL)

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
18

75/321



LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND
(PAYMENT BOND)

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT; (“District™),
has awarded to //g: (argitr 7 LI ,» as Contractor (“Principal”), a
Contract for the work entitled and described as folldws:

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

WHEREAS, said Contractor is required to furnish a bond in conjunction with said Contract, to
secure the payment of claims of laborers, mechanics, materialmen, and other persons as provided by
law;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly bound unto
the District in the sum of _ 7 $ ), this
amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total contract price, lawful money of the
United States of America, for payment of which sum well and truly be made we bind ourselves, our
heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. In case
suit is brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an
amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if said Principal, its heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, assigns, or subcontractor fails to pay: (1) for any work,
materials, services, provisions, provender, or other supplies, or for the use of implements of machinery,
used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work to be done, or for any work or labor thereon of
any kind; (2) for work performed by any of the persons named in Civil Code Section 9100; (3) for any
amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed under
the contract; and/or (4) for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld, and paid over to the
Employment Development Department from the wages of employees of the Principal and/or its
subcontractors pursuant to Section 13020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to such
work and labor, then the Surety herein will pay for the same in an amount not exceeding the sum
specified in this bond, otherwise the above obligation shall be void.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Civil Code Section 9100 so
as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit brought upon the bond.
Moreover, if the District or any entity or person entitled to file stop payment notices is required to engage
the services of an attorney in connection with the enforcement of this bond, each shall be liable for the
reasonable attorney’s fees incurred, with or without suit, in addition to the above sum.

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time,
alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be performed thereunder shall
in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of such change,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be
performed thereunder.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
19

76/321



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this day

B - ,20 .
- ~ PRINCIPAL SURETY
ADDRESS OF SURETY
CITY STATE ZIP
TELEPHONE
BY: BY: e
(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Reques‘t for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
20

of

77/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

SAMPLE

CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

This Contract Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this day of

» 20__, by and between the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, a municipal

corporation (“District”), and - __ (“Contractor”). The term Contractor
includes professionals performing in a consulting capacity. The parties hereto agree as follows:

1.0 SERVICES OF CONTRACTOR

1.1 Scope of Services. In compliance with all terms and conditions of this Agreement,
Contractor shall provide the work and services specified in the “Scope of Services” attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference. Contractor warrants that all work or services
set forth in the Scope of Services will be performed in a competent, professional and satisfactory
manner.

1.2 Contractor’s Proposal. The Scope of Services shall include the Contractor’s proposal or
bid which shall be incorporated herein by this reference as though fully set forth herein. In the event of
any inconsistency between the terms of such proposal and this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement
shall govern.

1.3 Compliance with Law. All work and services rendered hereunder shall be provided in
accordance with all ordinances, resolutions, statutes, rules, and regulations of the District and any
Federal, State or local governmental agency having jurisdiction.

1.4 Licenses, Permits. Fees and Assessments. Contractor shall obtain at its sole cost and
expense, such licenses, permits and approvals as may be required by law for the performance of the
services required by this Agreement. Contractor shall have the sole obligation to pay for any fees,
assessments, taxes, including applicable penalties and interest, which may be imposed by law and arise
from or are necessary for the Contractor’s performance of the services required by this Agreement; and
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless District against any claim for such fees, assessments, taxes,
penalties or interest levied, assessed or imposed against District hereunder.

1.5  Familiaritv with Work. By executing this Agreement, Contractor warrants that
Contractor (a) has thoroughly investigated and considered the scope of services to be performed, (b)
has carefully considered how the work and services should be performed, and (c) fully understands the
facilities, difficulties and restrictions attending performance of the services under this Agreement.

1.6 Additional Services. District shall have the right at any time during the performance of
the services, without invalidating this Agreement, to order extra work beyond that specified in the
Scope of Services or make changes by altering, adding to or deducting from said work. No such extra
work may be undertaken unless a written order is first given by the Contract Officer to the Contractor,

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
21

78/321



incorporating therein any adjustment in (i) the Contract Sum, and/or (ii) the time to perform this
Agreement, which said adjustments are subject to the written approval of the Contractor. Any increase
in compensation of up to five percent (5%) of the Contract Sum or $25,000, whichever is less, may be
approved by the Contract Officer. Any greater increases, taken either separately or cumulatively must
be approved by the District Board. It is expressly understood by Contractor that the provisions of this
Section shall not apply to services specifically set forth in the Scope of Services or reasonably
contemplated therein. Contractor hereby acknowledges that it accepts the risk that the services to be
provided pursuant to the Scope of Services may be costlier or time consuming than Contractor
anticipates and that Contractor shall not be entitled to additional compensation therefore.

1.7 Special Requirements. Additional terms and conditions of this Agreement, if any,
which are made a part hereof are set forth in the “Special Requirements” attached ‘hereto as Exhibit
“B” and incorporated herein by this reference. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of
Exhibir “B” and any other provisions of this Agreement, the provisions of Exhibit “B” shall govertl,

1.8 Environmental Laws. Contractor shall comply with all applicable environmental laws,
ordinances, codes and regulations of Federal, State, and local governments. Contractor shall also
comply with all applicable mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency.

2.0 COMPENSATION

2.1 Contract Sum. For the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, Contractor shall
be compensated in accordance with the “Schedule of Compensation” attached hereto as Exhibit “C”
and incorporated herein by this reference, but not exceeding the maximum contract amount of
dollars ($ ) (“Contract Sum”), except as
provided in Section 1.6. The method of compensation may include: (i) a lump sum payment upon
completion, (ii) payment in accordance with the percentage of completion of the services, (iii) payment
for time and materials based upon the Contractor’s rates as specified in the Schedule of Compensation,
but not exceeding the Contract Sum or (iv) such other methods as may be specified in the Schedule of
Compensation. Compensation may include reimbursement for actual and necessary expenditures
approved by the Contract Officer in advance if specified in the Schedule of Compensation. The
Contract Sum shall include the attendance of Contractor at all project meetings reasonably deemed
necessary by the District.

Contractor agrees that if Contractor becomes aware of any facts, circumstances, techniques, or
events that may or will materially increase or decrease the cost of the work or services or, if Contractor
is providing design services, the cost of the project being designed, Contractor shall promptly notify
the Contract Officer of said fact, circumstance, technique or event and the estimated increased or
decreased cost related thereto and, if Contractor is providing design services, the estimated increased
or decreased cost estimate for the project being designed.

2.2 Method of Payment. Unless some other method of payment is specified in the Schedule
of Compensation, in any month in which Contractor wishes to receive payment, no later than the first
(1st) working day of such month, Contractor shall submit to the District, in a form approved by the
District’s Administrative Services Manager, an invoice for services rendered prior to the date of the
invoice. Except as provided in Section 7.2, District shall pay Contractor for all expenses stated thereon
which are approved by District pursuant to this Agreement generally within thirty (30) days, and no
later than forty-five (45) days, from the submission of an invoice in an approved form.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
22

79/321



23 Availability of Funds. It is mutually understood between the parties that this
Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available by the District Board of
Directors for the purposes of this Agreement. The availability of funding is affected by matters outside
the District’s control, including other governmental entities. Accordingly, the District has the option to
void the whole Agreement or to amend the Agreement to reflect unanticipated reduction in funding for
any reason.

3.0 PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE
3.1 Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

3.2 Schedule of Performance. Contractor shall commence the services pursuant to this
Agreement upon receipt of a written notice to proceed and shall perform all services within the time
period(s) established in the “Schedule of Performance™ attached hereto as Exhibit “D”, if any, and
incorporated herein by this reference. When requested by the Contractor, extensions to the time
period(s) specified in the Schedule of Performance may be approved in writing by the Contract Officer
but not exceeding one hundred eighty (180) days cumulatively.

33 Force Majeure. The time period(s) specified in the Schedule of Performance for
performance of the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be extended because of any
delays due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the
Contractor, including, but not restricted to, acts of God or of the public enemy, unusually severe
weather, fires, earthquakes, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, riots, strikes, freight embargoes,
wars, litigation, and/or acts of any governmental agency, including the District, if the Contractor shall,
within ten (10) days of the commencement of such delay, notify the Contract Officer in writing of the
causes of the delay. The Contract Officer shall ascertain the facts and the extent of delay and extend
the time for performing the services for the period of the enforced delay when and if, in the judgment
of the Contract Officer, such delay is justified. The Contract Officer’s determination shall be final and
conclusive upon the parties to this Agreement. In no event shall Contractor be entitled to recover
damages against the District for any delay in the performance of this Agreement, however caused;
Contractor’s sole remedy being extension of the Agreement pursuant to this Section.

34  Term. Unless earlier terminated in accordance with Section 7.4 below, this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect until completion of the services no later than

4.0 COORDINATION OF WORK

4.1  Representative of Contractor. - _ is hereby designated as being the
representative of Contractor authorized to act on its behalf with respect to the work or services
specified herein and to make all decisions in connection therewith.

It is expressly understood that the experience, knowledge, capability and reputation of the
representative was a substantial inducement for District to enter into this Agreement. Therefore, the
representative shall be responsible during the term of this Agreement for directing all activities of
Contractor and devoting sufficient time to personally supervise the services hereunder. For purposes
of this Agreement, the representative may not be replaced nor may his responsibilities be substantially
reduced by Contractor without the express written approval of District.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
23

80/321



42  Contract Officer. The District’s General Manager is hereby designated as the
representative of the District authorized to act in its behalf with respect to the work and services and to
make all decisions in connection therewith (“Contract Officer”). It shall be the Contractor’s
responsibility to assure that the Contract Officer is kept informed of the progress of the performance of
the services and the Contractor shall refer any decisions which must be made by District to the
Contract Officer. The District may designate another Contract Officer by providing written notice to
Coniractor.

4.3  Prohibition Against Subcontracting or Assignment. The experience, knowledge,
capability and reputation of Contractor, its principals and employees were a substantial inducement for
the District to enter into this Agreement. Therefore, Contractor shall not contract with any other entity
to perform in whole or in part the services required hereunder without the express written approval of
the District. In addition, neither this Agreement nor any interest herein may be transferred or assigned
without the prior written approval of District. Transfers restricted hereunder shall include the transfer
to any person or group of persons acting in concert of more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the
present ownership and/or control of Contractor taking all transfers into account on a cumulative basis.
A prohibited transfer or assignment shall be void. No approved transfer shall release the Contractor or
any surety of Contractor of any liability hereunder without the express consent of District.

44  Independent Contractor. Neither the District nor any of its employees shall have any
control over the manner or means by which Contractor, its agents or employees, perform the services
required herein, except as otherwise set forth herein. Contractor shall perform all services required
herein as an independent contractor of District and shall remain under only such obligations as are
consistent with that role. Contractor shall not at any time or in any manner represent that it or any of
its agents or employees are agents or employees of District. District shall not in any way or for any
purpose become or be deemed to be a partner of Contractor in its business or otherwise or a joint
venture or a member of any joint enterprise with Contractor.

5.0 INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

5.1  Insurance. Contractor shall procure and maintain, at its sole cost and expense, in a form
and content satisfactory to District, during the entire term of this Agreement including any extension
thereof, the following policies of insurance:

(a) Commercial General Liability Insurance. A policy of commercial general
liability insurance using Insurance Services Office “Commercial General Liability” policy form CG 00
01, with an edition date prior to 2004, or the exact equivalent. Coverage for an additional insured shall
not be limited to its vicarious liability. Defense costs must be paid in addition to limits. Limits shall
be no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all covered losses and no less than $2,000,000 general
aggregate and no less than $2,000,000 for products/completed operations aggregate.

(b)  Workers’ Compensation Insurance. A policy of workers’ compensation
insurance on a state-approved policy form providing statutory bemefits as required by law with
employer’s liability limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident for all covered losses.

(©) Automotive Insurance. A policy of comprehensive automobile liability
insurance written on a per occurrence basis in an amount not less than $2,000,000 per accident

" Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
24

81/321



combined single limit. Said policy shall include coverage for owned, non-owned, leased and hired
cars.

(d)  Professional Liability or Error and Omissions Insurance. A policy of _ N/A
insurance in an amount not less than $ N/A per-claim with respect to loss arising from the actions of
Contractor performing professional services hereunder on behalf of the District.

All of the above policies of insurance shall be primary insurance. The general liability policy
shall name the District, its officers, employees and agents (“District Parties™) as additional insureds
and shall waive all rights of subrogation and contribution it may have against the District and the
District’s Parties and their respective insurers. All of said policies of insurance shall provide that said
insurance may be not cancelled without providing ten (10) days prior written notice by registered mail
to the District. In the event any of said policies of insurance are cancelled or amended, Contractor
shall, prior to the cancellation or amendment date, submit new evidence of insurance in conformance
with this Section 4.1 to the Contract Officer. No work or services under this Agreement shall
commence until Contractor has provided District with Certificates of Insurance or appropriate
insurance binders evidencing the above insurance coverages and said Certificates of Insurance or
binders are approved by District.

Contractor agrees that the provisions of this Section 4.1 shall not be construed as limiting in
any way the extent to which Contractor may be held responsible for the payment of damages to any
persons or property resulting from Contractor’s activities or the activities of any person or persons for
which Contractor is otherwise responsible.

The insurance required by this Agreement shall be satisfactory only if issued by companies
qualified to do business in California, rated “A” or better in the most recent edition of Best Rating
Guide or The Key Rating Guide, and only if they are of a financial category Class VII or better, unless
such requirements are waived by the Risk Manager of the District due to unique circumstances.

In the event that the Contractor is authorized to subcontract any portion of the work or services
provided pursuant to this Agreement, the contract between the Contractor and such subcontractor shall
require the subcontractor to maintain the same policies of insurance that the Contractor is required to
maintain pursuant to this Section 4.1.

5.2 Indemnification.

(@)  Indemnity for Professional Liability. When the law establishes a professional
standard of care for Contractor’s services, to the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless District and the District’s Parties from and against any and all
losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees and costs to the extent same
are caused in whole or in part by any negligent or wrongful act, error or omission of Contractor, its
officers, agents, employees of subcontractors (or any entity or individual for which Contractor shall
bear legal liability) in the performance of professional services under this Agreement.

(b)  Indemnity for Other Than Professional Liability. Other than in the performance
of professional services and to the full extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify, defend and
hold harmless District and District’s Parties from and against any liability (including liability for
claims, suits, actions, losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or threatened,

~ Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
25

82/321



including attorneys’ fees and costs, court costs, defense costs and expert witness fees), where the same
arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way attributable to, in whole or in part, the
performance of this Agreement by Contractor or by any individual or entity for which Contractor is
legally liable, including but not limited to officers, agents, employees or subcontractors of Contractor.

6.0 RECORDS AND REPORTS

6.1  Reports. Contractor shall periodically prepare and submit to the Contract Officer such
reports concerning the performance of the services required by this Agreement as the Contract Officer
shall require.

6.2  Records. Contractor shall keep, and require subcontractors to keep, such books and
records as shall be necessary to perform the services required by this Agreement and enable the
Contract Officer to evaluate the performance of such services. The Contract Officer shall have full and
free access to such books and records at all times during normal business hours of District, including
the right to inspect, copy, andit and make records and transcripts from such records. Such records shall
be maintained for a period of three (3) years following completion of the services hereunder, and the
District shall have access to such records in the event any audit is required.

6.3  Ownership of Documents. All drawings, specifications, reports, records, documents
and other materials prepared by Contractor, its employees, subcontractors and agents in the
performance of this Agreement shall be the property of District and shall be delivered to District upon
request of the Contract Officer or upon the termination of this Agreement and Contractor shall have no
claim for further employment or additional compensation as a result of the exercise by District of its
full rights of ownership of such documents and materials. Contractor may retain copies of such
documents for its own use and Contractor shall have an unrestricted right to use the concepts embodied
therein. Any use of such completed documents by District for other projects and/or use of
uncompleted documents without specific written authorization by the Contractor will be at the
District’s sole risk and without liability to Contractor and the District shall indemnify the Contractor
for all damages resulting therefrom. All subcontractors shall provide for assignment to District of any
documents or materials prepared by them, and in the event Contractor fails to secure such assignment,
Contractor shall indemnify District for all damages resulting therefrom.

7.0 ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT

7.1  California Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted both as to validity
and to performance of the parties in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Legal actions
concerning any dispute, claim or matter arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be
instituted in the Superior Court of the County of Ventura, State of California, or any other appropriate
court in such county, and Contractor agrees to submit to the personal jurisdiction of such court in the
event of such action.

72 Retention of Funds. Contractor hereby authorizes District to deduct from any amount
payable to Contractor (whether or not arising out of this Agreement) (i) any amounts the payment of
which may be in dispute hereunder or which are necessary to compensate District for any losses, costs,
liabilities, or damages suffered by District, and (ii) all amounts for which District may be liable to third
parties, by reason of Contractor’s acts or omissions in performing or failing to perform Contractor’s
obligation under this Agreement. In the event that any claim is made by a third party, the amount or

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
26

83/321



validity of which is disputed by Contractor, District may withhold from any payment due, without
liability for interest because of such withholding, an amount sufficient to cover such claim. The failure
of District to exercise such right to deduct or to withhold shall not, however, affect the obligations of
the Contractor to insure, indemnify, and protect District as elsewhere provided herein.

7.3  Waiver. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy by a non-
defaulting party on any default shall impair such right or remedy or be construed as a waiver. A
party’s consent to or approval of any act by the other party requiring the party’s consent or approval
shall not be deemed to waive or render unnecessary the other party’s consent to or approval of any
subsequent act. Any waiver by either party of any default must be in writing and shall not be a waiver
of any other default concerning the same or any other provision of this Agreement.

7.4 Termination Prior to Expiration of Term. Either party may terminate this Agreement at
any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other party. Upon receipt
of any notice of termination, Contractor shall immediately cease all work or services hereunder except
such as may be specifically approved by the Contract Officer. Contractor shall be entitled to
compensation for the reasonable value of the work product actually produced prior to the effective date
of the notice of termination and for any services authorized by the Contract Officer thereafter in
accordance with the Schedule of Compensation and District shall be entitled to reimbursement for any
compensation paid in excess of the services rendered.

7.5  Completion of Work After Termination for Default of Contractor. If termination is due
to the failure of the Contractor to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, District may, after
compliance with the provisions of Section 7.2, take over the work and prosecute the same to
completion by contract or otherwise, and the Contractor shall be liable to the extent that the total cost
for completion of the services required hereunder exceeds the compensation herein stipulated
(provided that the District shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate such damages), and District may
withhold any payments to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off or partial payment of the amounts
owed the District as previously stated.

7.6  Attorneys’ Fees. If either party to this Agreement is required to initiate or defend or
made a party to any action or proceedmg in any way connected with this Agreement, the prevailing
party in such action or proceeding, in addition to any other relief which may be granted, shall be
entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees, whether or not the matter proceeds to judgment, and to all other
reasonable costs for investigating such action, taking depositions and discovery, including all other
necessary costs the court allows which are incurred in such litigation.

8.0 DISTRICT OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES: NON-DISCRIMINATION

8.1  Non-liability of District Officers and Employees. No officer or employee of the District
shall be personally Liable to the Contractor, or any successor in interest, in the event of any default or
breach by the District or for any amount which may become due to the Contractor or to its successor,
or for breach of any obligation of the terms of this Agreement.

8.2  Conflict of Interest: District. No officer or employee of the District shall have any
financial interest in this Agreement nor shall any such officer or employee participate in any decision
relating to the Agreement which affects his financial interest or the financial interest of any

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
27

84/321



corporation, partnership or association in which he is interested, in violation of any State statute or
regulation.

8.3  Conflict of Interest: Contractor. Contractor warrants that it has not paid or given and
will not pay or give any third party any money or other consideration for obtaining this A greement.
Contractor shall comply with all conflict of interest laws and regulations including, without limitation,
District’s Conflict of Interest Code which is on file in the District office. Accordingly, should the
District General Manager determine that Contractor will be performing a specialized or general service
for the District and there is substantial likelihood that the Contractor’s work product will be presented,
either written or orally, for the purpose of influencing a governmental decision, the Contractor and its
officers, agents or employees, as applicable, shall be subject to the District’s Conflict of Interest Code.

84  Covenant Against Discrimination. Contractor covenants that, by and for itself, its
executors, assigns, and all persons claiming under or through them, that there shall be no
discrimination against or segregation of, any person or group of persons on account of race, color,
creed, religion, sex, marital status, national origin, or ancestry in the performance of this Agreement.
Contractor shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed and that employees are
treated during employment without regard to their race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital status,
national origin or ancestry.

9.0 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

9.1  Notice. Any notice or other communication either party desires or is required to give to
the other party or any other person shall be in writing and either served personally or sent by prepaid,
first-class mail, in the case of the District, to the District General Manager and to the attention of the
Contract Officer, Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, 1605 E. Burmnley Street, Camarillo,
California 93010, and in the case of the Contractor, to the person at the address designated on the
execution page of this Agreement. Either party may change its address by notifying the other party of
the change of address in writing. Notice shall be deemed communicated at the time personally
delivered or in seventy-two (72) hours from the time of mailing if mailed as provided in this Section.

9.2  Interpretation. The terms of this Agreement shail be construed in accordance with the
meaning of the language used and shall not be construed for or against either party by reason of the
authorship of this Agreement or any other rule of construction which might otherwise apply.

9.3  Integration; Amendment. It is understood that there are no oral agreements between the
parties hereto affecting this Agreement and this Agreement supersedes and cancels any and all
previous negotiations, agreements and understandings, if any, between the parties, and none shall be
used to interpret this Agreement. This Agreement may be amended at any time by an instrument in
writing signed by both parties.

94  Severability. Should a portion of this Agreement be declared invalid or unenforceable
by a judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall
not affect any of the remaining portions of this Agreement which are hereby declared as severable and
shall be interpreted to carry out the intent of the parties unless the invalid provision is so material that
its invalidity deprives either party of the basic benefit of their bargain or renders this Agreement
meaningless.

Pleasant Valle&_iecreaﬁon and Park District - Request for Prdpos_zlls_
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
28

85/321



9.5  Corporate Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties

hereto warrant that (i) such party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly authorized to execute
and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said party, (iii) by so executing this Agreement, such party is
formally bound to the provisions of this Agreement, and (iv) the entering into this Agreement does not
violate any provision of any other Agreement to which said party is bound.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

the parties have executed and entered into this Agreement as of the

date first written above.
DISTRICT:
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK
DISTRICT,
a municipal corporation
By: -

Board Chair
ATTEST:
District Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Tiffany J. Israel, ’General Counsel
CONTRACTOR:

[insert company name here]
a [California corporation]

By: _
Name:  [insert name here]

Title: [insert title]

By:

Name:  [insert name here]
Title: [insert title]

Address: [insert address]
[insert address]
[insert address]
[insert address]

Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
29

86/321



EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF SERVICES

The following sets forth the requirements for this landscape maintenance services agreement.

Confractor agrees to perform all services listed herein to provide complete and proper
maintenance for the premises listed below. Contractor shall also provide all necessary
equipment to perform all services and all other necessary safety equipment to comply with
OSHA and all other applicable requirements for these services. All equipment must be used in a
safe manner. Contractor shall furnish at his own expense all labor, equipment, and materials
necessary for the satisfactory performance required for maintenance of parks, landscaped areas,
and associated facilities which shall include but is not limited to:

Park Sites

1. Adolfo Park — N. Adolfo/Alemendro
2. Arneil Ranch Park- 1301 Sweetwater Avenue
3. Birchview Park — 5564 Laurel Ridge Lane

4, Bob Kildee Park — 1030 Temple Avenue

5. Calleguas Creek Park — Avenida Valencia/Via Jacara
6. Camarillo Grove Park — 6968 E. Camarillo Springs Rd.
7. Carmenita Park — Carmen/Sevilla

8. Charter Oak Park — 325 Charter Oak Drive

9. Community Center Park — 1605 E. Burnley St.

10.  Dos Caminos Park — 2198 N. Ponderosa Rd.

11.  Encanto Park — Blanco/Encanto

12.  Eldred Lokker Park — 848 Vista Coto Verde

13.  Foothill Park — 1501 Cranbrook St.

14.  Heritage Park — 1630 Heritage Trail

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page A-1

87/321



15.  Laurelwood Park — 2127 Dexter St.

16.  Mel Vincent Park — 668 Calistoga Rd

17. Mission Oaks Park — 5501 Mission Oaks Blvd.
18.  Nancy Bush Park — 1150 Bradford Ave.

19.  Pitts Ranch Park — 1400 Flynn Rd.

20.  Springville Park — Tierra Santa/Via Zamora
21.  Trailside Park — 5462 Cherry Ridge Drive

22.  Valle Lindo Park — 89 Aileen Street

23.  Woodcreek Park — 1200 Woodcreek Rd.

24.  Woodside Park — 247 Japonica Ave.

25.  Quito Park — 7073 Quito Court

Turf Management (weekly; mowing, trimming, fertilizing)
Hardscape Management (routine blowing, litter and trash removal,
Shrub/Pruning & Groundcover areas (routine weeding, cultivation, fertilization and
pruning)
e Weed Abatement and Trash Receptacles (once a week)

Maintenance of Parks. Landscape Areas and Associated Facilities

Contractor shall provide at his own cost and risk all labor, equipment, materials,
supplies, tools, and transportation including but not limited to: bauling, dumping, fertilizers,
insecticides, herbicides, chemicals, and all other labor, equipment, materials, supplies, tools
and transportation needed to perform park, landscape, and associated facilities maintenance
work as directed/described herein these contract documents.

Contractor shall perform all work necessary to complete the contract in a manner acceptable to
the District. The areas to be maintained shall include but are not limited to: turf areas, planter
areas, trees, shrubs, surface in the play equipment, weeds, sand play areas, drain lines,
sidewalks, ball fields, driveways/aprons, ditches, catch basins, gutters, curb drains, exterior
lighting, park accessories, trash containers, restroom stocking and maintenance, and all other
area(s) listed in Appendix 1 — “Facilities Descriptions”.

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page A-2

88/321



The above requirement that Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, and
incidentals and perform all of the services involved in executing this Agreement

Work shall be performed in accordance with professional standards accepted in the industry in a
workmanlike manner and in accordance with the standards, requirements and criteria set forth
in the Special Requirements (Exhibit “B”) and Technical Provisions (Exhibit “E™),

Work by District Forces
Notwithstanding any provisions contained elsewhere in this Agreement, the District
reserves the right to perform any repair or construction work it deems advisable, including
normal routine maintenance contemplated by this Agreement, with its own labor and
equipment and/or through a third party.

1. MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT. AND SUPPLIES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR

Contractor, at its own cost and expense, shall furnish all necessary manpower, equipment,
supplies, materials of good quality and in the amounts necessary to fulfill this contract,
and to accomplish an acceptable and professional level of maintenance. The District shall
have the right to specify the type, quality, and manufacturer of supplies and materials used in
maintenance of the parks facilities. These supplies and materials shall include, but are
not limited to:

(A)  All necessary top dressing, mulch, seed, water absorbers, fertilizers, brick
dust, wood chips, decomposed granite, chemicals, amendments, tree stakes,
restroom stock, fasteners, rodent control devices, et cetera.

2, LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

The construction of sidewalks, turf areas, play equipment, and irrigation system
installations, when necessary, may be requested to be undertaken by Contractor and shail
be on a negotiated price basis provided, however, the District shall have the option to seek
bids for such work and may award this work to others,

3. CONTRACTOR STAGING AREA

Contractor is responsible for securing an area for staging equipment and vehicles used to
perform all services required under the Agreement at Contractor’s sole cost. The District will
not provide an area for staging. Contractor shall not stage equipment or vehicles at the Parks
Yard or on other District-owned property.

4. CONTRACTOR VEHICLES AT DISTRICT PARKS

Contractor is permitted to drive vehicles within District Parks as needed while performing
services, Contractor must park all vehicles in designated parking areas only. If Contractor
damages any turf or buildings, they are responsible for replacing it back to original condition.

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page A-3

89/321



EXHIBIT “B”
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

L. LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE

(A)

(B)

01224.0001/425489.1

All work shall be performed in accordance with the Service Level Standards in
the Technical Provisions (Exhibit “E”) at established frequencies so as to
maintain the aesthetic appearance, safety, usefulness and play
ability/usability of parks, landscape areas, and maintenance of associated facilities
to standards acceptable to the District. Frequencies are indicated for some of
the tasks described in the Schedule of Performance (Exhibit “D”). Some
higher use areas may require greater frequencies than those indicated in the
Service Level Standards in order to provide the minimum required standard
service level.

The District shall make routine inspections of all facility areas included in
this Agreement and shall advise Contractor of any deficiencies noted. The
results of each inspection shall be recorded and retained for reference. The
Parks Inspection Checklist, Appendix “2” of this Agreement, shall be used to
evaluate the Contractor’s performance.

EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page B-1

920/321



PARK CONDITIONS SAFETY MAINTENANCE CHECKLIST

PARK NAME; LOCATION:
S M|T W|TH F
INSPECTOR: DATE:
~ Item to be Checked _ N OK [Date Deficiency
(Use the follown{g J):gg to record a brief description of Corrected | Noted

essary repairs)

Turf Conditions

1. Dry or hot spots / Wet spots

2. Holes filled in / Gophers / Trash cleaned.

Walkways

1. Even walking surface, ‘cléar of debris.

2. Raised concrete or asphait.

Tree Condition

1. Low hanging branches / dead limbs.

Pavilions

1. Clean/ free of graffiti

2. Faucets, hose bibs, no leaks

Sport Courts

1. Clean and biown off

Benches/Tables

1. Clean and free of ér_aﬁti / no sharp edges

2. Painted and free of splintering

Prinking Fountains / BBQ’s

1. Clean and in working order / no sharp edges

2. No, rust spots, or holes

Fencing

1. Good Condition, no openings, sharp edges, top/bottom not

IOTHER CONCERNS: List them on a back sheet of this paper

1.No Concems

2.Problem Fixed

3.Potential Concerns

4 Broken / Degraded

" 5.Work Order Generated

6.Requires Immediate Attention

01224.0001/425489.1 EXHIBIT “B”

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT

Page B-2

91/321



The Contractor shall compensate the District for all time required for any re-inspection and
related supervision as a result of noted deficiencies providing that compensation shall be
charged at a rate including actual time, fringe benefits, and mileage costs incurred by the District.

(C)  Notices and penalties for non-performance are set forth as follows:

1 Deficiency Notice: The Contractor is required io correct deficiencies within
five (5) working days after notification by District.

2) Withholding of Payment: Provided work under the Deficiency Notice has
not been completed, payment for addressing the subject deficiency shall be withheld until the
deficiency is corrected, without right to retroactive payments. Such costs shall be
determined by the District based on a percentage of the item cost per month for the area in question,
using the cost for the area as provided by the Contractor on the proposal form.

_ 3) District’s Right to Correct Deficiency: Five (5) working days after
issuing a Deficiency Notice to Contractor, District shall re-inspect the noted deficiency to
verify whether the deficiency has been corrected to the satisfaction of the District. District may, at
its option without further notice to Contractor, correct the noted deficiency and deduct costs
incurred by District from Contractor’s next contract payment. The cost of re-inspection shall also
be deducted from Contractor’s next payment in accordance to Section 1 (B) listed above.

4) Description of Deficiencies

» Performance deficiency. Examples include: failure to comply with conditions,
specifications, reports, schedules and/or directives from Authorized Representatives:
failure to adequately remove trash/debris/weeds in a timely manner, apply chemicals,
prune, etc. Deduction may be based upon costs provided by the Contractor on the Bid
Worksheets submitted at the time of bid or as deemed appropriate by the District’s
Representative.

* Failure to comply with minimum - District-defined manpower requirements.
Deduction of $100 per employee per workday.

e Failure to provide adequate equipment in compliance with District specifications
and/or as requested by the District’s Representative. May result in a deduction of up
to $250 per instance per workday.

The Contractor’s representative shall contact the District on a weekly basis for notification of any
special maintenance item(s) requiring correction.

2. CONTRACTOR’S EMPLOYEES

(A)  Uniforms and Clothing

1) The Contractor’s employees shall wear uniform shirts that have the
Contractor’s company name and the employee’s first name clearly
displayed on the shirt. All shirts worn by Contractor’s employees
shall be of the same color, material and style.

01224.0001/425489.1 . EXHIBIT ‘-‘B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page B-3

92/321



2) The Contractor’s employees shall wear hard-soled shoes at all times
while on District’s property. Soft soled shoes such as such
athletic shoes and similar footwear shall not be permitted.

(B)  Work Force; Background Checks

The Contractor must employ sufficient, appropriately licensed, personnel to perform all work as
described in Technical Provisions (Exhibit “E™).

The determination of adequacy in the number of Contractor’s personnel will be made by the Park
Services Manager or his/her representative and will be based upon performance or nonperformance
in each case. Upon written notification from the District the Contractor shall assign additional
personnel within two work days. Continued nonperformance may result in removing that item or
facility area from the terms of this Agreement. Serious nonperformance will be considered
Contractor default.

1) Parks - The Contractor shall provide maintenance for Parks Areas in
conformance with Technical Provisions (Exhibit “E”). Said maintenance
shall begin at 7:00 a.m. and shall be provided Five (5) days a week

2) Landscape Maintenance Areas - The Contractor shall provide maintenance
in conformance with the Technical Provisions (Exhibit ‘E).
Maintenance for District Parks, Community Center, shall begin at 7:00
a.m. and shall be provided five (5) days a week, Monday through Friday,

(C) Contractor’s Representative

The Contractor shall have present at all times when performing maintenance activities, an on-site
representative who speaks fluent English, whose duty shall be to supervise and coordinate
maintenance operations as they occur. This on-site representative shall carry, during work hours, a
cell phone for communication. The District shall be advised in writing of the number for this phone.

(D)  Reporting

Contractor or his representative shall meet with the Park Services Manager or his representative on a
regular bi-weekly basis and at such other times as may be required by the District to review the
performance of the contract and to discuss any problems or matters as determined by the District.
The Contractor shall submit a weekly performance report, including a schedule for the following 2
weeks, to the District.

®  Emergency Services

Contractor shall provide the District with the names and telephone numbers of at least two (2)
contacts who can be called by District representatives when emergency maintenance conditions
occur. Such work shall be performed for additional compensation unless the emergency
maintenance condition is created as a result of Contractor’s negligence. Emergency work will be
compensated at the hourly rate established by this Agreement for extra work. The District
shall call for such assistance only in the event of a genuine and substantial emergency. Upon
notification by the District of emergency conditions, the Contractor shall arrive to the site

01224,0001/425489.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page B-4

93/321



and report status within one (1) hour and Contractor shall charge a maximum of one ¢))
hour personnel response time for any response to an emergency call requiring a
representative of Contractor to travel to the District.

3. EXTRA WORK

In the event of facility damage or facility failure where landscape repair, sprinkler repair, or
other facility repair or reconstruction may be required, the District may invite or solicit as extra
work, major repair or minor construction activities from Contractor.

Extra work is defined as work requested by the District in addition to the services required of
Contractor under this Agreement, such as: replacement of plant materials due to failures beyond
the Contractor’s control and/or repairs or replacements due to vandalism or Acts of God. Should
the incident require an expeditious response, the District shall have the option to pay for
all such additional work with either a negotiated fee or a time and materials basis fee.

Contractor shall obtain written approval from the Contract Officer prior to proceeding with any
extra work except for emergency repairs. Contractor shall submit a written proposal to the
District when extra work is required or requested by the District. The District reserves the
right to have any extra work completed by other contractors or District forces.

Contractor shall be responsible for the cost of any extra work as a result of the Contractor’s
negligence as determined by the Contract Officer in his sole discretion.

4. DAMAGES

Upon authorization by the Contract Officer, the Contractor will be reimbursed for the
repair or replacement of any District-owned property, whether real or personal, which is
damaged or destroyed through vandalism or fire or which disappears by an unknown
cause.

Where public safety is affected Contractor shall make immediate equipment repairs or
removals and shall report such repairs or removals within one (1) hour to the Contract
Officer.

Any work performed by the Contractor, as described in this Section 4, shall be considered
as extra work and shall be paid for as “Extra Work” under these specifications.

3. FACILITY OUT OF USE

In the event any park area or District facility is not usable for any reason, including acts
of nature or vandalism, the Contract Officer may declare, for the purpose of maintenance,
that an emergency condition exists, and that the facility is out of use. In such event,
contract services may be temporarily suspended on a twenty-four (24) hour notice.

Contractor shall not be compensated for any park area or District facility that is out of usc
during that period of time that Contractor does not provide any maintenance services.
If a portion of any park area or District facility is partially declared out of use, District

01224.0001/425485.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT

Page B-5

94/321



and Contractor shall negotiate in good faith the cost of providing a modified or reduced
maintenance service.

6. CHEMICAL CONTROL

Contractor shall comply with all rules and regulations of the Department of Food and
Agriculture, the State Department of Health Services, the Department of Industrial Relations
and all other agencies which govern the use and application of chemicals required in the
performance of the work to be provided pursuant to this Agreement. The term “chemicals”
shall include but not be limited to: fertilizers, herbicides, insecticides, fungicides,
rodenticides, germicides, nematicides, bactericides, inhibitors, fumigants, defoliants,
desiccants, soil sterilants and repellants. Contractor shall apply spray chemicals when air
currents are still, preventing drifting onto adjoining property whether or not they are in, or
near, the project.

The Contractor shall submit a list of all chemical fertilizers, herbicides or pesticides proposed
for use under this contract for approval by the Parks Supervisor. Contractor shall submit a
schedule to the Contract Officer outlining date, location and chemical type/analysis to be
performed at least fifteen (15) days prior to the week of work. Said schedule must be
approved by the Contract Officer before the work is undertaken.

A pollution prevention plan shall be developed within the first sixty (60) days of execution of
this Agreement to maintain compliance with industry best management practices for pollution
prevention.

7. WATER CONSERVATION N/A

8. SOUND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall comply with all County and District sound control and noise level rules,
regulations and ordinances which apply to any work performed pursuant to this Agreement,
and shall make every effort to control any undue noise resulting from its operations.

No maintenance functions that generate excess noise, which would cause annoyance to
residents of the area, shall be commenced before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. or such other time
as directed by the Park Services Manager.

Each internal combustion engine used for any purpose while performing the landscape
maintenance services or related to landscape maintenance services shall be equipped with
a muffler of a type recommended by the manufacturer. No internal combustion engine
shall be operated without said muffler. Said noise level requirement shall be applied to
all equipment used or related to providing landscape maintenance services, including, but
not limited to, tracks, transit mixer, or transit equipment that may or may not be owned by
the Contractor. The use of loud sound signals shall be avoided in favor of light warnings
except those required by safety laws for the protection of the public or Contractor’s
personnel.

0. AIR POLLUTION

01224.0001/425489.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page B-6

95/321



A. Contractor shall comply with all air pollution control rules, regulations, ordinances and
statutes which apply to any work performed pursuant to this Agreement and shall not discharge
smoke, dust or any other air contaminants into the atmosphere in such quantity as will
violate the regulations of any legally constituted authority. Material to be disposed of shall
not be burned.

B. Responsibility. Should the Contractor appear to be neglectful or negligent in
furnishing warning and protective measures, the District may direct attention to the existence of
a hazard and the necessary warning and protective measures shall be immediately furnished and
installed at the Contractor’s expense

10. HAULING

Spillage onto public or private property resulting from hauling operations shall be immediately
removed at Contractor’s expense.

When entering or leaving roadways carrying public traffic, the Contractor’s equipment,
whether empty or loaded, shall in all cases yield to public traffic.

11.  REMOVAL AND DIVERSION OF DEBRIS

Contractor shall promptly remove all debris accumulated as a result of maintenance
operations and shall not allow any debris to remain on the public street or other public property
after 4:00 p.m. on the day on which debris is generated.

Debris is defined as leaves, branches, paper and all foreign matter, etc. Grass clippings
are not to be removed from the landscape. Removal, diversion, and disposal of debris
shall be performed at no additional cost to the District and shall be considered to be
included as part of the Contractor’s proposal price.

Contractor shall divert grass/turf clippings from landfilling by using mulching mowers
specifically designed to mulch grass/turf clippings and redeposit the mulched material
back on the landscape. Contractor shall mulch all grass/turf clippings and report the
acreage mowed and the frequency at which it is mowed to the District in accordance with
Section 6.0, Records and Reports, of the Agreement. Remaining green waste (organic
material) such as leaves, twigs, etc. shall be separated from foreign matter (inorganic
material) such as paper, glass, plastic, etc. Said green waste shall be separated from
foreign matter and diverted from landfilling.

All green waste produced as a result of Contractor’s operations under this Agreement
shall be reduced, reused, recycled, and/or transformed. Weight slips shall be delivered to
the Parks Supervisor, or his designee, as proof of final disposal.

12. AUTHORITY OF THE PARK SERVICES MANAGER

The Park Services Manager or his/her authorized representative shall be the determining
authority with respect to all issues regarding the quality or acceptability of work performed
and as to the manner of performance and rate or progress of the work. Whenever
Contractor’s designated supervisor is not present for any part of the work where it may be

01224.0001/425489.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page B-7

96/321



desired that he give direction, orders within the scope of these specifications may be given
by the Park Services Manager or his’her authorized representative, and Contractor shall
instruct its staff to follow these orders as though they had been issued by Contractor.

13.  SUSPENSION OF CONTRACT

If, at any time, in the opinion of the District, Contractor has failed to supply an adequate
workforce, or equipment of proper quality, or has failed in any other respect to execute the
work with the diligence and force specified and intended in and by the terms of this
Agreement, notice thereof, in writing, shall be served upon Contractor. Should
Contractor neglect or refuse to provide means for satisfactory compliance with this
Agreement, as directed by the Parks Supervisor or his/her authorized representative, within
the time specified in such notice, the District Board may suspend this Agreement. Upon
receiving notice of such suspension, the Contractor’s control shall terminate, and thereupon
the District may hire such force and buy or rent such additional machinery, tools, appliances
and equipment, and buy such additional materials and supplies at the Contractor’s expense as
may be necessary for the conduct of the work and for the completion thereof; or may employ
the necessary workmen, substitute other parties to perform the work required under this
Agreement; employ the necessary workmen, substitute other machinery or materials, and
purchase the materials contracted for in such a manner, as the District Board may deem
proper or the District Board may annul and cancel the Agreement and related work. Any
excess cost arising there from over and above the contract price shall be charged against the
Contractor and his sureties from liability for failure to fulfill this Agreement.

The Contractor and his sureties shall be credited with the amount of money so forfeited toward
all excess cost over the operations of this Agreement and the completion of the work by the
District as above provided.

14. LAWS TO BE OBSERVED

Contractor shall keep itself and its employees and agents fully informed of, and ensure that all
work and services are provided in compliance with, all Federal and State laws, and all
municipal ordinances and regulations of the District which in any way affect the conduct of
the work, and all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdictions or
authority over the same,

Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal law, State law, and the
Camarillo Municipal Code including those relating to illicit discharges.

Contractor shall be aware that sections of the Irrigation systems are supplied with Recycled
Water.  All labor and installations shall be performed in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the California Department of Public Health, and all laborers shall be appropriately
trained and licensed to work on non-potable water systems.

15. INCLEMENT WEATHER

Contractor shall not work or perform any operations during inclement weather which may
destroy or damage ground cover or turf areas. Contractor shall contact the Contract Officer for
the determination of non-operation conditions.

01224.0001/425489.1 EXHIBIT “B”

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page B-8

97/321



16. WAGES

Contractor shall ensure that all maintenance and other services provided pursuant to this
Agreement are provided in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations relating to the
payment of prevailing wages and in accordance with State of California Department of Industrial
Relations General Prevailing Wage Determination for Landscape Maintenance [Craft: Landscape
Irrigation, Maintenance, and Operations (10C, 18A, 18C)] for Ventura County. Refer to
www.dir.ca.gov/dlst/pwd for detailed information. A copy of the current, General Prevailing
Wage Determination for Landscape Maintenance is available at the Camarillo Parks office.
Contractor further understands and agrees as follows:

A That the statutory provisions for penalties for failure to pay prevailing wages will
be enforced (Labor Code §1775) and the statutory provisions for penalties for
failure to comply with state’s wage and hour laws will be enforced. (Labor Code

§1813.)

B. That Contractor must comply with the statutory requirements relating to certified
copies of payroll records, including the maintenance of the records, their
certification, and their availability for inspection. (Labor Code §1776.)

C. Contractor will comply with the statutory requirements relating to the
employment of apprentices. (Labor Code §1777.5.)

D. Eight hours® labor constitutes a legal day’s work as described in Labor Code
§1810.

E. Contractor must secure the payment of workers’ compensation to its employees as
provided in Labor Code §§1860 and 3700. In addition, the Contractor must sign
and file a statutorily prescribed statement acknowledging its obligation to secure
the payment of workers’ compensation to its employees before beginning work.
(Labor Code §1861.)

F. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that should any third party, including but not
limited to the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations, determine that
Contractor has failed to pay the general prevailing wage rates of per diem wages
and/or overtime and holiday wages required for any of the work provided
hereunder, Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold the District harmless
from any such determinations, or actions (whether legal, equitable or
administrative in nature) or other proceedings, and shall assume all obligations
and liabilities for the payment of such wages and for compliance with the
provisions of prevailing wage law.

17. SURETIES AND INSURANCE

Contractor shall provide the District with a Faithful Performance Bond and a Labor and
Material Bond (Payment Bond) within fifteen (15) days from the date of written notice of
the award and before commencement of any work under this Agreement as described in the
Request for Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services.

01224.0001/425489.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page B-9

98/321



All insurers and sureties must be rated A or better according to the most recent A.M. Best Co.
Rating Guide. The sclected contractor shall deliver, concurrently with execution of the
agreement and delivery of said payment bond and performance bond, to the District the
following documents:

(@ A copy of the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or Surety issued by the
Insurance Commissioner, which authorizes the Insurer or Surety to transact surety
insurance in the State of California; or

(b) A certificate from the Clerk of the County of Ventura that the “Certificate of
Authority” of the Insurer or Surety has not been surrendered, revoked, canceled,
annulled, or suspended or, in the event the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or
Surety has been suspended, that renewed authority has been granted.

Failure of Contractor to deliver these documents by the time of execution of this Agreement shall
require the District to refrain from entering the Agreement, as Contractor will be deemed to have
failed to ensure the sufficiency of the Insurer or Surety to the satisfaction of the District, as
required by the provisions of the Bond and Undertaking Law, Code of Civil Procedure 995.660.
Upon receipt of any bonds, District shall contact the bond company to verify the bond’s validity.

01224.0001/425489.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page B-10

99/321



EXHIBIT “C”»
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

The monthly and annual compensation for the initial three years of the contract term will be at
the rates set forth below which shall not be increased. Should the District exercise its option to
one or both of the two-year optional extensions, the parties will negotiate any compensation
adjustments applicable during such extension term.

Contractor shall furnish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all work necessary or
incidental to complete the work in accordance with the Agreement at the following prices:

A. PARK AREAS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

01224.0001/425489.1

Adolfo Park — N. Adolfo/Alemendro
Arneill Ranch Park— 1301 Sweetwater Avenue
Birchview Park — 5564 Laurel Ridge Lane

Bob Kildee Park — 1030 Temple Avenue

Calleguas Creek Park — Avenida Valencia/Via Jacara

Camarillo Grove Park — 6968 E. Camarillo Springs Rd.

Carmenita Park — Carmen/Sevilla

Charter Oak Park — 325 Charter Oak Drive
Community Center Park — 1605 E. Burnley St.
Dos Caminos Park — 2198 N. Ponderosa Rd.
Encanto Park — Blanco/Encanto

Eldred Lokker Park — 848 Vista Coto Verde
Foothill Park - 1501 Cranbrook St.
Heritage'Park — 1630 Heritage Trail

Laurelwood Park — 2127 Dexter St.

EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page C-1

ITEM COST
PER MONTH

100/321



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22.

23.

24.

25.

Mel Vincent Park — 668 Calistoga Rd

Mission Oaks Park — 5501 Mission QOaks Blvd.
Nancy Bush Park — 1150 Bradford Ave.

Pitts Ranch Park — 1400 Flynn Rd.

Springville Park — Tierra Santa/Via Zamora
Trailside Park — 5462 Cherry Ridge Drive
Valle Lindo Park — 89 Aileen Street
Woodcreek Park — 1200 Woodcreek Rd.
‘Woodside Park — 247 Japonica Ave.

Quito Park — 7073 Quito Court

TOTAL MONTHLY - PARK AREAS

B. MONTHLY COST (Items A-E above)

1.

PARK AREAS — (A)

TOTAL MONTHLY COST (Items B.1 - B.4)

Cc. TOTAL ANNUAL COST

01224.0001/425489.1

EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page C-2

ITEM COST
PER MONTH

101/321



EXTRA WORK

Extra Work shall be at the following rates. These rates can be used for additions to or

deletions from the Agreement.

bl ol S

© 2

11.
12,

13.
14,

15.

01224.0001/425489.1

ITEM

Turf Mowing by walking mower

Turf Mowing by riding mower

Turf Edging and Trimming

Turf Aeration

Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Hardscape
Areas (sidewalks, patios)

Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Litter/Trash
Receptacles

Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Picnic Tables
Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Benches
Steam Clean/Pressure wash District Entry Signs

Fertilization

A. Turf Areas
B. Shrub Areas
C. Ground Cover Areas

Drag, Water & Line Softball Infield
Turf Renovation (site preparation,
seeding and top dressing)

Turf Sod - Furnish and Install

Plant Material - Furnish and Install

1 Gallon Plant

5 Gallon Plant

15 Gallon Plant

Flat of Groundcover

Flat of Color Annuals

Flat of 4 Potted Annuals

15 Gallon Tree - Standard Trunk
. 15 Gallon Tree - Multi-Trunk

24” Box Tree - Standard Trunk

bor Rates
Supervisor (dav to dav supervision)
Streetscape Maintenance Worker
Irrigation Repair Specialist
Pesticide Operator
General Laborer

PHYOWrD "EQEEHUOR>

Tractor, dump truck, etc.)
Heavy Equipment Operator

2

EXHIBIT “C”

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT

Page C-3

Light Equipment Operator (riding mower,

UNIT COST

/s£
/sf.
Isf
/sf.
/st

/st

/sf
/sf
/sf

/sf

/sf
/sf

/sf

/sf
Isf

fea.

/ea.
fea.
lea,
lea.
/ea.
fea.
lea.
 lea.

FEFER

/hr

102/321



(a) Weed Removal/Abatement

Upon the option and written authorization from District, Contractor shall cut and
remove grass/weed material growing on various park lots. This would be in
conjunction weed abatement program managed by the District.

A. Tractor Mounted Mower with Operator $ - /st.
B Walking Mower with Operator $_ o o
C. Power String Trim — edging - M.
D Power String Trim - weed cutting $ /sf.
E. Remove and Dispose of Material after cutting § B fey

Abbreviation: sf = square feet If = lineal feet ea.=each hr=hour cy=cubic yard

01224.0001/425489.1 EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT

Page C-4

103/321



EXHIBIT “D”
SCHEDULE OF PERFORMANCE

The initial term of this Agreement shall be for three years, commencing on the contract effective
date. There shall be two (2) additional two-year extension options, at the sole discretion of the
District. To exercise its extension option, the District may give Contractor written notice of its
election to exercise the option at least 90 days prior to Agreement expiration. Upon the
provision of such notice by the District, the parties shall enter an amendment to this Agreement.

Level of Service

The following are the service levels required for each of the maintenance tasks to be provided by
Contractor. All service levels apply to the associated facilities and parks, landscape areas
included in Appendix 1, “Facilities Descriptions”.

Daily service levels are designated as Monday through Friday (M-F) (5 days per weck).

1) Turf Management

(a) Mowing

(b) Turf edging & trimming
(c) Recreation Turf -

(d) Renovation

(e) Turf irrigation

(f) Litter & leaf pick-up

(g) Turf fertilization

(h) Aeration

2) Hardscape Management
(a) Parking Lots

(b) Picnic Shelters

(c) Walkways & patios

(d) Play areas, sand areas

3) Trees, Shrubs & Ground Cover Areas

Service Level

Once a week any day of the week or M-F
Once a week any day of the week or M-F
Daily (M-F)

As directed by District

Managed by automation as needed

As needed

Two times annually - chemically balanced
Twice annually

Service Level

Inspected (1 day per week, including curbs)
Includes garbage cans emptied (1 day per week)
Cleared (1 day per week)

Inspections and rake thoroughly (1day per week)

Service Level

(a) Shrub Maintenance

(b) Ground Cover (weeding)
(c) Cultivation

(d) Pruning

5) Park and Other Equipment

(c) Trash Containers

Monthly
Weekly
Monthly
Weekly

Service Level
Emptied, cleaned or replaced as needed

EXHIBIT “D”

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT

Page D-1

104/321



Working Time Limits

All work shall be performed between the hours of 7:00 am. and 7:00 p.m., Monday through
Friday, and as otherwise specified in this Agreement. The majority of maintenance tasks
shall be completed Monday through Friday. Some maintenance tasks and “as needed”
frequency may require Saturday and Sunday work by Contractor as specified by the
District. The District reserves the right to adjust hours.

Coordination of Activities

Contractor shall coordinate work with the District to prevent conflict with District recreation
programs, activities and events occurring at District facilities maintained by the Contractor.

Weekly Reporting and Maintenance Schedules

Contractor shall make weekly contact with the Park Services Manager or his designee to
discuss work level and effort, as well as maintenance performance. Contractor shall provide
the District with a weekly log sheet showing the names, dates, and hours worked of all
employees for the previous week, on the following Monday.

Contractor shall deliver weekly (Monday through Sunday) maintenance schedules
identifying specific job tasks and the frequencies of performance each day of the scheduled
period to the Park Services Manager or his designee no later than the Wednesday prior to the
start of the scheduled weekly maintenance.

EXHIBIT “D”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page D-2

105/321



EXHIBIT “E”
TECHNICAL PROVISIONS — SERVICE LEVEL STANDARDS

The following pages describe the Service Level Standards of the maintenance tasks that
Contractor is responsible for. These Service Level Standards shall apply to all facilities and
areas included in Appendix 1, “Facilities Descriptions.”

L

TURF MANAGEMENT

(a) Mowing - All turf areas shall be mowed once per week. Mowing heights
should be set at 1 to 1.5 inches during the winter and should not exceed two (2) inches in
the summer.

(b)  Tuf Edging Trimming and Weed Whacking - Turf edging, trimming and weed
whacking shall be performed once per week concurrently with mowing. All valve boxes,
light poles, any obstacle that are in the turf areas need to be weed whacked, edged turf
areas shall be cleaned (swept) to complete the edging function within the same workday as
edging and trimming is performed.

(c)  Recreation Turf - These areas shall be inspected daily on designated mow
days for holes, wet spots, uneven surfaces, defective sprinklers and other hazards, and
any required corrective action taken immediately.

@ Renovation - Turf renovation shall be performed on a spot basis as needed to
eliminate excessive thatching orto rehabilitate worn areas.

(e)  Litter and Leaf Pick-up - Litter and leaf pick-up shall be performed on designated
mow days to maintain a neat and clear appearance.

HARDSCAPE MANAGEMENT

(a) Parking Lots - All parking lots shall be inspected on designated mow days
(M-F). All weeds growing in cracks shall be removed weekly or sprayed with Round-
up.

(b)  Picnic Shelters — Picnic shelter surfaces shall be inspected daily on designated
mow days for litter and trash pick-up. Garbage cans shall be emptied on designated
mow days.

(c) ‘Walkways and Patios — All walkways and patios shall be kept clean of litter,

debris, weeds and dirt. Areas that are close to building entry areas shall be cleaned
as needed to keep the area free from litter and blown-in soil. Graffiti shall be
reported to the District immediately.

TREES, SHRUBS AND GROUND COVER AREAS

(a) Shrub Maintenance — All shrubbery plantings shall be pruned in a natural
method. No shearing shall be done unless shrubbery planted is intended to be formal.
Pruning shall be completed at times that culturally allow natural flowering. Shrub
planting areas shall be kept free at all times of litter and weeds. Shrub planters shall be
mulched and cultivated to promote healthy plants and minimize water needs. Application

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page E-1

106/321



of pesticides shall be completed only on non-windy days and prior to 9:00 am. All
shrub areas shall be fertilized two (2) times annually to promote maximum foliage and
flowers.

(b)  Ground Cover — All ground cover areas shall be kept at all times free of weeds
and litter. Weed control shall be accomplished through a balanced program of pre-
emergent and post-emergent chemical application and mechanical or hand removal.
Ground cover areas shall be pruned to maintain a minimum four inches (4”) of
clearance behind edges of curbs, sidewalks, and turf areas. Ground cover areas
shall be fertilized two (2) times annually to promote tight growth, flowers, foliage
and healthy plants. The application of pesticides shall occur as needed on non-windy
days and prior to 9:00 a.m.

(c)  Cultivation — Shrub planters and ground cover areas shall be cultivated to a
depth of 2-3 inches at least twice a year to encourage plant growth, to promote
water conservation and to reduce the quantity of weed growth.

(d)  Tree Pruning — All street and parkway trees are pruned under a separate
contract. Emergency work and/or safety clearance pruning maybe authorized by the
Park Services Manager or his designee. All work shall conform to Pruning Standards
of Western Chapter ISA and these specifications. In all cases the District’s

representative  shall have complete and sole discretion in determining
conformance and acceptability of trees pruned by the Contractor. Pruned trees
rejected by the District’s representative shall be excluded from payment, or redone
at no cost, to the satisfaction of the District’s representative.

(¢)  Tree Protection — Use of weed whackers or other equipment in a manner that
scores or otherwise damages the bark of a tree, such as may cause girdling, is
specifically prohibited. Should the Contractors operations result in tree girdling, the
tree will be remedied to the satisfaction of the District’s representative, up to and
including the removal of the damaged tree and replacement with a mature boxed tree
equivalent to the damaged tree. This removal and replacement will be at no additional
cost to the District.

PARK AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

(@  Trash Containers - All trash containers shall be emptied daily on designated mow
days. A minimum 1.7 mill thick disposable liner shall be placed in each trash container
at the time each container is emptied.

(b)  Drinking Fountains - All exterior drinking fountains shall be inspected once each
week. Inoperable drinking fountains shall be written down and put on safety

inspection sheet.

WEED ABATEMENT

(a) Weed Abatement - Contractor shall inspect 1 day per week (M-F) and cut and
remove all grass/weed material growing in the soil or gravel weekly or as needed (M-
F).

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page E-2

107/321



PROPOSER

1) Name of Proms&@z//]ﬁﬁ/t&rax¢zﬂ(]€ ///7.? Forvar/ @r@eﬁ Za;mém
“ ne

2) Address of ‘ |
Proposer Dt/ [2rkins Ko

Cknarz! 04, 28033

3) Proposer intends to operate the business with which this proposal is concerned
as a Sole Proprietorship []; Partnership [_]; Corporation [X]; Joint Venture [J; or
Explain:

=S

“Signature

SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP STATEMENT

If a Sole Proprietorship, furnish the following:

1. Name in full
2. Address
3. Birth date Place of Birth

4. Social Security No.

5. State Driver's License No:
EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page E-3

108/321



Partnership Statement

If a Partnership, answer the following:

1. Date of organization

2. General Partnership ]
Limited Partnership

3. Statement of Partnership recorded: Yes [ ] No []

Date Book Page County
4. Certificate of limited Partnership recorded: Yes [ ] No[]
Date Book Page County
5. Has the partnership done business in Ventura County?
Yes[] No[] Explain:
6. Name, address, and partnership share of each general partner:
Name of Partner | Address Share
_ EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page E-4

109/321



7. Furnish the birth date, place of birth, Social Security No., and State driver's
license number of each person shown above.

8. Attach a complete copy of Partnership Agreement.

9. Is the partnership now involved, or has it been involved, in any business
enterprise whatsoever?

if so, give full details:

CORPORATION STATEMENT

If a corporation, answer the following:

1. When incorporated?

20/ O

2. Where incorporated? ﬁa" lf }éj/‘ nia)

3. Is the corpefation authorized to do busmessd ‘,él-,)f?-mla’?
/ 14

Yes No [] If so, as of what date?

4. The corporation is held: Publicly [] Prlvately IEl/

5. If privately held, provide the following:

Name of Partner

Address

% of Stock Owned |

Sl ferkins L. @(:/arz/ .

/00

G///oeﬂzz j;’t{jomn]/z'

6. If publicly held, how and where is the stock traded:

7. List the following:

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page E-5

110/321



Authorized Issued | Outstanding |

Number of voting shares

"Number of non-voting shares

Number of shareholders
Par Book [ Market
Value of share of Common Stock $ $ $
l
8. Furnish the name, title, address, and the number of voting and non-voting shares

of stock held by each officer, director, and any person holding more than 10% of
the outstanding stock.

9. Furnish the birth date, place of birth, Social Security No. and State driver’s
license number for each person shown under item No. 5 above.

10.  Is the corporation now involved, or has it ever been involved, in any business
enterprise whatsoever? If so, attach full details.

JOINT VENTURE STATEMENT

If a Joint Venture, answer the following:

1. Date of organization

2. Joint Venture Agreement or Statement recorded? Yes [ No [}

Date Book Page County
3. Has the Joint Venturer done business in Ventura County?
Yes [ ] No [ ] When?
4. Name and address of each Joint Venturer: B
Name Address

If a Joint Venturer is a Partnership or Corporation, complete pages 22 or 23 as
applicable.
EXHIBIT “E”

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page E-6

111/321



Furnish the birth date, place of birth, Social Security No. and State driver's
license number for each person shown under Item No. 4 above.

Attach a complete copy of the Joint Venture Agreement.

Is the Joint Venturer now involved, or has it ever been involved, in any business
enterprise whatsoever?

If so, give full details:

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page E-7

112/321



FINANCIAL DATA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Attach a complete report, prepared in accordance with acceptable accounting practice,

reflecting your current financial condition. The report must include a balance sheet and
income statement. Be prepared to substantiate all information shown.

SURETY INFORMATION

Has any surety or bonding company ever been required to perform upon your default?

Yes [ ] No IE/

If yes, attach a statement naming the surety or bonding company, date, amount of
bond, and the circumstances surrounding said default and performance.

BANKRUPTCY INFORMATION

Have you ever been declared bankrupt? Yes [] No B/

If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities, and amount of assets.

PENDING LITIGATION

Provide detailed information regarding present or threatened litigation, liens, or claims
involving any participant in the proposal. If there are none, state that there is no existing
or threatened litigation, lien, or claims against any participant in the proposal.

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page E-8

113/321



ADDENDUM # 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01/LM-2018 -01

DATE: December 27,2017

ISUED BY: PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
1605 East Burnley St. Camarillo, Ca. 93010

(805)-482-5396 Phone; (805)482-7591 Fax

PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

ISSUED to: For Distribution to Bid Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Contract Documents as noted below.

This Addendum consists of five (5) pages and the modifications to the document
noted below.

A. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCCUMENT (Submittals) , PAGE 10 -12, Propaosal
Form, PR FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES & PAGE 44-

45, EXHIBIT “C” SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

114/321



COMPANY NAME:

PROPOSAL FORM

PROPOSAL FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

The undersigned hereby submits this Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services and
stipulates thereto as follows:

1. FAMILIARITY WITH AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS

The undersigned declares that he/she has carefully examined the location of the proposed
services and Scope of Services, that he/she has examined the General Requirements and Contract
Services Agreement of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District and all related
documents.

2. BASIC CONTRACT

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all
work necessary to complete the landscape maintenance services in accordance with the
Landscape Maintenance Agreement as shown in the Contract Services Agreement, at the
following prices:

A. PARKARFAS i)gleMco%sTTH

1. Adolfo Park — N. Adolfo/Alemendro $ e
2. Arneill Ranch Park— 1301 Sweetwater Avenue $

3.  Birchview Park — 5564 Laurel Ridge Lane $

4.  Bob Kildee Park — 1030 Temple Avenue .

5. Calleguas Creek Park — Avenida Valencia/Via Jacara $_

6. Camarillo Grove Park — 6968 E. Camarillo Springs Rd. $

7.  Carmenita Park — Carmen/Sevilla $

8.  Charter Oak Park — 325 Charter Qak Drive $

| &

9. Community Center Park — 1605 E. Burnley St.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
10

115/321



B.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

25.

MONTHLY COST-First Year (Items A.1 — A.25 above)

Dos Caminos Park — 2198 N. Ponderosa Rd.

Encanto Park — Blanco/Encanto

Eldred Lokker Park — 848 Vista Coto Verde

Foothill Park — 1501 Cranbrook St.

Heritage Park — 1630 Heritage Trail

Laurelwood Park — 2127 Dexter St.

Mel Vincent Park — 668 Calistoga Rd

Mission Oaks Park — 5501 Mission Oaks Blvd.

Nancy Bush Park — 1150 Bradford Ave.

Pitts Ranch Park — 1400 Flynn Rd.

Springville Park — Tierra Santa/Via Zamora

Trailside Park — 5462 Cherry Ridge Drive

Valle Lindo Park — 89 Aileen Street

Woodcreek Park — 1200 Woodcreek Rd.

Woodside Park — 247 Japonica Ave.

Quito Park — 7073 Quito Court

o

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01

11

116/321



COMPANY NAME:

C. FIRST YEAR TOTAL COST $
D. SECOND YEAR TOTAL COST $
E. THIRD YEAR TOTAL COST $

F. TOTAL THREE YEAR CONTRACT COST (Items C-E) $

TOTAL THREE YEAR CONTRACT COST IN WORDS:

DOLLARS

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-01
12

117/321



EXHIBIT “C”
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

The monthly and annual compensation for the initial three years of the contract term will be at
the rates set forth below which shall not be increased. Should the District exercise its option to
one or both of the two-year optional extensions, the parties will negotiate any compensation
adjustments applicable during such extension term.

Contractor shall furnish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all work necessary or
incidental to complete the work in accordance with the Agreement at the following prices:

A. PARK AREAS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Adolfo Park — N. Adolfo/Alemendro
Ammneill Ranch Park— 1301 Sweetwater Avenue
Birchview Park — 5564 Laurel Ridge Lane

Bob Kildee Park — 1030 Temple Avenue

Calleguas Creek Park — Avenida Valencia/Via Jacara

Camarillo Grove Park — 6968 E. Camarillo Springs Rd.

Carmenita Park — Carmen/Sevilla

Charter Oak Park — 325 Charter Oak Drive

Community Center Park — 1605 E. Burnley St.

Dos Caminos Park — 2198 N. Ponderosa Rd.

Encanto Park — Blanco/Encanto

Eldred Lokker Park — 848 Vista Coto Verde

Foothill Park — 1501 Cranbrook St.

Heritage Park — 1630 Heritage Trail

EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page C-1

ITEM COST
PER MONTH

| o

118/321



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24.

25.

Laurelwood Park — 2127 Dexter St.

Mel Vincent Park — 668 Calistoga Rd

Mission Oaks Park — 5501 Mission Oaks Blvd.

Nancy Bush Park — 1150 Bradford Ave.
Pitts Ranch Park ~ 1400 Flynn Rd.
Springville Park — Tierra Santa/Via Zamora
Trailside Park — 5462 Cherry Ridge Drive
Valle Lindo Park — 89 Aileen Street
Woodcreek Park — 1200 Woodcreek Rd.
Woodside Park — 247 Japonica Ave.

Quito Park — 7073 Quito Court

TOTAL MONTHLY - PARK AREAS

B. MONTHLY COST (Items A.1 - A.25 above)

1.

PARK AREAS — (A)

C. FIRST YEAR TOTAL COST

D. SECOND YEAR TOTAL COST

EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page C-2

‘ @

o«

ITEM COST
PER MONTH

119/321



E. THIRD YEAR TOTAL COST $

TOTAL THREE YEAR CONTRACT COST (Items C-E)

EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT
Page C-3

120/321



ADDENDUM # 2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01/LM-2018 -01

DATE: January 4, 2018
ISUED BY: PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
1605 East Burnley St. Camarillo, Ca. 93010

(805)-482-5396 Phone; (805)482-7591 Fax

PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

ISSUED to: For Distribution to Bid Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Contract Documents as noted below.

This Addendum consists of three (3) pages and the modifications to the document
noted below.

A. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCCUMENT (Submittals), PAGE 18, Faithful
Performance Bond Form & PAGE 19-20, Labor and Material Bond
Payment Form

This amendment changes the Faithful Bond requirements. Instead of the
original multi-year bond requirement, the District has decided to accept a
renewable annual bond for the term of the contract. This bond will be required
to be renewed annually and contractor must provide the District with a new
bond certificate from the surety company a minimum of thirty (30) days prior
to the expiration of the current bond. If this bond requirement is not met,
immediate cause for termination of contract agreement would be enforced.

121/321



FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
(“District™), has awarded to . as Contractor
(“Principal”), a Contract for the work entitled and described as follows LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES;

WHEREAS, the Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of the Contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly bound
unto  the  District in the sum of
¢ ), this amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total current
annual contract price, lawful money of the United States of America, for payment of which sum well
and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and
severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a
reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if the hereby bound
Principal, or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things stand and
abide by, well and truly keep and perform all undertakings, terms, covenants, conditions, and
agreements in the said Contract and any alteration thereof, made as therein provided, all within the
time and in the manner designated and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, then
this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

FURTHER, the said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be
performed thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of such change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of
the work to be performed thereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this __ day of

,20 .

PRINCIPAL SURETY
Address of Surety:
CITY STATE
ZIp
TELEPHONE
BY: BY:
(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)

122/321



LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND
(PAYMENT BOND)

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
(“District™), has awarded to _. as Contractor
(“Principal™), a Contract for the work entitled and described as follows:

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

WHEREAS, said Contractor is required to furnish a bond in conjunction with said
Contract, to secure the payment of claims of laborers, mechanics, materialmen, and other
persons as provided by law;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly
bound unto the District in the sum of
¢ ), this amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the
total current annual contract price, lawful money of the United States of America, for
payment of which sum well and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is
brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an
amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if said Principal, its
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, assigns, or subcontractor fails to pay: (1) for any
work, materials, services, provisions, provender, or other supplies, or for the use of
implements of machinery, used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work to be
done, or for any work or labor thereon of any kind; (2) for work performed by any of the
persons named in Civil Code Section 9100; (3) for any amounts due under the
Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed under the contract;
and/or (4) for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld, and paid over to the
Employment Development Department from the wages of employees of the Principal and/or
its subcontractors pursuant to Section 13020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code with
respect to such work and labor, then the Surety herein will pay for the same in an amount
not exceeding the sum specified in this bond, otherwise the above obligation shall be void.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Civil Code
Section 9100 so as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit
brought upon the bond. Moreover, if the District or any entity or person entitled to file stop
payment notices is required to engage the services of an attorney in connection with the
enforcement of this bond, each shall be liable for the reasonable attorney’s fees incurred, with
or without suit, in addition to the above sum.

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be
performed thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby
waive notice of such change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract
Documents or of the work to be performed thereunder.

123/321



IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this

day of , 20
PRINCIPAL SURETY
ADDRESS OF SURETY
CITY STATE
ZIP
TELEPHONE
BY: BY:
(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)

124/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT/AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Matt Parker, Park Supervisor
DATE: February 7, 2018
SUBJECT: APPROVAL AND AWARD OF THE CONTRACT

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT AND
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE INC. FOR LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE AND JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR
PLEASANT VALLEY FIELDS SPORTS COMPLEX

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board approve and award the contract agreement between the District
and Brightview Landscape Services Inc. for landscape maintenance and janitorial services at
Pleasant Valley Fields Sports. Complex.

BACKGROUND

Prior to the completion of the Pleasant Valley Fields project, staff completed an analysis
comparing the equipment capital outlay and use of in-house staff with the use of contractual
services to maintain the new 55-acre site. The analysis identified that contractual maintenance
provided not only an elimination of capital outlay, but also a lower cost for the service delivery
required at the site. Staff then advertised for RFP’s for the project, interviewed and selected
ValleyCrest (now known as Brightview) Landscape Maintenance as the service provider.

In November 2009 the District entered into a three (3) year contract with ValleyCrest Landscape
Maintenance for landscape and turf management services at Pleasant Valley Fields. In November
of 2012 the District and ValleyCrest Landscape agreed to extend the period of the agreement for
an additional 24 months. At that time District staff negotiated a 5% decrease in the contract fee.
This decrease resulted in approximately $13,000 annual savings. Then in 2014, District staff
negotiated a three-year amended contract extension with a 4% decrease in the contract fee and
added janitorial cleaning of the restrooms. This decrease resulted in an additional $10,000 annual
savings plus District staff time.

In November 2017, the contract with Brightview Landscape Care Inc. expired. At that time an
agreement between the District and Brightview Landscape Care was made to continue landscape
services on a month to month basis until a new contract was awarded.

On Thursday, December 8% the District initiated the Request for Proposal (RFP) process for
Landscape Maintenance and Janitorial Services for Pleasant Valley Fields Sports Complex. Staff
advertised the RFP in the local paper and solicited invitations to bid with past bidding vendors by
phone. The RFP requested that contractors provide a cost breakdown for the following:

125/321



—t
.

Landscape Maintenance (as identified in exhibits D&E of the RFP)

2. Softball Field Set-up / Drag, Water, and Line (Base extended monthly price on 40 field
set-ups)

3. Restroom Janitorial Service

A Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting was held on December 19™. The current contractor (Brightview)
was the only vendor that attended. Then on Thursday, January 11, 2018 at 2:00pm the District
closed the RFP submission period and took receipt of one (1) RFP submittal from Brightview
Landscape Services Inc. for landscape maintenance and janitorial services.

ANALYSIS

Brightview Landscape Services Inc. was the only company that attended the mandatory pre-bid
meeting, qualifying them for the opportunity to submit a proposal for the landscape and janitorial
service RFP for Pleasant Valley Fields. Staff reviewed Brightview’s proposal and had
determined that Brightview Landscape Services Inc, met the criteria to be re-considered as the
contractor for maintenance at Pleasant Valley Fields. After completing the RFP package review,
staff scheduled and held an interview meeting with the representative from Brightview
Landscape services Inc. During the interview staff explained the contractual performance
requirements, five-day notice triggers, and non-compliance actions. Mr. Greg Santamaria
(Brightview’s Area Branch Manager) assured staff that he was confident in his company’s ability
to supply the services indicated at the prices identified. At the close of the meeting staff
reiterated the performance requirements and the District’s expectations in completing those
requirements.

The interview and review of the final proposal, along with their long and good standing
partnership with the District by providing landscape maintenance services since 2009 at Pleasant
Valley Fields, identify Brightview Landscape Services Inc. as the recommended contractor for
the level of service requested and required.

Brightview’s Proposal Pricing Comparison |

Park Area & | Current Year 1 % Year 2 % Year 3 % |

Restroom Pricing Proposed | Difference | Proposed | Difference | Proposed | Difference 1

Facility 1

Landscape | $19,710.14 | $22,450.00 | $23,552.50 $24,730.12 i

Maintenance o f |

Softball $704.40 1 $650.00 | $682.50 $716.63 ':

Field setup

(40 Set-ups) __| :

Restroem $850.00 $892.50 | $937.12

Maintenance , _ N | B

Monthly $20,414.54 | $23,950.00 | 17.31% $25,127.50 | 4.92% $26,383.87 | 5.00% ‘

Total |
| Annual $244,974.48 | $287,400 $301,530 $316,606.44 ]‘
| Total

The FY 2017-2018 Parks Operating Budget identifies $415,596.00 in the Professional Services
Landscape Maintenance line item. Of this amount, staff had allocated $253,236 annually
($21,103.00 monthly) for the Pleasant Valley Fields Landscape Maintenance and Janitorial
contract. The contract being proposed would be $23,950 per month which is an increase of

126/321



$2,847 per month and a total of $14,235 for the remainder of the fiscal year. Currently, there is
$415,596 allocated in the FY 2017-2018 budget for contract maintenance for all parks.

ALTERNATIVES
The Board may choose to not take the recommended action on this item. The alternative actions
available are:
¢ Reject Brightview’s proposal and re-initiate the Request for Proposal (RFP) process for
contractual services. The impact would be a time delay which would require Brightview
to maintain the facility on a month-to-month basis.
o Allow the contract to expire and to initiate in-house maintenance of the site. This action
would require the District to invest in both capital out-lay for equipment as well as
additional staffing.

FISCAL IMPACT

If the Board approves and awards the contract to Brightview Landscape Services Inc., the total
cost for the three (3) year term of the contract would be $905,536.44 amortized over the term of
the contract. The FY 2017-2018 Parks Operating Budget identifies $415,596.00 in the
Professional Services Landscape Maintenance line item. There would be $14,235 that would
need to be re-allocated for the continuation of contractual Maintenance services at the Pleasant
Valley Fields Sports Complex.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board approve and award the contract agreement between the District
and Brightview Landscape Services Inc. for landscape maintenance and janitorial services at
Pleasant Valley Fields Sports Complex.

ATTACHMENTS
1) Professional agreement/contract (77 pages)

127/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK
DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AND JANITORIAL
SERVICES FOR PLEASANT VALLEY FIELDS SPORTS
COMPLEX

SPECIFICATION NO. 18-02

ANT |,
\j_(p,‘: : 4((

Q A

y,

ettt
B HE K s PARK | [RICT
| BECHE KTION 8 PARK DISTRICT

M.pvmdnrg ~805- 4825955

RFP RELEASE DATE:
December 11, 2017

PROPOSALS DUE:
2:00 P.M.
Thursday, January 11, 2018

DELIVER PROPOSALS TO:
Administrative Office
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010
Phone (805) 482-1996

128/321



TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTICE INVITING PROPOSALS.......c.oiiiviiiiiiiiniininn e
PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS

General REQUITEMENLS ......c.ccivivieenieniienrisieieneiesssessssersensessasssssesessssssessenne
Proposal FOIM .....covveeieeineiincniienccicetsissseesscs e rssssesnsens fesrieteaennees
Proposer’s Certification...........ococreeeiretriescveneetrcecs s seree et see s enanas
Reference List.......cooiceiiiiiiinniicinninssceniescisnesssssrssrstosnssnssossessessnas
Equipment List.........cccivevrvirninerccrnmsmsmnerissmsisrsscssssssssnosssssessassasanes
Performance Bond ...
Payment Bond.......cc.ccoimiereniriinninnecrceirieseec e saenecesseneresnes e ae s saesnenrens

CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT

AGIELIMENL ... eieeeceieie e ece e et s e re s eames e e e ssesrseressnssnerssestesrsesnassansonsess
Exhibit A — Scope 0f SErvICES ......ccceavrrrreerireeremseresecenseeaeee e arnesrresenseerens
Exhibit B — Special Requirements..........cccoeveeirmrencccnminronncicsnniinecieeenens
Exhibit C — Schedule of COMPeNnsation...........ceceeeverrrerrenieriensnriesienseernes
Exhibit D — Schedule of Performance ...........oveevereerrarereneesricrersisnnnannn.
Exhibit E — Technical Provisions ............ccoererrerercccereescremeesinennssnsscinnannn.

Parks Inspection Checklist .......cocceveciinicnriciorinericiiiecniieesicnieanen,

129/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
NOTICE INVITING PROPOSALS FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

1.1  ANNOUNCEMENT

The Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District (District) is soliciting proposals from qualified
firms to provide all labor, services, materials, equipment, and to perform work for weekly
landscape maintenance and janitorial services for Pleasant Valley Fields Sports Complex per the
attached Proposal Terms and Conditions and Specifications.

1.2  PROCEDURES INVITING PROPOSALS
Submitted proposals shall comply with the procedures set forth in the GENERAL
REQUIREMENTS of these documents.

The RFP documents may be obtained from the Parks Department office located at 480 Skyway
Drive, Camarillo, California, (805) 482-1996, for a copy fee of $0.25 per page or on the District
website for free at:

1.3  SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

Requirements for the RFP are enclosed. In order to be considered in the selection process,
interested parties shall submit one (1) original and four (4) copies of their proposal no later than
Thursday, January 11, 2018 at 2:00 pm. No late proposals will be accepted. The original
proposal shall be submitted in loose leaf format (unbound and unstapled). The four (4) copies of
the proposal may be stapled. Proposals shall be submitted in a sealed envelope to:

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Administrative Office

1605 E Burnley St.

Camarillo, CA 93010

PROPOSAL - DO NOT OPEN

Please note that FAXED RESPONSES WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1.4 FORM AND STYLE OF PROPOSALS

Proposals must be prepared on the forms provided with the PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS herein
and must be in compliance with the GENERAL REQUIREMENTS described herein. Proposers
shall not change the wording of the forms except as required by any Addendum issued by the
District.

1.5 TERM OF A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
The term of the contract will be for a three (3) year period from February 12, 2018 to the
termination date of February 11, 2021 with the option to renew for up to a maximum of two (2)

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

2-

130/321



additional two (2)-year periods for a combined maximum of seven (7) years. The optional
renewal shall be at the District’s sole discretion. To exercise its extension option, the District
may give Contractor written notice of its election to exercise the option at least 90 days prior to
Agreement expiration. Upon the provision of such notice by the District, an amendment to the
Agreement will be presented to the District Board to extend the term.

1.6 CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE

At the time of “Award of Contract”, the Contractor must have a valid California State
Contractor’s License with a classification of “C-27” in accordance with Provisions of Chapter 9,
Division 111, Sections 7000 through 7145 of the Business and Professions Code of the State of
California.

1.7  AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

The District hereby notifies all Proposers that it will affirmatively insure that in any contract
entered into pursuant to this advertisement, minority business enterprises will be afforded full
opportunity to submit proposals in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated
against on the grounds of sex, race, color, or national origin in consideration for an award.

1.8 PRELIMINARY AWARD OF CONTRACT SCHEDULE
The following dates reflect the anticipated schedule for proposal solicitation, selection of
Consultant and award of contract.

¢ Solicit Proposals for Services December 11, 2017

e Mandatory Job Walk December 19, 2017

e Proposals Due January 11, 2018

o Review Proposals January 15, 2018

e Interviews (if needed) January 22 & 23, 2018 (week of)
e Recommend Award to District Board February 7, 2018

¢ Issue Notice of Award/ Notice to Proceed February 12, 2018

e Contract Commences February 26, 2018

1.9 RIGHT TO REJECT PROPOSAL(S)

The District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals or to waive any irregularities or
informalities in any proposals or in the proposal process should it deem this necessary for the
public good. The District also reserves the right to reject the proposal of any Proposer that.has
been delinquent or unfaithful in any former contract with the District. No Proposer may
withdraw its proposal for a period of sixty (60) days after the date from the opening thereof. If
the District cancels or revises this RFP all firms invited to participate in the process shall be
notified in writing.

This RFP does not commit the District to award a contract, to defray any costs incurred in the
preparation of the Proposal pursuant to this RFP, or to procure or contract for work.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP become the property of the District, and will
ultimately become public records available for public review. The District reserves the right to
request additional information or clarification during the evaluation process.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

3-

131/321



1.10 WAGES

Contractor shall pay prevailing wages in accordance with State of California Department of
Industrial Relations General Prevailing Wage Determination for Landscape Maintenance for
Ventura County. (Refer to Exhibit “B” - Special Requirements Item 19 for additional
information).

1.11 MANDATORY JOB WALK

There will be a mandatory job walk with the Park Services Manager and/or Field Crew
Representative on Tuesday, December 19*, 2017 at Pleasant Valley Fields Sports Complex
located at 200 Westpark Court, Camarillo, California 93012, All contractors shall meet
promptly at 9:30 am at the parking lot located at the western end of the park. Proposers must
participate in the walk-through inspection and familiarize themselves with any conditions that
may affect performance and proposal prices. Any proposal received from a business that did not
attend this walk-through meeting will be considered non-responsive and rejected.

1.12 SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR WORK ON SCHOOL PREMISES
None. This project does not involve work on school premises.

1.13 CONTRACTOR’S EXAMINATION OF SITE

Each contractor shall examine carefully each site of the proposed work and the contract
documents herein. It will be assumed that the contractor has investigated and is satisfied as to
the conditions to be encountered; as to the character, quality, and quantity of the materials to be
furnished; and as to the requirements of the contract and specifications.

114 EXECUTION OF CONTRACT; SUFFICIENCY OF INSURER AND SURETIES
The contractor to whom award is made shall execute a written contract with the District on the
form agreement provided below and shall provide proof of all insurance and bonds as herein
provided within fifteen (15) days from the date of written notice of the award,

All insurers and sureties must be rated A or better according to the most recent A.M. Best Co.
Rating Guide. The selected contractor shall deliver, concurrently with execution of the
agreement and delivery of said payment bond and performance bond, to the District the
following documents:

(@ A copy of the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or Surety issued by the
Insurance Commissioner, which authorizes the Insurer or Surety to transact surety
insurance in the State of California; or

(b) A certificate from the Clerk of the County of Ventura that the “Certificate of
Authority” of the Insurer or Surety has not been surrendered, revoked, canceled,
annulled, or suspended or, in the event the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or
Surety has been suspended, that renewed authority has been granted.

Failure of contractor to deliver these documents by the time of execution of the agreement shall
require the District to refrain from entering the agreement, as contractor will be deemed to have
failed to ensure the sufficiency of the Insurer or Surety to the satisfaction of the District, as

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

4

132/321



required by the provisions of the Bond and Undertaking Law, Code of Civil Procedure 995.660.
Upon receipt of any bonds, District shall contact the bond company to verify the bond’s validity.

1.15 INSURANCE _

The contractor shall not commence work under the agreement until he has secured all insurance
required. All insurance issued in compliance with this section shall be issued in the form and by
an insurer or insurers satisfactory to and first approved by the District in writing. Certificates of
insurance in the amounts required shall be furnished by the Contractor to the District
within fifteen (15) days from the date of written notice of the award and prior to commencement
of the work.

1.16 EMERGENCY INFORMATION

The names and telephone numbers of the contractor and its representatives shall be filed with the
Department of Parks prior to beginning work to ensure contractor availability and response as
required for emergency landscape repairs or remediation.

1.17 OTHER PERMITS, FEES, AND LICENSES

The Contractor shall, prior to the start of work, possess a valid City of Camarillo business
license, State of California C-27 landscape Contractor’s license and a pesticide
applicators/operators certificate for the duration of the contract.

Park Services Manager - _ Date

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-5-

133/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

GENERATL REQUIREMENTS

. Each proposer is instructed to carefully examine all of the Proposal Documents which will
form a part of the agreement; namely, the Request for Proposals, including these General
Requirements, the Contract Services Agreement and all revisions or addenda setting forth
any modifications or interpretations of any of said documents.

. Each proposer is required to become familiar with the Scope of Services and requirements of
the services to be performed pursuant to the Contract Services Agreement. The District will
assume that each proposer has investigated and is satisfied as to the conditions to be
encountered, the character, quality and quantities of work to be performed, all work sites, and
the materials and equipment to be furnished.

. The undersigned fully understands the Scope of Services attached to the Contract Services
Agreement and has checked carefully all words and figures inserted in his/her Proposal
Documents and he/she further understands that the District will in no way be responsible for
any errors or omissions in the preparation of the proposal.

. Proposals shall be made on the forms (Proposal Documents) provided by the District. Each
proposal shall be signed by an authorized representative of the proposer and shall guarantee
compliance with all contract documents or, in the alternative, list any exceptions taken to the
contract documents.

. Complete proposals must be submitted to the District’s Office located at 1605 E Burnley
Street, Camarillo, California 93010 on or before the date and time specified in the Request
for Proposals.

. The fee proposal shall be submitted in a separate, sealed envelope.

. Proposals shall include a list of cities, counties or other public agencies for which the
proposer has provided landscape maintenance services during the past five (5) years. Said
list shall include the current name and telephone number of the proposer’s contact person. A
proposer must have a current (within past two years) landscape maintenance service contract
with a local municipality of equivalent size and equivalent landscape services to be deemed a
qualified company.

. Proposals shall include a list of equipment that will be used for landscape maintenance used
at Pleasant Valley Fields.

. Proposals will be evaluated on the basis of:
a. Qualifications of the proposer
b. References

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-6-

134/321



c. Proposed Fee -The District need not select the lowest cost proposal, but may choose
according to what is in the best interest of the District. Awards shall be made to the
lowest responsive and responsible proposer whose proposal is determined to be the most
advantageous to the District.

d. Completeness of the proposal and compliance with the required format.

e. Understanding of general park procedures and requirements as per the Public Contract
Code, and any additional procedures explained during the Mandatory Job Walk.

f. Experience in landscape servicers for similar sized projects.

g. Experience and qualifications of the proposer, its work force members and stability of the
firm.

10. Upon receipt of the submiittals, the District may select the most qualified proposer in a “one-

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

step” process or may conduct interview(s) with some of the proposers. The proposed fee
shall be submitted under separate, sealed cover. The District may/will negotiate a final scope
and fee with the most qualified consultant as determined by District staff in its sole
discretion.

Upon completion of the evaluation and selection process the District’s Park Supervisor will
make a recommendation to the District Board regarding the award of the contract.

The District is not obligated to award a contract and reserves the right to reject all proposals.

Following the award of the contract, a Landscape Maintenance Services Agreement,
substantially in the form attached hereto, shall be executed by and between the selected
contractor and the District. Each proposer must review the attached Agreement carefully as
it contains many details and requirements not set forth in these General Requirements or
elsewhere.

The undersigned shall execute the Landscape Maintenance Services Agreement and furnish
the certificates of insurance after notice acceptance of the proposal by the District and prior
to commencing services.

The contract shall commence February 12, 2018 and end on February 11, 2021 with annual
renewal options as described above.

16. The District desires a fair, equitable, competitive and timely coniract award. Therefore, from

the time the District issues the Request For Proposals and until the District Board receives
District Staff’s recommendation for contract award, all contact with the District shall be
through:

Matthew Parker

District Park Supervisor

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park

1605 E. Burnley St. Camarillo, CA 93010
Telephone: (805) 482-1996 ext. 302

mparker@pvrpd.org

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-

135/321



During this period of restricted contact any attempt by a proposing contractor, its
representative or agent to contact, lobby or make a representation to a member of the District
Board, or any other official, employee, or agent of the District, other than the designated
District contact, will be grounds for disqualification. It is the responsibility of each
proposer to make its own estimates prior to submitting its proposal and to base its
proposal cost on its own estimates or assessments. Each proposer shall examine carefully
the facilities of the proposed maintenance work. The submission of a proposal shall be
prima facie evidence that the proposer has investigated and is satisfied that it understands
the conditions to be encountered.

17. All proposals shall include the following executed documents, signed by people authorized to
bind the proposer, to be submitted with each written proposal.

1. General Requirements (signed)
2. Proposal and Proposer’s Certification (pages 10-17 in this RFP)
a. Statement of Experience (References’ List)
b. Equipment List
c. Statement of Transition Plan
d. Faithful Performance Bond (see Bonding Requirements in section 15 of Notice of
Invitation of Proposals on page 4)

We have read and understand the General Requirements of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and
Park District’s Request for Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services.

. 1-10-18
SIGNATURE DATE
Scott Godfrey/VPGM
NAME/TITLE (PRINT)
‘!'\l
L 1-10-18
SIGNATURE DATE
Frank Annino/Senior VPGM
NAME/TITLE (PRINT)

BrightView Landscape Services
COMPANY

2910 Sherwin Ave Ventura CA 93003
ADDRESS

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Reguest for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-8-

136/321



805-642-9300
TELEPHONE NUMBER

Greg Santamaria
CONTACT PERSON

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-0-

137/321



ADDENDUM # 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AND
JANITORIAL SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-02 /LM-2018 -02

DATE: January 2,2018

ISUED BY: PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
1605 East Burnley St. Camarillo, Ca. 93010
(805)-482-5396 Phone; (805)482-7591 Fax

PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

ISSUED to: For Distribution to Bid Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Contract Documents as noted below.

This Addendum consists of five (4) pages and the modifications to the document
noted below,

A. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCCUMENT [Submittals . PAGE10-11
Proposal Form PROPPSAL FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
& PAGE 44-45, EXHIBIT “C* SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION '

This amendment to the RFP modifies the Proposal forms and Exhibit “C” allowing for 1,2, and
3 year annual pricing for the 3 year term of contract, This change is designed to help bidders, bid
competitively while allowing for annual adjustments to mitigate forecasted CIP increases,

138/321



COMPANY NamE: BrightView Landscape Services

PROPOSAL FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

The undersigned hereby submits this Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services and
stipulates thereto as follows:

L FAMILIARITY WITH AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS

The undersigned declares that he/she has carefully examined the location of the proposed
services and Scope of Services, that he/she has examined the General Requirements and Contract
Services Agteement of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District and all related
documents.

2, BASIC CONTRACT

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all
work necessary to complete the landscape maintenance services in accordance with the
Landscape Maintenance Agreement as shown in the Contract Services Agreement. The
following are monthly amounts and are to be paid to the proposer in equal monthly payments.

ITEM COST TTEM COST ITEM COST
A. PARK ARFA & RESTROOM FACILITIES PER MONTH PER MONTH PER MONTH
' (YEAR ONE) (YEAR TWO) (YEAR THREE)

1. Landscape Maintenance

(as identified in exhibits D&E) $ 23,265.87 $ 23,063.85 ||$24,682.77
2.Softball Field Set-up / Drag, Water, and Line |
(Base extended monthly price on 40 field set-ups) 5704.40 $725.53 $747.30 |
3.Restroom Janitorial Service $1,545.50 $1,591.87 $1,639.63 I'
4. TOTAL MONTHLY COST (A.1-A.3) s 25,515.77 $ 26.281.25 ||$ 27,069.70

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-10-

139/321



COMPANY NAME:BrightVigw Landscape Services

B. TOTAL ANNUAL COST (First Year) $ 306.180.24
C. TOTAL ANNUAL COST (Second Year) $ 315,375.00
D. TOTAL ANNUAL COST (Third Year) $ 324,836.40

TOTAL (3) YEAR COMBINED ANNUAL COST IN WORDS (B - D):

nine hundred forty six thousand four hundred sixty four cents DOLLARS

Luo0. b
(ﬁqt\\a,"\(m (‘va

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-11-

140/321



COMPANY NAME;: BrightView Landscape Services

3. EXTRA WORK

Extra Work as defined in the Agreement shall be at the following rates. These rates can be used for
additions to, or deletions from the Agreement.

Fall A

© e =

11.
12.

13,

14,
15.

16.
17.

ITEM
Turf Mowing by walking mower

Turf Mowing by riding mower

Turf Edging and Trimming

Turf Aeration

A. Core aerification — power driven or tractor-pulled
B. Solid tine — per acre (using ¥2” tine)

Fertilization

A. Turf Areas granular fertilizer for turf per acre

B. Shrub Areas — planter beds per 1,000 sf.

C. Ground Cover Areas - planter beds per 1,000 sf.

Turf Renovation (site preparation,
seeding and top dressing)

Turf Sod - Furnish and Install

Thatch Removal — cost per acre

Turf Sod — Furnish and Install

Drag, Water, and Line Softball Infields

Weed Control — Cost per 1,000 sf

Weed Control — Cost per acre

Herbicide Application
A. Pocket Gophers
B. Ground Squirrels

Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Hardscape
Areas (sidewalks, patios)
Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Litter/Trash

Receptacles
Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Picnic Tables

Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Benches

Steam Clean/Pressure Wash District Entry Signs
Clean and Pressure Wash Tennis Courts — per court
Plant Material - Furnish and Install

1 Gallon Plant

5 Gallon Plant

15 Gallon Plant

Flat of Groundcover

Flat of Color Annuals

Flat of 4” Potted Annuals

THmUow »

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-12-

©a &

o

L= - - T

©

B2 T - R

UNIT COST
.006 /sf.
.01 8 /sf
A2 Jac
. 1 2 /ac
.02 /st
.02 /sf
.23 /sf
1.35 /sf
19 /st
1.35 /sf
.05 /sf
20
900
5 /sf.
5 -/sf.
.10 /sf
10 /sf
NE) Isf
.15 /sf
.15 /st
11 fea.
30 fea.
115 Jea.
35 /ea.
30 /ea.
35 /ea.

141/321



G. 15 Gallon Tree - Standard Trunk\ $ 125

H. Sod Replacement (Hybrid Bermuda GN1) $ 2.50

sq. fi.
I. 15 Gallon Tree - Multi-Trunk $ 135

24" Box Tree - Standard Trunk s 425
18. Irrigation — Furnish and install
A. 1” Brass Valve Installed w/box & lid $ 400
B. One 1 %4” Brass Valve Installed w/box & lid
$ 475
C. 100’(’)I‘rench 18” deep maximum pipe to 1” diameter
$

All installed irrigation and plant material shall have a one (1)
year guarantee for replacement.

The undersigned hereby respectfully submits this proposal,
including all required attachments.

19.  Labor Rates
A. Supervisor (day-to-day supervision) $ 65
B. Maintenance Worker s 40
C. Irrigation Repair Specialist $ g?)
D. Pesticide Operator $ 50
E. General Laborer $ 40
F. Equipment Operator (riding mower, .
tractor, dump truck, etc.) $ 65
G. Heavy Equipment Operator $ 85

Abbreviation: sf = square feet ~ac=acre ea.=each Ihr=howr oy = cubic yard

PROPOSER’S CERTIFICATION

fea.

fea.
/ea..

g EEREEE

The undersigned is prepared to satisfy the District Board of the Pleasant Valley Recreation
and Park District of its ability, financially or otherwise, to perform the contract for
landscape maintenance services for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District in

accordance with the Contract Documents.

Name of Company BrightView Landscape Services

Address 2910 Sherwin Ave Ventura CA 93003

Business Telephone Number 805-642-9300

Company organized under the laws of the siate of __CA
.‘I I

| +President or Owner

¥
-

By: el _ dated:

;,\

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-13a

142/321



COMPANY NAME: BrightView Landscape Services

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE

THIS PAGE TO BE COMPLETED BY PROPOSER AND SUBMITTED TO DISTRICT
AS PART OF PROPOSER'S QUOTATION. -

BrightView Landscape Services

PROPOSER'S NAME
2910 Sherwin Ave Ventura CA 93003

COMPANY NAME

BUSINESS ADDRESS
805-642-9300

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER
greg.santamaria@brightview.com

BUSINESS E-MAIL ADDRESS

1. Llist contracts of a similar type - either currently held or held within the past ten (10)

years.
PERIOD OF CONTACT NAME |
CONTRACT PUBLIC AND PHONE CONTRACT CONTRACT
(FROM/TO) | AGENCY/COMPANY EUMBER TYPE | AMOUNT
T " - . D = " - A T
i City of Santa Barbara | ANOreW Rhodes Landscape '
1/2001-Present | y 805-897-2621 Maintenance $95,000/annually
/2004-Present | o~ Bob Morgenstern Landscape '
2/2004-Pre | ity of Goleta B05.061 Sas Maimen:nce $100,000/annually
. i ' Tray Wittenbrock Landscape =
1/2006-Present | City of Duarte 626-357-7931 Malntenance $267,000/annually
TYYN-T . . Jesse Bobbett g
t2/2014 Present | City of Malibu 310-456-2489 x225 b%?gti%aa%%e $185,000/annually
18/2017-P t | Zach milier ‘Landscape = v
| 017-Presen .C'ty of Agoura 818-597-7367 Maintenance $485,00/annually
= j A =
Date 1-10-18 f
SIG NATUREgF’ CONTRACTOR
Name: odfrey
Title: VPGM

State Contractor's License #; 266211

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-14-

143/321



COMPANY NaME: BrightView Landscape Services

LIST OF EQUIPMENT

THIS PAGE TO BE COMPLETED BY PROPOSER AND SUBMITTED TO DISTRICT
AS PART OF PROPOSER’S QUOTATION.

BrightView Landscape Services
PROPOSER'S NAME COMPANY NAME

2910 Sherwin Ave Ventura CA 93003
BUSINESS ADDRESS

805-642-9300

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER
greg.santamaria@brightview.com

BUSINESS E-MAIL ADDRESS

List equipment owned by the quoting firm or sub-contractors that is available for use on
this contract. Provide type, make and model year. Use additional sheets if necessary.

Toro Reel Mower 4000D Groundmaster 360 ryan Lawnaiere aerator Toro Sand Pro

Lely Spreader Toro Workman Club Car Carryall

Date 1-10-18

Y.
SIGNAHURE OF CONTRACTOR
Name: Scott Godfrey

Title VPGM
State Contractor’s License #: 266211

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

.15-

144/321



COMPANY NAME: BrightView Landscape Services

STATEMENT OF TRANSITION PLAN

THIS PAGE TO BE COMPLETED BY PROPOSER AND SUBMITTED TO DISTRICT
AS PART OF PROPOSER'S QUOTATION.

BrightView Landscape Services
PROPOSER’S NAME COMPANY NAME

2910 Sherwin Ave Ventura CA 93003
BUSINESS ADDRESS

805-642-9300
BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER

greg.santamaria@brightview.com
BUSINESS E-MAIL ADDRESS

Proposer shall describe in full its plan for the transition from the existing force and how
they intend to operate that transition in a smooth, workmanlike manner. Attach more

pages as necessary.
We will continue to do the things we are currently doing well now. And look to improve

areas which warrant it.

1

[
Lt

Date 1-10-18 = e
SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR
Name Scott Godfrey

Tite VPGM
State Contractor’s License #: 266211

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

16-

145/321



ADDENDUM # 2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AND
JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR PLEASANT VALLEY FIELDS SPORTS
COMPLEX

DATE: January 4, 2018
ISUED BY: PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
1605 East Burnley St. Camarillo, Ca. 93010
(805)-482-5396 Phone; (805)482-7591 Fax
PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

ISSUED to: For Distribution to Bid Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Contract Documents as noted below.

This Addendum consists of three (3) pages and the modifications to the document
noted below.

A. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCCUMENT (Submittals), PAGE 18, Faithful
Performance Bond Form & PAGE 19-20, Labor and Material Bond
Payment Form

This amendment changes the Faithful Bond requirements. Instead of the
original multi-year bond requirement, the District has decided to accepta
renewable annual bond for the term of the contract. This bond will be required
to be renewed arinually and contractor must provide the District with a new
bond certificate from the surety company a minimum of thirty (30) days prior
to the expiration of the current bond. If this bond requirement is not met,
immediate cause for termination of contract agreement would be enforced.

146/321



FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
(“District™), has awarded to , as Contractor
(“Principal™), a Contract for the work entitled and described as follows LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES;

WHEREAS, the Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of the Contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly bound
unto the Districtc in te sum of ___
($ ), this amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total current
annual contract price, lawful money of the United States of America, for payment of which sum well
and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and
severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a
reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if the hereby bound
Principal, or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things stand and
abide by, well and truly keep and perform all undertakings, terms, covenants, conditions, and
agreements in the said Contract and any alteration thereof, made as therein provided, all within the
time and in the manner designated and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, then
this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

FURTHER, the said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be
performed thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of such change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of
the work to be performed thereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this __ day of

, 20 .
o B . PRINCIPAL - SURETY
Address of Surety: o
CITY STATE
ZIP

TELEPHONE

BY- N BY: _ —
(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)
- HT -

147/321



LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND
(PAYMENT BOND)

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
(“District”), has awarded to , as Contractor

(“Principal™), a Contract for the work entitled and described as follows:
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

WHEREAS, said Contractor is required to furnish a bond in conjunction with said
Contract, to secure the payment of claims of laborers, mechanics, materialmen, and other
persons as provided by law;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly
bound unto the District in the sum of - )
6} ), this amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the
total current annual contract price, lawful money of the United States of America, for
payment of which sum well and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is
brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an
amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if said Principal, its
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, assigns, or subcontractor fails to pay: (1) for any
work, materials, services, provisions, provender, or other supplies, or for the use of
implements of machinery, used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work to be
done, or for any work or labor thereon of any kind; (2) for work performed by any of the
persons named in Civil Code Section 9100; (3) for any amounts due under the
Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed under the contract;
and/or (4) for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld, and paid over to the
Employment Development Department from the wages of employees of the Principal and/or
its subcontractors pursuant to Section 13020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code with
respect to such work and labor, then the Surety herein will pay for the same in an amount
not exceeding the sum specified in this bond, otherwise the above obligation shall be void.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Civil Code
Section 9100 so as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit
brought upon the bond. Moreover, if the District or any entity or person entitled to file stop
payment notices is required to engage the services of an attorney in connection with the
enforcement of this bond, each shall be liable for the reasonable attorney’s fees incurred, with
or without suit, in addition to the above sum.

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be
performed thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby
waive notice of such change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract
Documents or of the work to be performed thercunder.

.=.|8.—

148/321



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this

day of , 20
- PRINCIPAL ] _ SURETY
ADDRESS OF SURETY
CITY STATE
ZIP

TELEPHONE

BY: v BY:

(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)

_‘q‘_

149/321



SAMPLE

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

This Contract Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day
of  ,20_, by and between the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, a
municipal corporation (“District”),and _ (“Contractor”). The
term Contractor includes professionals performing in a consulting capacity. The parties hereto
agree as follows:

1.0 SERVICES OF CONTRACTOR

1.1 Scope of Services. In compliance with all terms and conditions of this
Agreement, Contractor shall provide the work and services specified in the “Scope of Services”
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference. Contractor warrants
that all work or services set forth in the Scope of Services will be performed in a competent,
professional and satisfactory manner.

1.2 Contractor’s Proposal. The Scope of Services shall include the Contractor’s
proposal or bid which shall be incorporated herein by this reference as though fully set forth
herein. In the event of any inconsistency between the terms of such proposal and this
Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.

1.3 Compliance with Law. All work and services rendered hereunder shall be
provided in accordance with all ordinances, resolutions, statutes, rules, and regulations of the
District and any Federal, State or local governmental agency having jurisdiction.

1.4 Licenses, Permits, Fees and Assessments. Contractor shall obtain at its sole cost
and expense, such licenses, permits and approvals as may be required by law for the performance
of the services required by this Agreement. Contractor shall have the sole obligation to pay for
any fees, assessments, taxes, including applicable penalties and interest, which may be imposed
by law and arise from or are necessary for the Contractor’s performance of the services required
by this Agreement; and shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless District against any claim for
such fees, assessments, taxes, penalties or interest levied, assessed or imposed against District
hereunder.

1.5  Familiarity with Work. By executing this Agreement, Contractor warrants that
Contractor (a) has thoroughly investigated and considered the scope of services to be performed,
(b) has carefully considered how the work and services should be performed, and (c) fully
understands the facilities, difficulties and restrictions attending performance of the services under
this Agreement.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Comiplex)

-20-

150/321



1.6  Additional Services. District shall have the right at any time during the
performance of the services, without invalidating this Agreement, to order extra work beyond
that specified in the Scope of Services or make changes by altering, adding to or deducting from
said work. No such extra work may be undertaken unless a written order is first given by the
Contract Officer to the Contractor, incorporating therein any adjustment in (i) the Contract Sum,
and/or (ii) the time to perform this Agreement, which said adjustments are subject to the written
approval of the Contractor. Any increase in compensation of up to five percent (5%) of the
Contract Sum or $25,000, whichever is less, may be approved by the Contract Officer. Any
greater increases, taken either separately or cumulatively must be approved by the District
Board. It is expressly understood by Contractor that the provisions of this Section shall not
apply to services specifically set forth in the Scope of Services or reasonably contemplated
therein. Contractor hereby acknowledges that it accepts the risk that the services to be provided
pursuant to the Scope of Services may be costlier or time consuming than Contractor anticipates
and that Contractor shall not be entitled to additional compensation therefore.

1.7 Special Requirements. Additional terms and conditions of this Agreement, if any,
which are made a part hereof are set forth in the “Special Requirements” attached hereto as
Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein by this reference. In the event of a conflict between the
provisions of Exkibit “B” and any other provisions of this Agreement, the provisions of Exhibit
“B" shall govern.

1.8  Environmental Laws. Contractor shall comply with all applicable environmental
laws, ordinances, codes and regulations of Federal, State, and local govemments. Contractor
shall also comply with all applicable mandatory standards and policies relating to energy
efficiency.

20 COMPENSATION

2.1  Contract Sum. For the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, Contractor
shall be compensated in accordance with the “Schedule of Compensation” attached hereto as
Exhibit “C” and incorporated herein by this reference, but not exceeding the maximum contract
amount of dollars ($ ) (*Contract Sum™),
except as provided in Section 1.6. The method of compensation may include: (i) a lump surm
payment upon completion, (ii) payment in accordance with the percentage of completion of the
services, (iii) payment for time and materials based upon the Contractor’s rates as specified in
the Schedule of Compensation, but not exceeding the Contract Sum or (iv) such other methods as
may be specified in the Schedule of Compensation. Compensation may include reimbursement
for actual and necessary expenditures approved by the Contract Officer in advance if specified in
the Schedule of Compensation. The Contract Sum shall include the attendance of Contractor at
all project meetings reasonably deemed necessary by the District.

Contractor agrees that if Contractor becomes aware of any facts, circumstances,
techniques, or events that may or will materially increase or decrease the cost of the work or
services or, if Contractor is providing design services, the cost of the project being designed,
Contractor shall promptly notify the Contract Officer of said fact, circumstance, technique or
event and the estimated increased or decreased cost related thereto and, if Contractor is providing
design services, the estimated increased or decreased cost estimate for the project being
designed.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

21-

151/321



22  Method of Pavment. Unless some other method of payment is specified in the
Schedule of Compensation, in any month in which Contractor wishes to receive payment, no
later than the first (1st) working day of such month, Contractor shall submit to the District, in a
form approved by the District’s Administrative Services Manager, an invoice for services
rendered prior to the date of the invoice. . Except as provided in Section 7.2, District shall pay
Contractor for all expenses stated thereon which are approved by District pursuant to this
Agreement generally within thirty (30) days, and no later than forty-five (45) days, from the
submission of an invoice in an approved form.

2.3 Availability of Funds. It is mutually understood between the parties that this
Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available by the District
Board of Directors for the purposes of this Agreement. The availability of funding is affected by
matters outside the District’s control, including other governmental entities. Accordingly, the
District has the option to void the whole Agreement or to amend the Agreement to reflect
unanticipated reduction in funding for any reason.

3.0 PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE
3.1  Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

3.2 Schedule of Performance. Contractor shall commence the services pursuant to
this Agreement upon receipt of a written notice to proceed and shall perform all services within
the time period(s) established in the “Schedule of Performance” attached hereto as Exhibit “D”,
if any, and incorporated herein by this reference. When requested by the Contractor, extensions
to the time period(s) specified in the Schedule of Performance may be approved in writing by the
Contract Officer but not exceeding one hundred eighty (180) days cumulatively.

3.3  Force Majeure. The time period(s) specified in the Schedule of Performance for
performance of the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be extended because of
any delays due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of
the Contractor, including, but not restricted to, acts of God or of the public enemy, unusually
severe weather, fires, earthquakes, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, riots, strikes,
freight embargoes, wars, litigation, and/or acts of any governmental agency, including the
District, if the Contractor shall, within ten (10) days of the commencement of such delay, notify
the Contract Officer in writing of the causes of the delay. The Contract Officer shall ascertain
the facts and the extent of delay and extend the time for performing the services for the period of
the enforced delay when and if, in the judgment of the Contract Officer, such delay is justified.
The Contract Officer’s determination shall be final and conclusive upon the parties to this
Agreement. In no event shall Contractor be entitled to recover damages against the District for
any delay in the performance of this Agreement, however caused; Contractor’s sole remedy
being extension of the Agreement pursuant to this Section.

34  Term. Unless ecarlier terminated in accordance with Section 7.4 below, this
Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until completion of the services no later than

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-22-

152/321



40 COORDINATION OF WORK

4.1  Representative of Contractor. _is hereby designated as being the
representative of Contractor authorized to act on its behalf with respect to the -work or services
specified herein and to make all decisions in connection therewith.

It is expressly understood that the experience, knowledge, capability and reputation of the
representative was a substantial inducement for District to enter into this Agreement. Therefore,
the representative shall be responsible during the term of this Agreement for directing all
activities of Contractor and devoting sufficient time to personally supervise the services
hereunder. For purposes of this Agreement, the representative may not be replaced nor may his
responsibilities be substantially reduced by Contractor without the express written approval of
District.

42  Contract Officer. The District’s General Manager is hereby designated as the
representative of the District authorized to act in its behalf with respect to the work and services
and to make all decisions in connection therewith (“Contract Officer”). It shall be the
Contractor’s responsibility to assure that the Contract Officer is kept informed of the progress of
the performance of the services and the Contractor shall refer any decisions which must be made
by District to the Contract Officer. The District may designate another Contract Officer by
providing written notice to Contractor.

4.3  Prohibition Agpainst Subcontracting or Assignment. The experience, knowledge,
capability and reputation of Contractor, its principals and employees were a substantial
inducement for the District to enter into this Agreement. Therefore, Contractor shall not contract
with any other entity to perform in whole or in part the services required hereunder without the
express written approval of the District. In addition, neither this Agreement nor any interest
herein may be transferred or assigned without the prior written approval of District. Transfers
restricted hereunder shall include the transfer to any person or group of persons acting in concert
of more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the present ownership and/or control of Contractor
taking all transfers into account on a cumulative basis. A prohibited transfer or assignment shall
be void. No approved transfer shall release the Contractor or any surety of Contractor of any
liability hereunder without the express consent of District.

44  Independent Contractor. Neither the District nor any of its employees shall have
any control over the manner or means by which Contractor, its agents or employees, perform the
setvices required herein, except as otherwise set forth herein. Contractor shall perform all
services required herein as an independent contractor of District and shall remain under only
such obligations as are consistent with that role. Contractor shall not at any time or in any
manner represent that it or any of its agents or employees are agents or employees of District.
District shall not in any way or for any purpose become or be deemed to be a partner of
Contractor in its business or otherwise or a joint venturer or a member of any joint enterprise
with Contractor.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

23-

153/321



5.0 INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

5.1 Insurance. Contractor shall procure and maintain, at its sole cost and expense, in
a form and content satisfactory- to District, during the entire term of this Agreement including
any extension thereof, the following policies of insurance:

(@)  Commercial General Liability Insurance. A policy of commercial general
liability insurance using Insurance Services Office “Commercial General Liability” policy form
CG 00 01, with an edition date prior to 2004, or the exact equivalent. Coverage for an additional
insured shall not be limited to its vicarious liability. Defense costs must be paid in addition to
limits. Limits shall be no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all covered losses and no less
than $2,000,000 general aggregate and no less than $2,000,000 for products/completed
operations aggregate.

(b)  Workers’ Compensation Insurance. A policy of workers’ compensation
insurance on a state-approved policy form providing statutory benefits as required by law with
employet’s liability limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident for all covered losses.

(c) Automotive Insurance. A policy of comprehensive automobile liability
insurance written on a per occurrence basis in an amount not less than $2,000,000 per accident,
combined single limit. Said policy shall include coverage for owned, non-owned, leased and
hired cars.

(d)  Professional Liability or Error and Omissions Insurance. A policy of
N/A insurance in an amount not less than $ N/A per claim with respect to loss arising from the
actions of Contractor performing professional services hereunder on behalf of the District.

All of the above policies of insurance shall be primary insurance. The general liability
policy shail name the District, its officers, employees and agents (“District Parties™) as additional
insureds and shall waive all rights of subrogation and contribution it may have against the
District and the District’s Parties and their respective insurers. All of said policies of insurance
shall provide that said insurance may be not cancelled without providing ten (10) days prior
written notice by registered mail to the District. In the event any of said policies of insurance are
cancelled or amended, Contractor shall, prior to the cancellation or amendment date, submit new
evidence of insurance in conformance with this Section 4.1 to the Contract Officer. No work or
services under this Agreement shall commence until Contractor has provided District with
Certificates of Insurance or appropriate insurance binders evidencing the above insurance
coverages and said Certificates of Insurance or binders are approved by District.

Contractor agrees that the provisions of this Section 4.1 shall not be construed as limiting
in any way the extent to which Contractor may be held responsible for the payment of damages
to any persons or property resulting from Contractor’s activities or the activities of any person or
persons for which Contractor is otherwise responsible.

The insurance required by this Agreement shall be satisfactory only if issued by
companies qualified to do business in California, rated “A” or better in the most recent edition of
Best Rating Guide or The Key Rating Guide, and only if they are of a financial category Class

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-24-

154/321



VII or better, unless such requirements are waived by the Risk Manager of the District due to
unique circumstances.

In the event that the Contractor is authorized to subcontract any portion of the work or
services provided pursuvant to this Agreement, the contract between the Contractor and such
subcontractor shall require the subcontractor to maintain the same policies of insurance that the
Contractor is required to maintain pursuant to this Section 4.1.

5.2 Indemnification.

(@)  Indemnity for Professional Liability. When the law establishes a
professional standard of care for Contractor’s services, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless District and the District’s Parties from and
against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees and
costs to the extent same are caused in whole or in part by any negligent or wrongful act, error or
omission of Contractor, its officers, agents, employees of subcontractors (or any entity or
individual for which Contractor shall bear legal liability) in the performance of professional
services under this Agreement.

(b)  Indemnmity for Other Than Professional Liability. Other than in the
performance of professional services and to the full extent permitted by law, Contractor shail
indemnify, defend and hold harmless District and District’s Parties from and against any liability
(including liability for claims, suits, actions, losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether
actual, alleged or threatened, including attorneys’ fees and costs, court costs, defense costs and
expert witness fees), where the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way
attributable to, in whole or in part, the performance of this Agreement by Contractor or by any
individual or entity for which Contractor is legally liable, including but not limited to officers,
agents, employees or subcontractors of Contractor.

6.0 RECORDS AND REPORTS

6.1  Reports. Contractor shall periodically prepare and submit to the Contract Officer
such reports concerning the performance of the services required by this Agreement as the
Contract Officer shall require.

6.2  Records. Contractor shall keep, and require subcontractors to keep, such books
and records as shall be necessary to perform the services required by this Agreement and enable
the Contract Officer to evaluate the performance of such services. The Contract Officer shall
have full and free access to such books and records at all times during normal business hours of
District, including the right to inspect, copy, audit and make records and transcripts from such
records. Such records shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years following completion of
the services hereunder, and the District shall have access to such records in the event any audit is
required.

6.3  Ownership of Documents. All drawings, specifications, reports, records,
documents and other materials prepared by Contractor, its employees, subcontractors and agents
in the performance of this Agreement shall be the property of District and shall be delivered to
District upon request of the Contract Officer or upon the termination of this Agreement and

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-25-

155/321



Contractor shall have no claim for further employment or additional compensation as a result of
the exercise by District of its full rights of ownership of such documents and materials.
Contractor may retain copies of such documents for its own use and Contractor shall have an
unrestricted right to use the concepts embodied therein. Any use of such completed documents
by District for other projects and/or use of uncompleted documents without specific written
authorization by the Contractor will be at the District’s sole risk and without liability to
Contractor and the District shall mdemmfy the Contractor for all damages resulting therefrom.

All subcontractors shall provide for assignment to District of any documents or materials
prepared by them, and in the event Contractor fails to secure such assignment, Contractor shall
indemnify District for all damages resulting therefrom.

7.0 ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT

7.1  California Law. This Agreement shall be construed and intetpreted both as to
validity and to performance of the parties in accordance with the laws of the State of California.
Legal actions concerning any dispute, claim or matter arising out of or in relation to this
Agreement shall be instituted in the Superior Court of the County of Ventura, State of California,
or any other appropriate court in such county, and Contractor agrees to submit to the personal
jurisdiction of such court in the event of such action.

7.2 Retention of Funds. Contractor hereby authorizes District to deduct from any
amount payable to Contractor (whether or not arising out of this Agreement) (i) any amounts the
payment of which may be in dispute hereunder or which are necessary to compensate District for
any losses, costs, liabilities, or damages suffered by District, and (ii) all amounts for which
District may be liable to third parties, by reason of Contractor’s acts or omissions in performing
or failing to perform Contractor’s obligation under this Agreement. In the event that any claim is
made by a third party, the amount or validity of which is disputed by Contractor, District may
withhold from any payment due, without liability for interest because of such withholding, an
amount sufficient to cover such claim. The failure of District to exercise such right to deduct or
to withhold shall not, however, affect the obligations of the Contractor to insure, indemnify, and
protect District as elsewhere provided herein.

7.3  Waiver. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy by a non-
defaulting party on any default shall impair such right or remedy or be construed as a waiver. A
party’s consent to or. approval of any act by the other party requiring the party’s consent or
approval shall not be deemed to waive or render unnecessary the other party’s consent to or
approval of any subsequent act. Any waiver by either party of any default must be in writing and
shall not be a waiver of any other default concerning the same or any other provision of this
Agreement.

7.4  Termination Prior to Expiration of Term. Either party may terminate this
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other
party. Upon receipt of any notice of termination, Contractor shall immediately cease all work or
services hereunder except such as may be specifically approved by the Contract Officer.
Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for the reasonable value of the work product
actually produced prior to the effective date of the notice of termination and for any services
authorized by the Contract Officer thereafter in accordance with the Schedule of Compensation

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-26-

156/321



and District shall be entitled to reimbursement for any compensation paid in excess of the
services rendered.

7.5  Completion of Work After Termination for Default of Contractor. If termination
-is due to the failure of the Contractor to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, District may,
after compliance with the provisions of Section 7.2, take over the work and prosecute the same to
completion by contract or otherwise, and the Contractor shall be liable to the extent that the total
cost for completion of the services required hereunder exceeds the -compensation herein
stipulated (provided that the District shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate such damages), and
District may withhold any payments to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off or partial
payment of the amounts owed the District as previously stated.

7.6  Attornevs’ Fees. If either party to this Agreement is required to initiate or defend
or made a party to any action or proceeding in any way connected with this Agreement, the
prevailing party in such action or proceeding, in addition to any other relief which may be
granted, shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees, whether or not the matter proceeds to
judgment, and to all other reasonable costs for investigating such action, taking depositions and
discovery, including all other necessary costs the court allows which are incurred in such
litigation.

8.0 DISTRICT OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES: NON-DISCRIMINATION

8.1  Non-liability of District Officers and Employees. No officer or employee of the
District shall be personally liable to the Contractor, or any successor in interest, in the event of
any default or breach by the District or for any amount which may become due to the Contractor
or to its successor, or for breach of any obligation of the terms of this Agreement.

8.2  Conflict of Interest; District. No officer or employee of the District shall have
any financial interest in this Agreement nor shall any such officer or employee participate in any
decision relating to the Agreement which affects his financial interest or the financial interest of
any corporation, partnership or association in which he is interested, in violation of any State
statute or regulation.

8.3  Conlflict of Interest: Contractor. Contractor warrants that it has not paid or given
and will not pay or give any third party any money or other consideration for obtaining this
Agreement. Contractor shall comply with all conflict of interest laws and regulations including,
without limitation, District’s Conflict of Interest Code which is on file in the District Clerk’s
office. Accordingly, should the District Manager determine that Contractor will be performing a
specialized or general service for the District and there is substantial likelihood that the
Contractor’s work product will be presented, either written or orally, for the purpose of
influencing a governmental decision, the Contractor and its officers, agents or employees, as
applicable, shall be subject to the District’s Conflict of Interest Code.

84  Covenant Acainst Discrimination. Contractor covenants that, by and for itself, its
executors, assigns, and all persons claiming under or through them, that there shall be no
discrimination against or segregation of, any person or group of persons on account of race,
color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, national origin, or ancestry in the performance of this
Agreement. Contractor shall take affirmative action to insure that applicants are employed and

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

27

157/321



that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, creed, religion,
sex, marital status, national origin or ancestry.

90 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

9.1  Notice. Any notice or other communication either party desires or is required to
give to the other party or any other person shall be in writing and either served personally or sent
by prepaid, first-class mail, in the case of the District, to the District Manager and to the attention
of the Contract Officer, Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, 1605 E. Burnley Street,
Camarillo, California 93010, and in the case of the Contractor, to the person at the address
designated on the execution page of this Agreement. Either party may change its address by
notifying the other party of the change of address in writing. Notice shall be deemed
communicated at the time personally delivered or in seventy-two (72) hours from the time of
mailing if mailed as provided in this Section.

9.2  Interpretation. The terms of this Agreement shall be construed in accordance with

the meaning of the language used and shall not be construed for or against either party by reason.

of the authorship of this Agreement or any other rule of construction which might otherwise
apply.

9.3  Integration: Amendment. It is understood that there are no oral agreements
between the parties hereto affecting this Agreement and this Agreement supersedes and cancels
any and all previous negotiations, agreements and understandings, if any, between the parties,
and none shall be used to interpret this Agreement. This Agreement may be amended at any
time by an instrument in writing signed by both parties.

9.4  Severability. Should a portion of this Agreement be declared invalid or
unenforceable by a judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or
unenforceability shall not affect any of the remaining portions of this Agreement which are
hereby declared as severable and shall be interpreted to carry out the intent of the parties unless
the invalid provision is so material that its invalidity deprives either party of the basic benefit of
their bargain or renders this Agreement meaningless.

9.5  Corporate Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the
parties hereto warrant that (i) such party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly
authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said party, (iii) by so executing
this Agreement, such. party is formally bound to the provisions of this Agreement, and (iv) the
entering into this Agreement does not violate any provision of any other Agreement to which
said party is bound.

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

28-

158/321



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executeél and entered into this Agreement as

of the date first written above.

ATTEST:

District Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Tiffany J. Israel, General Counsel

DISTRICT:

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND
PARK DISTRICT,

a municipal corporation

By:

Board Chair

CONTRACTOR:
[insert company name here]
a [California corporation]

By:
Name: [insert name here]
Title: [insert title]
By: -
Name: [insert name here] ‘
Title: [insert title]
Address: [insert address]
[insert address]
[insert address]
[insert address]

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-29-

159/321



EXHIBIT “A”

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The following sets forth the requirements for this landscape maintenance services agreement for
the Pleasant Valley Fields Sports Complex located at 200 Westpark Court, Camarillo, California
93012.

Contractor agrees to perform all services listed herein to provide complete and proper
maintenance for the premises listed below. Contractor shall also provide all necessary
equipment to perform all services and all other necessary safety equipment to comply with
OSHA and all other applicable requirements for these services. All equipment must be used in a
safe manner. Contractor shall furnish at his own expense all labor, equipment, and materials
necessary for the satisfactory performance required for maintenance of parks, landscaped areas,
and associated facilities which shall include but is not limited to:

Park Sites

¢ Turf Management (routine mowing, trimming, fertilizing, and watering)

e Hardscape Management (Toutine sweeping, litter and trash removal, and pressure
washing)

e Shrub/Pruning & Groundcover areas (routine weeding, cultivation, fertilization and
pruning)

e Irrigation - Operation and Maintenance (includes parts and labor for daily irrigation
wear and tear -

¢ Ball-diamond Maintenance (off season maintaining, pre-season rehabilitation, sports
period maintenance)

e Building/Restrooms (routine trash removal including trash bags) Toilet paper and
hand soap will be provided by the owner for contractor to install,

o Weed Abatement and Trash Receptacles

Maintenance of Parks, L.andscape Areas and Associated Facilities

Contractor shall provide at his own cost and risk all labor, equipment, materials,
supplies, tools, and transportation including but not limited to: hauling, dumping, fertilizers,
insecticides, herbicides, chemicals, mulch, seed, chalk, brick dust, wood chips, decomposed
granite, light bulbs, irrigation controller batteries and all other labor, equipment, materials,
supplies, tools and transportation needed to perform park, landscape, and associated
facilities maintenance work as directed/described herein these contract documents.

Contractor shall perform all work necessary to complete the contract in a manner acceptable to
the District. The areas to be maintained shall include but are not limited to: turf areas,
irrigation systems, planter areas, trees, shrubs, play equipment, park furniture, drinking
fountains, barbecues, sand play areas, drain lines, sidewalks, ball fields, driveways/aprons,
ditches, catch basins, gutters, curb drains, exterior lighting, park accessories, trash containers,
restroom stocking and maintenance, and all other area(s) listed in Exhibit “A”.

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page A-1

160/321



The above requirement that Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, and
incidentals and perform all of the services involved in executing this Agreement includes all
aspects of irrigation.

Waork shall be performed in accordance with professional standards accepted in the industry in a
workmanlike manner and in accordance with the standards, requirements and criteria set
forth in the Special Requirements (Exhibit “B”) and Technical Provisions (Exhibit “E”).

Irrigation

All facility areas shall be irrigated as required to maintain adequate growth and appearance of
all areas subject to this Agreement subject to all applicable drought restrictions. Irrigation shall
be accomplished in accordance with local water authority guidelines. Irrigation maintenance
shall include but not be limited to: operation of the system (both potable and non-potable
water), adjustments, repairs, modifications, improvements, all components (from connection at
meters, including but not limited to: controllers, remote control valves, gate valves and
backflow devices, main and lateral lines, sprinkler-heads, moisture-sensing devices, and all
related equipment), and other irrigation maintenance work as required.

Work by District Forces

Notwithstanding any provisions contained elsewhere in this Agreement, the District
reserves the right to perform any repair or construction work it deems advisable, including
normal routine maintenance contemplated by this Agreement, with its own labor and
equipment and/or through a third party.

1. MATERIALS. EQUIPMENT, AND SUPPLIES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR

Contractor, at its own cost and expense, shall furnish all necessary manpower, equipment,
supplies, materials of good quality and in the amounts necessary to fulfill this contract,
and to accomplish an acceptable and professional level of maintenance. The District shall
have the right to specify the type, quality, and manufacturer of supplies and materials used in
maintenance of the parks facilities. These supplies and materials shall include, but are
not limited to:

(A)All necessary top dressing, mulch, seed, water surfactants and humectants,
fertilizers, herbicides, fungicides, herbicides, brick dust, wood chips, decomposed
granite, chemicals, amendments, tree stakes, restroom stock, fasteners, rodent
control devices, et cetera.

(B) All parts necessary for the repair and proper maintenance of all irrigation systems.

(C) All trash bags, (routine trash removal including trash bags and all cleaning materials
used for cleaning of the restrooms,) Toilet paper and hand soap will be provided by
the owner for contractor to install,

2. LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

The construction of sidewalks, turf areas, play equipment, and irrigation system
installations, when necessary, may be requested to be undertaken by Contractor and shall
be on a negotiated price basis provided, however, the District shall have the option to seek
bids for such work and may award this work to others.

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page A-2

161/321



3. CONTRACTOR STAGING AREA

The District will provide an area for staging equipment and vehicles used to perform all services
required under the Agreement.

4, CONTRACTOR VEHICLES AT DISTRICT PARKS

Contractor is permitted to drive vehicles within District Parks as needed while performing
services, Contractor must park all vehicles in designated parking areas only. If Contractor
damages any turf or buildings they are responsible for replacing it back to original condition.

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page A-3

162/321



EXHIBIT “B”

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

1. LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE

(A) All work shall be performed in accordance with the Service Level Standards in the
Technical Provisions (Exhibit “E”) at established frequencies so as to maintain the
aesthetic appearance, safety, usefulness and play ability/usability of parks, landscape
areas, and maintenance of associated facilities to standards acceptable to the District.
Frequencies are indicated for some of the tasks described in the Schedule of Performance
(Exhibit “D”). Some higher use areas may require greater frequencies than those
indicated in the Service Level Standards in order to provide the minimum required standard
service level.

(B)  The District shall make routine inspections of all facility areas included in this
Agreement and shall advise Contractor of any deficiencies noted. The results of each
inspection shall be recorded and retained for reference. The Parks Inspection Checklist,
Appendix “1” of this Agreement, shall be used to evaluate the Contractor’s performance.

The Contractor shall compensate the District for all time required for any re-inspection and
related supervision as a result of noted deficiencies providing that compensation shall be
charged at a rate including actual time, fringe benefits, and mileage costs incurred by the District.

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page B-1

163/321



PARK CONDITIONS SAFETY MAINTENANCE CHECKLIST

PARKNAME: LOCATION: —
|
L W | TH I| F
INSPECTOR: DATE: I W 1
. ! [
Item to be Checked OK |Date Deficiency
(Use the following page to record a brief description of the Corrected | Noted

neécessary repairs)

Turf Conditions

1." Dry or hot spots / Wet spots

2. Holes fi Iled in/ Gophers / Trash cleaned

Walkways

1. Even walklng surface clear of debris

2. Raised concrete or asphalt

Tree Condition

1. Low hangihg branches / dead limbs

Pavilions

1. Clean / free of graffiti

2. Faucels hose bibs, no leaks

Spon Courts

1. Clean and blown off

Benches/Tables

1. Clean and free of graffiti / no sharp edges
" 2. Painted and free of splintering -

Drinking Fountains / BBQ's

1. Clean and in working order / no sharp edges

2. No, rust spots, or holes

Fenclng

1 Good Condition, no Openlngs sharp edges, top/bottom notl

JOTHER CONCERNS: List them on a2 back sheet of this paper

1.No Concerns

2.Problem Fixed

3.Potential Concerns

4. Broken / Degraded

5.Work Order Generated

6.Requires Immediate Attention

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B™

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)

Page B-2

164/321



(C)  Notices and penalties for non-performance are set forth as follows:

1) Deficiency Notice: The Contractor is required to correct deficiencies within five (5)
working days after notification by District.

2) Withholding of Payment: Provided work under the Deficiency Notice has not been
completed, payment for addressing the subject deficiency shall be withheld until the
deficiency is corrected, without right to retroactive payments. Such costs shall
be determined by the District based on a percentage of the item cost per month for the arca
in question, using the cost for the area as provided by the Contractor on the proposal form.

3) District’s Right to Correct Deficiency: Five (5) working days after issuing a
Deficiency Notice to Contractor, District shall re-inspect the noted deficiency to verify
whether the deficiency has been corrected to the satisfaction of the District. District may,
at its option without further notice to Contractor, correct the noted deficiency and deduct
costs incurred by District from Contractor’s next contract payment. The cost of re-
inspection shall also be deducted from Contractor’s next payment in accordance to Section 1
(B) listed above.

4) Description of Deficiencies

s Performance deficiency. Examples include: failure to comply with conditions,
specifications, reports, schedules and/or directives from Authorized Representatives;
failure to adequately remove trash/debris/weeds in a timely manner, apply chemicals,
prune, etc. Deduction may be based upon costs provided by the Contractor on the Bid
Worksheets submitted at the time of bid or as deemed appropriate by the District’s
Representative.

e Failure to comply with minimum District-defined manpower requirements.
Deduction of $100 per employee per workday.

e Failure to provide adequate equipment in compliance with District specifications
and/or as requested by the District’s Representative. May result in a deduction of up
to $250 per instance per workday.

¢ TFailure to protect public health and/or correct safety concerns. These include, but are
not limited to, policing District property for hazards, responding to emergencies,
providing adequate traffic control measures (per M.U.T.C.D. Guidelines). May result
in a deduction of up to $250 per occurrence.

¢ Failure to comply with water restrictions imposed by the Water Authority. May
result in a deduction of up to $250 per occurrence. Additionally, Contractor shall be
responsible for any imposed penalties.

* Major irrigation deficiencies shall be repaired within 12 hours and are subject to a
deduction up to $250 per occurrence.

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page B-3

165/321



The Contractor’s representative shall contact the District on a weekly basis for notification of any
special maintenance item(s) requiring correction.

2. CONTRACTOR’S EMPLOYEES

(A)  Uniforms and Clothing

1) The Contractor’s employees shall wear uniform shirts that have the Contractor’s
company name and the employee’s first name clearly displayed on the shirt. All shirts
worn by Contractor’s employees shall be of the same color, material and style.

2) The Contractor’s employees shall, when working on medians or in other vehicle traffic
areas, be required to wear orange safety vests over their uniforms.

3) The Contractor’s employees shall wear hard-soled shoes at all times while on duty.
Soft soled shoes such as such athletic shoes and similar footwear shall not be
permitted.

(B)  Waork Force; Background Checks

The Contractor must employ sufficient, appropriately licensed, personnel to perform all work as
described in Technical Provisions (Exhibit “E™).

The determination of adequacy in the number-of Contractor’s personnel will be made by the Parks
Supervisor or his/her representative and will be based upon performance or nonperformance in each
case. Upon written notification from the District the Contractor shall assign additional personnel
within two work days. Continued nonperformance may result in removing that item or facility area
from the terms of this Agreement. Serious nonperformance will be considered Contractor default.

1) Parks - The Contractor shall provide maintenance for Parks Areas in conformance
with Technical Provisions (Exhibit “E”). Said maintenance shall begin at 7:00 a.m. and
shall be provided seven (7) days a week. Park buildings and restrooms shall be
maintained daily seven (7) days per week as described in Technical Provisions (Exhibit
“E™), Part 8.

(C)  Contractor’s Representative

The Contractor shall have present at all times when performing maintenance activities, an on-site
representative who speaks fluent English, whose duty shall be to supervise and coordinate
maintenance operations as they occur. This on-site representative shall carry, during work hours, a
cell phone for communication. The District shall be advised in writing of the number for this phone.

(D)  Reporting

Contractor or his representative shall meet with the Contract Officer or his representative on a
regular bi-weekly basis and at such other times as may be required by the District to, review the
performance of the contract and to discuss any problems or matters as determined by the District.

01224,0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page B-4

166/321



The Contractor shall submit a weekly performance report, including a schedule for the following 2
weeks, to the District.

© Emergency Services

Contractor shall provide the District with the names and telephone numbers of at least two (2)
contacts who can be called by District representatives when emergency maintenance conditions
occur. Such work shall be performed for additional compensation unless the emergency
maintenance condition is created as a result of Contractor’s negligence. Emergency work will be
compensated at the hourly rate established by this Agreement for extra work. The District
shall call for such assistance only in the event of a genuine and substantial emergency. Upon
notification by the District of emergency conditions, the Contractor shall arrive to the site
and report status within one (1) hour and Contractor shall charge a maximum of one (1)
hour personnel response time for any response to an emergency call requiring a
representative of Contractor to travel to the District.

3. EXTRA WORK

In the event of facility damage or facility failure where landscape repair, sprinkler
repair, or other facility repair or reconstruction may be required, the District may
invite or solicit as extra work, major repair or minor construction activities from
Contractor.

Extra work is defined as work requested by the District in addition to the services
required of Contractor under this Agreement, such as: replacement of plant materials due to
failures beyond the Contractor’s control and/or repairs or replacements due to vandalism or Acts
of God. Should the incident require an expeditious response, the District shall have the
option to pay for all such additional work with either a negotiated fee or a time and
materials basis fee.

Contractor shall obtain written approval from the Contract Officer prior to proceeding
with any extra work except for emergency repairs. Contractor shall submit a written
proposal to the District when extra work is required or requested by the District. The
District reserves the right to have any extra work completed by other contractors or
District forces.

Contractor shall be responsible for the cost of any extra work as a result of the Contractor’s
negligence as determined by the Contract Officer in his sole discretion.

4. DAMAGES

Upon authorization by the Contract Officer, the Contractor will be reimbursed for the
repair or replacement of any District-owned property, whether real or personal, which is
damaged or destroyed through vandalism or fire or which disappears by an unknown
cause.

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B” .
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page B-5

167/321



Where public safety is affected Contractor shall make immediate equipment repairs or
removals and shall report such repairs or removals within one (1) hour to the Contract
Officer.

Any work performed by the Contractor, as described in this Section 4, shall be considered
as extra work and shall be paid for as “Extra Work” under these specifications.

5. FACILITY OUT OF USE

In the event any park area or District facility is not usable for any reason, including acts
of nature or vandalism, the Contract Officer may declare, for the purpose of maintenance,
that an emergency condition exists and that the facility is out of use. In such event,
contract services may be temporarily suspended on a twenty-four (24) hour notice.

Contractor shall not be compensated for any park area or District facility that is out of use
during that period of time that Contractor does not provide any maintenance services.
If a portion of any park area or District facility is partially declared out of use, District
and Contractor shall negotiate in good faith the cost of providing a modified or reduced
maintenance service.

6. CHEMICAL CONTROL

Contractor shall comply with all rules and regulations of the Department of Food and
Agriculture, the State Department of Health Services, the Department of Industrial Relations
and all other agencies which govern the use and application of chemicals required in the
performance of the work to be provided pursuant to this Agreement. The term “chemicals”
shall include but not be limited to: fertilizers, herbicides, insecticides, fungicides,
rodenticides, germicides, nematicides, bactericides, inhibitors, fumigants, defoliants,
desiccants, soil sterilants and repellants. Contractor shall apply spray chemicals when air
currents are still, preventing drifting onto adjoining property whether or not they are in, or
near, the project.

The Contractor shall submit a list of all chemical fertilizers, herbicides or pesticides proposed
for use under this contract for approval by the Parks Supervisor. Contractor shall submit a
schedule to the Contract Officer outlining date, location and chemical type/analysis to be
performed at least fifteen (15) days prior to the week of work. Said schedule must be
approved by the Contract Officer before the work is undertaken,

A pollution prevention plan shall be developed within the first sixty (60) days of execution of
this Agreement to maintain compliance with industry best management practices for pollution
prevention.

7. WATER CONSERVATION

Contractor shall be responsible for establishing watering time lengths for manual and
automatic irrigation systems. Watering time lengths shall be adjusted based upon weather,
usage, plant material type, soil condition, shade and output volume of water by the
irrigation head type. Contractor shall keep watering equipment (pipe, valves, irrigation heads,
irrigation controllers) in good working order. The District shall be promptly notified of any

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page B-6

168/321



water leaks. No watering shall occur when it is raining nor shall watering conflict with pre-
scheduled sports activities.

Contractor shall minimize the use of water during maintenance operations. The
Contractor shall comply with all applicable requirements of the National Pollution
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Best Management Practices (BMP) as
established and adopted by the District. In keeping with the municipal NPDES
requirements, washing down equipment is discouraged. The Contractor shall not permit
any trash, debris, vegetative trimmings, fugitive soils or organic materials to be discharged
through sweeping, blowing or other means to any street, gutter, drainage structure, storm
drain or waterway, flowing or not. In no case shall the Contractor use water to rinse or flush
chemicals of any kind from equipment or a facility area into either a storm drainage or
sanitary sewage system.

8. SOUND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall comply with all County and District sound control and noise level rules,
regulations and ordinances which apply to any work performed pursuant to this Agreement,
and shall make every effort to control any undue noise resulting from its operations.

No maintenance functions that generate excess noise, which would cause annoyance to
residents of the area, shall be commenced before 8:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. or such other time
as directed by the Parks Supervisor.

Each internal combustion engine used for any purpose while performing the landscape
maintenance services or related to landscape maintenance services shall be equipped with
a muffler of a type recommended by the manufacturer. No internal combustion engine
shall be operated without said muffler. Said noise level requirement shall be applied to
all equipment used or related to providing landscape maintenance services, including, but
not limited to, tracks, transit mixer, or transit equipment that may or may not be owned by
the Contractor. The use of loud sound signals shall be avoided in favor of light warnings
except those required by safety laws for the protection of the public or Contractor’s
personnel.

9. AIR POLLUTION

Contractor shall comply with all Ventura County air poilution control rules, regulations,
ordinances and statutes which apply to any work performed pursuant to this Agreement and
shall not discharge smoke, dust or any other air contaminants into the atmosphere in such
quantity as will violate the regulations of any legally constituted authority. Material to be
disposed of shall not be burned.

10. REMOVAL AND DIVERSION OF DEBRIS

Contractor shall promptly remove all debris accumulated as a result of maintenance
operations and shall not allow any debris to remain on the public street or other public property
after 4:00 p.m. on the day on which debris is generated.

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page B-7

169/321



Debris is defined as leaves, branches, paper and all foreign matter, etc. Grass clippings
are not to be removed from the landscape. Removal, diversion, and disposal of debris
shall be performed at no additional cost to the District and shall be considered to be
included as part of the Contractor’s proposal price.

Contractor shall divert grass/turf clippings from landfilling by using mulching mowers
specifically designed to mulch grass/turf clippings and redeposit the mulched material
back on the landscape. Contractor shall mulch all grass/turf clippings and report the
acreage mowed and the frequency at which it is mowed to the District in accordance with
Section 6.0, Records and Reports, of the Agreement. Remaining green waste (organic
material) such as leaves, twigs, etc. shall be separated from foreign matter (inorganic
material) such as paper, glass, plastic, etc. Said green waste shall be separated from
foreign matter and diverted from landfilling.

All green waste produced as a result of Contractor’s operations under this Agreement

shall be reduced, reused, recycled, and/or transformed. Weight slips shall be delivered to
the Parks Supervisor, or his designee, as proof of final disposal.

11.  AUTHORITY OF THE PARK SUPERVISOR

The Park Supervisor or his/her authorized representative shall be the determining authority
with respect to all issues regarding the quality or acceptability of wotk performed and as
to the manner of performance and rate or progress of the work. Whenever Contractor’s
designated supervisor is not present for any part of the work where it may be desired that he
give direction, orders within the scope of these specifications may be given by the Park
Supervisor or his/her authorized representative, and Contractor shall instruct its staff to
follow these orders as though they had been issued by Contractor.

12.  SUSPENSION OF CONTRACT

If, at any time, in the opinion of the District, Contractor has failed to supply an adequate
workforce, or equipment of proper quality, or has failed in any other respect to execute the
work with the diligence and force specified and intended in and by the terms of this
Agreement, notice thereof, in writing, shall be served upon Contractor. Should
Contractor neglect or refuse to provide means for satisfactory compliance with this
Agreement, as directed by the Park Supervisor or his/her authorized representative, within
the time specified in such notice, the District Board may suspend this Agreement. Upon
receiving notice of such suspension, the Contractor’s control shall terminate, and
thereupon the District may hire such force and buy or rent such additional machinery,
tools, appliances and equipment, and buy such additional materials and supplies at the
Contractor’s expense as may be necessary for the conduct of the work and for the
completion thereof; or may employ the necessary workmen, substitute other parties to perform
the work required under this Agreement; employ the necessary workmen, substitute other
machinery or materials, and purchase the materials contracted for in such a manner, as the
District Board may deem proper or the District Board may annul and cancel the Agreement
and related work. Any excess cost arising there from over and above the contract price
shall be charged against the Contractor and his sureties from liability for failure to fulfill this
Agreement.

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page B-8

170/321



The Contractor and his sureties shall be credited with the amount of money so forfeited toward
all excess cost over the operations of this Agreement and the completion of the work by the
District as above provided.

13.  LAWS TO BE OBSERVED

Contractor shall keep itself and its employees and agents fully informed of, and ensure
that all work and services are provided in compliance with, all Federal and State laws, and
all municipal ordinances and regulations of the District which in any way affect the
conduct of the work, and all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any
jurisdictions or authority over the same,

Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal law, State law, and
the Camarillo Municipal Code including those relating to illicit discharges.

Contractor shall be aware that sections of the Irrigation systems are supplied with
Recycled Water. All labor and installations shall be performed in accordance with the
rules and regulations of the California Department of Public Health, and all laborers shall
be appropriately trained and licensed to work on non-potable water systems.

14. INCLEMENT WEATHER

Contractor shall not work or perform any operations during inclement weather which may
destroy or damage ground cover or turf areas. Contractor shall contact the Contract Officer for
the determination of non-operation conditions.

15. WAGES

Contractor shall ensure that all maintenance and other services provided pursuant to this
Agreement are provided in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations relating to the
payment of prevailing wages and in accordance with State of California Department of Industrial
Relations General Prevailing Wage Determination for Landscape Maintenance [Craft: Landscape
Irrigation, Maintenance, and Operations (10C, 18A, 18C)] for Ventura County. Refer to
www.dir.ca.gov/dlst/pwd for detailed information. A copy of the current, General Prevailing
Wage Determination for Landscape Maintenance is available at the Camarillo Parks office.
Contractor further understands and agrees as follows:

A That the statutory provisions for penalties for failure to pay prevailing wages will
be enforced (Labor Code §1775) and the statutory provisions for penalties for failure to comply
with state’s wage and hour laws will be enforced. (Labor Code §1813.)

B. That Contractor must comply with the statutory requirements relating to certified
copies of payroll records, including the maintenance of the records, their certification, and their
availability for inspection. (Labor Code £1776.)

C. Contractor will comply with the statutory requirements relating to the
employment of apprentices. (Labor Code §1771.5.)

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page B-9

171/321



D. Eight hours’ labor constitutes a legal day’s work as described in Labor Code
§1810.

E. Contractor must secure the payment of workers’ compensation to its employees as
provided in Labor Code §§1860 and 3700. In addition, the Contractor must sign and file a
statutorily prescribed statement acknowledging its obligation to secure the payment of workers’
compensation to its employees before beginning work. (Labor Code £1861.)

F. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that should any third party, including but not
limited to the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations, determine that Contractor has
failed to pay the general prevailing wage rates of per diem wages and/or overtime and holiday
wages required for any of the work provided hereunder, Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and
hold the District harmless from any such determinations, or actions (whether legal, equitable or
administrative in nature) or other proceedings, and shall assume all obligations and liabilities for
the payment of such wages and for compliance with the provisions of prevailing wage law.

16.  SURETIES AND INSURANCE

Contractor shall provide the District with a Faithful Performance Bond and a Labor and
Material Bond (Payment Bond) within fifteen (15) days from the date of written notice of
the award and before commencement of any work under this Agreement as described in the
Request for Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services,

All insurers and sureties must be rated A or better according to the most recent A.M. Best Co.
Rating Guide. The selected contractor shall deliver, concurrently with execution of the
agreement and delivery of said payment bond and performance bond, to the District the
following documents:

(@ A copy of the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or Surety issued by the
Insurance Commissioner, which authorizes the Insurer or Surety to transact surety
insurance in the State of California; or

()] A certificate from the Clerk of the County of Ventura that the “Certificate of
Authority” of the Insurer or Surety has not been surrendered, revoked, canceled,
annulled, or suspended or, in the event the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or
Surety has been suspended, that renewed authority has been granted.

Failure of Contractor to deliver these documents by the time of execution of this Agreement shall
require the District o refrain from entering the Agreement, as Contractor will be deemed to have
failed to ensure the sufficiency of the Insurer or Surety to the satisfaction of the District, as
required by the provisions of the Bond and Undertaking Law, Code of Civil Procedure 995.660.
Upon receipt of any bonds, District shall contact the bond company to verify the bond’s validity.

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “B”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page B-10

172/321



EXHIBIT “C”

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

The monthly and annual compensation for the initial three years of the contract term will be the
rates set forth below which shall not be increased. Should the District exercise its option to one
or both of the two-year optional extensions, the parties will negotiate any compensation
adjustments applicable during such extension term, which must be memoralized in an

amendment to this Agréement.

Contractor shall furish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all work necessary or
incidental to complete the work in accordance with the Agreement at the following price:

ITEM COST ITEM COST ITEM COST
I. PARK AREA & RESTROOM FACILITIES PER MONTH PER MONTH PER MONTH

(YEAR ONE) (YEAR TWO) (YEAR THREE)
1. Landscape Maintenance
(as identified in exhibits D&E) $ 23,265.87 '$ 23.063.85 ||$24,682.77

l a —
2.Softball Field Set-up / Drag, Water, and Line '_
(Base extended monthly price on 40 field set-ups) $704.40 $ 725.53 $ 747.30
3.Restroom Janitorial Service $ 1.545.50 $ 1,591.87 ||s 1,639.63
4 TOTAL MONTHLY COST (A.1-A.3) s 25515.77 $ 26,281.25 ||$ 27,069.70
01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “C”

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page C-1

173/321



ADDENDUM # 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AND
JANITORIAL SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO, 18-02/LM-2018 -02

DATE: January 2, 2018

ISUED BY: PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
1605 East Burnley St. Camarillo, Ca. 93010
(805)-482-5396 Phone; (805)482-7591 Fax

PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

ISSUED to: For Distribution to Bid Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Contract Documents as noted below.

This Addendum consists of five (4) pages and the modifications to the document
noted below.

A. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCCUMENT (Submittals) , PAGE 10-11,
Proposal Form, PROPPSAL FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES
& PAGE 44-45, EXHIBIT “C” SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

This amendment to the RFP modifies the Proposal forms and Exhibit “C allowing for 1,2, and
3 year annual pricing for the 3 year term of contract. This change is designed to help bidders, bid
competitively while allowing for annual adjustments to mitigate forecasted CIP increases.

174/321



COMPANY NAME: BrightView Landscape Services

B. TOTAL ANNUAL COST (First Year) $ 306,189.24
C. TOTAL ANNUAL COST (Second Year) $ 315,375.00
D.  TOTAL ANNUAL COST (Third Year) $ 324,836.40

TOTAL (3) YEAR COMBINED ANNUAL COST IN WORDS (B - D):

nine hundred forty six thousand four hundred and sixty four cents DOLLARS

; O. Y
4 g4y, uo o

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRALT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page C-2

175/321



EXTRA WORK

Extra Work shall be at the following rates. These rates can be used for additions to or

deletions from the Agreement.

PSS

N

© ®

11.
12,

13.
14.

15.

01224.0001/427369.1

ITEM

Turf Mowing by walking mower

Turf Mowing by riding mower

Turf Edging and Trimming

Turf Aeration

Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Hardscape
Areas (sidewalks, patios)

Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Litter/Trash
Receptacles

Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Picnic Tables
Steam Clean/Pressure Wash Benches
Steam Clean/Pressure wash District Entry Signs
Fertilization

A. Turf Areas
B. Shrub Areas
C. Ground Cover Areas

Drag, Water & Line Softball Infield
Turf Renovation (site preparation,
seeding and top dressing)

Turf Sod - Furnish and Install

Plant Material - Furnish and Install

1 Gallon Plant

5 Gallon Plant

15 Gallon Plant

Flat of Groundcover

Flat of Color Annuals

Flat of 4” Potted Annuals

15 Gallon Tree - Standard Trunk
15 Gallon Tree - Multi-Trunk
24” Box Tree - Standard Trunk

(g TEmaMEmgowe

A 17 Brass Valve Installed w/box & lid

B. One 1 4” Brass Valve Installed w/box & lid

UNIT COST

©®©= &5

C. 100° Trench 18” deep maximum pipe to 1” diameter $

EXHIBIT “C”

|

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)

Page C-3

/sE
/sf.
/sf
/sf.
/sf

fsf

/st
/sf
/st

/sf
/sf
/sf
/sf

/sf
/sf

lea.

_ lea.
lea.
fea.
fea.
/ea.
fea.
Jea.

ca.
ca.
ea.
ca.
€a.

176/321



16. Labor Rates

A. Supervisor (dav to dav supervision) 3 /hr
B. Streetscape Maintenance Worker $  /hr
C. Irrigation Repair Specialist $ /hr
D. Pesticide Operator $ /hr
E. General Laborer $ /hr
F. Light Equipment Operator (riding mower, /hr
Tractor, dump truck, etc.) $_
$ /hr

G. Heavy Equipment Operator S—

All installed irrigation and plant material shall have a one (1) year guarantee for replacement.

Weed Removal/Abatement

Upon the option and written authorization from District, Contractor shall cut and remove
grass/weed material growing on various park lots. This would be in conjunction weed
abatement program managed by the District.

A. Tractor Mounted Mower with Operator S It
. . $ /sf.

B Walking Mower with Operator

C. Power String Trim — edging $ - M.

D Power String Trim - weed cutting $ st

E. Remove and Dispose of Material after cutting $ _ fey

Abbreviation: sf= square feet 1f=lineal feet ea.=each hr=hour cy= cubicyard

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page C-4

177/321



EXHIBIT “D”

SCHEDULE OF PERFORMANCE

The initial term of this Agreement shall be for three years, commencing on the contract effective
date. There shall be two (2) additional two-year extension options, at the sole discretion of the
District. To exercise its extension option, the District may give Contractor written notice of its
election to exercise the option at least 90 days prior to Agreement expiration. Upon the
provision of such notice by the District, the parties shall enter an amendment to this Agreement.

Level of Service

The following are the service levels required for each of the maintenance tasks to be provided by
Contractor. All service levels apply to the associated facilities and parks, landscape areas
included in Exhibit “A”.

Daily service levels are designated as Monday through Friday (M-F) or Monday through Sunday
(7 days per week).

1) Turf Management Service Level

(a) Mowing Once a week any day of the week or M-F

(b) Turf edging & trimming Once a week any day of the week or M-F

{¢) Recreation Turf Daily (M-F)

(d) Renovation As directed by District

(€) Turf irrigation Daily 7 Days per week

() Litter & leaf pick-up As needed

(g) Turf fertilization Three times annually - chemically balanced

(h) Aeration Eight (8) times annually

2) Hardscape Management Service Level

(a) Parking Lots Inspected daily (M-F), including curbs, sweeping
Once Monthly

(b) Picnic Shelters Includes garbage cans emptied (daily 7 days per
week) , table tops steam cleaned/pressure washed,
once weekly (M-F)

(c) Walkways & patios Cleared daily (M-F)

(d) Play areas, sand areas Inspections and rake thoroughly (daily 7 days per
week), and “screen clear” filter the sand (once
weekly M-F)

(e) Parking Area Sweeping Monthly

3) Trees, Shrubs & Ground Cover Areas Service Level

(a) Shrub Maintenance As needed
(b) Ground Cover (weeding) Weekly
(c¢) Cultivation As needed
01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “D*
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page D-1

178/321



(d) Pruning

4) Watering / Irrigation

(a) Irrigation equipment-
(b) Head adjustment:
(c) Broken heads

(d) Flow restrictions

(e) Control valves

(f) Controller Progress

5) Park and Other Equipment
(a) Play equipment

(b) Picnic tables & benches

(¢) Trash Containers

(d) Lighting

(e) Drinking fountains

(f) Opening Parks (2) —

6) Ball Fields
(a) Skin infield

(b) Inspections

(c) Fencing
(d) Bleachers & player benches

7) Parks Buildings Manasement
(a) Buildings

{b) Bathrooms

01224.0001/427369.1

Monthly /or as deemed necessary by District
designee

Service Level

Inspect once a week (M-F)
Maintain properly

Repair as needed

As indicated

Adjust as needed

Adjust as needed

Service Level

Inspect daily (7 days per week)

Inspect daily (7 days per week)

Emptied, cleaned or replaced as needed
Inspect weekly

Inspect/maintain five (5) days a week (M-F)
Open all park gates daily (7 days per week)

Service Level

Machine dressed & watered daily (7 days per
week per scheduled use)

Daily (M-F), includes filling in holes and top-
dressing

Inspect weekly to ensure fabric is secured

Inspect daily (M-F) & maintain for safety

Service Level

Exterior Inspected daily (7 days per week).
Report graffiti daily as needed. Garbage cans
emptied daily (7 days per week).

Inspected and cleaned daily (7 days per week).
Report graffiti daily as observed. Clean fixtures
and stock with paper products as needed daily (7
days per week).

EXHIBIT “D”

TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)

Page D-2

179/321



Working Time Limits

All work shall be performed between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 3:30 p.m., Monday through
Sunday, and as otherwise specified in this Agreement. The majority of maintenance tasks
shall be completed Monday through Friday. Some maintenance tasks and “as needed”
frequency may require Saturday and Sunday work by Contractor as specified by the
District. The District reserves the right to adjust hours.

Coordination of Activities

Contractor shall coordinate work with the District to prevent conflict with District recreation
programs, activities and events occurring at District facilities maintained by the Contractor.

Weekly Reporting and Maintenance Schedules

Contractor shall make weekly contact with the Parks Supervisor or his designee to discuss
work level and effort, as well as maintenance performance. Contractor shall provide the
District with a weekly log sheet showing the names, dates, and hours worked of all
employees for the previous week, on the following Monday.

Contractor shall deliver weekly (Monday through Sunday) maintenance schedules
identifying specific job tasks and the frequencies of performance each day of the
scheduled period to the Park Supervisor no later than the Wednesday prior to the start of the
scheduled weekly maintenance.

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “D”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page D-3

180/321



EXHIBIT “E”

TECHNICAL PROVISIONS — SERVICE LEVEL STANDARDS

The following pages describe the Service Level Standards of the maintenance tasks that
Contractor is responsible for. These Service Level Standards shall apply to all facilities and
areas included in Exhibit “A”,

1. TURF MANAGEMENT

a)

b)

c)

d)

Mowing - The Contractor shall be responsible for mowing and edging all turf grass areas.
An approved-reel type mower shall bé used on all sports turf areas. All mowers must be
used exclusively at the park or adequately cleaned and sterilized prior to use, to prevent
undesirable weed specie intrusion(s). Turf grass shall be maintained and mowed at a height
determined by specie as listed below:

Bermuda --17

Tall Fescue -2-3”

Mowing shall normally occur once a week during the growing scason to maintain the
proper height. Mowing schedules may need to be adjusted during the soccer season for
field preparation. Mowing direction shall be rotated. No more than one-third (1/3) the leaf
blade shall be cut at one time to maintain proper turf height(s). All turf areas shall be
cleaned of all debris prior to mowing operations. If required the contractor shall be
responsible for removing grass clippings after the turf is mowed.

Turf Edging and Trimming - Turf edging and trimming shall be performed once per week
concurrently with mowing. All turf grass shall be edged along sidewalks, paved and hard
surface areas as necessary to prevent an overgrowth. Edging shall not be done by chemical
methods. Chemical spraying shall not be permitted around the base of trees in turf areas.
Weed whipping shall only be used when tree guards are present and removal of soil does not
occur around the base of the tree. All edged turf areas shall be cleaned (swept) to complete
the edging function within the same workday as edging and trimming is performed.

Recreation Turf - These areas shall be inspected daily (7 days per week) for holes,
wet spots, uneven surfaces, defective sprinklers and other hazards, and any required
corrective action taken immediately.

Renovation - Post soccer season top dressing shall occur one time per year on a schedule
approved in advance by the Park Services Manager. Topdressing material and rates shall be
per agronomic recommendafions consistent with soils analysis. Additionally Turf
renovation shall be performed on a spot basis as needed to eliminate excessive thatching or
to rebabilitate worn areas.

Thatch Removal -

The Contractor shall be responsible for the removal and disposal of thatch build-up in the
sod layer one time per year. The Park Services Manager shall be notified with a written
schedule one month prior to the date of thatch removal commencement. Thatch removal

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page E-1

181/321



EXHIBIT “E”

TECHNICAL PROVISIONS -~ SERVICE LEVEL STANDARDS

The following pages describe the Service Level Standards of the maintenance tasks that
Contractor is responsible for. These Service Level Standards shall apply to all facilities and
areas included in Exhibit “A”.

1. TURF MANAGEMENT

a)

b)

d)

Mowing - The Contractor shall be responsible for mowing and edging all turf grass areas.
An approved-reel type mower shall be used on all sports turf areas. All mowers must be
used exclusively at the park or adequately cleaned and sterilized prior to use, to prevent
undesirable weed specie intrusion(s). Turf grass shall be maintained and mowed at a height
determined by specie as listed below:

Bermuda -%-1”

Tall Fescue -2-3”

Mowing shall normally occur once a week during the growing season to maintain the
proper height. Mowing schedules may need to be adjusted during the soccer season for
field preparation. Mowing direction shall be rotated. No more than one-third (1/3) the leaf
blade shall be cut at one time to maintain proper turf height(s). All turf areas shall be
cleaned of all debris prior to mowing operations. If required the contractor shall be
responsible for removing grass clippings after the turf is mowed.

Turf Edging and Trimming - Turf edging and trimming shall be performed once per week

concurrently with mowing. All turf grass shall be edged along sidewalks, paved and hard
surface areas as necessary to prevent an overgrowth. Edging shall not be done by chemical
methods. Chemical spraying shall not be permitted around the base of trees in turf aress.
Weed whipping shall only be used when tree guards are present and removal of soil does not
occur around the base of the tree. All edged turf areas shall be cleaned (swept) to complete
the edging function within the same workday as edging and trimming is performed.

Recreation Turf - These areas shall be inspected daily (7 days per week) for holes,
wet spots, uneven surfaces, defective sprinklers and other hazards, and any required
corrective action taken immediately.

Renovation - Post soccer season top dressing shall occur one time per year on a schedule
approved in advance by the Park Services Manager. Topdressing material and rates shall be
per agronomic recommendations consistent with soils analysis. Additionally Turf
renovation shall be performed on a spot basis as needed to eliminate excessive thatching or
to rehabilitate worn areas.

Thatch Removal -

The Contractor shall be responsible for the removal and disposal of thatch build-up in the
sod layer one time per year. The Park Services Manager shall be notified with a written
schedule one month prior to the date of thatch removal commencement. Thatch removal

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Compiex)
Page E-1

182/321



g

h)

)

shall be performed with a power-driven thatching/ verti-cutiting knives. All grass clippings
associated with this process shall be removed from the site and disposed of at the
Contractor’s expense. Over seeding and topdressing shall be required at the contractors
expense were thinning of sod has occurred. The Park Services Manager shall determine the
top-dressing and seed application rate.

Turf Trrigation - Turf irrigation shall be managed through automated controls and manual
operation using sprinkler heads properly spaced and adjusted for uniform application.
Application shall be at a rate corresponding to climate, soil type and cultural requirements
of the turf species.

Litter and Leaf Pick-up - Litter and leaf pick-up shall be performed as needed to maintain a
neat and clear appearance.

Turf Fertilization - The Contractor shall fertilize the sports turf grass a minimum of
eight (8) times a year on a schedule to be approved in advance by the Park
Services Manager. Ornamental turf shall be fertilized four (4) times per year.
Fertilizer shall be delivered to the site in the original unopened container, bearing the
manufacturer’s guaranteed analysis. Any fertilizer that becomes caked or damaged,
making it unsuitable for use, will not be accepted. Immediately following application at
each site, the fertilizer shall be thoroughly watered into the soil. The turf grass fertilizer
shall be a complete commercial fertilizer, Best Turf Supreme 16-6-8 with micronutrients
or approved equal, evenly broadcast at the rate of one (1) pound actual nitrogen per
thousand square feet per application. Fertilizer spreading shall be accomplished using a
rotary and/or drop spreader. Invoices for the applications shall be delivered to the Parks
Division within one week following application.

Fertilizer - Rates and analysis are for proposal purposes only. Actual formulas and rates
shall be based on two (2) soils reports. The District shall collect and deliver the samples
to an approved soils lab and pay for the actual lab costs.

Soil Aeration - The Contractor shall be responsible for soil aerification for sports
turf grass areas eight (8) times per year. Ornamental turf shall be aerified one time
per year. Aerification shall be done with 1/2 to 3/4 inch with a power driven or
tractor-pulled coring tine. All surface material shall be removed the same day as
the aerification. The Parks Supervisor shall be notified with a written schedule one
month prior to the date of aerification commencement. Extreme care shall be used to
identify sprinkler heads, valve boxes, and other in-ground equipment prior to aeration
(this shall be done using wire/plastic marking flags). All plugs shall be broken to
satisfaction of District by dragging and/or by rotary mower immediately after aeration.

2. PEST MANAGEMENT

a.

The Contractor shall be responsible for the control and elimination of weeds, insects,
rodents, and diseases negatively affecting plant material or causing an unsafe physical
environment.

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page E-2

183/321



b. Integrated Pest Management (IPM)

It is the intent of the District to minimize the use of chemical pest control. To meet this
intent, the Contractor shall develop an Integrated Pest Management Plan (IPM). This
plan shall be submitted within 90 days of the start of maintenance. The IPM plan shall
contain the following components:

. Identify and implement cultural practices that will assist in controlling pest
problems, i.e. aerification, thatching, pruning, fertilization, and irrigation schedules that
do not enhance conditions conducive to pest growth.

o The evaluation of the common pest problems and a sustainable long-term
management plan to eliminate, or manage them at an acceptable level.

. Damage thresholds that will be used to determine pest control methods and
establish when pesticide use will be acceptable.

. Identify a monitoring program that will provide information related to pest
populations to more effectively monitory, identify, and establish control methods.

¢. Chemical Pesticide Application

The Contractor shall possess all permits and licenses required by the State of California,
Department of Pesticide Regulation, prior to the application of any pesticide. Copies of
all state licenses and permits to apply pesticides shall be provided to the District prior to
beginning any pest control operations. These shall include, but not be limited to, state
licensed certified applicator, licensed state Agricultural Pest Control Advisor written
recommendation(s), county monthly use reports, and state Agricultural Pest Control
Business License/maintenance gardener. Any pesticide used shall be listed on the State of
California, Department of Pesticide Regulation approved list and submit all pesticide use
reports to the Ventura County Agncultural Commissioner. Restricted materials, if used,

shall be used and possessed only in accordance with a permit issued by the Ventura
County Agricultural Commissioner. The Contractor shall notify the Parks Services
Manager three days prior to application of pesticides. All applications of pesticides shall
be made under the direct control of a licensed pesticide operator/applicator. Upon
completion of the application, the Contractor shall submit to the Parks Services Manager
a copy of all monthly pesticide use reports. An indication dye shall be used when
applying any pesticide.

3. WEED CONTROL

All turf grass areas shall be evaluated and treated for weed control on a schedule and with a
method approved in advance by the Parks Services Manager. Kikuyu and other invasive grasses,
and broadleaf plants in lawn areas are considered weeds. All planter beds, turf and hardscape
arcas shall be kept weed free at all times. Weeds shall be removed within two days of
emergence. Weed control shall be based on the approved IPM program submitted to the District.

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page E-3

184/321



Hand weeding by mechanical means shall be the approved method for weed control. All
chemical applications must be approved by the Park Services Manager in writing prior to
applications.

All fence lines, light standard bases, tree wells, buildings and structures shall be fiee of all weeds
at all times

4. HARDSCAPE MANAGEMENT

(a) Parking Lots - All parking lots shall be inspected daily (M-F) for litter and trash
pick-up, broken glass or other safety hazards. Wheel stops, signs, gates and barricades
shall be checked weekly and repaired or serviced as needed. All curb areas shall be
swept once a week and the entire parking once monthly. All weeds growing in cracks
shall be removed weekly.

(b) Picnic Shelters ~ Picnic shelter surfaces shall be inspected daily (7 days per week) for
litter and trash pick-up. Garbage cans shall b¢ emptied daily and as often as may be
required. All surfaces including tabletops shall be steam cleaned/pressure washed as
needed.

(¢) Walkways and Patios - All walkways and patios shall be kept clean of litter, debris
and dirt. Areas that are close to building entry areas shall be cleaned. as needed to keep
the area free from litter and blown-in soil. Graffiti shall be reported to the District
immediately. All walkways and patios shall be steam cleaned/pressure washed as needed.

5. TREES, SHRUBS AND GROUND COVER AREAS

(@) Shrub Maintenance - All shrubbery plantings shall be pruned in a natural method. No
shearing shall be done unless shrubbery planted is intended to be formal. Pruning shall be
completed at times that culturally allow natural flowering. Shrub planting areas shall be kept free
at all times of litter and weeds. Shrub planters shall be mulched and cuitivated to promote healthy
plants and minimize water needs. Application of pesticides shall be completed only on non-
windy days and prior to 9:00 a.m. All shrub areas shall be fertilized four (2) times annually to
promote maximum foliage and flowers.

(b)  Ground Cover - All ground cover areas shall be kept at all times free of weeds and
litter. Weed control shall be accomplished through a balanced program of pre-emergent and
post-emergent chemical apphcatlon and mechanical or hand removal. Ground cover areas
shall be pruned to maintain a minimum four inches (4”) of clearance behind edges of curbs,
sidewalks, and turf areas. Ground cover areas shall be fertilized four (4) times annually
to promote tight growth, flowers, foliage and healthy plants. The application of pesticides
shall occur as needed on non-windy days and prior to 9:00 a.m.

© Tree Maintenance The Contractor shall provide proper watering of all trees. Whether
done by automated irrigation systems, manually with the use of hoses or water tank. Trees
shall be maintained in an erect, upright manner and shall be staked as necessary to maintain
this position. Pruning and trimming of trees shall be limited to removal and disposal of any

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page E-4

185/321



dead and/or broken branches and sucker growth located in or on the tree, and any branches
hanging 10 feet or lower over sidewalks, pedestrian access areas, or roadways. Emergency
work and/or safety clearance pruning maybe authorized by the Parks Services Manager or his
designee. All work shall conform to Pruning Standards of Western Chapter ISA and these
specifications. In all cases the District’s representative shall have complete and sole
discretion in determining conformance and acceptability of trees pruned by the Contractor.
Pruned trees rejected by the District’s representative shall be excluded from payment, or
redone at no cost, to the satisfaction of the District’s representative.

(d)  Tree Protection — Use of weed whackers or other equipment in a manner that scores or
otherwise damages the bark of a tree, such as may cause girdling, is specifically prohibited.
Should the Contractors operations result in tree girdling, the tree will be remedied to the
satisfaction of the District’s representative, up to and including the removal of the damaged
tree and replacement with a mature boxed tree equivalent to the damaged tree. This removal
and replacement will be at no additional cost to the District.

6. WATERING/IRRIGATION

Irrigation shall be performed as required to maintain proper plant growth in all areas. This shall
include manual watering by use of hose bibs, quick couplers, skinner lines and/or drip systems,
potable tank water system, in addition to, in conjunction with, or in the absence of automatic
irrigation systems. Watering shall be accomplished at times to ensure the health of all plants, and
to minimize inconvenience to people using the area. Automatic irrigation shall normally take
place at night or early morning hours. Any water runoff or overflow onto roadway, sidewalk, and
hard surface areas shall be kept at an absolute minimum so as not to cause any pedestrian and/or
vehicular liabilities.

Irrigation water shall be carefully applied and in quantities required by the different plant
species, time of the year, and other basic environmental factors. The Contractor shall check the
effect of the watering program weekly. At least once every two weeks, this review shall consist
of probing in at least one area covered by each sectional valve and ascertaining the anticipated
water requirements and adjusting the system or watering schedule accordingly. The irrigation
tech shall sign and date a controller log indicating a system test was performed. This log shall
note any problems and their correction date.

Particular attention shall be given to avoid exceeding the soil absorption rate. Where more water
is required than can be applied at one time, Contractor shall set the automatic timer for repeat
cycles at short intervals to satisfy the water demand. In no case shall the holding capacity of the
soil be exceeded to allow run-off of water to go to waste. All irrigation controllers shall be turned
off during periods of rain by the Contractor, and turned on and reprogrammed at the completion
of each rainy period. Where computer controllers are used (RainMaster Eaglel), the Contractor
shall input the schedule into the RainMaster website. Where computer control is not present,
irrigation schedules shall be provided using a standard spreadsheet acceptable to the District.
Schedules shall include duration, frequency, and timing for each controller and valve. Valve type
and location shall also be identified.

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page E-5

186/321



Imigation schedules shall be provided on a schedule as determined by the Park Services
Manager.

The Contractor shall be responsible for the maintenance and/or replacement of all irrigation
systems and their parts, excluding phone lines and electric pedestals and meters. Included in the
system are irrigation controllers, remote control valves and boxes, gate valves, quick coupling
valves, main lines, control wiring, lateral lines, all fittings and riser assemblies, hose bibs,
sprinkler heads, pumps, backflow devices and vandal proof enclosures. All irrigation equipment
shall be maintained in good working condition and shall function properly at all times. The
District will replace irrigation controllers and vandal-proof enclosures, which are beyond
economic repair. All supplies, equipment, and parts shall be provided at the Contractor’s
expense. All replacement parts shall be with same model/type. Substitutes must have prior
approval from the Park Services Manager. The Contractor is required to adjust the height of
sprinkler heads in turf and groundcover areas to ‘ensure proper coverage. Excavating around
sprinkler heads in order to assure proper coverage from sprinklers is strictly prohibited.

Vandal proof enclosures for backflow and controllers shall be chipped of rust and dirt and
painted with two coats of an epoxy exterior paint a minimum of 1 x per year in November or as
required to maintain good working order and appearance.

(@ Imrigation Equipment — All irrigation equipment (including but not limited to pipes,
heads, valves and controllers) shall be inspected for proper operation and adjustment once each
week.

(b)  Head Adjustment — All sprinkler head adjustment shall be adjusted to eliminate spray
onto hard surfaces immediately.

(c) Broken Heads — All broken sprinkler heads and risers shall be repaired immediately.

(d)  Flow Restrictions — The sprinklers heads located on the low end of a line shall have flow
restrictors placed under them to eliminate line drain-down.

(e Control Valves — Control valves shall be adjusted as needed to allow proper closing and
to eliminate leakage.

) Controller Progress — All irrigation controller programs shall be adjusted as frequently as
necessary to maintain proper precipitation rates. When raining, controller programs shall be
placed in the “rain mode” or turned off.

7. PARK AND OTHER EQUIPMENT

(2)  Play Equipment - All play equipment shall be inspected daily (Sunday-Saturday) for
unsafe/hazardous conditions. All unsafe/hazardous conditions and/or damage are to be
reported to the District’s contract officer immediately. All play equipment shall be inspected
daily (Sunday-Saturday) by Contractor with a written weekly summary of the daily inspections
with any corrective measures noted. Said written weekly inspection shall be provided to District
by Contractor.

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page E-6

187/321



(b)  Picnic Tables and Benches - All picnic tables and benches shall be inspected daily
(Sunday-Saturday) for unsafe/hazardous conditions. Picnic tables and benches shall be
inspected daily by Contractor with any corrective measures noted. Said written weekly
inspection shall be provided to District by Contractor. All unsafe/hazardous conditions
and/or damage are to be reported to the District’s contract officer immediately.

(©) Trash Containers - All trash containers shall be emptied daily (7 days a week) and more
frequently as necessary. A minimum 1.7 mill thick disposable liner shall be placed in each trash
container at the time each container is emptied. Containers used in picnic and common areas
shall be washed (exterior and interior) as needed and exteriors shall be cleaned and wiped down
daily with a disinfectant. All trash containers shall be pressure washed/steamed cleaned once per
month.

(d)  Drinking Fountains - All exterior drinking fountains shall be inspected seven (7) days a
week. Inoperable drinking fountains shall be reported immediately by Contractor.

8. BALL FIELDS

(a)  Skinned Infield — The skinned infields shall be machine and hand dressed and watered
once daily, (7 days per week per scheduled use), during the active play season. Off-season
machine dressing and watering shall occur once each week. Once every three (3) months the
infield shall be scarified to a three (3) inch depth, leveled, watered and compacted. Home plate
and pitchers rubber shall be replaced annually. Bases shall be replaced twice per year.

(b)  Inspections — Daily (7 days per week) inspections shall occur. All holes or depressions at
home plate, pitchers plate, bases or elsewhere on the infield shall be filled in. Turf areas shall be
repaired seeded and top-dressed immediately.

(c)  Fencing — All chain link fencing shall be inspected on a weekly basis to insure all fabric
is properly tied to supports and that no wires have unraveled causing wire protrusions.

(d)  Bleachers and Player Benches — All bleachers and player benches shall be inspected daily
(M-F) for unsafe/hazardous conditions. Boards, bolts, brackets and related elements of bleachers
and player benches shall be kept free of splinters and cracks, properly tightened, painted or
sealed and cleaned. Painted bleachers and player benches shall be painted once annually.
Damaged and/or missing elements shall be repaired/replaced immediately by Contractor. All
bleachers and player benches shall be inspected daily by Contractor with a written weekly
summary of the daily inspections with any corrective measures noted. Said written weekly
inspection shall be provided to District by Contractor.

9. PARKS BUILDING MANAGEMENT

(a) Building — All buildings exteriors shall be checked daily (7 days per week). Contractor
shall report graffiti daily as observed to the Park Supervisor.

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page E-7

188/321



(b)  Bathroom — All bathrooms shall be inspected daily (7 days per week), toilets, urinals and
wash basins shall be scoured once per day, and paper goods shall be restocked as needed.
Garbage cans shall be emptied and all areas shall be cleaned daily (7 days per week). Contractor
shall report graffiti daily as observed to the Park Supervisor.

EXHIBIT “E”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page E-8

189/321



PROPOSER

1) Name of Proposer BrightView Landscape Services, Inc

2) Address of
Proposer 2910 Sherwin Ave.
Ventura, CA 93003

3) Proposer intends to operate the business with which this proposal is concerned
as a Sole Proprietorship []; Partnership [3; Corporation [_]; Joint Venture []; or
Explain:

Signature

SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP STATEMENT
If a Sole Proprietorship, furnish the following: Not Applicable
1. Name in full ]
2. Address
3. Birth date Place of Birth
4, Social Security No.
5. State Driver’s License No:

01224.0001/427369.1

190/321



Partnership Statement

If a Partnership, answer the following: Not Applicable

1.

Date of organization

2. General Partnership ]

Limited Partnership O
3. Statement of Partnership recorded: Yes [] No []

Date Book Page County
4. Certificate of limited Partnership recorded: Yes[] No[]

Date Book Page County
5. Has the partnership done business in Ventura County?

Yes[ ] No[[] Explain:
6. Name, address, and partnership share of each general partner:
Name of Partner Address Share
01224,0001/427369.1

191/321



7. Fumnish the birth date, place of birth, Social Security No., and State driver's
license number of each person shown above.

8. Attach a complete copy of Partnership Agreement.

9. Is the partnership now involved, or has it been involved, in any business
enterprise whatsoever?

If so, give full details:

CORPORATION STATEMENT
If a corporation, answer the following:
1. When incorporated? 1271
2.  Whereincorporated? _ California
3. Is the corporation authorized to do business in California?

Yes [XNo [ If so, as of what date?

4.  The corporation is held: Publicly [] Privately

5. If privately held, provide the following:

Name of Partner Address % of Stock Owned

KKR 24151 Ventura Bld. Calabasas 100

6. If publicly held, how and where is the stock traded:

7. List the following:

01224.0001/427369.1

192/321



Authorized Issued Outstanding |

Number of voting shares

Number of non-voting shares

Number of shareholders

Par Book Market

Value of share of Common Stock $ $ $

10.

Furnish the name, title, address, and the number of voting and non-voting shares
of stock held by each officer, director, and any person holding more than 10% of
the outstanding stock.

Furnish the birth date, place of birth, Social Security No. and State driver's
license number for each person shown under item No. 5 above.

Is the corporation now invoived, or has it ever been involved, in any business
enterprise whatsoever? If so, attach full details.

JOINT VENTURE STATEMENT

if a Joint Venture, answer the following: Not Applicable

1.

2.

Date of organization

Joint Venture Agreement or Statement recorded? Yes [_] No []

Date Book Page County

Has the Joint Venturer done business in Ventura County?
Yes [] No [[] When?

Name and address of each joint Venturer:

Name Address

If a Joint Venturer is a Partnership or Corporation, complete pages 22 or 23 as
applicable.

01224,0001/427369.1

193/321



Furnish the birth date, place of birth, Social Security No. and State driver’s
license number for each person shown under Item No. 4 above.

Attach a complete copy of the Joint Venture Agreement.

Is the Joint Venturer now involved, or has it ever been involved, in any business
enterprise whatsoever? ,

If so, give full details:

01224,0001/427369.1

194/321



FINANCIAL DATA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Attach a complete report, prepared in accordance with acceptable accounting practice,
reflecting your current financial condition. The report must include a balance sheet and
income statement. Be prepared to substantiate all information shown.

SURETY INFORMATION

Has any surety or bonding company ever been required to perform upon your default?

Yes [] No K]

If yes, attach a statement naming the surety or bonding company, date, amount of
bond, and the circumstances surrounding said default and performance.

BANKRUPTCY INFORMATION

Have you ever been declared bankrupt? Yes [] - No K]
If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities, and amount of assets.

PENDING LITIGATION

Provide detailed information regarding present or threatened litigation, liens, or claims

involving any participant in the proposal. If there are none, state that there is no existing

or threatened litigation, lien, or claims against any participant in the proposal.

01224.0001/427369.1

195/321



ADDENDUM # 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AND
JANITORIAL SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-02/LM-2018 -02

DATE: January 2, 2018

ISUED BY: PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
1605 East Burnley St. Camarillo, Ca. 93010

(805)-482-5396 Phone; (805)482-7591 Fax

PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

ISSUED to: For Distribution to Bid Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Contract Documents as noted below.

This Addendum consists of five (4) pages and the modifications to the document
noted below.

A. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCCUMENT (Submittals) , PAGE 10-11
ropo 1 PPSAL FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

& PAGE 44-45, EXHIBIT “C” SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

This amendment to the RFP modifies the Proposal forms and Exhibit “C” allowing for 1,2, and
3 year annual pricing for the 3 year term of contract. This change is designed to help bidders, bid
competitively while allowing for annual adjustments to mitigate forecasted CIP increases.

196/321



COMPANY NAME:

PROPOSAL FOR
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

The undersigned hereby submits this Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services and
stipulates thereto as follows:

L. FAMILIARITY WITH AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS

The undersigned declares that he/she has carefully examined the location of the proposed
services and Scope of Services, that he/she has examined the General Requirements and Contract
Services Agreement of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District and all related
documents.

2. BASIC CONTRACT

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all
work necessary to complete the landscape maintenance services in accordance with the
Landscape Maintenance Agreement as shown in the Contract Services Agreement. The
following are monthly amounts and are to be paid to the proposer in equal monthly payments.

ITEM COST ITEM COST ITEM COST

A. PARK AREA & RESTROOM FACILITIES PER MONTH PER MONTH PER MONTH
(YEAR ONE) (YEAR TWO) (YEAR THREE)

1. Landscape Maintenance

(as identified in exhibits D&E) $ $ $

2.Softball Field Set-up / Drag, Water, and Line

(Base extended monthly price on 40 field set-ups) $ $ $

3.Restroom Janitorial Service $ $ 3

4 TOTAL MONTHLY COST (A.1-A.3) S $ |$

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-10-

197/321



COMPANY NAME:

TOTAL ANNUAL COST (First Year) $
TOTAL ANNUAL COST (Second Year) $
TOTAL ANNUAL COST (Third Year) $

TOTAL (3) YEAR COMBINED ANNUAL COST IN WORDS (B - D):

DOLLARS

Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District - Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services 18-02 (PV Fields Sports Complex)

-11-

198/321



EXHIBIT “C~»

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

The monthly and annual compensation for the initial three years of the contract term will be the
rates set forth below which shall not be increased. Should the District exercise its option to one
or both of the two-year optional extensions, the parties will negotiate any compensation
adjustments applicable during such extension term, which must be memorialized in an
amendment to this Agreement.

Contractor shall furnish all labor, equipment, tools and materials to do all work necessary or
incidental to complete the work in accordance with the Agreement at the following price:

ITEM COST ITEM COST ITEM COST
I. PARK AREA & RESTROOM FACILITIES PER MONTH PER MONTH PER MONTH
(YEAR ONE) (YEAR TWO) (YEAR THREE)
1. Landscape Maintenance
(as identified in exhibits D&E) % $ $

2.Softball Field Set-up / Drag, Water, and Line
(Base extended monthly price on 40 field set-ups)

=23
9
o2

3.Restroom Janitorial Service $ $ $
4 TOTAL MONTHLY COST (A.1-A.3) n) $ $
01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page C-1

199/321



COMPANY NAME:

B. TOTAL ANNUAL COST (First Year) $
C. TOTAL ANNUAL COST (Second Year) $
D. TOTAL ANNUAL COST (Third Year) $

TOTAL (3) YEAR COMBINED ANNUAL COST IN WORDS (B - D):

DOLLARS

01224.0001/427369.1 EXHIBIT “C”
TO CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT (PV Fields Sports Complex)
Page C-2

200/321



ADDENDUM # 2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AND
JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR PLEASANT VALLEY FIELDS SPORTS
COMPLEX

DATE: January 4, 2018
ISUED BY: PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
1605 East Burnley St. Camarillo, Ca. 93010
(805)-482-5396 Phone; (805)482-7591 Fax
PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
SERVICES SPECIFICATION NO. 18-01

ISSUED to: For Distribution to Bid Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Contract Documents as noted below.

This Addendum consists of three (3) pages and the modifications to the document
noted below.

A. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCCUMENT (Submittals), PAGE 18. Faithful
Performance Bond Form & PAGE 19-20, Labor and Material Bond
Payment Form

This amendment changes the Faithful Bond requirements. Instead of the
original multi-year bond requirement, the District has decided to accept a
renewable annual bond for the term of the contract. This bend will be required
to be renewed annually and contractor must provide the District with a new
bond certificate from the surety company a minimum of thirty (30) days prior
to the expiration of the current bond. If this bond requirement is not met,
immediate cause for termination of contract agreement would be enforced.

201/321



FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
(“District™), has awarded to . as Contractor
(“Principal”), a Contract for the work entitled and described as follows LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES;

WHEREAS, the Principal is required under the terms of said Contract to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of the Contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly bound
unto the District in the sum of
($ ), this amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total current
annual contract price, lawful money of the United States of America, for payment of which sum well
and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and successors, jointly and
severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a
reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if the hereby bound
Principal, or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things stand and
abide by, well and truly keep and perform all undertakings, terms, covenants, conditions, and
agreements in the said Contract and any alteration thereof, made as therein provided, all within the
time and in the manner designated and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, then
this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

FURTHER, the said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be
performed thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of such change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of
the work to be performed thereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this __ day of

,20 .

PRINCIPAL SURETY
Address of Surety:
CITY STATE
ZIP
TELEPHONE
BY: BY:
(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)

202/321



LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND
(PAYMENT BOND)

WHEREAS, the PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
(“District), has awarded to o . as Contractor
(“Principal™), a Contract for the work entitled and described as follows:

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

WHEREAS, said Contractor is required to furnish a bond in conjunction with said
Contract, to secure the payment of claims of laborers, mechanics, materialmen, and other
persons as provided by law;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Principal and Surety, are held and firmly
bound unto the District in the sum of
($ o ), this amount being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the
total current annual contract price, lawful money of the United States of America, for
payment of which sum well and truly be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. In case suit is
brought upon this bond, the Surety will pay a reasonable attorney’s fee to the District in an
amount to be fixed by the court.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if said Principal, its

heirs, executors, administrators, successors, assigns, or subcontractor fails to pay: (1) for any:

work, materials, services, provisions, provender, or other supplies, or for the use of
implements of machinery, used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work to be
done, or for any work or labor thereon of any kind; (2) for work performed by any of the
persons named in Civil Code Section 9100; (3) for any amounts due under the
Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed under the contract;
and/or (4) for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld, and paid over to the
Employment Development Department from the wages of employees of the Principal and/or
its subcontractors pursuant to Section 13020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code with
respect to such work and labor, then the Surety herein will pay for the same in an amount
not exceeding the sum specified in this bond, otherwise the above obligation shall be void.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Civil Code
Section 9100 so as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit
brought upon the bond. Moreover, if the District or any entity or person entitled to file stop
payment notices is required to engage the services of an attorney in connection with the
enforcement of this bond, each shall be liable for the reasonable attorney’s fees incurred, with
or without suit, in-addition to the above sum.

Said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract Documents or of the work to be
performed thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby
waive notice of such change, extension of time, alteration, or modification of the Contract
Documents or of the work to be performed thereunder.

203/321



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this

day of ,20
____ PRINCIPAL SURETY
ADDRESS OF SURETY
CITY STATE
ZIP
TELEPHONE
BY: BY:
(PRINCIPAL SEAL) (PRINCIPAL SEAL)

204/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Bob Cerasuolo, Park Services Manager
DATE: February 7, 2018
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WATER

CONSERVATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
DISTRICT AND CAMARILLO VILLAGE HOMES, LLC

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board approve the agreement with Camarillo Village Homes, LLC to
incorporate a Water Conservation Project.

BACKGROUND

In April of 2016 Hawkeye Investments I1 LLC approached Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park
District, as well as Pleasant Valley School District as these entities have large areas of turf.
Camarillo Village Homes, LLC (CVH) is proposing a residential planned development and mixed-
use project (Development) consisting of approximately 309 residential units and 12,000 square
feet of commercial space on 23 acres at the corner of Lewis Road and Pleasant Valley Road in the
City of Camarillo.

In July of 2016 the City of Camarillo introduced an Ordinance amending City Municipal Code
Chapter 14.12 (Water Conservation Measures) and amending the Water Demand Credit Program
and adopting a Water Demand Offset Program. This item adds new permanent water conservation
measures including a requirement for a water impact study for significant new development
projects and the requirement that such projects offset any new water demand on the City’s water
system.

Part of the City’s approval of the Development including the conditions for Tract 5969, imposes a
requirement that the Development offset 100% of its water demand, which the City has currently
calculated to be 39.29-acre feet per year (Water Demand Offset Amount). Camarillo Village
Homes, LLC is required to enter into contracts with public or private entities that are existing water
customers of the City of Camarillo to achieve the Water Demand Offset Amount.

The mitigation report to the City of Camarillo and the intent of the report was to determine if the
irrigation systems entity could become more efficient by installing new weather based automatic
irrigation controllers, master control valves and flow sensing devices. The use of this equipment
would allow for easy global program changes to all irrigation controllers from either a standard
computer or mobile phone using the internet as a communications source. The addition of the

205/321



master remote control valves on the mainline as well as flow sensing equipment automatically
shuts off systems that have been compromised because of broken piping or broken sprinkler heads.

ANALYSIS

In June of 2017 the District entered into a consent agreement with Camarillo Village Homes, LLC
to review current irrigation equipment, location and potential controllers. Hawkeye Investments,
II LLC then hired Climate Smart Irrigation to prepare a Water Use and Supply Study. Climate
Smart Irrigation has developed an analysis and recommendations for improving water efficiency
for the District, dated October 2017, which is attached as Exhibit A.

The report estimates that turf irrigation can be decreased significantly by utilizing a combination
of the following methods at the Water Conservation Project Parks (13 park sites): (i) replace or
upgrade existing auto controllers with weather-based ‘smart technology’ programming features
and install master remote control valves and flow sensors or existing mainlines; and (ii) monitor
the system, to replace broken equipment, including pipes and sprinklers.

Camarillo Village Homes believes that the implementation of the recommendations will result in
an estimated water savings to the District of more than the approximate 40 AFY needed as the
Water Demand Offset Amount required for the development. The concept of the weather-based
irrigation controller is based on using daily weather data to determine the volume of water which
is needed for each zone to be irrigated.

The agreement would allow CVH to contribute goods, services, and financial reimbursement to
the District, at no cost to PVRPD, to meet the Development’s Water Demand Offset Amount. This
agreement will include:

1. Installation of smart controllers, including but not limited to master remote control valves
and flow sensors.

2. Completion of work at the first seven (7) parks by May 8, 2018, with the second grouping
of six (6) completed by August 7, 2018. Failure to meet any of these bench marks shall
result in a monetary penalty of $250 per day until the work is complete.

3. Monitoring and replacement of the Smart Controllers, broken sprinklers and irrigations
lines.-

4. CVH shall provide quarterly reporting of the water use to the City until the achievement
date.

5. CVH may implement corrections to the Smart Controllers and other equipment it has
installed with the permission of the District in each instance and the District may demand
corrections to the Smart Controllers and other equipment installed.

6. The District will not be liable for any costs related to the Water Conservation Project under
this Agreement or for any consequences should the Water Conservation Project fail to
achieve the Water Demand Offset Amount.

7. Annual Reporting. Provide the District an annual report of efficiency and at the end of the
‘five years from the Installation Date, should the efficiencies of the Water Conservation
Project fall below the Water Demand Offset Amount, then CVH shall provide funding to
the District for supplemental projects approved the City, District and agreed to by CVH to
make up the shortfall.

206/321



If the Development is abandoned or the Fox Canyon GMA groundwater allocation for the
development is restored, CVH may terminate this Agreement provided, however; (a) if a phase
has started they will be obligated to complete that phase, (b) both parties must first agree on an
Administration Fee proportional to administration costs incurred until termination.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no initial fiscal impact associated with this request however, after the warranties and/or
five-year term it will be the responsibility of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District to
maintain equipment and internet connection.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board approve the agreement with Camarillo Village Homes, LLC to

incorporate a Water Conservation Project.

ATTACHMENTS
1) Exhibit A — Agreement (23 pages)

207/321



WATER CONSERVATION AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT AND
CAMARILLO VILLAGE HOMES, LLC

This Water Conservation Agreement (“Agreement”) is effective as of February 7, 2018
(“Effective Date™), and is by and between the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
(“PVRPD” or “District”) and Camarillo Village Homes, LLC (“CVH”) to undertake water savings
projects, at no expense to the PVRPD, by efforts of CVH to construct and/or improve water
facilities pursuant to plans approved by PVRPD, as outlined herein. (All references to “CVH” shall
mean and include Hawkeye Investments II, LLC.)

WHEREAS, CVH is proposing a residential planned development and mixed-use project
(*Development™) consisting of approximately 309 residential units and 12,000 square feet of
commercial space on 23 acres at the corner of Lewis Road and Pleasant Valley Road in the City
of Camarillo (“City”); and

WHEREAS, the City’s approval of the Development, including the conditions for Tract
5969, impose a requirement that the Development offset 100% of its water demand, which the City
has currently calculated to be 39.29 acre feet per year (“Water Demand Offset Amount™). The
Water Demand Offset Amount may be revised to the extent that the City approves any changes to
the scope of the Development, which may decrease or increase the estimated water demand of the
Development; and

WHEREAS, CVH is required to enter into contracts with public or private entities that are
existing water customers of the City of Camarillo in order to achieve the Water Demand Offset
Amount; and

WHEREAS, PVRPD utilizes an average (based on data from 2011 through 2014) of
approximately 230 acre-feet per year (“AFY™) for irrigation of approximately 85 acres of turf in
at least 14 park sites within the City’s water service area, according to a report prepared by Climate
Smart Irrigation, referenced below (these 14 park sites are collectively referred to as the “Water
Conservation Project Parks” or “WCP Parks™). Three of the parks will have two smart controllers
installed pursuant to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Climate Smart Irrigation has developed an analysis and recommendations for
improving water efficiency for PVRPD, dated October 17, 2017 (the “CSI Report™), which is
attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by this reference. The CSI Report estimates that turf
irrigation can be decreased significantly by utilizing a combination of the following methods at
the WCP Parks: (i) replace or upgrade existing auto controllers with weather-based ‘smart
technology’ programming features and install master remote control valves and flow sensors on
existing mainlines; and (ii) monitor the system, to replace broken equipment, including pipes and
sprinklers; and

WHEREAS, CVH believes that the implementation of the CSI Report recommendations
(the “Water Conservation Project”) at conservative projections will result in an estimated water
savings to PVRPD of more than the approximate 40 AFY needed as the Water Demand Offset
Amount for the Development; and

01224.0001/372137.11 1

208/321



WHEREAS, CVH desires to produce water savings that will satisfy the Development’s
Water Demand Offset Amount requirement; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire by this Agreement to allow CVH to contribute goods,
services, and financial reimbursements to PVRPD, at no cost to PVRPD, in order to meet the
Development’s Water Demand Offset Amount.

NOW, THEREFORE, the paities agree as follows:

A. Performance:

1.

CVH will provide funding sufficient to implement the Water Conservation Project
in order to achieve the Water Demand Offset Amount for the Development.
Achievement of the Water Demand Offset Amount will be determined when water
savings at the WCP Parks described below, averaged over a five-year period from
the Installation Date (defined below), meet or exceed the Water Demand Offset
Amount (such date is referred to as the “Achievement Date”). The parties
acknowledge and agree that the Water Demand Offset Amount may be adjusted by
City based on City-approved changes to the Development. In such event, City will
provide the parties written notice of any such changes and the parties agree to revise
the scope of the Water Conservation Project and amend this Agreement to reflect
the revised Water Demand Offset Amount. At PVRPD’s election, CVH may
contract directly with contractors to implement the Water Conservation Project. For
all work in this category, PVRPD in its sole discretion shall determine whether
PVRPD will hire outside contractors, or use District staff to perform the work
(reimbursement of all labor and materials to occur in either case). CVH understands
that this work may be required to be bid and the payment of prevailing wages. CVH
at its sole cost shall fund 100% of the complete cost of the following two categories
of work, including all inspection and engineering services, for the installation of
the Water Conservation Project (as described in Subsections (a), (b) and (c) below).

a. Installation of smart controllers, including but not limited to master remote
control valves and flow sensors on existing main irrigation lines and other
associated parts (collectively “Smart Controllers”). PVRPD in its sole
discretion shall determine the type(s) and model(s) of Smart Controllers to
be used. Said installation shall occur at the WCP Parks in the priority
described in the CSI Report (Exhibit A).

b. Completion of work at the first seven (7) WCP Parks shall occur within
three months following execution and approval of this Agreement and the
next seven (7) WCP Parks within six (6) months of execution and approval
of this Agreement. Hence, with respect to the three parks which will have
two controllers each, CVH will install both controllers in said parks within
the same phase. Failure to meet any of these benchmarks, after notice of
breach and opportunity to cure of at least thirty (30) days per Section C(14)
below, including reasonable allowances of additional time as approved by
PVRPD due to weather conditions or Park scheduled activities or other
factors outside the control of CVH shall result in a monetary penalty of $250
per day until the work is complete for each applicable group of WCP Parks.

01224.0001/372137.11 2

209/321



The date of completion of the installation of all required Smart Controllers
is referred to as the “Installation Date.”

c. Monitoring and replacement of the Smart Controllers, and broken sprinklers
and irrigation lines. CVH shall implement an inspection and repair program
for detection and replacement of any damaged or defective Smart
Controllers and broken sprinklers and irrigation lines at the WCP Parks as
agreed-upon with PVRPD until the Achievement Date. Alternatively,
PVRPD may elect to use its current maintenance monitoring program at the
WCP Parks and charge CVH $1750 per quarter to offset its program costs
until the Achievement Date. In such instance PVRPD will allow CVH to
be informed as to the PVRPD program. The parties will endeavor to avoid
duplication of effort. CVH will also pay PVRPD’s costs for the internet
service required for the operation of the Smart Controllers from the
commencement of such costs through the Achievement Date. PVRPD will
invoice CVH the actual costs of such service quarterly in arrears and CVH
shall pay each invoice within thirty days or interest will begin to accrue at
the rate of 6% per year.

2. CVH shall provide quarterly reporting of the water use for the WCP Parks with
systems installed by this Agreement, which reports shall be submitted to the City
until the Achievement Date. The parties shall meet annually during the initial five-
year period after the Installation Date to account for costs incurred and water
savings achieved. ' Either party may request more frequent meeting or information
updates. Both parties shall respond to such reasonable requests within ten (10)
business days.

3. CVH may implement corrections to the Smart Controllers and other equipment it
has installed or paid for with the permission of PVRPD in each instance and
PVRPD may demand corrections to the Smart Controllers and other equipment
installed pursuant to this Agreement when needed and said corrections shall be
made within thirty days of PVRPD’s request or diligently initiated during said
period and pursued continuously until completed.

4. The parties will cooperate in the implementation of the Water Conservation Project
with a goal of achieving the Water Demand Offset Amount. Specific plans and
schedules for installation of the Water Conservation Project must be approved by
PVRPD in advance of CVH undertaking any work described herein.

5. CVH will provide insurance, releases, indemnities, bonds and other instruments
required by PVRPD of CVH’s independent contractors, as demanded by PVRPD,
in advance of CVH undertaking any of the work described herein, CVH and/or its
contractors shall procure and maintain, at their sole cost and expense, in a form and
content satisfactory to PVRPD, during the entire term of this Agreement including
any extension thereof, the following policies of insurance:

a. Commercial General Liability Insurance. A policy of commercial general
liability insurance using Insurance Services Office “Commercial General
Liability” policy form CG 00 01 or the exact equivalent. Coverage for an
additional insured shall not be limited to its vicarious liability. Defense

01224.0001/372137.11 3

210/321



costs must be paid in addition to limits. Limits shall be no less than
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence. If Commercial General Liability Insurance
or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

b. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. A policy of workers’ compensation
insurance on a state-approved policy form providing statufory benefits as
required by law with employer’s liability limits no less than $1,000,000 per
accident for all covered losses.

c. Automotive Insurance. A policy of comprehensive automobile liability
insurance using Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 covering
Automobile Liability, Code 1 (any auto) written on a per occurrence basis
in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per accident, combined single limit.
Said policy shall include coverage for owned, non-owned, leased and hired
cars.

d. Employer’s Liability Insurance. A policy of employer’s liability insurance
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

e. Errors and Omissions Liability. A policy of professional liability insurance
in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

f. Additional Endorsements. All of the above policies of insurance shall be
primary insurance. The general liability policy shall name the PVRPD, its
officers, employees and agents (“PVRPD Parties™) as additional insureds
and shall waive all rights of subrogation and contribution it may have
against the PVRPD and the PVRPD’s Parties and their respective insurers.
Moreover, each insurance policy must specify that where the primary
insured does not satisfy the self-insured retention, any additional insured
may satisfy the self-insured retention. All of said policies of insurance shall
provide that said insurance may be not cancelled without providing ten (10)
days prior written notice by registered mail to the PVRPD. In the event any
of said policies of insurance are cancelled or amended, Contractor shall,
prior to the cancellation or amendment date, submit new -evidence of
insurance in conformance with this Section to PVRPD’s General Manager.
No work or services under this Agreement shall commence until CVH has
provided PVRPD with Certificates of Insurance or appropriate insurance
binders evidencing the above insurance coverages and said Certificates of
Insurance or binders are approved by PVRPD.

g Subcontractors. Consultant shall include all subcontractors as an additional
insured under its policies or shall furnish separate certificates and
endorsements for each subcontractor. All coverages for subcontractor shall
be subject to all of the requirements stated herein.

6. CVH will obtain all required governmental clearances and permits associated with
the Water Conservation Project and meet all conditions relating thereto, at no
expense to PVRPD.

01224.0001/372137.11 4

211/321



7. So long as CVH meets its commitments under this Agreement it shall be the
exclusive third-party donor of services and equipment for the Water Conservation
Project outlined in the CSI Report. Notwithstanding the forgoing, CVH agrees that
PVRPD is entering into this Agreement to benefit CVH such that PVRPD will not
be liable for any costs related to the Water Conservation Project under this
Agreement or for any consequences should the Water Conservation Project fail to
achieve the Water Déemand Offset Amount. Moreover, CVH agrees that PVRPD
should be made whole if the Water Demand Offset Amount is not met as further
described in Section A(10) below.

8. PVRPD will provide access to CVH prior to initiation of construction of the Water
Conservation Project for the purposes of inspections and testing in preparation of
the installation of said project. CVH will execute any right of entry documents
which may be required by PVRPD prior to said entry. CVH will provide at least
one business days’ notice of a requested entry for inspection purposes.

9. CVH shall conform the Water Conservation Project at all times to the City’s
conditions of approval for the Development and the City’s Water Conservation
Offset Program adopted under Camarillo Municipal Code Chapter 14.12.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, CVH agrees that the Water Conservation Project
described herein must be completed to the PVRPD’s satisfaction, regardless of
State or local drought conditions.

10.  Annual Reporting. CVH shall prepare and provide to PVRPD for its review and
approval an annual report evaluating the efficiency of the installations and repairs
resulting from this Agreement until the Achievement Date.

At the end of five years from the Installation Date, should the efficiencies of the
Water Conservation Project, based on 5-year averaging and taking into account
weather and other factors, fall below the Water Demand Offset Amount, then CVH
shall provide funding to PVRPD for supplemental projects approved by the City
and PVRPD and agreed to by CVH to make up the shortfall, which may include:
(a) A full water usage analysis on all underperforming WCP Parks, under contract
entered into by CVH, and (b) Payment toward agreed-upon supplemental projects
that would be agreed upon by the parties. In no event shall CVH be required to pay
for supplemental projects if the overall efficiency of its installations results in
average savings that meet or exceed the Water Demand Offset Amount (as it may
be revised by City). In the event of such determination of shortfall, PVRPD may
extend this Agreement and the bonding requirements associated with the
Agreement until such time as the Achievement Date is met, up to a maximum of
ten years from the Installation Date.

11.  If the Development is abandoned or the Fox Canyon GMA groundwater pumping
allocation for the Development is restored, CVH may terminate this Agreement;
provided, however, (a) once phases are started by CVH they will be obligated to
complete phases started, and (b) CVH and PVRPD must first agree on an
Administration Fee proportional to administration costs incurred up until
termination or the time when the water credits are restored. CVH may apply the
credits achieved by this Agreement to the Development or another project to which
it assigns water credits.

01224.0001/372137.11 5

212/321



B.

Verification, Guarantees, Indemnification and Releases

1.

CVH shall fully warrant all Smart Controllers (and shall reimburse to PVRPD or
otherwise fully cover the cost of any repairs to or replacement of such equipment)
for a period of one (1) year from the Installation Date, regardless of whether
installed by a contractor or District staff. PVRPD shall also receive a one-year
warranty on any contractor workmanship, and any equipment manufacturer
warranty shall also belong to/ transfer to PVRPD. District’s current intention is to
have District staff perform repairs/replacement.

CVH shall hire a consultant to work with PVRPD for provision of quarterly reports
on the performance of the systems installed from the Installation Date until the
Achievement Date. Said consultant shall work with the District to test the
effectiveness of the Water Conservation Project until the Achievement Date. The
District shall approve the scope of work and the contract with the selected
consultant. If the City does not agree with the results of any report, CVH shall pay
to hire another consultant agreed upon by PVRPD and the City to peer review the
report in question. The obligations of this paragraph shall continue until the
Achievement Date. CVH shall provide a copy of each annual report to the City.

CVH shall provide one performance bond and one payment bond, each in the sum
of $100,000, in favor of PVRPD that will remain in effect until the Achievement
Date to cover the costs of installations anticipated by this Agreement, in a form
acceptable to PVRPD. Said bond shall insure performance and payment of the
following:

a. Performance of all tasks and conditions of this Agreement.

b. Indemnify PVRPD and its officers, agents, and employees (“PVRPD’s
Parties”) from any claims by the City or others arising from or relating to
this Agreement including work performed by CVH or its contractors or
subcontractors pursuant to thus Agreement. However, this bond amount
shall in no way limit the obligations of CVH to indemnify PVRPD and
PVRPD’s Parties.

c. Provide maintenance and monitoring of the systems involved.

d. PVRPD’s obligations under this Agreement to undertake alternative water
conservation programs and/or projects is limited to those programs and
projects that can be undertaken with the remaining bond proceeds or
otherwise funded by CVH in a manner approved by PVRPD. PVRPD shall
have no obligations to assume any obligations under this Agreement,
including the use of PVRPD staff time, without reimbursement from CVH
or said bond funds. '

CVH and its principals hereby agree to protect, indemnify, defend, release and hold
PVRPD and PVRPD’s Parties, and each of them, harmless from and against any
and all liabilities, claims, expenses, losses, actions, penalties, judgments and
awards (including payment of attorney’s fees and court costs) which PVRPD and/or
PVRPD’s Parties may suffer or which may be sought against or recovered from

01224.0001/372137.11 6

213/321



PVRPD and/or PVRPD’s Parties as a result of or arising out of or in connection
with this Agreement, including the approval of this Agreement or the Water
Conservation Project, the untruth or inaccuracy of any representation or warranty
made by CVH in the Agreement or CVH’s failure to perform its obligations under
this Agreement, including claims relating to the payment of prevailing wages and
claims by the City relating to the obligations or goals hereof and the claims by CVH
or its successors relating to their development goals and expectations, or any act or
omission of CVH or any of its contractors or subcontractors or their respective
officers, employees or agents, in connection with the Water Conservation Project.
If CVH fails to do so, PVRPD shall have the right, but not the obligation, to defend
the same and charge all of the direct and incidental costs of such defense, including
any attorney’s fees or court costs, to and recover the same from CVH. Such
indemnity shall not extend to any loss resulting from the PVRPD’s breach of this
Agreement or from the PVRPD’s negligence or willful misconduct.

Hawkeye Investments 1I, LLC and CVH shall remain responsible for the CVH
obligations under this Agreement, including post-sale to a third party. Brandon
Mann shall remain the point person for communication with PVRPD,
notwithstanding any sale or reorganization of the Development or CVH. Should
there be a sale by CVH of all or part of the Development, CVH shall secure a written
agreement between the buyer and the District as a condition of said sale wherein
the buyer acknowledges and accepts the obligations of CVH under this Agreement.

C. General Provisions

1.

The parties acknowledge and agree that the City of Camarillo is expressly made a
third-party beneficiary of this Agreement and the City may, at its sole discretion,
enforce the terms of this Agreement against CVH by all lawful means, and that if
the City initiates legal action to enforce the terms of the Agreement, then the
prevailing party will be entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.

Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall
be deemed to have been given, served and received if given in writing and
personally delivered or either deposited in the United States mail, registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt required, or sent by overnight delivery
service or facsimile transmission or email with read receipt, addressed as follows:

If to Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District:

Attn: Mary Otten, General Manager
1605 E. Burnley Street
Camarillo, CA 93010

With a copy to:

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP
Attn: Tiffany J. Israel, Esq.
18881 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 1700

01224.0001/372137.11 7

214/321



Irvine, CA 92612
tisrael(@awattorneys.com

If to CVH Homes:

Attn: Gerald Marcil

Camarillo Village Homes

43D Malaga Cove Plaza

Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274
jermarcil(u

With a copy to:

Brandon Mann

1204 Cougar Ridge Road
Buellton, CA 93427
BMann@Hawkeyelnvest.com

And

John W. Belsher, Esq.

3480 S. Higuera St. Suite 130
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
John(@BelsherLaw.com

If to City:

Attn: Public Works Director
City of Camarillo

601 Carmen Drive

City of Camarillo, CA 93010

3. Notice Effective on Mailing or Receipt. Any notice personally given or sent by
facsimile transmission shall be effective upon receipt. Any notice sent overnight
delivery service shall be effective the business day next following thereof to the
overnight delivery service. Any notice given by mail shall be effective three (3)
days after deposit in the United States mail.

4, California Environmental Quality Act. PVRPD acknowledges that the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) may require PVRPD to undertake
certain studies and/or seek certain exemptions with regard to any projects described
herein. PVRPD acknowledges that obtaining CEQA approval for a project may
cause delays and/or require that a project be modified or abandoned. CVH waives
any claims against PVRPD regarding delays, modifications or abandonment of this
project, as the project is set fourth specifically in this Agreement, due to any
inability to meet CEQA requirements. Moreover, CVH shall pay all costs incurred
by PVRPD (including costs for staff time and third-party consultants) to ensure that
the work undertaken pursuant to this Agreement is in compliance with CEQA.

5. Subcontracting: Assignment. Neither party shall assign its rights, duties, or
privileges under this Agreement, nor may a party attempt to confer any of its rights,

01224.0001/372137.11 8

215/321



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

duties, or privileges under this Agreement (including that of sublease) on any third
party, without the written consent of either party.

Independent Status. This Agreement is by and between two independent entities
and is not intended to and shall not be constructed to create the relationship of agent,
servant, employee, partnership, joint venture, or association.

Entire Agreement of Parties. This Agreement, together with its attachments,
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior
discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether oral or written. In the event of a
conflict between this agreement and PVRPD, this Agreement shall have control.
This agreement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument executed
by the persons authorized to bind the parties.

California Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and
obligations of the parties shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of California. The parties further agree that any action or
proceeding brought to enforce the terms and conditions of this agreement shall be
maintained in Ventura County, California.

Waiver. The waiver by any party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition
herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, or
condition herein contained or any subsequent breach of the same or any other term,
covenant condition herein contained.

Counterparts. This Agreement and all amendments and supplements to it may be
executed in counterparts, and all counterparts together shall be construed as one
document.

Captions. The captions contained in this Agreement are for convenience only and
shall not in any way affect the meaning or interpretation hereof nor serve as
evidence of the interpretation hereof, or of the intention of the parties hereto.

Severability. Should any pro{/ision in this Agreement be determined to be invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be severed, and the
remaining provisions shall continue as valid, legal, and enforceable.

Incorporation of Recitals and Exhibits. The Recitals and each exhibit attached
referred to herein are incorporated herein by reference.

Termination, Mediation, Cure. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for a
material breach of this Agreement (in addition to other specific grounds for
termination specifically provided for herein), upon 30 days’ notice (including
notice to the City) and, if appropriate, an additional reasonable opportunity to cure
said alleged breach. Prior to termination or prior to litigation for a claim of
damages, each party agrees to participate in a mediation, to be held before a licensed
mediator in Ventura County within fourteen (14) days of notice. Failure to
participate in mediation in good faith, as determined in the sole discretion of the
mediator shall preclude an award of attorneys’ fees, which are otherwise
recoverable from the prevailing party in the event of an arbitration or litigation.

01224.0001/372137.11 9

216/321



15.

16.

17.

18.

ATTEST:

Authority to Enter Agreement. Each party warrants that the individuals who have
signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make this
Agreement and bind each respective party.

Cooperation; Further Acts. The parties shall fully cooperate with one another,
and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be
necessary, appropriate, or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement.

Attorneys’ Fees and Costs. If any arbitration, lawsuit, or other legal action or
proceeding is brought by one party against the other party in connection with this
Agreement, the prevailing party, whether by final judgment or arbitration award,
shall be entitled to and recover from the other party all costs and expenses incurred
by the prevailing party, including actual attorneys® fees. This Section shall survive
the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Term. This Agreement shall be effective upon approval by the District and shall
have a term that extends until the Achievement Date of the Water Demand Offset
Amount. This Agreement shall be effective the date first written above.

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND
PARK DISTRICT

By:
Mary Otten, General Manager

CAMARILLO VILLAGE HOMES, LLC,
a California limited partnership

By:

Gerald Marcil, Managing Member of
Camarillo Village Homes, LLC

By:

Brandon Mann for Hawkeye Investments I1,
LLC, Managing Member of Hawkeye
Investments 1I, LLC, Member of Camarillo
Village Homes, LLC

01224.0001/372137.11 10

217/321



EXHIBIT A
Climate Smart Irrigation Report

1157 Betion Sereen
Azsdees CA §-08!

waw ¢ ImgLRr artiniigaticnrom

e
TEEP
b

i bagl ey dteméclisalesran rigationc o

IQ1-B25 37 Tpay

October 17, 2017

Brandon Mann
President
Hawhkeye bnvestments il LLC

Dear Brandon

This repoert provides an analysis and recommendations for improving water efficiancy for the
Pleasant Valley Recreation 2nd Park District, Camarillo, Califarnia, irrigation systems. This
study finds that by installing a weather-based Irrigation comtrol system the City can sawe about
28%, or, 64.1 Acrefft, in the first year of operation when companad to the prior 10-year
SWRTREE.

It & important to note that these estimates do not take inte account how much additional
water, if any, might be conserved by mitigating pipeline bresks. The savings that this feature
pravides can be significant.

The foltowing analysis consists of the theoretical foundation for optimal inrigation water
delivery based on sound principles of water-use officiency; 2 comcise review of the methedology
utifized in this study; the results; steps we have taken thus far: and the next steps. In addition,
this analysis inclades historical water use data, theoretical water wse data and an explanation
and illustration of the projected water savings if the listed recommendations are implemented.

The summary of the Comments on the Water Mitigation Flan of the Camariile Department of
Public Warks: Water Division, i included at the end of this report.

Flma iy, this repart concludes that, if the recommended steps ane implemented, then the
required savings in irrigation water can be achieved to 2l agents' satisfaction.

01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-1

218/321



Talile aof Contents

Thearetical Foundatlon ..o E
Eguivalent Measurements . . a
eth o OlopY. carenrreraraeneran : : 4
Results . &
Steps Taken.... B
Hext Steps -
Anomalbes . ¥
Conclusion and Recommendations ..... . - 12

Table 1 Comparison of 1O-yesr average 10 ITigation MERH .. s s wsasssassossss sasmons smms s snen 88

Table I irrigatian Need for 7 Largest Areas for 2016 o7
Table 3 Fundamental Compon ents... 9
Table 4 Priority for Instalatbon ..o aae3 v 11
Table 5 Estimated Time to Install COMPORERLS ... carae e ERPIORRESRO, b |

Figure 1 Comparison of 10-4year average Tor each site v thearstical 1N FOr 2006 ... mcecmmmmsmmcssns 5

Figure 2 Comparison of 7 Largest Sibes . massaana F
Figure 3 Placement of companents PR = 1
Equation 1 rrigation Heed....cumw S . — - " s 3
Couation ¥ Extension of Irrigation Meed.. .. S v B
2

01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-2

219/321



Theoretical Foundation

This theoretical enalysis can only be made manifest if the irrigation systems are efficient and
whole, and, the installation, eperztion snd maintenance of the system & professionally
managed. This analysis assumes perfect, 1005, irrigation uniformity.

The fundamentsl equation 1o calculaste the "irrigation need" of each sites, end the aggregate is:

rrigation 'N';!ed(%r) = PI}ET/Ea) *{ai) whese
IN=Irrigation Meed {inches/ha/month)}
ETec= {ETr*Kc)-Pe
Efr=potentiz| evapotranspiration [irches/month)
Ke= Crop coefficient {percent/month}
Pe= Effective precipitation {mm/month)
{Ea= rrigation efficiency {decimal)
at=area imigated

This stedy does nat include an analysts of the uniformity or efficiency of the irrigation systems,
Therefore, the results of this study represent only the volumetric savings gotential of the
waather-based irrigation controflers when efficiency Is at 1.00. in other words, the irrigation
meed for pach site is solely determined by climate data and crop ceefficients, o

pir]
lrrigation Nged(y%) £ Z(ET&:‘ rai
L3

Equivalent Measurements
The awtput of the IN fonmula, based on 2016 CIMBS climate data for Camariflo, Califoinn iz
indicates an average of 1.98 ARfAcre, which is 0.7 AF/Acre fess than the 10-year average figure.

23.46 inches is equivalent 1o 147,156,134 cubic inches {6,272,640 square inches in 1 acre).
147,158,134 cubic inches is equivalient to 1.96 acre feet.
It fwwnw.convertunits.co mfremfoubictinches/tefacre+foot

01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-3

220/321



Methodalogy

The concept of 2 weather-based irrigation controller is based on using dally weather data 1o
determine the volume of water each irrigated zone [vatve) needs. This is accomplished by using
a refiable and valid empirical formula te detenmine, first, how mudh water was evaporated from
the seit and transpired from the plants. This concept s called “evapotranspiration® (ET). ET s
measured it nches of water,

Then we input two impartant varizbles inte the memory of the controller: first, the crop
coefficient {Kc} for each zone. This tells the cortroller what type of plant each zoneis watering
and provides us with the plants' water needs; and second, the sprinkier type, which telis how
many inches of water the sprinkler, in each zone, emits per hour.

These data, when inputted into our irrigation fermula, provide the optimal amount of water
each day, fos each zone. The valume of water is discounted for precipitation. The irrigation
schedule takes into account sofl types and slopas. Varied soils snd slopes are not variables of
irrigation need. Scifs and slopes determine the frequency of inrigation only.

For the purposes of this report, § caloulated the BT rates for 2016 by using dimate data provided
by the Camarilio statien of the California irrigation Management Information Sv:sterh fCmisy
and determinex, if each site In the District had used a weather-based irrigation contreller,
properly programmed, throughout the year, the difference in volurme of irrigation in 2016,
when comparad to the mean average of the previous 10-years, would have been -64.1
Acre/Feet.

Dsata for the previous ten-year average for each site were provided by JBS Civil Engineering and
wverified by the Pleasant Valiey Park and Recrestion District except for Dos Caminos Park, whose
data wane onky avaitable for the past three year period. | extrapolated the ten-year average for
Dos Laminos and added that caloulated number to the total. Bos Caminos represents,
approximately, 3% of the total,

01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-4

221/321



Results

Figure 1 illustrates thelO-yvear average far each <ito in the District {in blee bars) and the
irrigation water that would have been applied in 2016 (in red bars) had the District used the

weather-based inrigation controller,

Flmere l Lomestian of Li-pear averoge fa- sach shie vthesetioal o for phnd

10-year Average v 2016 Projected Irrigation

Need (AF/¥r)

30

piid
15
& -

W 13 Year dve (AF/¥r] 010 Year Ave {AFMYr) IN

01224.0001/372137.11

Exhibit A-5

222/321



The data in the takie befow illustrated the total irigeted ares for each ﬁte, the 10-year average
in Acre/Feat/Year, the 10-year average in Acre/Feet)Acre/Year, the crop coefficient § inputied,
the thecretical irrigation need {IN) based on climate inputs, and the changes from the 10-yesr
average to the IN for 2016; by volume by percent.

Takile 1 compares the 10-year average to the W for 2016 and illustrates that the difference
between the 10-year average and the 2016 IN &s 654.1 Acre/Peet/Year, or 28%.

v of o-yeur gverage te origation Meed

Change in | Change in
) frrigated | 10 Year | 10 Year IN AF 10 Year 10 Year

Stbe Tuerk Auve Ave Ke {jpet} Site} Avew Ave v

(Acres} | (ARSI | (AFfAc/r) e Thearetical | Theoceticatl

I pet 1N ASF

Adiolfo 2.5 8.7 18 0.6 5.0 556 0.3
Bob Kfdee 5 16.4 3.3 0.6 9.9 ~§I0%% -6.5
Carmenita [t} L5 3.8 0.6 0.8 -4 75 -0.7
Charter Oak 3.9 10.5 2.7 0.6 1.7 -2E% -2,8
Comm Centar
A 5.8 17.8 3.1 0.6 11.5 -35% -6.3
Comm Center
B 9.5 27 2.8 0.6 18.8 ~30% -8.2
Eidred Lokker 7.3 i) 3.3 a.6 14.5 -40% -9.5
Naney Bush 2.4 6.1 2.5 0.6 4.8 -ZE -1.3
Foothill 2.1 5.9 2.8 0.6 4.2 -30%% -1.7
Freedom & 18 4.2 2.5 3.6 35.6 -19% -8.6
Freedom B 1.5 7.3 1.6 0.6 B8.9 2% 1.6
Laurelwood 1.5 3.7 2.3 0.8 3.2 -14% -0.%
Pitts Ranch & 8.9 31.8 3.6 0.6 17.8 ~45% -14.2
Pitts Ranch B 3.3 8.8 2.7 0.6 6.5 -365 -2.3
Springville 2.3 B.8 3.8 0.6 4.6 ~485 -4.2
Valle bindo 7.4 13.7 18 0.6 1.7 T 1.0
Das Caminos 35 6.55 139 0.6 6.9 8% 0.4
TOTAL 24.9 2332 .68 0.6 168.1 -28% -64.1

The irrigation consumption companison for the seven largest irrigated ereas was of interest to
the park administrators. Below ara the graphs and tables with those data.

01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-6

223/321



largest sites

[LN~-1

Acre/FeatfYaar
[=RLN-RLN~NT NNV ]

&

Sibe

ST E

Comparison of 10-Year average of 7

" 2026 N

B M-Year aveage AFSYr

Brgure 2 Lomparison of 7 Largest Sias

Table 3 compares the 10-year average o the N for 2016 Tor the seven largest irrigated zreas
and illustrates that the difference between the 10-yesr average ang the 2016 IN is 52.3

AcrefFeetf/Year, or 30%

Table 2 irripstion Mead o0 7 Largest Arsay for 202E

Site Irrigatad 10-Year | 20161IN Change Change
Furf averago from 2016 | from 2018
AFSYr i te N o
Average Awerage
vokime percant
Kildea 5 16.4 5.5 6.3 ~4{3%
Comm Center A 5.8 17.8 11.4% 5.31 -85%
Comm Center B 55 27 18.82 8.18 -30%
Lokker 7.3 24 14,46 .54 4%
Freedom A 18 44.2 35.65 B8.55 -19%
Pitts A 8.9 31.8 17.63 14.17 -45%
Yalle Lindo 7.4 18.% 14.66 02,56 7%
TOTAL £1.9 1749 17261 B2 -30%
?
01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-7

224/321



Steps

Taken

This Is 2 brief outtine of the steps we hawe taken to date and our plan For the next phase for
improving water-use efficiency for the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park Distriet, Camarifly,
Celifornia irrigation systems.

[ ]

We have successfully uncavered and identified the mainline pipe sizes at every point of
conmection in each perk,

We have determined wivere we will install the master valves 2nd flow meters and the
manner in which these compoenents will e connected to the irrigation contreliers,

We have arranged for fecal distributors to provide quotations forthe major
components,

We have provided estimates for fabor costs to instail all components.

Finally, we sccomplished all this in a timeby fashion with no disruption to the aperations
of the parks and with no aesthetic or cosmetic damage to any of the sites.

Next Steps

We now await the asthorization of the City 1o approve the next phase and are prepared to
conduct the instatlation of that phase in a skmilar, timely, fashion. The next sieps wa plan to
Take are:

01224.0001/372137.11

To assemble the components for sach point-of-connection and assign responsibiiities to
ail installation team members,

To uncover the mainlines again and cut into them te install the master valves and flow
meters,

Totrench communtcation wire from the master valves and flow meters back to the
controflers in approximately 9 of the controlier sites,

To connect the communication wires from the master valves 2nd flow meters to the

controller viz extant field valve wires [n approximately 7 of the controlier sites.

Ta make all the connections at the poirt of the controflers and then re-pragram each
controlier in the “smart™ mode,

Te meke the contraller programming available on-line 1o agreed-upon agents.

Ta determine the fraquency with which assigned agents will monitor snd evatuate
performance of the controllers and develop regulariy-timed reports.

Exhibit A-8

225/321



The fundamental components required for the parkﬁ Is sumnmarized below:

Table & Fondements) Companents

Fundamentai Parts Reguired for Retroffit

ITEM MODEL ROTE REQLHRE

Badger Meater KS0-HR-

SO0 Barbery 020-F15-5 Reguired

Powered Mag Fiow AC-RM-015 | XX= Line at alf

Meter BAT-XX Shae shtes
BAMICR-KXD Required

‘Weathermatic Brass | Brass XHe: Line at all

Vatve Electsic Size sites

Rainmaster

Connection for Bow One model

meber and master for atl fine Reguired

valve Mire Ride siZRS at 7 Sites

The flow sensor reads flaw In gallons per minute and transmits those data to the cantrollar in
real time. The controlier software integrates those data and provides wobumetric raports for
any time freme required. The programmer will also set thresholds for minimum and maximum
estimated flows for each zone, Should “high flow™ {excessive of maximum threshold) be
reached, the master valve will ¢lose, mitigating potential damage, and the controlier will report
the brazk to the eperator. Should the pipe break be isolated to a particular zone, the valve
contrelling that zone will close and the same signal transmitted to the operator.

In order to optimize the utllity of the contreliars, and, 1o retrieve, snalyze and compare water
cansumption, it will be neceéssary to ensure that there is a master vatve and flow sensor
instailad at each site. ldesily, the mastes valve and fiow sensor should be located near the
cantroler for ease and reduced cost of instaliation. Below is an [Hustration of what the
controller set-up would be if 28 components were installed locally,

01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-9

226/321



FLOW SENSOR iy e T

PLACEMENT l E ]
3) E N
Pt
Bockfiow Preventst ] i
% 1= %
Ry i .t oS
* ‘S Point el Conasotion :

Flgure 3 illustrates the placement of a master valve and flow sensof, which k required at each
peint of conpection. im other words, these companents aeed to be installed to each controller.
inthe disgram abave, the controllar is 2 Weathermatic unit b, in the case of Pleasant Valley,
we will use the extant Rainmaster controllers and conaact them to the compenents in the same
fToa LR,

if it is necessary to remately instsli the fiow sensors and master valves, sdditional hardware will
meod 10 be procured. Until the “action steps” detailed below are undertaken, it Is not possible
te predict If, and how many, of the remote components will be needed.

The flow sensor reads flow ia gallans per minute and transmits that data to the controllar in
real time. The controfier software integrates those data and provides volumetric reports for
any time frame required. The programmar will 2iso set threshalds for minfmum and maximum
astimated flows for each zone. Shoulkl “Righ flow™ {excessive of maximum threshald) be
reached, the master valve will ciose, mitigating potential damage, and the controller will report
the break to the operatar, Should the pipe break be solated to & parﬁmlar zone, the valve
controlling that zome will clase and the same signal transmitted to the operator.

10

01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-10

227/321



The recommended of instalisticn of the fundamental companents s illustrated below,
based upon the greatest, immediate return in water conseryation.

Table 8 Priaty for InstallsYion
Site Chamge in 10 Year Average v Theoretical
{IN AF)
Pitts Ranch A =142
Eldred Lokker 3.5
Freadom A =8.5
Community Center B 8.2
Bob Kildee <5.5
Community Center A =6.3
Springville o2
Chanter Qak -2.8
Pitts Ranch B =2.3
Arnelll Ranch ~2.3
Foothill -1.2
MNancy Bush <1.3
Larmenita 0.7
Lavpabwood -0.8
Adolfo +0.5
valle Lindo +1.0
Frecdem B +1.6

The table below illustrates the time T complete each park, the size of the flow meters and

master valves and whether we will be using a WirePath unit. The WirePgth |s 2 companent thst

ohwiates the need to trench. The decision to use WirePath units at the indicsted parks was

based on cost-benefit and potential damage assessments projected to hardscape or landscapes

at those sites.

it s important to note that we are pot replacing any existing controllers. The Rainmaster

controflers are smart-ready and will be programmed in the smart mode after the installation of
all components is complete,

11

01224.0001/372137.11

Exhibit A-11

228/321



Fable 5 E2imatsd Time to lnstail Eomponents

ESTTHAE
™
COMPLETE FLOW MIASTER
PARE I BAYS RETER VALVE WIRE PATH.
Springyifle Dog Park 2.5 2.8° 2.5° YES
| Springvilie Tennis 2 1.5° 1.5 NO
Mancy Bush 1 2" 2" WD
Valiey lindo 1 2" 2 YES
Commienity Center 3 3° 3" YES
Lauralwood 1 29 2 NO
Arneill Banch 15 3 35 YES
Boh Kildee 2 3 3% YES
Adolfo 3 2 2 NO
Pitts Ranch 3 37 3" MO
Das Caminas i rs ri RO
Charter Cak 1 2 2" YES
Foothill i 2° 25 NO
Lokier 2.5 3" 3= YES
Carmenita 1 27 2" NO
Freedom Fark 1.5 2 27 Y¥ES
Anomalies

There are a couple of anomalies. it appears that three parks: Adotfo: Valle Lindo; and Freedom
B would se2 an increase in water use when this program is implemented. it s my 3ssessment
that these parks are currently deficit irrigated. That isto say, they are undor-watered. The
average irrigation use for the park system is 2.68 AF/Ac/Yr. These three parks received: 2; 1.85;
and 1.5 AF/Ac/Yr., respectively, for the past tea years, No other park received less than 2.4
AFJAG/YE. It is my recommendsation to include thesa parks in the program because the overalt
purpose of the program is to apply “optimal” water for asch park. Deriving empiricaliy-based
irTigation use is the cbjective.

Conclusion and Recommendations

The abjective of this study was to examine if the implementation of 2 weather-based irrigation
controller, properly programmed and managed, could reduce Irrigation consumption at 17 sites
in the Pleasant Yalley Recreation and Park District,

01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-12

229/321



This report shows evidence that the 10-year averagn wes 26% and 64.1 AF higher than the 2016
rrigation need when calculated by reliable and valid climate data. Further, the irrigation
volumes for the largest parks were significantly and negstively changed when the 2016
projection was compared.

im conclusion, the implementation of the propasal of this study provides an effective toolto
realize the abjectives of the stakeholders.

Respectfully submitted,
Miskaed Dasidean
Midhasl Diavidson, President

Davidson Consuitants

13

01224.0001/372137.11 Exhibit A-13

230/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Megan Hamlin, Administrative Services Analyst
DATE: February 7, 2018
SUBJECT: COMPARISON OF CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR

PARKS & RECREATION INDEMNITY (CAPRI) VERSUS
SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY (SDRMA) TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the Board approve the continuation of coverage with California Association for
Parks & Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI).

BACKGROUND

The District is currently a member of CAPRI Joint Powers Authorities (JPA). This JPA currently
provides the District with Risk Management services including Workers Compensation, General
Liability and Property Damage. At the July 2017 Board meeting, staff brought before the Board
the cost comparison of CAPRI and the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA).

After review and comparison of quotations provided by SDRMA and CAPRI, the District would
have seen an overall increase of $32,847 by changing carriers to SDRMA. The Board directed
staff to seek additional information about training opportunities offered thru both CAPRI and
SDRMA to compare as part of the overall cost comparison.

Staff reviewed companies along with expected 2018 District staff training.

Currently SDRMA has 18 Parks and Recreation Districts and SDRMA is a public agency formed
under California Government Code Section 6500 et seq. and provides a full-service risk
management program for California’s local governments.

CAPRI has 63 Parks and Recreation Districts and CAPRIis one of the 150 Joint Powers
Authorities (JPA) in the State of California. This program of self-insurance is permitted under
Government Code Sections 6500 and 990.8. CAPRI provides self-insurance and related services
to members of California Association of Recreation and Park Districts (CARPD).

231/321



ANALYSIS

To assess the cost of the District’s current Insurance carrier CAPRI’s Training Services versus
SDRMA'’s Training Services, staff compared the 2018 CAPRI and SDRMA Training Course
offerings and benefits.

CAPRI offers access to the CAPRI video library; Target Solutions, an online training company;
EIA TV with 24/7 access to on-demand webinars; WUMBUS, an online streaming library of
safety/training videos, and membership with California Special Districts Association (CSDA).
CSDA allows for discounted conference rates, seminar and webinar trainings. Over the past three
years the District has received rebates from CAPRI: 1) FY 2014-2015 $9,093, 2) FY 2015-2016
$11,477,3) FY 2016-2017 $10,594.

SDRMA offers a MemberPlus Service. This service is considered a free service to members to
help prevent and reduce claims. The service includes Target Solutions, a company nurse telephone
program, legal hotline support, training workshops (safety, loss prevention), multi-media library,
and a credit incentive program. SDRMA does receive more robust membership benefits including
training discounts, conference and seminar discounts with CSDA Membership.

Overall both CAPRI as well as SDRMA offer a variety of training opportunities to provide
valuable industry programs and services for public agencies.

CAPRI | SDRMA
CSDA | X
Target Solutions X X
EIATV X
WUMBUS X
Video/Multimedia |
Library - X X
Telephone Nurse | X
Legal Hotline | X
Rebate or |
Incentive Program | X ! X
FISCAL IMPACT

Continuing coverage with CAPRI will not have an immediate fiscal impact and is currently
included in the proposed FY 2017-2018 Budget.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the Board approve the continuation of coverage with California Association for
Parks & Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI).

ATTACHMENT
1) Comparison in Numbers (1 page)

232/321



65°251°L$ aseoalou| 991id
00188°L1LC$ B 1S0D) JuaLN)
6S'9€0'GZCS sebelanon Bunyds 1s09) jejo |
G6°208°'0cL$ uofjesuadwo) s XIOM YINHAS
¥9'82C'v6$ 3__59._ [B12U3D) [4dVO
}s0d 2 & M) il SRR T s R SRR R Wi AT Sy o @mw._m.?oo
(3unoasiq weiboad-niny oN) sebeiaron Bumidsg
£€8°L¥8°2¢$ 00'¥8¢'G$ €8°1€2'8¢c$ (Junoosip weiboid-piNw %G
asealau| Jou3sIq Buines Juisig asealou| JoujsIq | sepnjour) sbuineg/aseaiou|
£8°1£2°052$ 00'6.S'vZL$ €875l '9¢L$ YINHAS
00¥88'2b2¢ |  00€96'6ZL$ 00126288 IV
1S027VIOL |  uopesuadwo sidiopn [ Ajiqer jeisuss |

uonesuadwog siexio B AJjiger] [eseusD YINNAS SA [NdVD

233/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MARY OTTEN, GENERAL MANAGER
By: Nick Marienthal, Park Supervisor
DATE: February 7, 2018
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF BID

SPECIFICATIONS FOR WOOD REPLACEMENT FOR
BOB KILDEE PARK PAVILION

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the Board approve the bid specifications for the wood replacement work needed
at the Bob Kildee Park pavilion and direct staff to solicit proposals.

BACKGROUND

Bob Kildee Park is a 13-acre multi-use community park that was developed in 1969. Bob Kildee
Park is one of the most popular and highly utilized sites in the District’s park system, primarily
because of its centralized location and its vast mixture of amenities. The Park amenities include a
handful of picnic areas in which 2 (two) are reservable, 6 (six) tennis courts, skate park,
playground, Aquatic Center, and 7 (seven) permanent baseball fields which are home to the
Camarillo Pony Baseball Association. In addition, Bob Kildee Park also shares property lines with
the Boys and Girls Club and Pleasant Valley School District’s main office and an elementary
school, which adds to the already heavy use of the Park.

For all the above-mentioned reasons Bob Kildee Park is among one of the most desirable
destinations for picnic reservations. The Park averages about 30 picnic reservation permits yearly
and contributes approximately $6,500 to the District’s annual revenue. Bob Kildee picnic area #1
averages about 18 of those reservation permits annually, equating to approximately $4,500 in
revenue per year. This picnic area is one of the District’s largest group picnic areas, capable of
serving groups up to 200 people.

During the July Board meeting, the Board appropriated capital funds in the amount of $38,000 for
the replacement of the wood covering of picnic area #1 located at Bob Kildee Park.

ANALYSIS

While the park itself has had many upgrades over its 49 years of existence, the picnic pavilion of
area #1 has only undergone minor changes and the wooden pavilion covering is original. Staff has
painted it multiple times, however, with 49 years of weather the structural wood members have
developed extensive dry rot coupled with associated termite damage that has compromised its
structural integrity. There are also many top boards that serve the purpose of sun exclusion that
are either missing and or rotten.

With the above-mentioned pavilion being one that generates multiple rentals throughout the year,
a replacement wood covering will eliminate any hazards to park goers using the pavilion.

234/321



As part of this project, Board asked staff to examine various options:

Option #1: a) Remove and dispose of the current wood on the pavilion, b) Match the existing
layout, ¢) Prime and paint the new wood, and d) Installation.

Option #2: Replace the entire structure with steel columns and steel gable style covering. Cost
for this option would be $65,000-$85,000 for material only. The costs for structural engineering
and installation are unknown at this time.

Option #3: Replace the existing lumber with recycled plastic lumber. This option would require
adding (8) eight new block columns to support the 20" span. Cost for this option would be
approximately $49,000 to $58,000 which would include 8 new columns and recycled plastic
lumber. Installation costs are unknown at this time.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact with this action however, bids will be brought back to the Board at which
time there will be a fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the Board approve the bid specifications for the wood replacement work needed
at the Bob Kildee pavilion and direct staff to solicit proposals.

ATTACHMENT
1) Bid Specifications (78 pages)
2) Request for Proposal (7 pages)

235/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS

BOB KILDEE PICNIC AREA #1 PAVILION WOOD COVERING
PROJECT

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1

BID OPENING: Friday, February 9, 2018

1605 E. Burnley Street
Camarillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 482-1996 / Fax: (805) 482-3468

236/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
CALIFORNIA

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS,
SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS

FOR THE

BOB KILDEE PICNIC AREA #1 PAVILION WOOD COVERING
PROJECT
SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

IN THE CITY OF CAMARILLO, CALIFORNIA

Approved by:

Bob Cerasuolo, . RCE
Park Services Manager

237/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

BOB KILDEE PICNIC AREA #1 PAVILION WOOD COVERING

PROJECT
SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1
FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018
TABLE OF CONTENTS
TABLE OF CONTENTS......oooiiiitiinittcecciciiie e sinseca et eesssesesssssseeseneene 1
NOTICE INVITING SEALED BIDS .......coocciiiiiiiccsnininicsneeniceesiesen e A-1-A-4
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS ...ttt B-1-B-6
BID FORM ..ottt et s sb e s sest e C-1-C-5
BID BOND ...ttt et s s bbb et D-1-D-2
INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDERS ..........cccoiiieiiiniiicinineeeneeene E-1-E-8
AGREEMENT ........................................................................................................... F-1-F-4
FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND ......cocoiiiiiiiiiiicnircseceneiseeesseeeeenens G-1
LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND .......ooiiiiiiiicctitctscct et H-1-H-2
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE........cccocoieiiiiiiciccrecceennne I-1
APPRENTICESHIP REQUIREMENTS........ e e e J-1
GENERAL PROVISIONS ...ttt nesan e GP-1 - GP-6
SPECIAL PROVISIONS ...ttt s ena s SP-1 - SP-23
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ...t TP-1 -TP-10
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS ...ttt neerneen e sreenecnstesrssme s eseesanens APPENDIX A
i

238/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
NOTICE INVITING SEALED BIDS

FOR THE

BOB KILDEE PICNIC AREA #1 PAVILION WOOD COVERING

PROJECT
SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

Sealed bids will be received at the Office of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, 1605
E. Bumley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010, up to the hour of 2:00 P.M., Thursday March 8, 2018,
at which time they will be publicly opened and read aloud in the Administrative Conference Room,
Camarillo, California, for performing the following work:

BOB KILDEE PICNIC AREA #1 PAVILION WOOD COVERING

PROJECT
SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1

All in accordance with the plans, specifications, and other contract documents on file in the Parks
Department of the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District.

The words “BOB KILDEE PINIC AREA #1 PAVILION WOOD COVERING PROJECT
SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1" shall appear on the envelope of each sealed bid, and each sealed
envelope shall be addressed to the Park Services Manager, 1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo,
CA 93010.

MANDATORY INFORMATIONAL PRE-BID MEETING. There will be a Mandatory
Informational Pre-Bid meeting Friday, February 23, 2018 at 9:00 A.M., located at 1030 Temple
Ave. Camarillo, CA 93010.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: The work to be done consists of furnishing all materials,
equipment, tools, labor, and incidentals as required in the Plans, Specifications and Contract
documents for said project to BOB KILDEE PICNIC AREA #1 PAVILION WOOD
COVERING PROJECT. The work will take place at 1030 Temple Ave. in Camarillo, California
93010, and other related work as described in the Specifications and Contract Documents, by
reference, made a part hereof. This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement
by the Department of Industrial Relations.

THE PROJECT MANAGER ESTIMATE FOR THIS PROJECT IS: $30,000
COMPLETION OF WORK: All work to be done under this contract shall be completed within

thirty (30) consecutive working days, exclusive of maintenance periods, beginning on the date
stipulated in the written "Notice to Proceed" to be issued by the Project Manager.

239/321



LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated damages of $250/day will apply to this project. See
Special Provisions for detailed information on liquidated damages.

OBTAINING CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: Plans, Specifications, and contract documents may
be obtained on the District’s website at: http://www.pvrpd.org/parks/capital. Paper copies are
also available in Parks Department, 1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo, CA 93010, (805) 482-1996,
upon payment of a $30.00 non-refundable fee if picked up, or payment of a $50.00 non-refundable
fee, if mailed. If a FedEx number is provided or alternative shipping fees are paid, the District
will send the documents for the pickup price.

STATE LABOR STANDARDS & WAGE REQUIREMENTS: In entering into a public works
contract, or a subcontract, to supply goods, services, or materials pursuant to a public works
contract, the Contractor and all subcontractors agree to follow the State Labor standards. State
Labor standards provisions, including prevailing wage requirements, will be enforced such that
the general rate of per diem wages (prevailing wage) shall be paid for each craft, classification, or
type of worker needed to execute the contract to all workers employed in the execution of the
contract. All contractors and subcontractors must furnish electronic certified payroll records directly
to the Labor Commissioner (aka Division of Labor Standards Enforcement) as further described in
Article IX of the Agreement. The State General Prevailing Wage Determination is as established
by the  California  Department of  Industrial  Relations  (available  at
http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/PWD/index.htm). The prevailing rate of per diem wages are on file
at the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, Department of Parks, 1605 E. Burnley Street,
Camarillo, CA 93010, and are available to any interested party on request.

AWARD OF CONTRACT: Each contractor and subcontractor listed on the bid must be registered
with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5, subject to the
limited exceptions set forth in Labor Code Section 1771.1(a) (regarding the submission of a bid as
authorized by Business & Professions Code Section 7029.1 or Public Contract Code Section 10164
or 20103.5, provided the contractor is registered to perform public work pursuant to Section 1725.5
at the time the contract is awarded).

SUBCONTRACTOR'S LIST: Bidder understands that if he or she fails to specify a
subcontractor for any portion of the work to be performed under the contract, he or she shall be
deemed to have agreed to perform such portion himself and that he or she shall not be permitted
to sublet or subcontract that portion of the work except in cases of public emergency or necessity.
In compliance with the provisions of Section 4100 through 4107 of the Public Contract Code of
the State of the California and any amendments thereto, the undersigned bidder has set forth on
the form provided therefor, the name and location of the place of business of each subcontractor
who will perform work or labor or render services to the prime contractor, in or about the
construction of or improvements to be performed, under the contract documents to which the
attached bid is responsive including special fabrication and installation,, and the portion of the
work which will be done by each subcontractor for each subcontract in excess of one-half of one
percent (1/2%) of this total bid or, in the case of bids for the construction of street and highways,
including bridges, in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of this total bid $10,000.00,
whichever is greater. Additionally, once a subcontractor has been listed in the bid, another

A-2

240/321



subcontractor may not be substituted unless the appropriate statutory procedure is followed and
the District consents to the substitution.

BID GUARANTY: Bids must be accompanied by cash, or by cashier's or certified check made
payable to the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, or by a bid bond executed by an
admitted surety insurer on the bond form provided herein, in the amount of ten percent (10%) of
the amount of bid price, made payable to the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District as a
guarantee that the bidder, whose bid is accepted, will promptly execute the contract, secure
payment of workers’ compensation insurance, and furnish a satisfactory faithful performance
bond in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the total bid price and a payment bond
(labor and material bond) in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the total bid price
which complies with all of the requirements of Civil Code Section 9554.

RETENTION: The District will deduct a five percent (5%) retention from all progress payments
as specified in Section 9-3.2 of the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction. The
District in accordance with Public Contract Code Sect. 22300 shall permit the substitution of
securities for any moneys withheld by a public agency to ensure performance under a contract.
The District hereby incorporates herein all of the provisions set forth in Public Contract Code Sect.
22300.

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE: At the time of “Award of the Contract”, the Prime Contractor
must have a valid California State Contractor's License with a classification of “C-39” in
accordance with provisions of California Business and Professions Code Sections 7000 through
7145 and the contractor shall warrant that it and all subcontractors are properly licensed, which
includes each entity having a local business license.

DISTRICT'S RIGHTS RESERVED: The District reserves the right to reject any and all bids
or to waive any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding, should it deein this
necessary for the public good, and also the bid of the bidder who has been delinquent or unfaithful
in any former contract with the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District. No bidder may
withdraw his or her bid for a period of sixty (60) days after the date from the opening thereof.

BID REGISTRATION: Interested bidders and third parties shall attend a Pre-bid Conference
and Site Inspection on February 23, 2018 commencing at 9:00 am, located at located at 1030
Temple Ave, Camarillo, CA.

BID QUESTIONS: All bid questions shall be submitted by email to Nick Marienthal, at
nmarienthal@pvrpd.org for the benefit of all proposed bidders. The questions shall be submitted
no later than 72 hours in advance of bid date for a response.

A-3

241/321



INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

BID REGISTRATION: Interested bidders and third parties shall attend a Pre-bid Conference and
Site Inspection on February 23, 2018 commencing at 9:00 am, located at 1030 Temple Ave.
Camarillo, CA. BID REGISTRATION FOR BOB KILDEE PICNIC AREA #1 PAVILION
WOOD COVERING PROJECT, SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1

BID FORM: All bids shall be submitted on the Bid Forms provided herein for the BOB KILDEE
PICNIC AREA #1 PAVILION WOOD COVERING PROJECT SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1.
All information requested therein must be clearly and legibly set forth in the manner and form
indicated. The District will not consider any bid not meeting these requirements.

DELIVERY OF BIDS: The bids shall be delivered by the time and to the place stipulated in the
"Notice Inviting Sealed Bids.” It is the bidder's sole responsibility to see that his or her bid is
received in proper time. Any bid received after the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids will
be returned to the bidder unopened. Bidders or their authorized agents are invited to be present at
bid opening.

MODIFICATIONS AND ALTERNATIVE BIDS: Unauthorized conditions, limitations, or
provisos attached to a bid will render it unresponsive and may cause its rejection. The complete
bid forms shall be without alterations or erasures, unless each such correction is suitably
authenticated by affixing in the margin immediately opposite the correction the surmame or
surnames of the person or persons signing the bid. Alternative bids will not be considered unless
called for. No oral, telegraphic, or telephonic bid or modifications will be considered.

WITHDRAWAL OF BID: The bid may be withdrawn upon request by the bidder without
prejudice to himself prior to, but not after the time fixed for opening of bids, provided that the
request is in writing, has been executed by the bidder or his or her duly authorized representative,
and is filed with the Clerk of the Board. No bid may be withdrawn during the period of sixty
(60) days after the opening of bids. A

BID GUARANTY: Each bid shall be accompanied by cash, or a cashier's or certified check, or
by a bid bond in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the amount named in the bid. Said check or
bond shall be made payable to the District and shall be given as a guarantee that the bidder, if
awarded the work, will enter into a contract within fifteen (15) days after written notice of the
award and will furnish the necessary bonds as hereinafier provided. In case of refusal or failure to
enter into said contract, the check or bond, as the case may be, shall be forfeited to the District.
No bidder's bond will be accepted unless it conforms substantially to the form furnished by the
District, which is bound herein, and is properly filled out and executed.

DISCREPANCIES IN BIDS: In case of discrepancy between numeric and handwritten amounts,
the handwritten amount shall prevail. In case of discrepancy between the unit cost and the total
set forth for that item, the unit cost shall prevail, provided however, if the amount set forth as a
unit cost is ambiguous, unintelligible, or uncertain for any cause, or if is omitted, or in the case of
unit basis items, is the same amount as the entry in the "Total Item Amount" column, then the

242/321



amount set forth in the "Total Item Amount" column for the item shall prevail in accordance with
the following:

) As to lump sum items, the amount set forth in the "Total Item Amount” column
shall be the item price.

(2)  As to unit basis items, the amount set forth in the "Total Item Amount" column
shall be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall be
the unit costs.

If the "Total Contract Amount" does not equal the sum of the item totals, then the Project Manager,
after resolving any discrepancy in the item price totals, shall sum the total column and the resultant
amount shall be considered the "Total Contract Amount”.

COMPETENCY OF BIDDERS: In selecting the lowest responsible bidder, consideration will
be given not only to the financial standing but also to the general competency of the bidder for the
performance of the work covered by the plans and specifications. To this end, each bid shall be
supported by a statement of the bidder's experience on the form entitled "Information Required
of Bidder" bound herein. No bid will be awarded to a Contractor who, at the time of the bid
opening and “Award of the Contract™, is not licensed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California under applicable provisions of the Business and Professions Code or from a Contractor
who has failed to demonstrate the attributes of trustworthiness, quality, fitness, capacity and
experience to satisfactorily perform the public works contract. The Contractor shall include the
Contractor's license number, license classification, and license expiration date on the form
furnished herein entitled "Information Required of Bidders.” The licensing requirements for
Contractors shall apply also to Subcontractors. In addition, any contractor or subcontractor who
is ineligible under Lab C §§1777.1 and 1777.7 is prohibited from working on this Project.

SUBCONTRACTOR'S LIST: Bidder understands that if he or she fails to specify a
subcontractor for any portion of the work to be performed under the contract, he or she shall be
deemed to have agreed to perform such portion himself and that he or she shall not be permitted
to sublet or subcontract that portion of the work except in cases of public emergency or necessity.
In compliance with the provisions of Section 4100 through 4107 of the Public Contract Code of
the State of the California and any amendments thereto, the undersigned bidder has set forth on
the form provided therefor, the name and location of the place of business of each subcontractor
who will perform work or labor or render services to the prime contractor, in or about the
construction of or improvements to be performed, under the contract documents to which the
attached bid is responsive including special fabrication and installation,, and the portion of the
work which will be done by each subcontractor for each subcontract in excess of one-half of one
percent (1/2%) of this total bid or, in the case of bids for the construction of street and highways,
including bridges, in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of this total bid $10,000.00,
whichever is greater. Additionally, once a subcontractor has been listed in the bid, another
subcontractor may not be substituted unless the appropriate statutory procedure is followed and
the District consents to the substitution.

B-2

243/321



BIDDER'S EXAMINATION OF SITE: Each bidder shall examine carefully the site of the
proposed work and the contract documents herein. It will be assumed that the bidder has
investigated and is satisfied as to the conditions to be encountered; as to the character, quality, and
quantity of the materials to be furnished; and as to the requirements of the contract, specifications,
and drawings. The name of the individual who examined the site of the work and the date of such
examination shall be stated in the form entitled "Information Required of Bidder" in the space
provided therefor.

EQUIVALENT MATERIALS: Approval of equipment and materials offered as equivalents to
those specified must be obtained in writing from the District. Requests for consideration of
equivalents must be submitted in writing allowing five (5) working days for complete
consideration of all specifications, samples, references, tests, and other details to the full
satisfaction of the District.

TAXES: No mention shall be made in the bid of Sales Tax, Use Tax, or any other tax, as all
amounts bid will be deemed and held to include any such taxes that may be applicable.

DISQUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS: More than one bid from an individual, firm partnership,
corporation, or association under the same or different names will not be considered. Reasonable
grounds for believing that any bidder is interested in more than one bid for the work contemplated
will cause the rejection of all bids in which such bidder is interested. If there is reason for believing
that collusion exists among the bidders, all bids will be rejected and none of the participants in
such collusion will be considered in future bids. Similarly, failure to comply with the registration
requirements of Labor Code Section 1725.5, as further described in the Notice Inviting Bidders, will
disqualify a Bidder.

RETURN OF BID GUARANTIES: Within ten (10) days after award of the contract, the District
will return the bid guaranties made by check accompanying each of the bids except for the three
(3) lowest bidders. All other bid guaranties made by check will be held until the contract has been
finally executed. They will then be returned to the respective bidders whose bids they accompany.
Bid guaranties made by bond shall be void according to the bid bond language, page D-1.

AWARD OF CONTRACT: Bids will be compared on the basis of the lowest possible cost and
the contract, if awarded, will be awarded to a responsible bidder whose bid complies with the
requirements of these specifications. The award, if made, will be made within sixty (60) days
after the opening of the bids, provided that the award may be made after said period if the
successful bidder shall not have given the District written notice of the withdrawal of his or her
bid.

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT: The bidder to whom award is made shall execute a written
contract with the District on the form agreement provided, and shall secure all insurance and bonds
as herein provided within fifteen (15) days from the date of written notice of the award. Failure
or refusal to enter into a contract as herein provided, or to conform to any of the stipulated
requirements in connection therewith shall be just cause for the annulment of the award and the
forfeiture of the bid guaranty.

B-3

244/321



If the successful bidder refuses or fails to execute the contract, the District may award the contract
to the second lowest responsible bidder. If the second lowest responsible bidder refuses or fails to
execute the contract, the District may award the contract to the third lowest responsible bidder.
On the failure or refusal of such second or third lowest bidder to execute the contract, such bidder's
guaranty shall be likewise forfeited to the District. The work may then be re-advertised.

INSURANCE: Certificates in the amounts required shall be furnished by the Contractor to
the District and approved by the District prior to the commencement of work.

The Contractor and its subcontractors shall maintain insurance in conformance with the
requirements set forth below. Contractor will use existing coverage to comply with these
requirements. Ifthat existing coverage does not meet the requirements set forth herein, Contractor
agrees to amend, supplement, or endorse the existing coverage to do so.

Contractor acknowledges that the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in this section
constitute the minimum amount of coverage required. Any insurance proceeds available to
Contractor or its subcontractors in excess of the limits and coverage identified in this Agreement
and which is applicable to a given loss, claim or demand, will be equally available to District.

Contractor shall provide the following types and amounts of insurance:

Without limiting Contractor’s indemnification of District, and prior to commencement of Work,
Contractor shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own expense during the term of this Agreement,
policies of insurance of the type and amounts described below .and in a form satisfactory to District:

General liability insurance. Contractor shall maintain commercial general liability
insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in
an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000 general aggregate, for
bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage, and a $2,000,000 completed
operations aggregate. The policy must include contractual liability that has not been
amended. Any endorsement restricting standard ISO “insured contract” language will not
be accepted.

Automobile liability insurance. Contractor shall maintain automobile insurance at least
as broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily injury and property
damage for all activities of the Contractor arising out of or in connection with Work to be
performed under this Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or
rented vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit for each
accident.

Umbrella or excess liability insurance. Contractor shall obtain and maintain an umbrella
or excess liability insurance that will provide bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage liability coverage at least as broad as the primary coverages set forth above,
including commercial general liability and employer’s liability. Such policy or policies
shall include the following terms and conditions:

B-4

245/321



e A drop-down feature requiring the policy to respond in the event that any
primary insurance that would otherwise have applied proves to be uncollectable
in whole or in part for any reason;

¢ Pay on behalf of wording as opposed to reimbursement;

e Concurrency of effective dates with primary policies;
¢ Policies shall “follow form” to the underlying primary policies; and

e Insureds under primary policies shall also be insureds under the umbrella or
excess policies.

Workers’ compensation insurance. Contractor shall maintain Workers’ Compensation
Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer’s Liability Insurance (with limits of at least
$1,000,000) for Contractor’s employees in accordance with the laws of the State of
California, Section 3700 of the Labor Code. In addition, Contractor shall require each
subcontractor to similarly maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s
Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California, Section 3700 for
all of the subcontractor’s employees.

Contractor shall submit to District, along with the certificate of insurance, a Waiver of
Subrogation endorsement in favor of District, its officers, agents, employees and
volunteers.

Pollution liability insurance. Environmental Impairment Liability Insurance shall be
written on a Contractor’s Pollution Liability form or other form acceptable to District
providing coverage for liability arising out of sudden, accidental and gradual pollution and
remediation. The policy limit shall be no less than $1,000,000 dollars per claim and in the
aggregate. All activities contemplated in this Agreement shall be specifically scheduled on
the policy as “covered operations.” The policy shall provide coverage for the hauling of
waste from the project site to the final disposal location, including non-owned disposal
sites.

Products/completed operations coverage shall extend a minimum of three (3) years after
project completion. Coverage shall be included on behalf of the insured for covered claims
arising out of the actions of independent contractors. If the insured is using subcontractors,
the Policy must include work performed “by or on behalf” of the insured. Policy shall
contain no language that would invalidate or remove the insurer’s duty to defend or
indemnify for claims or suits expressly excluded from coverage. Policy shall specifically
provide for a duty to defend on the part of the insurer. The District, its officials, officers,
agents, and employees, shall be included as insureds under the policy.

Builder’s risk insurance. Upon commencement of construction and with approval of
District, Contractor shall obtain and maintain builder’s risk insurance for the entire duration
of the project until only the District has an insurable interest. The Builder’s Risk coverage
shall include the coverages as specified below.

B-5

246/321



The named insureds shall be Contractor and District, including its officers, officials,
employees, and agents. All subcontractors (excluding those solely responsible for design
Work) of any tier and suppliers shall be included as additional insureds as their interests
may appear. Contractor shall not be required to maintain property insurance for any portion
of the project following transfer of control thereof to District. The policy shall contain a
provision that all proceeds from the builder’s risk policy shall be made payable to the
District. The District will act as a fiduciary for all other interests in the project.

The policy shall be provided for replacement value on an "all risk" basis for the completed
value of the project. There shall be no coinsurance penalty or provisional limit provision
in any such policy. The policy must include: (1) coverage for any ensuing loss from faulty
workmanship, Nonconforming Work, omission or deficiency in design or specifications;
(2) coverage against machinery accidents and operational testing; (3) coverage for removal
of debris, and insuring the buildings, structures, machinery, equipment, materials,
facilities, fixtures and all other properties constituting a part of the project; (4) Ordinance
or law coverage for contingent rebuilding, demolition, and increased costs of construction;
(5) transit coverage (unless insured by the supplier or receiving contractor), with sub-limits
sufficient to insure the full replacement value of any key equipment item; (6) Ocean marine
cargo coverage insuring any project materials or supplies, if applicable; (7) coverage with
sub-limits sufficient to insure the full replacement value of any property or equipment
stored either on or off the Site or any staging area. Such insurance shall be on a form
acceptable to District to ensure adequacy of terms and sublimits and shall be submitted to
the District prior to commencement of construction.

Other provisions or requirements

Proof of insurance. Contractor shall provide certificates of insurance to District as evidence of
the insurance coverage required herein, along with a waiver of subrogation endorsement for
workers’ compensation. Insurance certificates and endorsements must be approved by District’s
risk manager prior to commencement of performance. Current certification of insurance shall be
kept on file with District at all times during the term of this contract. District reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Duration of coverage. Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or
in connection with the performance of the Work hereunder by Contractor, his agents,
representatives, employees or subcontractors. Contractor must maintain general liability and
umbrella or excess liability insurance for as long as there is a statutory exposure to completed
operations claims. District and its officers, officials, employees, and agents shall continue as
additional insureds under such policies.

Primary/noncontributing. Coverage provided by Contractor shall be primary and any insurance
or self-insurance procured or maintained by District shall not be required to contribute with it. The
limits of insurance required herein may be satisfied by a combination of primary and umbrella or
excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall contain or be endorsed to contain a
provision that such coverage shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis for the

247/321



benefit of District before the District’s own insurance or self-insurance shall be called upon to
protect it as a named insured.

District’s rights of enforcement. In the event any policy of insurance required under this
Agreement does not comply with these requirements or is canceled and not replaced, District has
the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium paid by
District will be promptly reimbursed by Contractor or District will withhold amounts sufficient to
pay premium from Contractor payments. In the alternative, District may cancel this Agreement.

Acceptable insurers. All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company currently
authorized by the Insurance Commissioner to transact business of insurance or is on the List of
Approved Surplus Line Insurers in the State of California, with an assigned policyholders’ Rating
of A- (or higher) and Financial Size Category Class VII (or larger) in accordance with the latest
edition of Best’s Key Rating Guide, unless otherwise approved by the District’s risk manager.

Waiver of subrogation. All insurance coverage maintained or procured pursuant to this agreement
shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against District, its elected or appointed officers, agents,
officials, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow Contractor or others providing
insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive their right of recovery prior
to a loss. Contractor hereby waives its own right of recovery against District, and shall require
similar written express waivers and insurance clauses from each of its subconsultants.

Enforcement of contract provisions (non estoppel). Contractor acknowledges and agrees that
any actual or alleged failure on the part of the District to inform Contractor of non-compliance
with any requirement imposes no additional obligations on the District nor does it waive any rights
hereunder.

Requirements not limiting. Requirements of specific coverage features, or limits contained in
this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a waiver
of any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference to a given coverage
feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and is not intended by
any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or a waiver of any
type. If the Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the District
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Contractor. Any
available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage
shall be available to the District.

Notice of cancellation. Contractor agrees to oblige its insurance agent or broker and insurers to
provide to District with a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (except for nonpayment for which
a ten (10) day notice is required) or nonrenewal of coverage for each required coverage.

Additional insured status. General liability policies shall provide or be endorsed to provide that
District and its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers shall be additional insureds
under such policies. This provision shall also apply to any excess/umbrella liability policies.

248/321



Prohibition of undisclosed coverage limitations. None of the coverages required herein will be
in compliance with these requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any kind that
has not been first submitted to District and approved of in writing.

Separation of insureds. A severability of interests’ provision must apply for all additional
insureds ensuring that Contractor’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer’s limits of liability. The policy
shall not contain any cross-liability exclusions.

Pass through clause. Contractor agrees to ensure that its subconsultants, subcontractors, and any
other party involved with the project who is brought onto or involved in the project by Contractor,
provide the same minimum insurance coverage and endorsements required of Contractor.
Contractor agrees to monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all responsibility for
ensuring that such coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements of this section.
Contractor agrees that upon request, all agreements with consultants, subcontractors, and others
engaged in the project will be submitted to District for review.

Agency’s right to revise requirements. The District reserves the right at any time during the term
of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the Contractor a
ninety (90) day advance written notice of such change. If such change results in substantial
additional cost to the Contractor, the District and Contractor may renegotiate Contractor’s
compensation.

Self-insured retentions. Any self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by District.
District reserves the right to require that self-insured retentions be eliminated, lowered, or replaced
by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be considered to comply with these specifications unless
approved by District.

Timely notice of claims. Contractor shall give District prompt and timely notice of claims made
or suits instituted that arise out of or result from Contractor’s performance under this Agreement,
and that involve or may involve coverage under any of the required liability policies.

Additional insurance. Contractor shall also procure and maintain, at its own cost and expense, any
additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be necessary for its proper protection
and prosecution of the Work.

BONDS: The required bonds in the amounts required shall be furnished by the Contractor
to the District and approved by the District prior to the commencement and throughout the
duration of the work.

The Contractor shall secure with a responsible corporate surety or corporate sureties, satisfactory
bonds conditioned upon faithful performance by the Contractor, of all requirements under the
contract and upon the payment of claims of material supplier and laborers thereunder. The
Faithful Performance Bond shall be in the sum of not less than one hundred percent (100%)
of the estimated aggregate amount of the payments to be made under the contract computed on the
basis of the prices stated in the bid. The Payment Bond (Labor and Material Bond) shall be in

B-8

249/321



the sum of not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the estimated aggregate amount of the
payments to be made under the contract computed on the basis of the prices stated in the bid.

The payment bond shall contain the original notarized signature of an authorized officer of the
surety and affixed thereto shall be a certified and current copy of his power of attorney. The
payment bond shall be unconditional and remain in force during the entire term of the
contract agreement and shall be null and void only if the Contractor completely and faithfully
pays all subcontractors and suppliers

SUFFICIENCY OF INSURER OR SURETY FOR PAYMENT BOND AND
PERFORMANCE BOND: All insurers are to be rated A or better according to the most recent
Best Rating Guide or The Key Rating Guide, and only if they are of a financial category Class VII
or better, unless such requirements are waived by the Risk Manager of the District due to unique
circumstances. All sureties shall be admitted surety insurers authorized to do business in the State
of California by the Insurance Commissioner. Should the District object to the sufficiency of the
insurer or surety the Contractor shall immediately deliver to the District the following documents:

(a) A copy of the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or Surety issued by the Insurance
Commissioner, which authorizes the Insurer or Surety to transact surety insurance in the State of
California; or

(b) A certificate from the Clerk of the County of Ventura that the “Certificate of Authority” of
the Insurer or Surety has not been surrendered, revoked, canceled, annulled, or suspended or, in
the event the “Certificate of Authority” of the Insurer or Surety has been suspended, that renewed
authority has been granted.

Failure ‘of Contractor to timely deliver these documents shall require the District to refrain from
entering the agreement, as Contractor will be deemed to have failed to ensure the sufficiency of
the Insurer or Surety to the satisfaction of the District, as required by the provisions of the Bond
and Undertaking Law, Code of Civil Procedure 995.660. Upon receipt of any bonds, District shall
contact the bond company to verify the bond’s validity.

EVIDENCE OF RESPONSIBILITY: Upon the request of the District, a bidder whose bid is
under consideration for the award of the contract shall submit promptly to the District satisfactory
evidence showing the bidder's financial resources, his or her construction experience, and his or
her organization and plant facilities available for the performance of the contract.

EMPLOYMENT OF APPRENTICES: Attention is directed to the provisions in Sections
1777.5 and 1777.6 of the California Labor Code concerning employment of apprentices by the
Contractor, or any Subcontractor under the Contractor. The Contractor, and any Subcontractor
under the Contractor, shall comply with the requirements of said sections in the employment of
apprentices; however, the Contractor shall have full responsibility for compliance with said Labor
Code sections for all apprentice able occupations, regardless of any other contractual or
employment relationships alleged to exist.

B-9

250/321



WAGE RATES: In entering into a public works contract, or a subcontract, to supply goods
services, or materials pursuant to a public works contract, the Contractor, or subcontractor, offers
and agrees to follow the State Labor standards. State Labor standards provisions, including
prevailing wage requirements, will be enforced. The State General Prevailing Wage
Determination is as established by the California Department of Industrial Relations (available at
http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/PWD/index.htm). The general rate of per diem wages (prevailing
wage) shall be paid for each craft, classification, or type of worker needed to execute the contract
to all workers employed in the execution of the contract. The prevailing rate of per diem wages
are on file at the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, Department of Parks, 1605 E. Burnley
Street, Camarillo, CA 93010, and are available to any interested party on request.

SAFETY PERMIT: The Contractor, and not the District, shall be responsible for performing
safety inspections for this project. Particular attention is called to Subsection 7-10.4.1 of the
Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction, which requires orders issued by the
California Division of Occupational Health and Safety (Cal/lOSHA). The Contractor, if needed,
shall secure a permit for excavation and trenching from Cal/OSHA and shall file a copy of such
permit with the Project Manager prior to commencement of work.

OTHER PERMITS, FEES, AND LICENSES: The Contractor shall, prior to the start of
construction, obtain a "Construction Permit" from the District. This will be a NO FEE Permit.
In addition, the Contractor, and ALL sub-contractors, shall possess a City business license at the
time of application for the Construction Permit and for the duration of the contract. The amount
of the business license fee may be obtained from the City of Camarillo.

B-10

251/321



BID FORM

FIRM NAME:

POINT OF CONTACT:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NUMBER:

FAX NUMBER:

FOR THE

BID REGISTRATION FOR BOB KILDEE PICNIC AREA #1
PAVILION WOOD COVERING PROJECT

SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

C-1

252/321



BID FOR THE

Bob Kildee Pavilion

SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1

TO THE PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT:

This Bid is submitted in accordance with the advertised “Notice Inviting Sealed Bids” to perform
all work and improvements therein described, and to furnish all labor and materials, equipment
and incident insurance necessary therefor, in accordance with the specifications therefor known as
“Bob Kildee Wood Replacement Project, Spec NO. BK PI-2018-1” which are on file in the
office of the Parks of the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District.

Definition of Terms (for a complete definition of terms, see Standard Specifications for Public
Works Construction, 2015 Edition):

L O Cubic yard
EA e Each

LE e Linear foot
5 Lump sum
SF e Square foot
SY e Square yard
TON .oeorirvreeeeeecercee e Ton

The undersigned Bidder hereby proposes and agrees to enter into a contract to perform the work
and improvements therein mentioned to the satisfaction of and under the supervision of the Parks
of the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, duly appointed for said work in the matter of
the construction and installation of “Bob Kildee Wood Replacement Project, Spec NO. BK PI
2018-1”, for the sum set forth in the following schedule:

NOTE: The estimated quantities shown herein are approximate and to be used only for comparison
of bids. Payment for quantities will be made for actual materials used on the job and based on the
unit costs shown below. The District reserves the right to increase or decrease the amount of any
quantity shown and to delete all or any item from the contract.

C-2

253/321



PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

BOB KILDEE PICNIC AREA #1 PAVILION WOOD COVERING PROJECT

SPEC NO. BKP1-2018-1

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 BID SCHEDULE

ITEM
NO.

DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT COST

TOTAL ITEM
AMOUNT

NOTE

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

254/321



I{%“ DESCRIPTION Egg%{f? UNIT | UNIT COST Ti{/%ﬁM NOTE
16.
17..
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
TOTAL BID AMOUNT IN FIGURES ;
TOTAL BID AMOUNT IN WORDS
Bidder Name
Signature of Bidder
Dated
C4

255/321



RESOLUTION OF CONSTRUCTION CLAIMS

(To Be Executed By Bidder and Submitted With Bid)

When a Public Works claim is made to the District, the District will conduct a reasonable review
of the claim and, within 45 days, provide the claimant with a written statement identifying what
portion of the claim is disputed and what portion is undisputed and both parties shall work to
resolve the claim as by Public Contract Code 9204. (A copy of Section 9204 may be found in the
Special Provisions, under “Resolution of Construction Claims”).

Additionally, in all Public Works claims, which may arise between the Contractor and the District
which do not exceed the sum of three hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($375,000), the
requirements of California Public Contract Code, Section 20104 through 20104.6, inclusive, shall
apply. (A copy of said Code Sections may be found in the Special Provisions, under “Resolution
of Construction Claims of $375,000 or Less”.) Said Code Sections shall apply for the purpose of
filing claims and civil actions for claims as defined in Section 20104 of the Public Contract Code.

The bidder’s signature is required to verify he/she has reviewed the Code Sections.

Bidder Name

Signature of Bidder

Dated

C-5

256/321



BID BOND
(10% of the Bid Amount)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we
as Principal, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor” and -
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District,
hereinafter called the “District,” in the sum of
Dollars ($ ), for the
payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. The conditions of
this obligation are such that whereas the Contractor submitted to the District a certain Bid, attached
hereto and hereby made a part hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for the

and will furnish all required certificates of insurance and bonds as required by the Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, if said Bid shall be rejected; or in the alternate, if said Bid is accepted, and
the Contractor (i) executes and delivers a contract in the prescribed form of the Agreement, (ii)
delivers certificates evidencing that the required insurance is in effect, (iii) executes and delivers
Performance and Payment Bonds in the forms prescribed, and (iv) in all other respects performs
the agreement created by the acceptance of said Bid, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise
this obligation shall remain in full force and effect, it being expressly understood and agreed that
the liability of the Surety for any and all default of the Contractor hereunder shall be the amount
of this obligation as herein stated. In the event suit is brought upon this bond by District and
judgment is recovered, Surety shall pay all costs incurred by District in said suit, including a
reasonable attorney's fee to be fixed by the court.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees th